
 

 
 

 
 
 

  Shropshire Council 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Wednesday, 8 October 2014 
 

 
Committee:  
Central Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 16 October 2014 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of the Committee Substitute Members of the Committee 
Vernon Bushell (Chairman) 
Ted Clarke (Vice Chairman) 
Andrew Bannerman 
Tudor Bebb 
Dean Carroll 
Miles Kenny 
Jane MacKenzie 
Pamela Moseley 
Peter Nutting 
Kevin Pardy 
David Roberts 
 

Peter Adams 
Tim Barker 
Roger Evans 
John Everall 
Hannah Fraser 
Alan Mosley 
Keith Roberts 
Jon Tandy 
Mansel Williams 
 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Linda Jeavons  Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252738 
Email:   linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for absence  

 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

2  Minutes (Pages 1 - 14) 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 
September 2014. 
 
Contact Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738. 
 

3  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of which has 
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. 
 

4  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on any 
matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room 
prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 

5  Development Management Report to Consider Planning Applications Subject to 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council's published 5 years housing supply 
Land Supply Statement of 12th August 2014 (Pages 15 - 20) 
 
13/04757/OUT Application for Outline Planning Permission (access for approval) for 
residential development and associated works Development Land Opposite The Crescent 
Nesscliffe, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. 
 

6  Development Of Land At Churncote/Bicton/Bicton Heath Off Welshpool Road,  
Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/00246/OUT) (Pages 21 - 58) 
 
Outline application for 296 mixed residential dwellings (landscaping reserved) and 
employment/commercial use (all matters reserved) to include; offices; showroom; A3/A4 
(restaurant/pub); C1 (hotel); public open space, structural landscaping, associated 
infrastructure; vehicular accesses and all associated infrastructure. 
 

7  Proposed Development Land East of Station Road, Condover, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire (14/00335/OUT) (Pages 59 - 82) 
 
Outline application (access, layout and scale) for the erection of 47 dwellings (7 
affordable), school hall, car parking area and enlarged school playing field for existing 
school, allotments, village green and informal open space (amended description). 
 

8  Land South Of Holcroft Way Cross Houses, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 
(14/02406/OUT) (Pages 83 - 112) 
 
Outline application for residential development to include means of access. 
 
 
 
 



9  The Old School, Hookagate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 8BE (14/03059/FUL) 
(Pages 113 - 136) 
 
Erection of two storey extension and bell tower to facilitate use of school building as 
children's nursery; change of use of agricultural land to play area; formation of vehicular 
access and parking area (part retrospective). 
 

10  Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions (Pages 137 - 180) 
 
 

11  Date of the Next Meeting  
 
To note that the next meeting of the Central Planning Committee will be held at 2.00 pm 
on Thursday, 13 November 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 Committee and Date 
 
Central Planning Committee 
 
16 October 2014 

 
CENTRAL PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 18 September 2014 
2.00  - 5.22 pm in the Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
Responsible Officer:    Linda Jeavons 
Email:  linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252738 
 
Present  
Councillor Vernon Bushell (Chairman) 
Councillors Ted Clarke (Vice Chairman), Andrew Bannerman, Tudor Bebb, Dean Carroll, 
Miles Kenny, Pamela Moseley, Peter Nutting, Kevin Pardy and David Roberts 
 
 
39 Apologies for absence  
 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Jane MacKenzie. 
 
40 Minutes  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Central Planning Committee held on 21 
August 2014 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
41 Public Question Time  
 

There were no public questions, statements or petitions received. 
 
42 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on 
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the 
room prior to the commencement of the debate. 

 
With reference to planning applications to be considered at this meeting, Councillors 
Andrew Bannerman and Peter Nutting stated that they were members of the 
Planning Committee of Shrewsbury Town Council. They indicated that their views on 
any proposals when considered by the Town Council had been based on the 
information presented at that time and they would now be considering all proposals 
afresh with an open mind and the information as it stood at this time. 

 
With reference to planning application 14/02749/OUT, Councillor Tudor Bebb stated 
that he was acquainted with Mr Blackmore (a speaker) and declared a personal 
interest. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 32 

 

 
With reference to planning application 14/02303/OUT, Councillor Tudor Bebb stated 
that, for reasons of pre-determination, he would make a statement and then leave 
the room during consideration of this item and not vote. 

 
With reference to planning application 13/05124/FUL, Councillor Dean Carroll stated 
that, for reasons of pre-determination, he would make a statement and then leave 
the room during consideration of this item and not vote. 

 
With reference to planning application 14/00190/OUT, Councillor P Nutting stated 
that a member of his family lived in close vicinity to the application site and, for 
reasons of bias, he would leave the room during consideration of this item and not 
vote. 

 
With reference to planning application 14/00989/OUT, Councillor David Roberts 
stated that, for reasons of a prejudicial nature, he would leave the room prior to 
consideration of this item and not vote. 

 
With reference to planning application 14/02749/OUT, Councillor David Roberts 
stated that he and Mr Blackmore (a speaker) were both members of the Loton and 
Tern Local Joint Committee and declared a personal interest. 

 
With reference to agenda item No. 10, Councillor David Roberts stated that as he 
had previously declared an interest in some of the applications to be considered he 
would leave the room during consideration of those items and not vote. 
 

 
43 Proposed Residential Development Land off Gorse Lane, Bayston Hill, 

Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/00989/OUT)  
 

In accordance with his declaration at Minute No. 42, Councillor David Roberts left the 
room during consideration of this item. 
 
The Principal Planner introduced the application and confirmed that Members had 
undertaken a site visit that morning and had viewed the site and assessed the impact 
of the proposal on the surrounding area.  With reference to the drawings displayed, 
he drew Members’ attention to the location and revised indicative layout.   
 
Members noted the additional information as detailed in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting, and the Principal Planner provided a verbal 
update on a further objection received from a local resident and the consultation 
response from Shropshire Council’s Affordable Housing Team. 
 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor Ted Clarke, as the 
local Ward Councillor, made a statement and then left the room, took no part in the 
debate and did not vote. During his statement the following points were raised: 
 

Page 2



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 33 

 

• He explained that the Parish Council had reluctantly submitted their apologies 
for this meeting but reiterated that their concerns raised in their previous 
letters remained extant and urged refusal;  

• The development on a steep incline and close to the boundary of Shrewsbury 
would be contrary to the Bayston Hill Parish Plan; 

• Contrary to the Site Allocations and Management Development (SAMDev) 
Plan and would not address the needs of the local community; 

• More provision for the elderly and affordable homes were needed; 

• Concerned that the proposed road layout lent itself to further development in 
the future; and 

• The accumulative effect of this and other approved applications would have a 
detrimental impact on the landscape, environment and the social and 
economic needs of Bayston Hill. 

 
In response to comments from a Member, the Principal Planner explained that the 
type and mix of dwellings would be determined upon submission of a Reserved 
Matters application; and, to ensure a commitment to build these dwellings, a 
condition requiring the submission of a Reserved Matters application within 12 
months of any permission was being proposed.    He provided further clarification on 
the current position of the five year land supply issue. 
 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans, noted the 
comments of all speakers and the majority voted to permit the application.   
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 

• A Section 106 Agreement ensuring the relevant affordable housing provision / 
contribution; and 

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
44 Westside, Welshpool Road, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury, SY3 8HA 

(14/02749/OUT)  
 

The Area Planning and Building Control Manager introduced the application and 
confirmed that Members had undertaken a site visit that morning and had viewed the 
site and assessed the impact of the proposal on the surrounding area.  With 
reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location and 
proposed site plan.   
 
Mr E Blackmore, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• The proposed dwelling would overlook his property; 

• Contrary to Bicton Parish Plan; 

• Concerned about the number and height of the development; and 

• Main access for vans and lorries. 

Page 3



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 34 

 

 
Mrs P Bicknell, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• Only one objection from the adjacent owner of “Ellmar” had been received; 

• Application was outline and matters such as height and density would be 
considered at a later date; 

• Parish Council supported the proposal; and 

• The site had also been included inside the development boundary for 
Shrewsbury within SAMDev which had recently been submitted for 
examination. 

 
In response to comments from Mr Blackmore, the Area Planning and Building 
Control Manager explained that the type of housing proposed had originally been 
specified, however, the application had been amended and all matters relating to 
density, layout, scale and design would now be determined at the Reserved Matters 
stage.   

 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans, noted the 
comments of all speakers and the majority voted to permit the application.   
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 

 

• A Section 106 Agreement to secure the relevant affordable housing 
provision/contribution;  

• The amended conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report; and 

• Any subsequent application for reserved matters being considered by this 
Committee. 

 
45 Land South of Holcroft Way, Cross Houses, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 

(14/02406/OUT)  
 

The Principal Planner introduced the application and confirmed that Members had 
undertaken a site visit that morning and had viewed the site and assessed the impact 
of the proposal on the surrounding area.  With reference to the drawings displayed, 
he drew Members’ attention to the location, indicative layout, drainage and proposed 
road improvements. 
 
Mr S Hawksorth, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• At a well-attended public meeting many residents objected to the scheme; 

• Site was prone to flooding; 

Page 4



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 35 

 

• The drainage report had referred to a gradual fall from south to north and east 
to west, but this was incorrect and approximately 70/80% of the site sloped 
towards existing houses; 

• The old railway line had become a wildlife sanctuary; 

• Expressed serious concerns relating to an increase in traffic movements and 
the potential impact this would have on highway safety; 

• Would result in overlooking and would impact on light and outlook; and  

• Flooding had recently blocked the A458 and more water diverted from this site 
would exacerbate this problem. 

 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rules (Part 4, Paragraph 6.1) Councillor 
Claire Wild, as local Member, participated in the discussion and spoke against the 
proposal but did not vote. During which she raised the following points: 
 

• Cross Houses had already doubled in size in recent years following the last 
Local Plan exercise; 

• In an attempt to provide affordable housing in the area and to save the school 
the community had embraced the building of 80 homes and had accepted the 
last two developments in the area; 

• The Parish Council’s wish to remain as Open Countryside had been accepted; 

• No play facilities had been proposed; and 

• The development would seriously impact on highway safety.  The A458 was a 
very busy road; the junction to the site would be very close to a mini 
roundabout where many accidents had occurred; and children would have to 
cross the A458 to access play facilities.  She urged the applicant to reconsider 
the access to the site. 

 
Ms H Howie, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• The SABC Local Plan had identified Cross Houses as being suitable for 
development;  

• At this point in time, little weight could be afforded to SAMDev; 

• The proposal would be sustainable and would contribute to shared ownership 
and CIL; 

• The delivery of houses would be in accordance with the National Planning 
Policy Framework (NPPF); 

• The package of measures provided would help to calm traffic and improve 
highway safety on the A458; 

• No objections had been raised by Shropshire Council’s Ecology Officers; 

• Trees along the disused railway line would be retained; and 

• Drainage proposals had been approved by Shropshire Council’s Drainage 
Officers and would provide for better water management. 

 
In response to questions and comments from Members, the Area Highways 
Development Control Manager (Central) provided clarification on the proposed 
improvements and drew Members’ attention to conditions that would ensure that the 
measures proposed by the applicant on the A458 would be fully implemented prior to 

Page 5



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 36 

 

occupation of the dwellings.  The Floods and Water Manager provided clarification 
on drainage and confirmed that full details of the proposed drainage would be 
required and submitted at the reserved matters stage. 
 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans and noted the 
comments of all speakers.  They expressed concerns relating to highway safety, the 
lack of play facilities on the site and the conflicting views of the local people and the 
applicant relating to drainage. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That this application be deferred for the applicant to reconsider the access and 
provide further information relating to drainage. 

 
46 The Fox Inn, Ryton, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 7LS (14/00701/FUL)  
 

The Area Planning and Building Control Manager introduced the application, which 
had been deferred at the 26 June 2014 meeting of this Committee.  He drew 
Members’ attention to the amended conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
Members noted the additional information as detailed in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting, and which detailed comments from Shropshire 
Council’s Flood and Water Manager, local residents and the applicant’s Drainage 
Consultant. 
 
Ms K Halstead, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• She reiterated her concerns regarding the drainage/flooding. 
 

Councillor David Lane, representing Condover Parish Council, spoke against the 
proposal in accordance with the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning 
Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• He reiterated the concerns of the Parish Council relating to drainage and the 
detrimental impact a further six properties would have; and 

• The development would impact on the viability of the public house. 
 

Mr J Owen, the applicant, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council's 
scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• Historic mapping provided proof of the watercourse and its source; 

• Officers had made a decision and recommendation based on factual 
evidence;  

• An Environment Agency Exemption Certificate had been granted; and 

• The proposal would provide six small much needed properties in Ryton. 
 

Page 6



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 37 

 

In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans, noted the 
comments of all speakers and the majority voted to permit the application.   
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 

 

• A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure the provision of one on-site 
affordable dwelling; and 

• The amended conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
47 Development Land North East of David Avenue, Pontesbury, Shrewsbury, 

Shropshire (14/02303/FUL)  
 

The Principal Planner introduced the application and confirmed that Members had 
undertaken a site visit that morning and had viewed the site and assessed the impact 
of the proposal on the surrounding area.  With reference to the drawings displayed, 
he drew Members’ attention to the location and proposed layout. 
 
Members noted the additional information as detailed in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting, and which detailed comments from Shropshire 
Fire Service. 
 
With reference to his declaration at Minute No. 42 and by virtue of the amendment 
made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at the meeting of Full Council 
held on 27 February 2014, Councillor Tudor Bebb, as the local Ward Councillor, 
made a statement, and then left the room, took no part in the debate and did not 
vote. During his statement the following points were raised: 
 

• He expressed concerns regarding the junction and the limited visibility; 

• This was an unadopted narrow road which had caused issues over the years; 

• The road was narrow with no footpath; 

• Contrary to SAMDev; 

• The area was already overdeveloped; and 

• He urged refusal based on the unsuitable access. 
 
Councillor D Fletcher, representing Pontesbury Parish Council, spoke against the 
proposal in accordance with the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning 
Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The Parish Council had initially supported the application although had 
reservations regarding the narrow access along David Avenue.  It now 
supported the view that the problems associated with large vehicles using 
such a narrow access road would be exacerbated by the proposed 
development; and 

• He acknowledged the provision of a hammer head turning space but 
expressed concerns that the Shropshire Fire and Rescue had not visited the 
site. 

Page 7



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 38 

 

 
Mr S Thomas, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• No objections had been received from the Fire Authority; 

• The hammer head would be Building Regulations compliant; 

• No objections to the junction had been raised by Shropshire Council Highway 
Officers; and 

• A property granted permission in 2011 had set a precedent. 
 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans, noted the 
comments of all speakers and the majority voted to permit the application.   
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 

• A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure an off-site affordable housing 
contribution; and 

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
48 To Consider Planning Applications subject to a S106 resolution having regard 

to the Council's published 5 years housing supply Land Supply Statement of 
12th August 2014  

 
The Planning Services Manager introduced the report and provided clarification on 
the five year land supply issue.  He explained that under delivery on the ground 
would continue to erode the five year land supply figure until such a time as 
development activity on the ground increased, with this in mind, in some cases and 
to encourage submission of Reserved Matters he was recommending that a limit of 
one year for the submission of Reserved Matters be agreed, rather than the three 
years previously agreed.  
 
(At this juncture Councillor David Roberts left the meeting and did not return.) 
 

48.1 Proposed Residential Development Site Off Shillingston Drive, Berwick 
Grange, Shrewsbury – (11/03087/OUT) 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject to 
the conditions set out in the report to Committee of 7th November 2013, an amended 
condition limiting the outline permission to a period of 12 months and satisfactory 
completion of a S106 Agreement to secure community benefits in accordance with 
the Council’s adopted policies. 

 
 
 

Page 8



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 39 

 

48.2 88 The Mount, Shrewsbury SY3 8PL – (13/04483/FUL) 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an affordable 
housing contribution. 

 
48.3 Land Between Mousecroft Lane And Longden Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire – 

(13/03920/OUT) 
 
Members noted the additional information as detailed in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting which detailed comments from Shropshire 
Council’s Archaeology Officers. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That, subject to an amended condition limiting the outline to 12 months and 
satisfactory agreement being reached on a Section 106 Agreement relating to 
developer contributions, planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s 
recommendation.  
 

48.4 Residential Development Site Land Off Falkland Road, Dorrington, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire – (13/02776/OUT) 
 
Members noted the letter from the applicant circulated prior to the meeting, which 
confirmed the applicant’s intention to commence works on site within two months of a 
Reserved Matters approval, S106 approval and pre-commencement planning 
conditions approval. 
 
Councillor D Fletcher, representing Pontesbury Parish Council, spoke against the 
proposal in accordance with the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning 
Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• Be located by a sewerage site; 

• Would create a ribboning effect and increase the village length by up to ½ 
mile; 

• Unsustainable; 

• Would detrimentally impact on tourism; and 

• A condition should be imposed to improve the lane to a standard that would 
ensure the safety of pedestrians. 

 
Mr P Fenwick, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• There was a range of services in Dorrington; 

• The additional footpath was agreed following a request from this Committee; 
and 

Page 9



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 40 

 

• The development would be within close proximity of a bus-stop and the 
school. 

 
In response to questions from Members, the Planning Services Manager explained 
that Members had previously considered this site to be sustainable and any concerns 
relating to design could be considered at the Reserved Matters stage. 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject to 
an amended condition limiting the permission to a period of 12 months, a Section 
106 Legal Agreement to secure the affordable housing and subject to the conditions 
set out in Appendix 2 of the report to Committee on 3 April 2014. 
 

48.5 Development Land Opposite The Crescent, Nesscliffe, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 
– (13/04757/OUT) 

 
 RESOLVED: 
 
 That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject to 

an amended condition to limit the permission to a period of 12 months, the conditions 
recommended previously and a Section 106 legal agreement to secure affordable 
housing. 
 

48.6 Development Land Adjacent to Leylands, Pulley Lane, Bayston Hill, 
Shrewsbury – (14/00254/FUL) 

 
Members noted the additional information as detailed in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting which detailed comments from a member of 
the public. 

 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor Ted Clarke, as the 
local Ward Councillor, made a statement and then left the room and took no part in 
the debate and did not vote.  During his statement the following points were raised: 
 

• The proposal would be contrary to SAMDev, SABC Local Plan and saved 
policies; and 

• He expressed concerns with regard to the site access. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
  
 That planning permission be granted as a departure in accordance with the Officer’s 

recommendation, subject to a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an affordable 
housing contribution in accordance with the Council’s affordable housing policy. 

 
 
 
 

Page 10



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 41 

 

48.7 Land At Jubilee Farm Church Road, Dorrington, Shrewsbury, SY5 7JL – 
(14/00188/OUT) 

  
 RESOLVED: 
 
 That planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 

recommendation, subject to an amended condition limiting the outline permission to 
a period of 12 months and a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an affordable 
housing contribution. 

 
48.8 Bicton Hall, Bicton Lane, Bicton, Shrewsbury, SY3 8EU – (13/04790/FUL) 
 

Members noted the additional information as detailed in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting which detailed further comments from the 
agent. 

 
 RESOLVED: 
 
 That planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 

recommendation and a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an affordable housing 
contribution. 

 
48.9 Land Adj. Field House Shepherds Lane, Shrewsbury, Shropshire- 

(14/01105/FUL) 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to:- 

 
· A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure the relevant affordable housing 

contribution; 
· To the conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to the report of Committee held on 

1 May 2014; and 
· The additional requirement of a Construction Traffic Management Plan. 
·  

48.10 Proposed Dwelling Adj Lower Wigmore Farm, Wigmore Lane, Wattlesborough 
Heath, Shrewsbury, Shropshire - (14/00629/OUT) 

 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to: 
 

·  A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure a financial contribution towards 
local needs affordable housing in accordance with Core Strategy Policy CS11; 

· The conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to the report of the Committee held on 
29 May 2014; and 

· An amended condition to limit the outline permission to a period of 12 months. 
 

Page 11



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 42 

 

48.11 Land Opposite Ellesmere Drive, Ellesmere Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire – 
(13/05124/FUL) 

 
Members noted the additional information as detailed in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting which detailed further comments from the 
agent. 
 
In accordance with his declaration at Minute No. 42 and by virtue of the amendment 
made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at the meeting of Full Council 
held on 27 February 2014, Councillor Dean Carroll, the local Ward Councillor, made 
a statement and then left the room and took no part in the debate and did not vote on 
this item. During his statement, the following points were raised: 
 

• This proposal would be unsustainable. 
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

 That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 

·  A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure the developer contributions and 
provisions as outlined in paragraph 6.9 of the report to committee of 26th June 
2014; and 

·  The conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to that report. 
 

48.12 Development West Of Caradoc View, Hanwood, Shrewsbury – (13/04967/OUT) 
 

On behalf of Councillor Roger Evans, the local Ward Councillor for this application, 
Councillor Andrew Bannerman made a statement, during which the following points 
were raised: 

 

• There should be no more than 20 dwellings on this site; and 

• It was essential that the agreement from the applicant to contribute £25,000 
towards the provision of a light controlled pedestrian crossing should stand. 

 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to an amended condition to limit the permission to a period of 12 months, the 
conditions recommended previously and a Section 106 legal agreement to secure 
affordable housing. 
 

48.13 Development Land Off, Limes Paddock, Dorrington – (14/00190/OUT)  
 

In accordance with his declaration at Minute No. 42, Councillor Peter Nutting left 
the room during consideration of this item. 

  
 
 
 

Page 12



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 18 September 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 43 

 

 RESOLVED: 
 

 That planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to an amended condition limiting the outline permission to 
a period of 12 months and a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an affordable 
housing contribution. 

 
49 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions for the central area as at 18 
September 2014 be noted. 

 
50 Date of the Next Meeting  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That it be noted that the next meeting of the Central Planning Committee be held at 
2.00 pm on Thursday, 16 October 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, 
Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND. 

 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
 
Date:  

  

 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

Committee and date 
 
Central Planning Committee 
 
16 October 2014 

  

 
Development Management Report to Consider Planning Applications subject 
to S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s published 5 years housing 

supply Land Supply Statement of 12th August 2014 
 
Responsible Officer: Ian Kilby 
email: ian.kilby@shropshire.gov.uk   Tel: 01743 258718   Fax: 01743 252619 
 
Summary  
 

This report seeks Members support in respect of planning applications Central 
Planning Committee has previously resolved to approve where a decision has 
not yet been issued pending conclusion of a S106 agreement and where 
there may have been a change in the balance of considerations arising from 
the publication of the revised 5yr Housing land Supply Statement on 12th 
August.  

 
Recommendation:-   
 
Grant Permission for the applications set out in Appendix A subject to the 
recommendations for each item, Section 106 Legal Agreement and conditions 
as set out in the original reports to Central Planning Committee and as 
recorded in the minutes of these meetings 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 

 
1.1 It is a matter of law that all planning applications need to be considered in 

accordance with the legislation and relevant policy that applies at the point 
decision is taken. The Council published a revised 5 year housing land 
supply statement on 12th August to demonstrate that, based on data up to 
31st March 2014, it has a 5.5 year housing land supply.  

 
1.2 A number of planning applications for residential development have been 

referred to this Planning Committee for consideration in recent months 
where the committee were advised that the Council did not at that time have 
a five year supply of housing land, this being the position since September 
2013.  The absence of a five year housing land supply was therefore one of 
the factors taken into consideration and affecting the weight given to 
Development Plan policies. 

 
1.3 In cases for residential development Planning Committee has resolved to 

permit the application subject to a S106 legal agreement to provide for 
affordable housing contributions and any other measures required to make 
the development acceptable that could not be subject to a planning 
condition, these applications remain undetermined until the agreements are 

Agenda Item 5

Page 15



Central Planning Committee  
– 16 October 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

signed. This report seeks members views on how the published 5year land 
supply affects the overall balance of considerations to ensure that at the 
point the S106 is completed and the decision is issued all relevant material 
considerations have been taken into account.  

 
1.4 The planning applications for housing development where the 5year land 

supply issue was a material consideration and where there is a resolution to 
permit the application subject to a S106 agreement that has not been 
completed are included in Appendix A. In each case these are applications 
that the Committee will have applied the presumption in favour of 
sustainable development and therefore will have been considered to be 
sustainable having regard to the social, environmental and economic 
considerations set described in the NPPF.  

 
1.5 Paragraph 14 of the NPPF states that “At the heart of the National Planning 

Policy Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable development, 
which should be seen as a golden thread running through both plan-making 
and decision-taking.” For decision taking the NPPF confirms that “For 
decision-taking this means: 
● approving development proposals that accord with the development 
plan 
without delay; and 
● where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are 

out‑‑‑‑of‑‑‑‑date, granting permission unless: 

–– any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and 
demonstrably 
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in this 
Framework taken as a whole; or 
–– specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be 
restricted.” 

 
2.0 OFFICER APPRAISAL 

 
2.1 NPPF Paragraph 49 states that relevant policies for the supply of housing 

should not be considered up-to-date if the local planning authority cannot 
demonstrate a five-year supply of deliverable housing sites. This had been the 
position in Shropshire since September 2013 when the last 5 years’ supply 
statement was published and this meant that on the housing supply point, 
Shropshire Councils relevant policies where then out of date, and so had less 
weight as part of the overall consideration.  

 
2.2 For decision taking, the applications where there is a resolution to permit but 

the S106 agreement has not been signed are presented in Appendix A having 
regard to the following considerations: 
 

• The presumption in favour of sustainable development described in paragraph 

14 of the NPPF applies in any event – all the schemes presented to 

Page 16



Central Planning Committee  
– 16 October 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

committee will have been assessed first on this point having regard to the 

social, environmental and economic considerations; 

• The NPPF aim of boosting significantly the supply of housing is a material 
consideration and “housing applications should be considered in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development” (NPPF paragraph 
49) and this needs to be considered in relation to the positive and negative 
impacts of the scheme; 

• Policies may be considered out of date and of limited weight for other reasons 
(e.g. age of a saved local plan policy and consequent inconsistency with 
NPPF policies) therefore simply having a 5year land supply does not mean 
full weight can be given to saved housing policies or emerging SAMDev 
policies (the weight to these policies also being dependent on the extent of 
unresolved objections and degree of consistency with the NPPF); 

• There is a strong likelihood of continuing under delivery against the county-
wide Core Strategy target for another few years, meaning that the overall 
requirement at each update would be higher, even though the number of sites 
available will be increasing. Consequently, in the balance of considerations if 
more acceptable sustainable and suitable sites that are permitted impact of 
under-delivery is offset to a greater degree; 

• Now that the SAMDev Plan has been submitted to the Secretary of State for 
its examination, the Plan is at an advanced stage of preparation. However, 
the Plan has not been through the examination stage and there are 
unresolved objections to elements of it (e.g. sites contributing to the housing 
supply), so the weight that can be attached has to be considered with care 
alongside the other material considerations and having regard to specific 
circumstances of particular planning applications. 

 
2.2 In relation to determining planning applications outlined in Appendix A, the 

main issues to consider are  
 

• whether a particular proposal is in accordance with the Development Plan,  

• how it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, and  

• whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the 
context of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  
 
The fact of having a five year land supply can never be a reason in itself for 
refusing a planning application; it simply affects what other policy 
considerations are applied as set out above. 

 
3.0 REASON FOR COMMITTEE DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION  
 

The applications included in Appendix A were referred to committee for 
consideration accordance with the Council’s scheme of delegation. There is 
no provision in the scheme of delegation in cases where the balance of 

Page 17



Central Planning Committee  
– 16 October 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

material planning considerations may have changed for these “minded to 
approve” decisions to then be delegated to officers. 
 

4.0.  RELEVANT PLANNING POLICIES 
  

Central Government Guidance: 
 National Planning Policy Framework 27th March 2012 
 National Planning Practice Guidance 6th March 2014 

 
Shrophire Council Core Strategy and Saved Policies: 
 
 
SAMDev Plan (submitted for examination) 
MD Policies (submitted for examination) 
 

Appendix A – An assessment of how the balance of considerations is affected 
in each case in the context of a 5yr supply of housing land. The original 
reports to committee and minutes of those meetings are available to view via 
the online planning register following the link below: 
 
http://planningpa.shropshire.gov.uk/online-applications/  
 
1. 13/04757/OUT Application for Outline Planning Permission (access for 

approval) for residential development and associated works 
Development Land Opposite The Crescent Nesscliffe Shrewsbury 
Shropshire 
Considered by Planning Committee on 3rd April 2014 and on the 18th 
September 2014 at which Members gave a resolution for approval 
subject to submission of reserved matters within 12 months of approval 
of the outline consent.   
 
Following this resolution the agent submitted a letter outlining that as a 
result of the due process involved in marketing the development, which 
can take up to 15 months it is not feasible to require submission of 
reserved matters within 12 months and are therefore requesting 2 years.     

 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be 

accommodated and has been considered in some detail in the original report 
to committee. 

 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

The application site is currently ‘countryside’ in planning policy terms. 
Nesscliffe was a Policy HS4 village in the Shrewsbury and Atcham Borough 
Local Plan (due to the presence of facilities including the primary school), but 
that policy is no longer in effect and cannot be given weight,  having been 
replaced by Core Strategy Policies CS4 and CS5. 

Page 18



Central Planning Committee  
– 16 October 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 
 

Further to Core Strategy Policy CS4, Nesscliffe is proposed to be identified as 
a Community Hub under emerging Policy MD1 of the emerging SAMDev 
Plan. Furthermore, the application site is proposed as a housing allocation 
(‘Land west of Holyhead Road’ for approximately 15 dwellings), within a 
housing guideline for the village of around 30 additional dwellings over the 
period to 2026. The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some 
weight now SAMDev is on deposit although not significant weight at this stage 
due to the fact there remain unresolved objections to the plan. The current 
outline application relates to the same area of land as that proposed to 
be allocated, but it is noted that reference is made to the potential for up to 26 
dwellings in the submitted material, rather than the 15 indicated in the 
emerging 
SAMDev Plan.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which 

would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the 
scheme in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development.  

 
• The proposal is considered to represent a sustainable form of development 

and the adverse impacts of granting permission for higher housing numbers 
would not significantly or demonstrably outweigh the benefits when assessed 
against the policies in the NPPF taken as a whole. 

 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply position, given that the 
site has been considered to be sustainable, the balance of considerations 
rests with the objective of significantly boosting the supply of housing against 
the impacts of the development in this location as a site not included in the 
SAMDev plan. In order to promote delivery of the scheme it is proposed that 
the grant of outline planning permission is restricted to one year and a 
planning condition will be included to this effect. The officer recommendation, 
having regard to these factors is to therefore to maintain a recommendation 
for approval.  

 
Recommendation 

 
Recommendation:- Grant Permission subject to an additional condition 
to limit the permission to a period of 2 years, the conditions 
recommended previously and Section 106 legal agreement to secure 
affordable housing. 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
��������
�������

� �

�

�
�
�� 

���!����


����
 ����
�

�
� ���	��
��""	�
�#��	
����
���


�	�#��	
$���
��%�&�� �&	�
$���$'(����
�#����������������)�*#������������+�
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������,�����,�-��

�
���
����

�
.	��������	�&�����
/&�
0��'�1���0����'��	���
�

�����������'��	�
��  �	���	���"����+��
	*
���
�	�
��	����0
��	����2������� 	����
�
��
�3�
����

 ��1

��,��


��	���'�
�2����
���
����
�
��
�3����	���'�
4��""	�
�4��&�0���
4�
5�,5��2�
���'����, '�34����2&��
�34� '��	��� 
��� ��
6����'��'����������� 	��6������	��
��
	�"�����'��'�
4��
&	�'�������
��
���������������	��
��	�"�����'��'�
�
�

�
���
���������
�
�� 

����"�7����5���&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�9
��& ����
����6��/&�
0��'�1�/&�� �&	�
���
�


���
���������	��9	�����8�

��2!
��	�3�:�;
��	����<����
��7���
�

������		
������	
����
���� ���
��� ����	���
�0%�&�� �&	�
$���$'(�

�
��
����	�������+�=��������

�
>����0���� 1�	�&�$�5����	�&����
�
��
�$��/&�� �&	�
���'��	�������+��+$������)����
"
�
��
� '� ��
�����1$�?��"'��&
���� 	
��
�1��
�
��
$�

�
�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����������
����������������
��
����������������������
�
������������
��
�����
�� �����
�����������
����	���� !"�
#�������������������		������������
�#�����	
����
���
�����
���
���������������
������������$�
�

�%���&�
�
 $!� &'%�������
(�
�$��
�

�&	���  �	���	����

(���'��	�
� ����	��� 
�
	��	���"����&
�
�
��	����"��+���0
��	����
�"���
	*��"��	A
�6����
�&
��0	�&�

 ��1

���������


��	���'�
�6����������""�
9
��& �������������&'�����
6�.	���������.	�����8
��&$��&
� �� ��
��


 ��1

��,��


��	����
�
�� 

���	���'�
���""	�
�4��&�0���
4�5�,5��
2�
���'����, '��	��&�'�
����������2&��
�3$�B�����	�	�������&	���&
��  �	���	��������
	���'�
�� '��	��� 
��� ��
6����'��'����������� 	��6��
&	�'�������
��
������
�
�
����1�	�"�����'��'�
�	
 ���


����2	���'�	����� '
 	�������	���	���&
�����&�
0
�������
�3$��
�

�$��
�

�&	��	������'��	�
��  �	���	������&�'�&��&
�&�'�	����
�
�� 

���
�


���	���'�
��
�
��	����
���	����&
����
��6�����
6���1�'�������
�	��6�0	�&����1�������� 	���
�

�	�	���������
�
��
��
���
�$�5���
���
�����
��
�
��
��"����&
�


 ��1

��,��


��	���
�


����"��&
� �� ����$�
�

�$�� �&
�
�C��	�1��"��&
� �� ��
���
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

���	���&
�
���
��� �����"��&
��	�
�
0	����
��
��
���	�����
0����
����""�9
��& ����������
��	���������
���������
���
�����������'�
����6������
�	
���"�
����
������$��&
�0
��
����
��	����"��&
�
 �� ��
���0
��	����2���'�	��3�0	����
��
��
���	�����
 ����
����
����""���������7��
�
�����&��
� �� 
��	
������&
�
���
���
����"��&
��
�
�� 

����	�
�0	���"�����������
/&
 &
����7��
�����0	����
��
��
���1����
�	
���"� �	���
���	�
���""��&���&	�&0�1$�
�&
� �� ��
��

 ��1

��,��


��	����
�
�� 

���0	����
��	�'��
������&
�����&�
������'�&��"��&
��
�1�0
��
���
����"�9
��& �������������
����	���C'���	���0	�&��&
�
5������&'�����
�B�����$�
�

�$�� �&
��  �	���	���&����

���'�
	��
��&��	����
�������6��'����
������	���'�
6��&
�
 �� ��
���*���7	�(�����$��&	���	�(������0	����'��"��
��&'�����
�B���������	���
0
��
���
������8��1&
�����������	���
���
���
��$�B��0	���"��
��&
�����&
�����'����1�
����&
��  �	���	����	�
$��&
��'��
��� �� �������
��&�0
�
��	���'�
��&
� ���	�	����"�
 '��	��� 
��� ��
�����&
�����&��"��&
��	�
��"��&
� �� ��
���	�(������0	�&����
����	��
�� 
�
���	���"�����	��
�0&	�&�0	���&��
����&���
  
��������
 
�����
��$��&
�
� 
��� ��
�0�'��������	���'�
�������
����
�'��	��� ������� �����"��&
��'�"��
�
0��
�����	���
����'�	�������
��
����&��&
��'��
��� �� ����������&
�	��
��
���	�(�
����$�
�

)$!� �*&%�(��
&*��+,%���*�&*���
�$��
�

�&
�������&���	���&
��'�C
����"��&	���  �	���	���
*�
��������&
�����&��"�9
��& ����
������
�0

���&
�5������&
�9
�������/&
 &
����7��
�����&
�<���$��&	��	�� �����"�
�&
�������&���	���������
��0	�&	���&
���� �
��/&�� �&	�
����
�/����
�1�=�/&�
0��'�1�
/'���	����
�-�����<*�
��	���2/-<3�9
��$��
�

�$�� �&	����
���"������	���
���1�'��'���	���	��	����� ���� &1�����	���'��
���1����	�'��'����
���������$��&
�
�C��	�1��"��&
���'����	
����
��
"	�
���1�
��'�
����	�
�&
��
��0��
0	�&�
��'�
,�

	=
��'�
���

��	��
�� 
��
���&��'�&�'���&
�������� 
$��&
������	��
����
������&
���
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

��������&������������
��	��������&
�
�	�������

Page 22



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�0��($��&
�
���
��������

���

'�	�1��
��	�
������"��	�	�	
��0	�&	��.	�����8
��&�
�'�&�������&'��&6�/&� �6�/�&����
��$��&
��
���1��*������(������	�
����
�&
��
0	�&���&
�� '��	������� ���� ���	�
�����
��	��������&
���0�$�
�

�$�� �&
��  �	���	����	�
��'���'���� �� 
��	
��(��0�����9
���	�
�8�'�
�����9
���	�
�
�'�����0�0&	�&����
�&
��&��
��
�
���1�&������
���'�	������������ ����	���
 
�
	��	���"����
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

������	���'�
��&
��
�
��	����"�9
���	�
�����
9
���	�
��'�����0�0	�&�����
���
����
�
��
��2�
"���,����+,�-�3$�
�

-$!� �%
����.�����//*&&%%�,%&%�/*�
&*����.�
��(*�
&*����
�$�� �&	��  �� ����� �����	�'�
�� �� 
�C��� �  �	���	��� 0&	�&� 	�� �&
� �	
0� �"� �&
� D��' �

!����
�� "��� <��	���

��� ��� �&
� /
��	�
� !����
�� 0	�&� �
� ���	�	�	�1� "���
�
�
�� 

��� !����


��� 	�� ����'����	��� 0	�&� �&
� ��

	��

� �&�	�
��� ��� �	�
�
�&�	�
����&�'����
��
�
�
	�
���1��&
��
�
����������	�����

	��

�
�

0$!� ��//1�*&2��%��%�%�&
&*����
�$�� �������������������
�$�$�� ��������
�#����
���3��&
��	�
�	�������
���'��	�
��"��&
�/&�
0��'�1�-�����5�
�����

�
"	�
���1��&
��
�
�� 

�����'����1�����&
���� ������!� ��"��&
�.���'�&�7�����
����6�0&	�&��

�	���	��
""
��6��&
��  �	���	����	�
�"��
�� �����"��&
�/&�
0��'�1�
9
���/'���	����
�-�����<*�
��	���2/-<36�0&	�&�	��	�
��	"	
��	���&
���'��	�E��
��� �
�����
�/����
�1�����������
�	�������	���"����
�
�� 

������ �����"��&
�
/&�
0��'�1��
�
�� 

���/����
�1�2���	�1��/�3$���&
�/-<�	�������	�
��	"	
��	���&
�
/	�
�5������	��������!����


����"��
�
�� 

���2/5!�
�3������0&	�&�0���
�'�
	��
������&
�/
��
���1��"�/���
��������5'�'��������"���
*�
	���	��$�/5!�
��
��������	�1�/��$�������
���
��/�&
�'�
�/��$���25������
��8�'�	���/	�
�36�
/�&
�'�
�/��$���25������
��<
 ��1

���/	�
�36�����)	�'�
�/��$�$��2/&�
0��'�1�
9
���/-<�7����-�
�����3� ���	�
�"'��&
�� ��	�1��'	����
$�B�����	�	��6��&
���'��	��
&������ �
����!���
�����������'	�
��&
��
�
�� 

����"��&
�/-<�2��� �
���1�
��'��	������+�&��
�

�
������3$��&
��  �	���	����	�
�"��
����"	���� &��
��"��&
�
�
�
�� 

����"��&
�/-<������&
� �� ��������
�	���	�
�0	�&���� �
�����
�/����
�1�
���	�1��/�6�


��	���/5!�
����������	�1�/��$�������&
���� �
��/-<�!���
��
����6������"�0&	�&��

(��&
��
�	�
�1��"���
 �
&
��	�
�1� ����
������	��
����
��
�
�
�� 

��6�	���'�	���&�'�	��6�

 ��1

�������6������  �� �	��
�	�"�����'��'�
�
 ���	�	��,�����	�'�	���$��
��
B�� ���	�'���6��&
������	����"��&
���
��� �� ��
��"���&�'�	��6��'�	�
���'�
������
 '��	��� 
��� ��
6������&
� ���	�	����
��
�0	�&��
�������������"��6�����
�����	�'�	�������&
�������"6��&
� ����
���*���7	�(������2�
�0

���&
��&'�����
�
B����������&
�5������&
�8��1&
�������3��������0	�&��&
���'��	�E�� ��	�	
�$�
��
B�����	�	��6����0	�&��&
�/&�
0��'�1�/�'�&�/-<�������&
��
�C�����

�"	
���&�'�	���
�
�
�� 

����	��/&�
0��'�16��""	�
���&��
�0��(
��0	�&��&
� ��
��
����"��&
�
/&�
0��'�1�9
���/-<������&
��  �	������"����&
�"	���� &��
��"��
�
�� 

������
	�
��	"1�	�"�����'��'�
��
F'	�


����	�����
�����
��'�
��&����&
��
�
�� 

��������
0&��
�	���'���	����
$��&
� ���	�	��������������������	�'�	�����
F'	�
���������
���
	
 �������	�	���"��
��
�
�� 

���&��
��

�����

��	���&
�����
*���"��&
��  ����&�
���

���1����	�
��������&�;'�1������	���&
��
 �����������
��������
�	
06��	�(
�����
���
�/����
�1����	�	
���/�������/+6��&
���'��	�E���
�
�� 
�������	�'�	����/���
���6�	���&	�����
6��&
�� 
�	"	���
F'	�


���"����&
��
�
�� 

������&
� ������	���
"��0�����&
� �� ��
���*���7	�(�����$��

Page 23



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��
�&
� ��(��
��"�������������"����&
��
�	�
�1��"�	�"�����'��'�
�"����&
�0&��
��"��&
�
/&�
0��'�1�9
���/-<�&����

�� ���	�	�����1����

������
�G�6���6����20	�&��&
�
��
����������	�'�	�����
	���G�6���6���
�0&
���B7�?
	�&��'�&����)'��������H�
�����B7���
	�	�����	�������H���
����
�3� �'���&
� ���	�	����"������"��6������&
������
�"�������'��	����"6��&
��*���7	�(�����6������&
� ���	�	����"������"������
0�
��

'�	�1��
���
,"��	�	�	
�6�	"��
F'	�
�$�7����	��������
	���
��
����	����
�"����&
�
	
 ���


����"��&
�5���&'�����
�B������C'���	��$��&
�	�"�����'��'�
������"	�'�
�	��

��
�' ��"#�
�
�����	�'�	������7����������?
�0��(���������������������������������������G���6����
/'��	�1����7�����.'��/
��	�
����������������������������������������������G�6���6����
5��	�	�������&���� ���
�������������������������������������������������������G�6���6����
��=�	�
� ��1�"��	�	�	
������
�	��
����
����������������������������������G���6����
/'  �


����1���

��	�"�����'��'�
�
�&���


�������������������G��6����
��

'�	�1��
���
,"��	�	�	
�����������������������������������������������������G���6����2 �'������6�	"��������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
F'	�
�3����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������G�6���6��������
��
�&
�
�"	�'�
����
����"�� 
��	���"	�����
���	��	���$��&
�	�"�����'��'�
������	�'�	����
0	����
� ���	�
���&��'�&�����
�	���	����"��B7� �1

���6�/����5��



���
 �1

��6�/����&	�&0�1�0��(�����������20&
�
��&	��	���
	��� ���	�
��"������	�	�����
��

'�	�1,�
��
��	���"��	�	�	
������&
��
F'
����"��&
���'��	�����&
���&���������I��=
�	�
��
�	��E��
F'	�


���=��

�	�1�� 
��� ��
��������'���,�

	=���'����� 
��� ��
�
 ���	�
����� �����"��&
��
�
�� 

��E��I��=�	�
��
�	��E��
F'	�


���6������&
�������
�"��&
	��
����


��,
�	��
����
6���
��
 ����
��������	�	����3$�
��
.��
������&
�
� ���	�	�����"	�'�
�6��&
����'
��"��&
������	�'�	���"��
��&
�
�
�
�� 

����"��&
��'��
����  �	���	����	�
�����&'�����
�	��G�6�+�6���
� �'���&���
 �����"��&
������"����&
��*���7	�(��������C�	�	����&
��	�
������� �� ���	����
��&��
�
�"��&
��������"��&
�������'��	����"��&
�7	�(���������� ��
��	���1������"�����
��

'�	�1��
���
,"��	�	�	
�6�	"��
F'	�
��2���&�'�&�	��	�����	�	 ��
���&�����1��'�&�
 ���	�	���0�'����
��	�(
��0	�&��&
�
*	��	����������
���
,"��	�	�	
������&
�
���
���
���
�"��&
�/-<3�$��&
������	�'�	���"��
��&
��  �	���	����
�
�� 

���	������'���
�����
�&
����	���"��&
��'��
����B7��	��	�	�1������&
��  �	���	����	�
������	�'�	���
�  ��*	
��
�1��+H��"��&
���
�����&�'�	��� ����
��"����&
�/-<�����	�����

��	��
 �	��	 �
�0	�&��&
��  �	�����$��""	�
������"	�
��&����&
�
������	�'�	������
�	��
���������
�0	�&��&
���'��	�E�����

���  ����&����
��'�	����&�����
F'��
�"'��	���
	���
�'�
��"���	�"�����'��'�
� ���	�	���"��
�
�C���&�'�	����
�
�� 

����	��
/&�
0��'�16�����������

������
��
�
����1��������
���	�
��	"	
��	
 ������"��&
�
�
�
�� 

������ �����"��&
�/&�
0��'�1�9
���/'���	����
�-�����<*�
��	��������
0&��
��������


���&
��
�����
���'��	���
�'���	��������"��&
��B7��
�'���	���$�
��
�&
����

�������	�'�	����"��
� �����"��&
��
�
"	���"��
��&
��
�
�� 

������0&	�&�
�
������&�'����
�&���	�����
��	����&
� �� ������	���	�
�0	�&��&
�?��)� �
�'
 �	���
	��"���'���"��'���	����
��
�
�� 

��$��&
���'��	���&�'��������&��
��
���������&
�
�	
���"��&
�?��)�	���
�
���"������	���&�'�	����'  �16�0	�&��&
��
��

��&����&
�
 �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0�'��������	�'�
����&�'�	����'  �1�	��/&�
0��'�16�����

�	�
��
� ���	�
���1��&
��  �	������
����	��� ����
���
�	�
�16�
��
�	���
����	�
���	���$�
��

Page 24



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

5�� �����"��
���	��	����&
���
����� ��(��
��"��
�
�� 
�������	�'�	���6�����	�
���	���
&���������

���	�
������&
��  �� �	��
��""������
�&�'�	��������	�'�	��$�5���&
��	

�
�&����
���	��	����0
�
���


��	��6��&
��""������
�&�'�	����
F'	�


���0�����H�
"����  �	���	�������	���
�� �	����������/
 �

�
������$�5"�
���&	�����
��&
��'��
���
 �
��	�	�������
�����
�0����	�	��������H�"����&	����
�6��'��	��0������

���&��6�&��	���
�
���������&
������
�	��	
 ������
��"��&
��
�
�� 

��6��&
���
�����	�"�����'��'�
�
�����	�'�	����	���'�	��� ���	�'����1��&
� ���	�	����"����������"'��	���"����&
�
������'��	����"��&
� �� ��
���*���7	�(�����6������&
������=�'��	�1�����
�	�
�	���
�&
�

 ��1

���
�


�����"��&
�/&�
0��'�1�9
���/-<6���H�0�'����
����
�  �� �	��
��""������
�&�'�	����
F'	�


���"�����1��  �	���	�������	���
���
�0

��
����/
 �

�
����������������5'�'�������6��'�C
��������
���
�������


�������
�
"�
��� ���	��
�' �	"��	�����'
��"����&��� 
�	��6�0	�&��'�&���
���
����'�
����&��
�

""
������0	�&�����	�����1�������


����
�0

���&
��
�
�� 
��������&
�
�����0�
�������
"�
������' �	"����
���� 
�	����"��	

�	���&
������ �	�
$�)��
�����
/
 �

�
������6��&
��""������
�&�'�	����
F'	�


���0�'����
��&
���'��	�E��
 �
��	�	�������
�����
�����&����	

$�
��
B�������'�	������ ����	��� ��	�1�
���
���0	�&��
���������&
��'��
����  �	���	��6��&
�
 �	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

�����������0	�&��&
���'��	�J����� �
������


��	���
�
�
�� 

��� �������'

���������&
���� �
��/&�
0��'�1�9
���/-<�
!���
� ���6������&
� �� ������0	���
�(
��	��	"	����������	�'�	��������&
�	�
��	"	
��
&�'�	��6�

 ��1

������������	�"�����'��'�
��
F'	�


�����	�(
������&
��
�	�
�1��"�
�&
���'��	�E���
�
�� 

��������
�1�"���/&�
0��'�1$�
��

�$�$�� ����
#�����	�4��#�)��� ��&��������+�.	���������)��� ��&��K�/&�
0��'�16����
�&�0������&
������&
�� ���6�0	����
��	�
���1��""
��
���1��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$��
�&
���'�
��0	����

������
���(
��	��������	�
���	���0&
�� ���
��	����&	���  �	���	���
�����&
��  �	������0	����

��������������&
��'�������
��
��	��E��
�  	����
�
����
�	��'��� ��
��	����	�
��	���,�

 ����1�����'�
���"��&
���'�
������&����&
�
�  	����"�
�&
�
� '��	���	�&����"�0�1�
�1��
�����
��
���
"��
��
�
�� 

�����


��
�$�
�

�$�$�� ���,��
��#�#��2��
�	�
����


����@�������


�������	����
�����&
���'��	��
0
��	�
3#��?����C
��	���	����	�
������&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$��&
���1�'������
���'

��"��&
�
*�
��
�� ����	�����
 ����
$��8�0
�
�����	�	�����	�"��
��	���0	����
�
�
F'	�
����� �����"��&
��  �������"��
�
��
��
���
����  �	���	�������

�������
��&
�
 �� ��
��
�	��
����
��
�	

�"�����1��'���	����
����	���
��1��

� �� ��
��
	���'�	����
��	����"�0&��0	�����(
��
� ���	�	�	�1$��
�
�&
�	��	���	�
��
�	���	�����
 ����
�	�� �	��	 �
$�8�0
�
���&
� 	 
�����	���
�
�
�0��(��&�'����
��
�
�� 
�����	���'�
��&
�"	���	�
�� 
�

���
���
��6����'���
�
�
��������'��
F'
������
�'��	������'

�$�B"����= 
�

���
��'�"��	���	������
�
'�
������&
���	�
0�1������ ��(	�����
������,����&
���	�
0�1����� 
����0������&
�
&	�&0�16��&
��  �	������&�'����'�
	��"����  �����������	���
��1��

����	��
��
 ��
0��
�� �	������"��0	���������&
� '��	��&	�&0�1$�5������'�
�� �����"��&
�"	�	�&
�������
�
�
����&�'����
� ���	�
�����
�&
��0	�&����"	�
��	����&����&
��
�	���&���"'�"	��
���&
�
�
F'	�


�����"�/&�� �&	�
���'��	�E��/'�"��
�9��
��
����


���B��
�	
�
D'	����
�"����
�
�� 
��� ������ &���$�������$���0&
�
�
*�

����
�"��0��' ����
�&
���	������1
���� �'����	
��
��&���
��&�'��������
�'���	���&
��'�"��
�0��
��
"����	����"�
��
��'��
����
���
���0	�&	���&
��
�
�� 

����	�
���������	�'�
����
�'�"��
�0��
��"����	����"���1���
���'��	�
��"��&
��
�
�� 

����	�
$�B��	�������
�
��


��
���&����&
��  �	���������	�
��'�	����'���	����
����	���
�

�&���$�

Page 25



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�$�$�� ���'
����
��%�5
�������#�?����C
��	��$���&
��
�(=.��
��8
�	���
�5��
��

���

 �
 ��
���1���/�D��' 6����
��)
��'��1������0&	�&��
��
�����������
��

����"�
���&����&�
����	���6��'	���&
�	���
�������&
��&	����	��
��	���

���
���
�������&
�
������	��	���
������&
��	�
� ���$�
�
B���
�
���"��&
�&	����	��
��	���

��6��&
� �� �����0	����

������
�	�����������
�0	�&�
 ��	�	
���/��/'���	����
��
�	��������
�
�� 

��������/���<��	���

�����
?
�0��(�6�����0	�&����	����� ��	�	
�������'	����
6�	���'�	����&
�8	����	��
<��	���

��������	��������	�
�D'	�
� '��	�&
���1�<���	�&�8
�	���
������&
�
?��	����������	������	�1�)��

0��($�
�
�&
�8
�	���
�5��
��

��� ���	�
�����
���	�
�1��&���'�&����
��

����"�&	����	��

��	���

���
���
�������	���
�
����1����	�"�����1�����&	������
$�
�

�$�$�� ���&��������4��������
���
����������
����		
�����6.����������������
�7�
���8$��&
��  �	���	����

(������
�
�� ������
���"�������""�9
��& ��������$�
�&
��  �	���	���	������'��	�
��  �	���	������ ���	�
�
	*
���
�	�
��	���&�'�	���
2������� 	����
�
��
�3�����

 ��1

���,���


��	����
�
�� 

���2����
���
���
�
�
��
�3$���
�
�&
�
���
����'
�
���"��	��	"	�������

����������C��
�������&
��	�
��������
�����	�'��'����	
 �������
��

���&����

���'�
	��
��	���'  �����"��&
��  �	���	��$�
�
�&
�5B5�&����

�� �
 ��
��������1�	�����������
�0	�&��&
��
��


����	�����"�
./������2����3���

��	���
���	�������
�	��6��

��	�	�������������'��	���@�
�
��


����	���$�
�
5�����	�	�	��� �����"��&
�5B5��&
���

�����������C��
�������&
��	�
�20&
�
� ��
��	���1�
�""
��
�3�&��
��

�����
��
���������
���	�
��	���
�
���"��&
	���'��
�������
 ��
��	����

�	�1����'
����� ��
��	�����������	�'�
�����&
��
�
�� 

��$��9&	����
�
�
����1����
 ����
��&
����
���	���	�����������
������&
���

�6��&
�"����0	��� �	����
��
���	�
�$�
�
����

��	�
��	"	
�������6������������	���&
�5B5�&��
��

��	�
��	"	
�����L
�
����
��

�6�&�0
�
������������&��
��

�����
���	�
�����.��	��	���	�������

��"�

��
���
��F'��	�1����
�����	��������	�'��'����F'��	�	
�$��B��	�����
���&����&
���

��2���
:��3���
��
"
��
�����������
���1�5����

��	���&
��
*���"��&
��
 �����'����
��&�0�����
.��	���&
���&
�'�
���������&
� ����$�
�
L
�
������

����
��'������	��������	�'��'�������
��������&
	���
�
��	�������
 ���
��	����&�'����
��	�
����&	�&� �	��	�1�	���&
��'���	����
��
�
�� 

����"�����$��
�&
�?��	����������	������	�1�)��

0��(��
����	�
���&
�	
 ������
��"�L
�
����
��

���������
���&��#=�
�
�����������	
�����
����
�����	�
	���	���

��	�	�
��	���
	�������������	��
���

�
�	�	
�

���
��
���

	����	���	�������������������������	����

������������	��
���
��
��	��

��	�	
����
		���
����
�����	�����	����

����������	�����	��		���

������
�	�	�����
�����	��	�	�
��	������������
����
����	�
���
���	������	��
�����
�
��
��1�L
�
������

��&��
���&	�&����'
���������'�����6�	��
1��	
0����
���1�5��

Page 26



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

0�'����
�
��
��  �� �	��
�"�����

�����:���6�����&	��0�'���	��	���
���

���"�&	�&�
F'��	�1����
������&
	���'��'������������
����	������'
�$��L
�
������

����
�
� 
�	"	����1��
"
��
�����	��./���������
*�
 �
���"���

��0&	�&���
��'	����
�"���
	���'�	���	�����
���1�5�$�
�
9	�&�����	�
���	�������&
�&	�&��
�
��	������'
��	�
�����L
�
������

������
������
�
��	�
����&����&
����������
��	���5�
���������
�������

����6����:�����&��
��

��
��  
��������
�2���	�����
��� ����	�
�	��./�����3$���&	��	���������1�����&
����	�
�
 ���	�
��	��ML
�
������

�����'	�
���������
����


��N� '��	�&
���1�<���	�&�
?��'�
�2��0�?��'����<������3�0&	�&��
��


�����&����&
���5�"�����L
�
������

�
�&�'����
����
������&
���
���"����	���
�����	

���&
��	�

�
���"��&
���

6������


��
���
1�����&
�
�*	
'
�
*�
����"��&
����� 16�0&	�&
�
��	����
��
�������&���
�&	����
���&�'��������
���  
�$���
�
�&
�����
�	���"� ���	�'�����
�
����
������

�����0&	�&6�'��
���&
��'��
����	�
�
��1�'�6�0	���&��
� �����"�	���2��  
�3���5�
������&
��' ����1����	��
������	�
������
�����&����&
�
�	�����0
��	����	�
��	


�	��
�1���C��
�������&
���5$��B��	���""	�
��
� 	�	����&����&	��0�'��� ��
����'����
 ����
��	�(�����&
��
�
��	����"�����������
��
����������
��0	�&��&
��
��


����	���	��./�����������(
� ���	�'�������
��'�	���
�&
��
�	��� ���
����������

����
��'�&���

��	�����
��	����&����	����&
	��������
�
�
�
�
��	��$���
�
B��	���
��


��
���&����&
���5�"��������
�����'���
��	�����������
�0	�&��&
�
�
��


����	�����	�
��	��ML
�
������

�����'	�
���������
����


���M������&
�
�	�
���1�'���
��

��
���������

����
��&	��	
 ���������

$�
�
�&
�5B5�	�
��	"	
����"'��&
������

����+6���6���6����:���6�0&
�
��&
�
�0	����
���

�

������&

���	�����&
��
� 
��	�
���5���1���	�
0�1�$���&
�5B5�����	�
����&����&
�
'�
��"�����	��������'��	���

�&������'����
�

 ��1
�����
��'�
��&�����
��
����
�&
�������1��

���"��&
��""
��
����

��0���
	�	
	�
�$��?����C
��	���	�� �	��	 ���	��
��	�
������&	���  ����&��'��0�'����
F'	�
��&����&
��  �	������

�������
��&����&	��
�1 
��"�������'��	���0����'	����
6�"��
�����
��	�

�	��� 
�� 
��	�
6�"���'�
�	��
�&
�
������	���������&���	��0������� �
��'�
���
��'�
��"����'�������	�	���$�
�
�&
�5B5����
���&���	�����	�	�������&
��

������"������
���1�-���

��2���6���6��+�:�
��3�	��0�'����
��
�
����1�����

��
���"'��&
������

��2���6���6���6���6�:���3�
���
���1�.�:��$��)��
�
1�
*�
	���	����"��&
� �����	��0�'���������  
����&�����

��
����6����:������
�����
��

��
�$���
�
�&
�5B5����
���&����&
��
�
�� 

���&����&
� ��
��	������	
 ����������	��	"	�����
��

��2��+6����:���3���&
�
���

����
�����
������
��0	�&	���&
�����

����'�
���������
���&�'�&��&	��0�'�������

����
��&
���5���������
������&
���

���&
�
�	���&
�
 ��
��	���"�����
��	����&
��������"��&
�
���

���'�	����&
�������� 	����"��&	����
�$��
����0
�&��
��
��	����"��&
� �� ��
���&���
������&
����'�������	�	�����&���0�'���
��	�
�"��
��&
���
��	����"��&
���

����'�
����O�
�
����
������
��������	�
���&����������0���
�&����

���	�
��"����&
�	�"�'
��
��"�
���'�������	�	��������&
���5��"��&
���

������&
���'����1��"��&
��	�
���C��
������
�&
�&	�&0�1$��B�� ���	�'������

�����6���6��+6���6���6���6���6���6���6���6���6���6����6�
��6���6���6���6�������$���&
�
""
����"��&	��0�'����
��&����&
���5�
*�
��
��"'��&
��
	�����&
��
�
�� 

�����
���&���	���&�0������	�����'
�
���"����
���&	��0�'���

Page 27



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

���"�	���0	�&��&
������	����"� �� ��
�����'��'�
�$��B��	���
��


��
���&����&
�
�������	�������&
��	�
�"��
��&
���5��	���
���
��
�������(
�����'����"��&
����'���
����	�	���6�����
��


��
��	��./������2����3������&
��	�
���1�'���

��
�����
����

����
��&
�
���

�$�
�
9	�&�����	�
���	�������&
�����
� �	����	��	������	�
�
���&����&
���

��	��	���
�����
�
	����
��	�
������&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

�����������
� ���
��
��	�����������
�
0	�&��&
�
	�	
'
������������
��


��
��	��./������2����3�����	��	���&
�
"��
�
����	�
�
���&���	��	����'��
�����1�'���&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���&����&
� ��
��	������
��'�
��	��	"	�������
��
�������'
�
���"���

��0&	�&�	���'���0�'��� �
�	 	���
��&
	��
����6�	���'�	����&
�������"����
�
������

$���&
�������"��&
�
����'����"
��'�
��0�'���
&��
����	��	"	����������
��	

�����	
 ��������&
������
���
��	���

��6��&
�0	�
��
������� 
����� '��	���

�	�1������&'��0�'����
��������1�����&
� �	��	 �����"��&
�
/&�� �&	�
�7������
�
�� 

���)��

0��(4���� �
�����
������
�1� ��	�	
���/��:�
�/���������� ������ &������"��&
�?��	����������	������	�1�)��

0��($�
�

�$�$�� ���
		��������'���
�#��		
������B��	����(��0�
��
���&����&
��""������
�&�'�	���
 ���	�	���0	����
� ���	�
����������
��"���H$��&
� ���	�	����"�����""������
��0
��	����
"����	�����1�
*�

����&
����	�1��
F'	�


��������&
�
"��
�	�����
 ����
�	�� �	��	 �
$�
�
�'�� �
�	�'����


�����

�	��	���
� 
����"��
F'	�	�������
��
���'
�
���"����
��
�
��
�� �� 
��	
��	���	
'��"����
���
��
���0
��	���$�
�
�&
��
�'�
�� �	����������0	�&��'�����	�1�	$
$���H��
��
��������H���0������&�

�
�0�
��&	 $��&
�
��

�������
�"'��&
���	����'
�0	�&��
����������0������&�

�
�0�
��&	 ��0
��	�����
��'�
��&
���	���
�/&��
���0�
��&	 ,/&��
��<F'	�1����
��
����$��	��'����
 ����
�����&
���'��	�$�B��	���'��
��
���&����&
�/����5��



���
�&�'���	���'�
��&
�����
��"���0������&�

��0�
��&	 ��
�'�
���'��	�
��	��5  
��	*�
D��"��&
��1 
�����5""�����	�	�1��"�8�'�	���/��6��&
�
�1�
����	���"�
*	�	�	�1$��9
�
0�'�����������

��'��
F'
��������1�����
����
��	���	���
���	�������&
��""������
�
&�'�	��� ��������
�&
��0	�&��&
��
���
���
�'�
�$�
�

�$�$�� ���4�����/���#�����#�B��	���	�����&����
0�&�

��&��
���
F'��
�������
�� ��
�
��������	��0���
��"�����"����	�&��1�����
��	���2	���'�	����
 ����
�������
�� ��
�"���
��
 ������
�������'��
��
��
���
���
�1�����
�
��
�	��3$�5������'�	���	���&����&
1�
&��
��
�����"����&
�����
��
&	��
��'�	�	�
��"�������
��	���0���
������&����&
�&	�&0�1�
� 
�	"	���	���	���'	����
����"��	�	���
��&
���"
�����
""	�	
�������
��	����"�0���
$�5�1�
���
��������6���	��
�������
 ���

������
��� ���
��"��'  ���	����'������
��
�
&	��
��0&	�&�&��
���������0
	�&��2	
��
&	��
� �'������3��"��������
������

	�	
'
��	���
��*�
�����	����"��������
�$���&
��
�
�� 
��	�����	�
��������(�����&
�
�'	����
��&���0���
�
����


���&��
� ���'�
�6�0&	�&��	�
��
*�
 �
���"��
���
 ����	�
$��
�

�$�$�� ���%����#���2��
�	�
����


����@�������


�������	����
�����&
���'��	��
0
��	�
$�)'��&
����


�����0�	�
�3#�
&������������#���7��
5���
���'��	���&
����&�!���&��������


���6��&
�����
�����

�	�����'���&
�������"�

��'�
���

��	���&
� �� ��
����1�'�6�0&	�&���
�������  
������&��
��

��
����
��
�$���&
���

�����&
��
��	�
�����&
�
�����"�9
���	�
�8�'�
�2�����	�	�������
@���������&
���

��
�
��	��������

���������3�	���&�0��"����

����$���&	��"
��'�
�
	���&�0��"����
�
��	�������&
�B��'�����	�
�!���
� ����0	�&	���&
�/&�
0��'�1�9
���

Page 28



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

!���
� �������'

���5�� �
���1�/&�� �&	�
���'��	���
�

�
������$��B��	�����
��
�&����&
�
���

����
��
��


��
��"����

�������������	�'��'�������'���$��B"��&
�
�	��
������
����	�
�����&
	���

����6��&
1��&�'����
��
 ���
�$���&
���1�'��	��	���
���
����
��

� ����	���������I�&
�5�
�'
E6�&�0
�
���&
�
�	������� ��
�����0
��"����&
�
����
���0�������
F'	���
����	A
$�
�
B��	���
��


��
���&����&
�&�'�	�����1�'��	���
�	�
��	���&
��	�	�	�1��"��&	����

��	�
�
����&��� �
"
����1��&
���

�����&
��
�	�
��&�'����
��
��	�
�������"
��'�
6����	"������
�
������
*	���"����

����6��&����
 ���


�����

����
� ���	�
��0	�&�� ��
����
��&	
�
����
F'	���
����	A
$��&
����	�
��"��&
���

��""	�
���&�'����
���(
������&	�$�
�
9����
5������
��	���&
����&�!���&�


���&
���/�.���/'��
1�2����3����"	�

����

����
������'


���������1��
�����'
�
���"����=��

�	�����

��� 	 	���
��
�����$����

�
���	���&�0��"����
�
��	���	���&
���1�'�6�&�0
�
���&
���&
����

��	���&	���	�
�2���6�����
�������3���
��&�0��"����

����$��5����


��
������
6�	��	���
��


��
���&���
�&	��&
��
�������

��	�
�	���
��	�
��������	
 ��������	�(�"����&
������'�	����&
���

�
�����$�
�
5��	"	�	����	�&�	���	���&
�"	�����
�
�� 

����&�'������	��	��'
	���	����"��&
��
��	�
��
&
��
������
��'�
���

�6��1��&
�'�
��"��
��	�	�
��	�&�	��� ��	�	���6��1 
�����
�
�	��$��.�����*
����
��
��


��
�$��&
�"����0	�������	�	���	���
��


��
�#�
�
9	�&��&
�������"�
��'�
���

���&���0�'���	���	

� ���	�
� ��
��	�������������6�	��0	���
�
�	
 ���������� ���	�
��
 ���


��������������	���&
��
�
�� 

�������������	�	���
�
F'	�	����
��	���	���
��


��
�$�
�
9��#����
?���	�����"�����
��0
�
�"�'����1���/�2����3�����&
��  �	���	����	�
6����&�'�&��&
�
�����8��	����/'��
1�"�'������
��� �
�
�������
�����&
��*������(������	�
$��5��
����
����������
���
����0	�
���
������
�����	�&��
0��
���6���/��
��


������
0��(��
���'��
1� �	�������
�
�� 

��$���
�
����
�#��
����
�&
�&
��
��0��������

��&��
�&	�&� ��
��	�������'  �����
��	����	���$���
�
����
���������������������������������7���
5���� ��
��8��	����� ����&����

���'�
	��
���&�0	�����&��	������
��	�����
��"���
������������'�&��"���������������
$��B����
��&��� �����"��&	��	���������
������
	���
�
	��	���	�����������
���
	�6�&�0
�
���&
�D�?��'��
1������	�
��0	�&	���&
�;'�1�
������
 ����&������
���	�
��
�'�������B�&��
������

��
��
��0��
��&����&
�
�	����
D�?�	��'
�0	�&��&	���	�
$���&
�
�
�1��
����
F'	�


���"�������	�	�������D�?����
0
�������&
�	�"��
��	�
�B��
��


��
�� �
�	�'��1$�
�
5�����	�	���	���
��


��
������
F'	�
��
��	����"��&
�
����


����"��&
���
������&�
�"��&
��
0������������&
�� '��	��� 
��� ��
�	���&
��
�
�� 

�����
�$��B"�
�  �� �	��
��&	���&�'����
��
�'�
���&��'�&���/
��	����������



��$�
�
�

�$�$+� �������
���������
���2��
�	�
����


����@�������


�������	����
�����&
�
��'��	��0
��	�
3#��

Page 29



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��
���
8��	����
�	
0
���&
�
��	���

�������	�
����
��

����
 �����'
�
�������.=��B�
&����
���	������
����0	�&��&
������ �
�
��
�$�5�����
�'����	��'��	����0	�&��&
�
����'������&��
���(
�� ���
��������' ���
����	�
��
 ����&����

���'�
	��
������
"��0���
���������&
� ����	������
��""	�
�$��&
��
0��
 ����	���	��
��<��	���

�����
?�	�
�5��
��

����
 ����?�������.=��������
�����&�5'�'�������$��
�
�&	���
 ����&�����0��

���
�	
0
�������&
������"�'�������
����
 ����
$�5  
��	*�
B#�D��A	���
��(=' � �����
�	�
��	����&�0��0&������A	���� 
�	"	���	���	���
F'	�
�����
��&	
�
��'	����
���	�
��
�
���	��	�
��0
��	���$�B��������&�0���&
������	����"���
 �� ��
������
������
��"
��
�0	�&�
	�	
'
��
��	�1��"���(�,
�$�5�����
�'����"��&
�
 �� ��
��
	�	���	���

��'�
��	��	���
��


��
���&���������	�	���
��'�	���	���
	
 �


����	���	�� ���
������&	���  �	���	��#�
�
B��	�����
���&����� '��	��&�'�
�	�� �� ��
������	�
$�?�	�
�����	�
���	������
�
�
F'	�
��	���'�	��� ��	�	��	����"�
*�
�������
��6��

������
��������
�(	�����
��6�
"'���	������
��������
��0&
�
�
'�	��
�1��
� ��1
�$�5�����
�'���B�0�'���
�
��


����&�������
�
��
��!���
�������
���	�
�	������	�
�
��0&
���
�	��	����&
�
��1�'���"��&
� '��	��&�'�
�	�����
�����
��'�
��&���	������� 
���
�����
F'	�
��	��
"'�'�
$�9	�&�'���'�&�����	�
���	����	

���"�� 
�	�������
'�	��
�1��
��
���	��
��
�&��'�&���1� �

	�
��	�
��
������
���	��	��������	

���"�� 
���	���
�1��
� ���
��
����� ����	�������	�	���0&	�&���(
�� �
�
�
�����
����1�"'�'�
� �

	�
��	�
��
�
�����
�$�
�


��:���
���
9	�&��
���������&
��	��F'��	�1����
��

����'�
	��
��0	�&��&	���  �	���	��6����C
���
�'
�
��;5�����+� �
 ��
���1���/����
�������5'�'�������6�	��	�����
���&���
�����'�	����&��
��

��
��
� �
�	��	����&����&
�
�0	����
��
��	�	��
�	���
��
���"�
 ���'�������"�����
����'
�����&
��
�
�� 

���0&
����
 �
�
$�5�����
�'������

	�	���	���	���
F'	�
�$��""	�
������"	�
��&
	�����



���0	�&��&	������


�������
�&
�
"��
�����	��F'��	�1�
	�	���	���0	����
��
F'	�
��"���
���'�
� �� 
��	
�$�
�
8�0
�
�6��&
��
 ���������'�
���&����'�	���������'��	���	��	���
��


��
���&���


�	'
��'���	
 �����	�(�

��'�
����
�	
 �


��
��	���	�
�0	�&��&��
�

��'�
��
�
���'��	���&
�B5P!��'��������	��

	��	����
	�	���	���

��'�
�����'

��$�5����
�
�'����&�'����&	���  �	���	����
������
�� 
�
	��	���	��	���
��


��
���&���
����	�	�����
�	
 ��
������'  �	
�$�
�
(����������
���
���
�""	�
���&��
��
=����	�
�
��0&
�&
���&
�
�	����1��

��"��������
	���
�������
����	�	��������&	���	�
$���
�	�'��1��&	���
��	�
�0��������"��&
�� 	�	����&�����1�
�����
	���
����������
��

���0����
F'	�
�$�8�0
�
�6����	��	�� �� ��
�����
�

��	�&������
���&���&���&	����	���������'�
������&�'���
��
 ��������'	���&�'�
��
����&	����
���&
�
�	�����
���� �����"��&
���
��0&	�&�&����&
� ��
��	�������
�
�����
	���
�$�5�����
�'���	��	���
��


��
���&����������
	���
�����������	�	���	��
 ���
���������  ����������  �1�����&
���
�� �
�	�'��1�'�
�������&�'���
��
 ���
���1$�
�

�$�$��� ���'
#�7���#�?����C
��	�����'���
��


�������	�	������
�	���'�
�������1�
 ����	��� 
�
	��	����&���
�1��
������
��
�

Page 30



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

Q
1�B��'
�#=�
=�&
��
���	���&	 ��
�0

���&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

�����1�'�������&
� ����
���*���
7	�(�����$�
=�&
��'	���	�	�1��"��&
��'���'��	���������
�0��(��������

����
��&
����""	��
�����	��
��0	�&��&
� �� ��
���
�
���"��
�
�� 

��$�
=�&
��
�	����"��&
� �� ��
���
�	�
��	������

��������&
��	�
���1�'��0	�&	���&
�
����
*���"��&
�/-<������&
�
���'���


����"�
��
��'���	����
�����
���&��'�&�
������
�	��$�
�
5���&	���	�
�	��0	�&��&
�/&�
0��'�1�9
���/-<���
���&	���  �	���	���"����0��

*�
��	�
� �
=�  �	���	����	��'��	����0	�&��&
������� ����	�������&	�&0�1�
�'�&��	�	
���1��&
��  �	����E����
�����/$��8�0
�
���	�
���&
���
 �
*	�	
���"��&
�
0	�
���	�
����� �� ��
���
�	�
�1��"����	�(������ ����1�"'��
���1��&
��
�
�� 

��6�

*�
��	�
��	��'��	����&��
���(
�� ���
��
�0

����/������&
�������&	�&0�1�
�'�&��	�1�	�����
������
���0	�&��
�	�������	�
���	�������
��'�
��&������&��&
�
�
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

��������	�(��������
��
�	�
����
����
�&
�$�B�� ���	�'�����
��	�
��
�	��'��	����&��
���(
�� ���
��
����	����&
��
��	����"��&
��
�
���
�	���"������&��&
�
 �� ��
���
�	�
��	����	�
����	���
�����"����&
��	�(�����6�0&	�&�&����
�'��
��	�����&�
 ���	
��
�(	����
�	����&���
���������

����
��&
��
�	�
�1��"�����1�'��	��
���������
�0	�&��&
�/-<�
���
� ���$�
�
)�������	�16��&
��
�	�
�1��"��&
� �� ��
���	�(����������"�����	��
�	������'��
��
����	�
���	���0	�&	���&	���  �	���	����'����
���1��&
�
�	�����

�����
��'�
��&�����1�
��C��
����
�
�� 

�����
������ �
C'�	�
�����
���	���	����
�	�
�1$�B"��  ���
�6��&	��
�
�
�� 

���0	����
��
F'	�
����� ���	�
���"	����	��������	�'�	����	���������
���



�����0������&
�������"�������'��	����&
��	�(���������0	�����1���&
��
�
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

���0	�&	���&
�/-<��	�
$�
�
�""	�
�����
���0����	�"	
���&������&��&
� �� ��
���
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

���2����
�����	��
��� 
��� ��
3������&
��	�(������������0��
����	�"�����	�1��
�	�
�
��0	�&	��
�&
���
����&�0������&
��'  �	
��' ���
���  �	���	������0	���$�5���6��
���	��	����
&��
���(
�� ���
�0	�&��&
��  �	������&����&
� �� ��
���	�
����	���
����
�'��	���
"
��'�
�������
�������'��
��0	�&��&
��
F'	�
���� ��	�1��������

����
����	�	���
�&
���C��
����
��	�����"��	�(������0&	�&�0	���
	�	
	�
��	��'�����
��"��&
�� 
��� ��
�
0&
���&
������	��������'��
�$�)'��&
�
��
6�"����0	����&
��
�	����&���
������	
��
�'���&
� �� ��
�����	���
�"
��'�
��&��
��

���
�	��
������
��&����0����
��'�
�
�&
1�	��
����
�0
���0	�&��&
�� 
��� ��
����
�&���
��

�	�1�����
�����1����'
$��'
�
����&
	���&����0��
 �&6��&
�
�"
��'�
��0	���������
���"
��1��
�	�������0	������1��
�
"	��
������&����0��
 �&��'�	���&
��1� 
�	�����"���	�$�
�
5�"'��&
�� �	����"��	��'��	���&����

���'���'��	����&
�
	�	���	����"��&
�	
 ������"�
��	�
�"��
��&
� ����
���	�(����������&
��
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

��6�0&	�&�&����

��

* ���
���1��&
��'  �	
��?�	�
�B
 ����5��
��

��$�/�

�

��'�
����
��
F'	�
��
�1��&
��
�
�� 
�����
	�	���
����	�����&	�6�0&	�&�0	���	���'�
����'
�
���"�
� 
�	"	���	����&���
������&
��""
��
���0
��	�����
�������&
� �� ��
����	��

����"�
�&
�����$�5�����	�	���	���
��


��
��"����&
�	
 �


����	����"��&
��
F'	�
����	�
�

	�	���	���

��'�
����� �
�
����	��'�����
����"'�'�
��
�	�
����������� ���
����&
�
������&	�&0�1��'�&��	�1�"��
� ��
��	������	
����	�	���"��
��
�	�
����"����0	����&
�
������'��	����"��&
��	�(�����$�
�
�'�	����&
��
�
�� 

����"��&
�/-<�
���
� ����	��
��	���	����0
�
�����	
���'�����

Page 31



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�


�����	�&�����  ��*	
��
��
�
���"��
�
�� 

����&�����'����
��
�	�
�
��0	�&	���&
�

*	��	��������	�"�����'��'�
��""�9
��& ����	��������
��"6����0	�&�'���&
� �� ��
��
�	�(������������"	�'�
��"����'��������
�	�
��	���'�	���0����
���'��	���&
���� �
��

���
� ���$��&	���
�
�� 

����
���'������
�	�
��������
� �� ���	����"��&	��F'���'
�
 �'����

��"��&
���
����"��������
��

 ��1

������������	�����������
�0	�&�
���	����� ����	����'	�
�	�
��������� �������
��

���&����

�� ���	�
��0	�&��&
�
�  �	���	���������
����&
��
���1��
�0��($��&
�
�	�� �	�����"����
��

���&��
�
�

������&'�����
���'�����'��28	�&0�1��5�
��1��
�0��(������C
��	���"����0	���
	��
��	���	���3������&
�
�	���	�
����
���������9
��& ��������������&
��'��
F'
���
C'���	��������&
�
�����"��&
��	�
�����
�0�������(���'�����'�������&
��0��
�	����	�
��C'���	�������/&
���������������&
�!�'��$��&
����
��

���
�

�������
���&����&
����	�	��������""	���
�
���
��"��
��&	�� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���
�����
�����

����
��0	�&	���&
�
*	��	����
�0��(�0	�&�'��
*�

�	����� ��	�1����
�&
�C'���	�����
��
�$��
�
�&
� �� ��
�����
��������"����&
��
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

���	�������
��
	�=0�1�
�
�0

����������7��
�����/&
 &
����7��
�����&����

����	���'������&���	������
����
���9
��& ��������������&
��	�(�����6�	�����
�����"��	�	���
��&
��
�
����
��"�
�&
�9
��& �������������&
�5��	�����������
�0	�&��&
�
���
� ������1�'�$��&	��
��1�'��0	��� ���	�
��&
��
�
�� 

���0	�&�������
&	�'�������
���������&��&
�5�,5����
��'�(���������������&
�/&�
0��'�1�������������
�0��($�5��&����	�������	�&���'������
�
C'���	���	�� �� ��
�������9
��& ���������0&	�&�0	��� ���	�
�����  �� �	��
����
���
���&��
"��
������"�
���&
�������'��	����"��&
��	�(�����$�
�
�&
��
�
�� 

���&����

����	���'���������
���0
���0	�&��&
�
*	��	����'���'��	���
0��(	���	�"�����'��'�
6�0	�&���������
�
���"� 
�

��	�	�1�0	�&	���&
��	�
��������
9
��& ���������"��� 
�
���	���$��&
�	��
�����������
�0��(�&����

���
�	��
��
���'���!��'���"���/��

��� �	��	 �
��0&	�&�	���� ����
����������
�
���"��	�
���
"������
�����"
��'�
��������������
&	��
�� 

������'����&
��	�
$�
�
5��'
�
���"��0
��	������
� �� ��
��������
����	�
���1�������/&
 &
����7��
6�
0&	�&�	���'
�����
��
�
�
����� �����"��&
��	�(��������&


�����
&	��
�
��


����
�������&	����'�
��&�'����
�'�
�����	�
����1�	��"'�'�
$�8�0
�
���&
��
�	���
 �� ��
��"����&
�
����
��
��	������	�
�
������
��  �� �	��
����&�	���&
�
*	��	���
����"'�'�
�����
*���"��&
��	�
$�
�

�$�$��� ������;����������������#�)��
��&
��'��	�
����0	�������"����&
�����
�
�
�
�� 

����&
�
	�	
'
���/��
F'	�


������
������&
��'��
���� 
��� ��
�B�D�
"���������
��� ��
��0�'����
���6���
�,�&�$���&
�
�	�����	��	���	���0	�&	���&
�
�  �	���	����&���	�
��	"	
���&
��
�'����"���/� ���	�
�$�?.��&
��  �	������&��
�
�'��
F'
���1����"	�

���&����&
������� '��	��� 
��� ��
� ���	�	�������	�
����1�

*�

����&	���
�'��$��
�

�$�$��� 9
��������
��������
�#����C
��	�������&
�"����0	������'���#=�
�6�������
1�&�'�
����
�'��'	����
�"����&	����
�$�
�6��&
�
*�������""	�����9
��& ���������0	����
� ����

��	�$�
�6��&
���
� ��1���
��	������
��'�&$�B��	����������
�����&
��0��
��������������
�����&
�
�*����
�	
"������"�����"
�1������
�'�	�1$�
�6�.'�����0����
�
'�&�	���

����	���&	����
�$��&	���
�
�� 

���&������
�'�����0�$�
�6��&
�
�	����� ���	�	���"�������

����	���"����&
��	����
�$�

Page 32



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�6����	���
6��&
�
�&����

���� 
�
��
��� ���6�����&	���	�
6�"�����1
���$��&	��	����
"������	�(���
�$���&	�� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	���	���
��
��&
�"������	�(����
*	��	���
 �� 
��	
��������	�&�����
���"��&��
� �� 
��	
�$�
�6�������'��	������""	��
'��������
�����0
�����'�
��&
�
*	��	������
�$�5��
���
'���
�
��	�
���1�"��
��&
�
�	������$�
�
5����"��&
�����
���C
��	����0
�
���	�
��0&
���&
��  �	���	���"	����0
���	�$���/�
 ��
	�
���&����&
1�0�'�������'��������&
���

����&
� �����������	���1$��&
�
����'����	��� ���
���0���
����'����	�"�����1$�7������
�	�
����0
�
�����	�"��

���"�
�&
� ���
��6�����&
����
6����0��� ��
	�
�$�/'�&� 
� �
�����	��
����
�������
���
"�'����&����&
�
�0��������
�	�"��

��
��'�&�������0
���&
	��F'
��	���$���/�
 ��
	�
������'���&
�����'����	������	�$��&	���
�'��
��������
�1��
�����	� ��1�	���&
�
����
���"��&
�
������
�����1��"��&
���=����' 
�
��(
��	��.	�����8
��&6�'�=

���
�R�
5� �� 
���
�	
0��"��&
� ����6���(	���	���������'�����


�����
�
	�
�6�	���

�
�4�
�����&
���&
� ������&�'����
��'�
	��
�����	�$�
�
�0���"��&
��	��
�������
�����&���&��
������

������
��
��	���&
�J�
�	�
�J� �����
��
6��6� ��1���
��4��&
�
���
�����
��'�&��"��&

6��&
���
� �� ��
��	������1��	�
��
�����
 �
�
����������
���"����'��	�������&	���
��'�	���	���
��'�
��"�	��� ��*	
	�1����
�&
��*����
�	
"�����$��6����""	�����
����������&
�9
��& ��������$���� '�������&	��
�
�
�� 

��J�����""	���������&
�9
��& ���������0	�����'�
�����
��	��$�
�

�$�$��� �������
���4
���
	��&����#���C
����@��&
� �� �����0	���
""
��	�
�1��
�
�
��&
�

*	��	���
��	���

������
�0��(�0	�&	���&
���
��
�����
���1��&
��	�������$���&
�
 ��
��	��� '��	��� 
��� ��
������

��	�"�����'��'�
�	���������	�"�����1$�
�

�$�$��� '
#�7����
#����#��2"	������


����@�������


�������	����
�����&
���'��	��
0
��	�
3#��
?����C
��	��$�
�&
�8	�&0�1��5�
��1�&������

��0	�&���/��&����&
�	
 �����"��&
��
�
�� 

������
�&
�����&
���5����
��"��&
�C'���	���	���"� �	
��1�����
��$���&
����	����
�LB//B!�

��
���"��&
�C'���	����&�0
��F'
'
���"�����
�	���&
�
���	�������� 
�(�&�'��
	���
��	����������
�0	�&��
�
�� 

������""	�����
������&	����
$��P'
'	���	���&
�

�
�	��� 
�(�0�����
 ����	�
�1��
��	�	��
$��8�0
�
�6��&
�5��5�K�
��
��
�'�
	��
���1���/��	�������
"�
����&	���	�'��	����&�0	����
��	�	��
��
�
����"�F'
'	���
	�����&��&
����
��������
� �'���
�
�� 

���
���	��� 
�(���
���	��$���&
��
�'����
�"���F'
'
��'��
1���

	��	��
���1���/� ���	�
�����"'��&
������	�1�	���&
�
	��
� �
���	����"��&
�
��
���'� '����&�0	��������
���
�F'
'
��"���

����
�	���&
�

���	��� 
�(�0	�&���0��������
�F'
'
��"����
����&
�����&�5����
$�
�
B���&
����
��
��"���
��
��0&	�&����&��&
�8	�&0�1����
��1�������/����

�����&
�
	��
� �
���	����"��&
��'� '��6���/�&����
�
�� 
�����' ���
���������	����
��
5��5�K�
��
�$���&
��
�	
0�"��&
�	�"��
��	��� ���	�
��	��	���
���&���5�,5����
C'���	���	��� 
���	������	����
�	����� ��	�1�	���&
�����&
�����
��'�	����&
�
���	���
 
�($���&
��
�
�� 

���0���
����&	���	�'��	��$��B��	����(��0�
��
���&����&
�

��
��	���	��	���
 �
�
������&������1����5!� 
�(�&�'�����
��

���&����

��
 ���	�
��"����&
�� 
�	���1
��$��?��"'�'�
�1
������
��

���&����

�� ���	�
�$���&
�

��
��&������1��

�����	����
������&
�����&
���5����
��������������1���&
��$��B��	��
���� ���	��
��&
�
"��
������


�������&
�	
 ��������&
��

�	�	�����
������&
�
��

����	������&
�����&
�����
$�

Page 33



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
B��	���
����	�
���&����&
���'�����'���
� 	�
��
�
���	
 ���


����	��� 
���	�������
�
���	����
�	����� ��	�1������&���	
 ���


����0	����
��

�
��	��"'�'�
��������'����"�
 ��
��	����
0��
�
�� 

����	���&
���������
�����	������""	������&
���'�����'�$�
�
5����/���
��0��
��&
�8	�&0�1��5�
��1�����/&�� �&	�
���'��	��&��
��
�
�� 
����
 ��������	�� ���
����
��
�"��0������� ����	��������	�'�	�������
	�	���
�	
 ��������
�&
�5����'�(���������
������&
�	
 �����"��
�� 
�	"	���
�
�� 

���$���&
�
	�"��
��	��� ���	�
���&'��"��6����&�'�&�	���
 �
�
6�	��	���
���&����&
��
�
�� 

���
0�'����&��
����
��	

�����	
 ��������&
���'�����'������&
�����&
�����
$�
�
�&
�8	�&0�1��5�
��1��
����	�
���&����&
�5�,5�����&'�����
�B������C'���	���	��
 ����
������
�	
 ���
��	�������	��	���0	�&��&
�������'��	����"��&
� �� ��
���*���
7	�(������0	�&��&	�������"��
	��� �����"6������
	���"'��
���&��'�&6��&
�
�
�
�� 

����"��&
�/9/-<$���&
�C'���	���	
 ���


���0	���
����
��&
�C'���	������
����

����
�	���
��
�����""	��"��0���
�
���
���1��&
��
�
�� 

����"��&
�/-<6�
	���'�	����&
��'��
����  �	���	����	�
���,�����,�-��������������&'�����
$�
�
�&
�8	�&0�1��5�
��1�	���0��
��&����&
�/&�� �&	�
���'��	��&����

���""
�
��7<��
"'��	��6��'�C
�������
��	�
���'�	�
������
��  �����6�"����&
�C'���	���	
 ���


����
�����&����
�
�� 
�������	�'�	������0������&
�������"��&
��*���7	�(��������
��
	���
�
�'�
���&��'�&��
�������



�����	�(
������&
��������"� ����	�������
����"����&
�
�
�
�� 

����"��&
�/-<������	���0	�&��&
��'��
����  �	���	��������&����&
�
�	��
�&
�
"��
�����������	(
�	&�����"��&
�	
 ���


�����
F'	�
���
	���	
 �


��
��	��
�&
��
*��"
0�1
���$�
�
?��
�&
�
��6�	��	���
�
����1����
��'�
��&����&
�	
 ������"��&	��2������1�
�'��
F'
��3��
�
�� 

�����
�����
��
��	���&
�
�
����"��&
��*���7	�(����������
�����	��
��C'���	���	
 ���


�������� ����
��	��$���&
�	
 ������"��&
�
�
�
�� 

���&��
��

�����
��
�������&	��	��	���
���&
��

��"�����

�
	�	���	���
0��(��	���
���	�������&
�����&
�����
��"��&
���'�����'�6�	�� ���	�'���$���&
�
8	�&0�1��5�
��1�0�'�������0	�&������	�
�0��(�����
�����	
���'�� 
��	����&
�
 ����
��C'���	���	
 ���


��$��B��	����&
�
"��
��
��


��
���&��� 
�
	��	���"���
�&
��
�
�� 

���	������	�	�������6������'�C
�����6��
�������



������
��'�
��&���
"'��	���	�� ���	�
�����
����
��&
��
F'	�
��
	�	���	���0��(������
�����	
���'��	���&
�

�
����"��&
� ����
��C'���	���	
 ���


��������
	�����
 �
�
��0	�&	���&
��
*�����
1
���$������&	�����	���&
�5�
��1�	�� �
 ��
������	"���&
�8���	����	�
��	����
���	������
�&
��'��
����  �	���	��$�
�
�

�$�$��� %�5
��������
#����#�2"	������


����@�������


�������	����
�����&
���'��	��
0
��	�
3#��
������7���������������
������(������
�&
� �� ��
���	�
�	���	�'��
�����.�	������&�/�������
�)��
��	���2/�������
�
'��	""
�
��	��
�3�0&	�&�	���� �	��	 ����F'	"
�$��&	��	����
���	���1��	�������"�'�	�����	���
�
 ��	���2��������������
��3�0&	�&���
����
������1��F'	"
�$��
�
�&
��	�
�	��0	�&	��/�'��
�����
��	���S��
�2/�S3����"��� '��	��0��
���'  �1�
���'��0��
�� '
 	�������	��$��
�
)�����
 �
�
�
��6��&
�D
�=
��	���

�����5��
��

����
 ���6����
��?��

�
��

Page 34



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����2�
"$������,�3��
"
�������&
�Q	��
�����/�������
�)��
��	��������/
������1�
.��F'	"
�6�&�0
�
���&	��	�������	"	
���������	��	 ���5F'	"
�$��
�
'����#��,�������
9	�&	���&
� �
=�  �	���	����
� ���
��
"
�
��
�0���
��
�������
*	��	���&�'���
�
�
 �������&
�
�����"���������7��
$�B��	�����
���&����&
�D
�=
��	���

�����
5��
��

����
 �������"	�
���&���"'��&
��	��
��	���	������� ���	��1��


�	��	���0	���
�
��
F'	�
��	���&
������ �����
 ������� ��
��	���1��&
���
����"��&
�	�"	��
�� ����$�
- ����
�
	 ���"��&
����	�	�����	�"��
��	��6�����'��	�
������
6�	��	���	(
�1��&���
����	�	������'����
��
��


��
������
�'�
��&
�"'��&
���	�
�	��
��	���	������
�'��	�
��0	�&	���&
��
 ���$��
�
.������
�;���
.��
������&
�I	��	���	�
E�)�����!� �"��������	���2�	�
�������/
�3��&
��	�
�"�����
0	�&	��)�����S��
���2I��0��	�(E�"��
�"�'�	���"����	��3$�D	�
���&
���0��	�(��"�"�'�	���
"����	�������&
��	�
6������&
�����
��������'�
��"��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��6�0
�
0�'���
* 
���1�'����'��	�E��)���������9��
��!����


����
�
6�����&
�7
���
7�����)�����5'�&��	�1�277)536�����
�����������  ���
��&
��
��	�
���'�"��
�0��
��
���	���
��
�	��$���
��
��
"
������&
�9
���5�
��I�����	���@�)�5�D'	����
�?��
��E�
"���"'��&
��	�"��
��	��$��
�
.����,��
��#����
?����C
��	�������&
�����
��	����"�"�'��0��
������&
�
�	���"�'���
0
�6���� �� ��
�$�
�&
�7�5�
'���
��'�
��&����&
�
*	��	��� '��	��
�	����
0
���
��1��

��&���
��
F'��
��� ��	�1��������

����
��&	�� �� ����6�	������'����	���0	�&��&
��
�
�����
/
0
���
�-�	�	�1���
 ��1$��
�
������
������5���
�����
�
�
�� 
����&�'���	���� ����
� ���'�	��� �
�
��	���

��'�
����� ���
������'�������
�'�"��
�0��
�$��&
�
���
�������
��"��'	����
����
���	�	������	�
��������'���1�
�
� ���	�	�	�	
�����������
��	���

����� ����	�
�0&	�&�	���'�
������'�	���
��
�
��	���D'	����
�?��
��2��DJ�3�����
�
������ 
�	"	�����	�	�	
�$�����'�	���
 �
�
��	����'	����
������
��	
0
����#�&�� #,,000$
��	���

��=
��
��1$���$'(,�'�	�
��,������,������,  �,��
�
%������<�*�������	�7����������
�����
5�1�0���
� ���'�
����� �����"��&	���
�
�� 

���
'����
��	� ��
���"�	��
���������
�0	�&������
�
�����0���
�
����


����
�	����	��$�9&
�
� ���	��
��&
�
 ���'��	����"�0���
�"��
��&
��
�
�� 

����&�'����
�
	�	
	�
������� �	����"����&
�
�
'�
�����
�1��	����"���1�0���
� ���'�
���&�'����
�'�	�	�
�$�
�
B���
�
���"��&
����	�	������'�"��
�0��
�����	���
�	�"��
��	��6��	�
���&
�����
�����
���'�
��"��&
� �� �����2����<B5��
�
�� 

���0	�&	��)�����S��
��3������
� �(
�
��


������
� ���	�
��	���
���	������"������	�($���
��
��
"
������&
�������)������	�(�
/����	���5��	�
�D'	����
����
���=��
�
�� 

�����
���&��0	�&	��)�����S��
��6�"���
����	�
���	���	������'����	���0	�&�1�'��)���������9��
��!����


����
�
�2����&
�
7
���7�����)�����5'�&��	�13$������	�	����"���	���'�	��������1� ����	��� 
�
	��	���
�&���
�1��
������
��&��
��

���'��
��
��	���&
��
� ���
����
���+�&�!�1�����$�
�
.��
������&
����	�	�����	�"��
��	����'�
	��
�6�0
���
���0�	���� ��	�	�������

��
�
�'�������	�����C
��	������� ���	�
��&
�"����0	�����


���$�9
����
��&����&
�

Page 35



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�  �	������&��
��
�	�
���&
��
�
�� 

��� �� �����6�	���'�	����&
��

������"��&
�
 �� ��
���
�����)	��	���/���	��$�9	�&	���'�� �
�	�'��0
����
���&����&
�D
�=

��	���

�����5��
��

����
 ���6����
��?��

�
�������2�
"$������,�3����"	�
��
�&���"'��&
��	��
��	���	������� ���	��1��


�	��	���0	����
��
F'	�
��	���&
�
*	��	���
����� �����
 �����
������	�
����� ��
��	���1��&
���
����"��&
�	�"	��
�� ����$�
�

�$�$��� ����7������&�7�������
����/&�
0��'�1���0����'��	��&����

������'��
�����
�&
� �	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

����"��&	����
���&��'�&��������1��&
����
�/����
�16��'��
������&
�/&�
0��'�1�9
���!���
������������&
�/	�
�5������	�����"�!����


����"�
�
�
�� 

�������'����	������������&
�����
��0
�����	
���'���'���0��


�	�������
����
�� '��	��� 	�	��$��&
���0����'��	���'  ������&
� �	��	 �
��"���
	*
�='�
�
'�����
*�
��	���"���/&�
0��'�1�	���&	�������	��$�
�
9
�
��&	�����&��
��

������'�	�
��'��	�
��  �	���	���2�
��	�
���'����&
��
�
�� 

���
�	�
�������

�����"����
��36��&
���0����'��	��0�'���&��
��	(
�1���	�
�����
��C
��	���$��&	���  �	���	���	����

0&���'�	F'
�	���&�������
���
�����
�	���'�
�4��&
�
���1��
�
��
��
	���������� 	��$�9
�&��
��&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&	��	���&
���

�
0�1�0
�0�'�����"'����  �	���	��$�
�
!

�
�����
������	�'���"��&
�"�����&����&	���
�
�� 

����������
���&
� ��	�&�
��'����	
���"�/&�
0��'�1�����.	�����0	�&��&
��	��E���&��
��"��
�
�� 

���
	���'�	��������
��
��	�������� 
��� ��
�"�����0	�&	��.	��������	�&���'��	�$�9
�&��
�
����	�
�
���&
�0&��
��	�
�	���&
�����
*���"����'�����
*�
��	����"�/&�
0��'�1�����
�&�'���	�����0�1��
��

������&
���0����'��	��
�"���	�����
�
�
���"��
�
�� 

�������'���
	�&��'�	��� ��	�&���'��	�$�
�
5��
���=�!

�
���0	�&�����
����'�
���&����&	���
�
�� 

����	�
�����	��������	��
��
���""	���&��������&��
�������
��
�	
 ����������&��&
�������������
�0��(�����	��
�����
�	��=����������&
�5���'�
���	��=����$�!

�
�����
�
	��"'���"��&
��'
'���	�
�	
 ����
�"��
�
�� 

���� ���	�'����1��	��
��&
�
���
����'
�
���"�����
�����
��
�
�� 

����
0	�&	��0��(	����	�����
��"��&	���	�
$��&
�
���
��
���	�������6�
��

�1����
��'��
�7��
�0&	�&�&����&
� �� 
��	�1�����
��

�'����
 ����
����=
�'���"����&
��
	�&��'�	�����

'�	�	
������	��	��&� 
���&����B7�0	����
�'�
�����

	�	���
����	�����'�&����
""
��$�
�
B��
����������7�1�'��=�!

�
���"�	������

��&
��

��"����&
��'
�
���"�
���
��
�,
��
��
����������&�/&
 &
����7��
�������������7��
$�9&	�����&
1���
�
�
�	��
������
� 
����������
��
�,
��
��
��"������'
�
���"� �� 
��	
�6��&
�
�	��
 ��
��	���"����&��
�����
��

����=�'���������	����1����(' �"��
��&
�
�	�����
���
������&
��	�
��""�9
��& ��������$��&
�
�
'��	 �
����
��
��0	����������1�&��
����
���
��
�	
 ��������&
����

����
�
���"��&
�
��0��������0&	�&��
��	�����'����"

�6�
�'��0	���������'""
��"��
�������"�&
��
��06���

=����(������&
��
�'������������"�
���'����&��	���$�!

�
����&
�
"��
�0	�&�����

��&
��'
�
���"����
��
��"��
����&�
7��
���
�'�
�$�
�
�
��	�1�����)��
�=�9&	����	��	����(��0�
��
���&����&����&	���
�
�� 

����	�
�	�����
'�����
*�
��	��6��'�&��
��	�1�	�����
 �
��	���&
�&
�����"��&
�'�������
�6��'���������
�&
��'��(	���$�!

�
���0�'���0	�&�����

��&
��
��	�1��"��&	���	�
��
�'�
������
"�
���
�&
��'�������'�
��"��&
��'���'��	�����
�$�
�
/'���	���	�	�1�=�B��	��F'	�
���
����&����&	���	�
�	���	(
�1�����
�
���
����
�	���
�����&
�

Page 36



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

���6��'��


�
�����
�����
��
�����'���&
����(��"��&�'�&��	��
���'���	���0��(	���
�����1��	�������
��
�� 
�	"	����1��&
� ���	�	�����"���"
����'�
�������&����"������&�
�&
��
	�&��'�	��� �	
��1���&����������&
��'��
�������&

�����
��"����&
��
������1�
��&���$�!

�
����

������
����'�
���&����&	���
��0&��
	�&�������
�
����	�1��
�
����� ���
�������&�����1����6��

�	����"
$�
�
� 
��/ ��
�:����1�=�5��
 �	����&����&
�
���
����������"����0	�&	���&
���0��
��'����16�


�
���
�(
���


����1��	��'
��"��&
���0����'��	���
	����&
�
 �	��	 �
� ���	�
���"��
��
��	������ 
��� ��
����� ��1�	���&
���
�$�!

�
�����
�
����
��
���&����&
���1�'���"�� 
��� ��
�&����

������"�
��&�'�&���������
��

��
�����&
�"�����&����&
�
�	�����
F'	�


��������
��
����'""
���
�0

����1�
 �� 
��	
�������&
� �� ��
���	�(�����$�!

�
���F'
��	����&
����'
��"��&
�� 
��
� ��
�����������
�	�
���$�5��


�	����0	�&��&
��
�
�� 
�6�


�
���
* �
��
���&
	��
����
������'���&
������	����"��&
� ��1���
������0&	����0
���
��0��
��"��&
��	�����
�
�� ��1���
���&�'����
�"��
��
	�&��'�	��� �� 
��	
�6� ��1���
����&�'����
��
�	��
��
����&��� ��
��������&��
��&
��
���'����
��"��
��	����&
	���&	���
�� ��1�
��"
�14�


�
���"

���&	��	�������&
����
$�!

�
��������F'
��	����&
� '� ��
��"�
�&
���'�
�������
�$�9&	������
���1���
��	�������������	�
�
������
��&���0	���&
� ��
�����
�	"
��1�
6��&	��0	�����
��
�� 
��� ��
�0	�&�����
��
��	������

�	�1����'
�����&
�������
�
�	�
���$�
�
�
��
��	�����/ ��
��
1�����&
�7	�(������=�!

�
���"�	�����'��
�������&�0��&	��
��
���"��&
��
�
�� 

����	�
�0	���	��
����
�0	�&��&
��
���	"��&
��	�
$�� 
��� ��
�	��
���1����'���
�0&
��	��	��
��	�1����
��	��
6�0
���'�
��������
����(
������&����&
�
��

'�	�1� ��	�
���&
��  �� �	��
�'�
�����	�
$��&	��0	����
�
��&�  
������&	����
�$�
�
�����'�	���=�9&	����


�
���&��
������C
��	�������&
� �	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

��6�
�&
1�"

��'����
�����'  �����&	���  �	���	������	��������6��&
�
"��
��&
�
���


����
�&�'����
���(
�����"��
����.;<��B�?�����&
��  �	���	��$�
�

�$�� ����
�����������3��&	���  �	���	���&����

���&
��'�C
����"����'������	����
�'���
�"� '��	����


���2��� �'���
 �
�
����	���3�0&	�&���
� �	
��	�1�	����C
��	�������&
�
 �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$��&
���


����
��
��&
�
	����
��'

��	�
��	�����
���	
��
�
��0$�
�

�$�$�� ���	�1�

�� �&
� �� �����	���������1�����&
�?��)����	��	�������'���	����
�����	����
��
���� ���� ��	�	�
�1�"����&
� ���	�	����"��&��
��������

'�	�1�"��	�	�	
�$�

�� �&
� �� �����	�������	���
$�

�� ?�� '��	������'����	���&����

������	
���'���1��&
��
�
�� 
������
�
F'	�
���1��&
�7����	�
�5��$�

�� �&	���  �	���	���
'��������
�����	�
�
��	��	�����	��$���&
�
���
���&
���	��
�&	����
��0&	�&�0&
����
�	�
��0	���&��
����'����
 ����
�	
 ���$�

�� ?��?
	�&��'�&���������&����

�� ���'�
���1��&
���'��	��"����&	����
��
0&	�&�	��	���������
��	����"��&
�?��)$�

�� �&
�!���
� ������
�������
 �
�
����&
��	
0��"��&
���������

'�	�1$�

�� 5� �
�	�'���  �	���	���"����&
���


��	����
�
�� 

����"��&
����������
�
����&
��&'�����
�B������0����
"'�
��	���++��"����	
	�����
�
�� 

��$�

�� ?��
�	�
��
�&����

�� ���	�
������'  �����&
����	
���&����&	���
�
���"�
&�'�	���	���
F'	�
��	���&	����
�$�

Page 37



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�� �&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	��������
�
����
	����1����
��	���

�����1�
�'���	����
$�

�� �&
�	�"�����'��'�
�	���&
���
����'��������� 
�0	�&��&
� �� ��
������
��"�
�
�
�� 

��$�

�� !�	���D��������
��
��	��
��
�����
����&�'����
� ���	�
����� �����"��&
�
�
�
�� 

���"����&
��
	�&��'�	�����
�$�

�� �&
�
��
1�0�'����
��
��
��'�
���
�����	���
*	��	���

 �1� �� 
��	
��
0	�&	��/&�
0��'�1$�

�� �&
�
���
��
��
�����
����	�
��	�
��0&	�&����
��1�&��
��&
�	�"�����'��'�
�	��
 ���
$�

�
7����	���

�� 7����	���	�������  �� �	��
�

�� �
�
�� 

����&�'����
�"��'��
�����	�"	���	���&
���0��0&
�
� �
=
*	��	���
�
��	�
����
�'��
�'�
�$�

�
B
 ��������&�����
��������&
����


��	���-�
��

�� �&
� ���	�	����"�&��
�6� 
���������	������������&�0���
�	������	��(

 	���
0	�&��&
��'���������	��$��

�� �&
�������'��	����"��&
��
0��'�	�
��� �

	�
��0	���&��
����
��	

�����
	
 �������
*	��	����
��������
����	���&
���
�$�

�� �&
�
�	������

��������
��

��"�����"'��&
�� 
���������	����	�
���&
�����
�
 ��*	
	�1��"���&
��$�

�� ?�����'

��
��
�	�
��
�&����

�� ���	�
������&�0��&����&	��0	����������
�&
�F'��	�1��"��&
���
�$�

�� �&
�
�	������

��"�������&
��&��
��	���&	����
�$�
�
8	�&0�1��

�� �&
��*���7	�(�������&�'����
��
 ���
���1����1��	��,0��(	�����'�
�0&	�&�
0�'����
�
"	���&
���

'�	�1������
��
��&
�� �	���"����&
���������	����
�
	���&
�"'�'�
$�

�� �&
��	�(�������  
��������
� ����
���������
������.����
"	
���.'�	�
���
���($���&
�������"��&	��	��&'�
�0	�&��	���
��
�
"	�$�

�� B��0	�����'�
�����
��	�������&
�8���
�����,.����
"	
���<����"��&
�����$�

�� �&
��	�(������	�� ��
��	���1� �����"��&
�?���&�9
����
�	
"�������&���0���
�&
��
��	�����������	���������1�����&
�?��)$�

�� �&
��	�(������	���
	���������'��
������&
�
* 
��
��"��""������
�&�'�	��$�

�� �&
��
�
�� 

���0	����""
����&
����'

���������
��	����"����""	��������
'���"
��
�
�$�

�� 5��
���������&
�5����"������&� 
�
���	��������	����
���
�	�
����0�'���
�
����
��
�1��""
��
�$�

�� �&
�
��&�'����
�������
����""�/&
 &
����7��
�����&
��	�
$�

�� /&
 &
����7��
�������������7��
�0	��������
����
������ 
�0	�&��&
�
	���
��
�����""	�����'

$��5���
����'��	���&
��
0��	�(������	���'	������""	��
���
	���

��'�
���&�'����
� '��	�� ���
$�

�� 5��
��
�������/&
 &
����7��
�0	����
�����
��'������
&	��
������
 
�
���	��$��B��0	�����
��
������=�'�������
����1�&
��
��0�$�

�� 9��(����
��
F'	�
��������
��'��
�7��
������� �	��"��
��
	���	���
��	���1�
'�
��������&����'���1����=�
�	�
���$�

Page 38



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�� 5�������'��	���!
�&���/���


����&�'����
� ���	�
����� �
�
���
������'��	����
&	��
��"��
����
��	����&
��	�
�"��
�������������
/&
 &
����7��
$�

�� B��'""	�	
��� ��(	���� ��
�&����

�� ���	�
������&
��	�
�����0	����
������
����
��
�����
���������0	�&�����������'��	��� ��


���$�

�� �&
�
�	�����
����&�'����
�
��
������&���	������
����0	�&�D�	������(�
9�1$�

�
���	���
�

�� �&
������	���	���
����"����	���

�� �&
�D�

��.�'�
������&�'����
��
�	��
���������

����
��&
��'��
���
"�����0��
��$�

�� B��'""	�	
���	�"��
��	����
����	����&
� �� ��
�����	���
��"��&
��	�
�����
�&
�	
 �����&	��0	���&��
�����
	�&��'�	��� �� 
��	
�$�

�
<�����1,7������ 	���

�� 5��<B5��&�'����
� ���	�
�����0����&
����
�0	�&�����&
���
���1�
�  �	���	��$�

�� ?��������� 	����
�0

���&
��
�
�� 

�������
*	��	����0
��	����&���
�

���&�0������&
��'�
	��
�� ����$�

�� B��	������

�� ��
�"���9	���	"
������
��
��	��� '� ��
��

�� �&
�&
��
��������&
���'����1�0	�&�/&
 &
����7��
�&��������

��
	�
��	"	
������&
��'�
	��
�� ����$��B"�	��	���

��
��	��0	���&��
���
�
��	

�����	
 ��������&
��&�����
���"��&
���
�$�

�� �&
��
�
�� 

���0	����""
��������'���� ����0&	�&�	���	�&�0	�&�0	���	"
$�

�� 5����&
�&
��
��0��������

��
'����
� ���
��
�$�

�� 7	���
��
0� ����	���&����

�� �� ��
�$�

�� �&
�<�����	����/'��
1��&��
������

��'��
���(
��	���&
�����
��� ���
��
�������&
��	�&���	

��"�1
��$�

�� �&
��*����
�	
"������0	��������
�������'""	�	
�����������������&
�
�0	����
�
	��'""	�	
��� ���	�	���"���&����������� 	������� ����	������ ���	�
��	�'���
�������'��	�����

�	��$�

�
�
�	�������/���
�

�� �&
��
�
�� 

���	����
��
��	���	��	����
�	��������  
�����
�����
���'�
$�

�� L
�1��	���
�� 
��� ��
������

�	�1���
��$�

�� �&
��
�
�� 

���0	����
�'���	����������"�� 
��� ��
�0&	�&� 
� �
�'�
�"���
�
��
��	����� '� ��
�$�

�� �&
��'""
��A��
�������

��� ��
�0�'����
��
��
�������
������
�	���
/&
 &
����7��
�������������7��
$�

�� �&
�&
	�&��������1 
���"��
0��0
��	����0	����
���
��
��	������
*	��	���
�0
��	���$�

�� �&
��
�	�����������
���
�������
"�
����&����"��&
��'���'��	�����
�$�

�� �&
�	���'�	����"��&�

�����
1��0
��	����0	�&	���&
��	�
�	��	��  �� �	��
�����
�'���"�(

 	���0	�&��&
��������
����'���$�

�� �&
��	A
���"��&
��0
��	�������� �������
������
������� ���	�
��  �� �	��
�
����������"���"�
	�	
�$�

�� �&
��
	*��"�&�'�	�����
����������0�"��������
	��� � '���	��$�

Page 39



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�	�
��	���5

�	�1�

�� �&
� ��*	
	�1��"���

��"��&
��$������
1�&�'�
�����
*	��	����0
��	����0	���
��'�
���������"� �	���1������C��
�����0
���0
��	���$�

�� �&
��
0��0
��	����"��	�����0�����/&
 &
����7��
�0	�����'�
���������"�
 �	���1��������'�����	�&�$�

�� 8����'""	�	
��� ��1���
��� ��
�"����&	���
���

�� ���	�
������"�����'����
���0��(�������(
�
*
��	�
$�

�� �&
���
����&�����
�"��� '��	��� 
��� ��
���
���������
�����&
��	�(������
������������
�����&
��0��
������
���"
�"����&	���
�����'�
$�

�
����'�	���

�� 5��
�
�� 

���	���&	����
��0	���	���
��
��&
���	�
6��	�� ���'�	��������	�&��
 ���'�	���	���&
���
�$�

�
��&
��!���
���

�� �&
����(��"�����'����	���	���������
 ����
���������
�	�	����&�'����
�

��
�'��	���&	��	���
��	"	
�$�

�� 5�8
���&�B
 ����5��
��

����&�'���&��
��

�� ���	�
�����
��'�
�
�'""	�	
���"��	�	�	
����
� ���	�
��

�� ?
0�

�	����"��	�	�	
����
��
F'	�
��"����&
���
�������&�'����
�	�� ���
�
�
"��
� ����	��� 
�
	��	���	�������
��"����
�
�� 

��$�

�� <������&��
��

��
��
��
����	���
�'���	���"��	�	�	
��	���&
���
��	���&
�
�
�	�������5��
���/���


���

�� <�	�
��
��"����"'��&
��
�'���	���"��	�	�	
���
	����
F'	�
��	���&	����
��	��
�

�
�$�

�� 5��
0���&����	���
F'	�
��	���&	����
���
"��
� ����	��� 
�
	��	���	��
�����
��"�����1�"'��&
��&�'�
��'	��	���	���&
���
��

�� /�&�����&��
����
��1�����
��	���&
���0���
�'�	����&
����	���	�	�1��"�
��&���� ���
�$���

�� �&
�
�	������

�������
���
 ����	����
�0

���&
���'��	�����7����0�
��
��������&
�7����������	�������8	�&0�1��5'�&��	�1������&����&
�
�  �	���	���	������&
��
�
"	���"��&
���'��	�$�

�� ?�� ���	�	���&����

��
��
������(
�	��������'����&
�� 	�	�����"�
�&	���
�$�

�� 5�� �����"��&
���������
�
���1��&
�/9/-<�	���0�
���1��&
���'��	�6�	��	��
���� ���	��
�"����&
���'��	�����	
 ���	���1�����1��'��	��� ��"
��	����'�1�����
���
$�

�� �B7��&�'��������
�'�
��"����&
�7	�(������ �� ����$�

�� �&
��
�
�� 

���0	�����'�
� ����

��"���
*	��	���&�

�0�
���	���&
�
��
������
����&
	�� �� 
��	
�$�

�
=$!� &'%�/
*��*��1%��
� �� ���	�1�:���	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

���

�� �
�	��6�/���
������&�����
��

�� B
 ��������
�	�
��	���5

�	�1�

�� 8	�&0�1��

�� B
 ���������

��

�� <�����1�

Page 40



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�� ���	���
�

�� ��&
������	�
���	����
�

"$!� �..*�%��
���
*�
(�
�$�� ���
���<���
��
�����	�,�5���������
�$�$��
�

�&
����
�/����
�1��
�
�� 

�����������'

���2��� �
�����&�)
������3�	���&
�
 �	��	 ������'

����"��&
�/&�� �&	�
�7������
�
�� 

���)��

0��(�27�)3$��&
�
7�)�	�����
���"����'

�����
��	����'�� ��	�	
���
���	�������&
�'�
������
�
�� 

���
�"������	��/&�� �&	�
$��&
����
�/����
�1��
����'���&
���'��	�E���	�	��6������
�	��
��C
��	�
�������&
�������� ��	��������
�1�����'	�
�"'�'�
��
�
�� 

����������0�&�	��
/&�� �&	�
��'�	����&
� 
�	����������$�B��	���&
������	��� �	���"����&
��
�
�
	���	����"�
 ����	����  �	���	��������0	����
��'  ���
��	���'
���'��
��1���&
�����'

����
�
���	�������&
��������	����"����������
��
��
��	�
���
�
�� 

���
����


���
 ��	�	
��2/5!�
���'�
	��	�������&
��
 ���

���"�����

'�	�	
������7�����
D��
��

�������&
�
����"�;'�1�����3$��&
� ��	�1�����	�
���	����	���
� 
����"��&	��
 �� �������
��
���'��	����

��
��	��	���&
���


�����"��&
�/�������	������	�1��
�
�
����
�2 �����$�$�3�
�

�$�$��
�

���	�	
���/�������/���"��&
���� �
�����
�/����
�1��
���'���&
��
�
�����	��'
��
�
���	�������
�
�� 

����"��&
����'�
���������
� �� ��
�$����	�1��/��	�
��	"	
��
/&�
0��'�1�������'�=�
�	������
���
�����/&�� �&	�
E��
�	�����0�&� �	��$�B��
���"	�
���&���/&�
0��'�1�0	����
��&
�"��'��"����	��	"	������
��	�6��""	�
�����


 ��1

����
�
�� 

��6���������

����
��  ��*	
��
�1���H��"�/&�� �&	�
E��
�
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

�����
���&
� ���� 
�	��$�
�

�$�$�� ���	�1��/��� 
�	"	
���&���/&�
0��'�1E�� �	��	�	
��"����&
��������	��,�
�
��
��"������
"����
�
�� 

���0	����
#�
=�!�(	����
���'�
��"� �
�	�'��1��
�
�� 
������������'	��	����"���&�'�	�������
��&
��'�
��0	�&	���&
��'	���' ���
�6�
� 
�	���1��	�
�������	�'�	�������&
�

�&���


����"��&
���0���
���
6��&
��
�
�
�� 

����"�
��
=�"=�
���
���
��6�
�����&
��
�
�
���	����"��&
�/&�
0��'�1�?���&
�������	���4�
=�.�	��	���"��0���6������ &��
������ ����
�����	�6��0���'���	����
�'�����

*�
��	���� ���	�	�����H��"�/&�
0��'�1E��&�'�	������0�&�������H��"�	���


 ��1

������0�&�	���'�	���/&�
0��'�1�9
���@���������.	�����8
��&������""�
9
��& ������������	��'�����
������&
�Q
1��	����
6����	���� ����
�
�C���&�'�	���
�
�
�� 

���2�  ��*	
��
�1������0
��	��������&
�����&��"�9
��& ��������36�
���	�	�����

 ��1

��������2�  ��*	
��
�1�+=���&
����
�36��&
� ���	�	����"����
0�
�	�(����������
��	����&'�����
�B����������&
�5�����8��1&
�������6�
�&���


���
�"����(������	�
�"��	�	�	
��������&
���'���	����
������ ����	
 ���


���6�
��� 
�"������	�	�����&
���&��������
�"��	�	�1��
�
�� 

��6������&
� ���	�	����"�
�
0���

'�	�1�"��	�	�	
�$�
�

�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

B��	����
���"��
��&
�����
��&����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	��	�����������
�0	�&��&
�
 �	��	 �
���"��&
��
�
�� 

��������
�1�"���/&�� �&	�
�����
���'��0	�&	���&
����
�
/����
�1$��&
� ��	�	
��0	�&	���&
����
�/����
�1���
���
���1�	��
��
����� ��
��
�
�'���	����
��
�
�� 

���������
�����	��
���0	�&��&
��	��	"	����� �
�'
 �	���	��
"���'���"��'���	����
��
�
�� 

�������
���'��0	�&	���&
�?��	����������	������	�1�
)��

0��(�2?��)3������0&��
$�B�����	�	����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	��	��
���������
�0	�&��&
��
�
���"��&
���'��	������ �
��
���
� ����"����&
�/-<������
0&��
�2��� �
���
������3$��""	�
�������	�
���&���&��	������
��&��'�&�
*�
��	�
�
����'����	���������� �	��� ���
�'�
���&
� ��	�	
������
���'��0	�&	���&
����
�

Page 41



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�
�

/����
�1������&
�
���
� ������
��&
� �	
��1� ��	�1�����	�
���	����	���
� 
����"��&
�
�
�
�
	���	����"��&	���  �	���	��������&����&
�
� ��	�	
���������1��'  �����&
�
 �	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

����"��&
��  �	���	����	�
$�
�

�$�$�� D	�
�������"��&
�����
�	��	��
�	�
����&����&
��
�	�
�1��"��&
�/-<�	���"�
�C���
	
 ������
�	���&
���'��	��������
�	���  ����&�����
�
�� 

����
�	�
�1���������&
�
��'��1��'�	����&
�7�)� ���� 
�	���2����3$��&	���
�
�� 

���	������	�
�
������
�
�'���	����
�	���
�
���"�	��������	�������0	�����	���0	�&�	���	��	"	��������	�������

����
	���
�
"	���0&	�&�
'����
��""���
������	�
����
�0
	�&��0&
�����
��	����&
�
��
����� ����	���������
����	��	���
��0	�&	���&
�?��)$�<�
������&
�"	���� &��
��"�
�&
���
�����/-<��
�	�
�1��&
��'��
��� �� �����	�6�	��	��
�"6��	(
�1������(
��
�
����1
����
����
�	�
�$�/'�C
����&
�
"��
�����&
����
��

����"�������&
��
��
�	�������	�
���	����
	���'�	����&
��
��	���"��&
� �� ����������&
�	
 �	���	����"���	��
�
�����"�
��(��0�
��
��	
 ������
��&
��
�
�� 

���	������	�
�
������
����
 ����
$��&
�
��&
������	�
���	������
��
���'���
��0$�
�

�$�� ,��
#�>���������������������
�$�$��
�

���	�1��/���"��&
�/&�� �&	�
����
�/����
�1�=�I/'���	����
��
�	�������
�
�
�� 

�����	��	 �
�E�=��
F'	�
���
�
�� 

������ ���
�����������
��
��&
��'	���

��	���

��������
��  �� �	��
�	������
6��
��	�16� ���
��������
�	��6���(	���	����
����'����&
�����������
*�������&�����
�$��&
��
�
�� 

����&�'����������"
�'����
�
�	�
��	��������������

�	�16�
��'�
��'���	����
��
�	�������������'��	��� �	��	 �
��
��
�	���� ����
��0	�&	���&
��
0��
�
�� 

��$����	�1���I�
F'	�	���D�����
�	��E��"�
�&
�?��	����������	������	�1�)��

0��(�	��	���
���&�����
���0
	�&���&�'����
��	�
��
����'������	������	������	�
��
�	����0&	�&�&
� ���	�
��&
�����������"��
�	���
��
�
�
�
����1�	���&
���
�$��
��

�$�$��
�

�&
��
�	�
��	���
�


����"��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	�� �
�
��
��0	�&��	��	"	�����
�
��	�����0	�&�����	����&
�"�����&���	��	������'��	�
��  �	���	��$����1�������� 	���	��
�
�
��
��"������
���  �����$��&
� �� �����	������
�
��'�&������
��
�	����0���
��
��"�
I ���
E�����	����0��	�
��	�1��'���
�
��&
�
���	��&����

���
�	��
����� �1��
� 
������
�&
����'�
��"���C�	�	����
�
�� 

��$�)���	������
�	��	�� �� ��
���&����&��
�
 �� 
��	
������&
�
���
���
����"��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

�����C��
������/&
 &
����
7��
���
��&
�����
�6��
����
��
6��
���&
�� �� 
��	
���&����
��
���
"�
����&
�
�&�����
���"��&
�
*	��	��� �� 
��	
������&
��  ��	�
��	�
��"��&
����
$�
�

�$�$�� �&
�&
�����"��&
�
�	�����1��"��&
� �� ��
���
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

���0	����
�
��
	���
���1�������
���

����'�
����� �
�
��
���
&	���������
���'�����'������&
�

�	������0�1��&��'�&��&
��
�
�� 

����'��	�������&������'�&$��&	�������0	����
��
�
����&
�
�	��� 	�
�"����&
��
�
�� 

���0	�&����'
�
���"�� '���


��	���"��
�	�����
���&�
��������0
��$�B��	��	��
��
���&����&	��� 	�
������0	����
��
�����&
�
�	���	�(�
�
�0

��9
��& ��������������&
� �� ��
���	�(����������&
�����&6�	���'
���'��
$�B��
��	������	��0	����

��
����""	��"��
����&���������7��
�����&
�0
�������/&
 &
����
7��
�����&
�
���$��&
��
��������'�
����6�0&	�&�0	����
����
�1��	��	"	�����"
��'�
�
0	�&	���&
��
�
�� 

���0	���"����0��&
��	�
��"6���������0��&
��
�
��	����"6����	�
��"�

��'�
���

���&���"��
����	��	"	�����
�


����"��&
��	�
����	��	������1$�
���

�$�$��
�
�
�

�&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	��� ���	�
�"������������"��0
��1=�	*��	""
�
���&�'�
�
�1 
��2	���'�	����&
��""������
��0
��	���3$��&
�
�C��	�1�0	����
��0�=����
1�	��&
	�&��
�&�'�&�	��0	���	���'�
���

��$������
1��0
��	����0	�&�����

����	���	���&
����"=
� ��
$��&
� �� 
��1��1 
��0	���	���'�
��
����
��2
�*	
'
��"�"�'��'�	��36��

	=

Page 42



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
���&
�������
���&
���0
��	���$�5���'�	���0	���&��
���
	�	
'
��"���
��""=���

��
 ��(	���� ��
�0	�&��&
������
�C��	�1��"�'�	���&��	����0�����
��
$�5��
�
��	����"�
&�'�
��1 
���������

����
�
��0	����
� �
�
��
�������

	��

�����&
�


�	��$�
�

�$�$��
�

�&
��  �	������&��
�	��	���
���&����&
� �� ��
���0
��	����0	����
�������'��
��
 �	
��	�1�	���
����	�(�2
	*
�3��'��0	�&���

����0�,������	�(�"���"
��'�
������"
��'�
�
�'	��	���$��&
���
�������&


�0	���	���'�
���

��
��
�� ��
������0
��������

�"'��1�
�
��
�
�� �� 
��	
�$����"��0	����
�	����
	*�'�
��"��
�,�
���������������'
,��
1��	�
�$�
�

�$�$�� �&
� �� ��
����


��	���
�


����"��&
��  �	���	���	���������"'��1�0��(
��' ����
�&
��
�	�
��	�����&


�����	��	���'��	�
�"��
����1�0	�&�����
���
�����&
���&������
���
�
�
��
��"������
���  �����$�5��
���0�'����
��	�
���1��""�9
��& ���������������&�
 ������"��&
� �� ��
����


��	���'�
��	$
$�����&�������'�&��"��&
�&	�&0�1$��&
�
�  �	���	�����	�	����1�	���'�
���� 
�����"	��	�������	����'���&	��&����'��
F'
���1��

��
�
�
�
���'�	�������	�
���	����"��&
��  �	���	��$�
�

�$�$�� �&
��	�	����"���


��	���'�
���'�&�����&��
� �� ��
������&
�
��
��"��
���


����
��C��
������
�C���&	�&0�1����������� �����	�(��	����0
��=�
�����	�&
�� �	��	 �
�������
��

���"
��'�
��"�
��1���0��������	�	
�$�B��'�'���1� ���	�
�����
����
��
�"��
��"�
�
�
�� 

�������&
�
��
��"��
���


�����&���0�'����
��&
����
�"����
�	�
��	���
�
�
�� 

��$�/'�C
�������&
�"	�
���
��	��0&	�&�0�'����
��&
��'�C
����"�"'��&
��
�  �	���	���6��&
��	�	�������
��������'�
��"��&
�'�
�� �� ��
��	������	�
�
������
�
���
 ����
$�
�

�$�� *������������
����
���
���
���
�$�$��
�

���	�1��/��I/'���	����
��
�	��������
�
�� 

�����	��	 �
�E��"��&
�/&�� �&	�
�
���
�/����
�1�	��	���
���&����
�
�� 

����&�'�����"
�'�����&
��
�	�
��	�������
�������

�	�1$��
�

�$�$��
�

�&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

�����
������	


�	��
�1���C�	����1��'���'��	���
 �� 
��	
��2��&
���&���9
��0����8�'�
,.'�����0��
"
��
���������
3�����&
�
���
�
&	�&0�1��	���
�0

��	��������&
���0
��	���$��&
� �� ��
���0
��	�����&���0	���"�����
������9
��& �������������/&
 &
����7��
�0	���&��
� �	���
���	�
���
�0

���&

�
�����&
������6��'�&��&����&
��
 ����	����	�����
��"��
�
*	��	��� �� 
��	
��0	����
�

��
��&�����
F'��
$�5����"��&
� �� ��
�� �� 
��	
��	


�	��
�1��'���'��	���
9
���	�
�8�'�
�����9
���	�
�.'�����0���
��
�	��
��0	�&��&
	���
�������
���
���(	����������&
���

�����'����1��&
�
�1�
�*	
	�	����&
��	�����
��
�0

��
�0
��	��������
	�	
	�	����&
�	
 ������� �	���1$�
�

�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	���	�	�	���1�	���
��
����""	���
�
������/&
 &
����7��
�
������������7��
� ���	�'����1�����&
	����'�&
���
���������&
�
"��
��&
�
�0	����
�
��

�	
 �������
*	��	����0
��	�����
��
���1��&
�
� �� 
��	
�$��&
�	
 �	���	����"���
�&
�
����
��&���&�0
�
���

�����
��
���1��&
���'��	�E��&	�&0�1���
�
�� 

���
���������
�
������&
1���
����	�"	
���&����&
�	
 ����0	��������
��	��	"	����$�
)'��&
�
��
�	��	��	��
��
���&���' ����
�
�� 

����"��&
��	�(����������&
�����&6����&�
��������7��
�����/&
 &
���7��
�0	����
�����(
���""��&
�
�1��
�'�	����&
��
�'����"�
�&��'�&����""	��	���&
�������
�
$��&
�&	�&0�1�	
 �	���	���������0&��
���
�����	�
�
��
	��
��
��
��	���
��0$�
�

�$�$��
�

B��	����(��0�
��
���&����&
��
�	�
��	���
�


����"��&
��
�
�� 

������ �� ��
��	��
	����
��
��
��
�"��
��&���	���'��
���1��&
����
�"���	


�	��
�1��'���'��	���

Page 43



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�� 

���$�B���&�'���&�0
�
���
����
���&����&����&
�
���
��'������	���
�


����
�"��&
��
�
�� 

������D�	������(��&�����
���
 �����
�����&
��
��	�	
�� �� ��
�$�
)'��&
�
��
��&
�
�	�����	��	"	�������	�
���0�����
�*	
	�	����&
�'�
��"��
�
�� ���
�
�����0&	������	���
��'�	�����
F'��
��
�
����"��
�	�
��	����

�	�1�"������&�
*	��	�������
	��
��
�����' 	
��$�B��	���""	�
�E��� 	�	����&����&
��
�
�� 

������ �� ��
��0	���
��&	
�
��&	��������
$�B��	����������	�
�
���&����&
�
�0	����
���1��	��	"	��������
��
�
	
 ��������&
��
�	�
��	����

�	�1��"��
�	�
���$�
�

�$�� '
#�7����
�$�$�� 5�������
��

��"��
��&
���


�����"�8	�&0�1��""	�
�������
���'��	���
��	�����

 ������ &��$�$����"��&	���
 ���6����'
�
���"�&	�&0�1��������""	���
���
��	��'
��&��
�
�
F'	�
���
��	�
������	�
���	������ �����"��&	���  �	���	��������&
�
�&��
��
�'��
��
	����

��

��

�������&
� �� ����$��&
�
�	�����������
��������	��	"	������
�
���"�
����
���"��
��&
������� � '���	������'���&
�&	�&0�1�	
 �	���	�����"��&
� �� �����$�
)'��&
�
��
��&
�8	�&0�1��5�
��1�&��
��

��	�����
����� �����"��&
��
�
��	�1����
����	�
���������
����&
�	
 �	���	�����"� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���"����&'�����
�
B�����������&
������
�	��������
�0��($�
�

�$�$�� 5�������
��

��"��
��&
���


�����"�8	�&0�1��""	�
�������
���'��	���
��	�����
 ������ &��$�$����"��&	���
 ���6����'
�
���"�&	�&0�1��������""	���
���
��	��'
��&��
�
�
F'	�
���
��	�
������	�
���	������ �����"��&	���  �	���	��������&
�
�&��
��
�'��
��
	����

��

��

�������&
� �� ����$��&
�
�	�����������
��������	��	"	������
�
���"�
����
���"��
��&
������� � '���	������'���&
�&	�&0�1�	
 �	���	�����"��&
� �� �����$�
)'��&
�
��
��&
�8	�&0�1��5�
��1�&��
��

��	�����
����� �����"��&
��
�
��	�1����
����	�
���������
����&
�	
 �	���	�����"� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���"����&'�����
�
B�����������&
������
�	��������
�0��(�
�

�$�$�� 9&	�����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	���	�
�	����1�&��
���

�	
 ��������&
�������
&	�&0�1��
�0��(6�	�����
��"����&	����� �
C'�	�
��&
� �
�'
 �	���	��"���'���"�
�'���	����
��
�
�� 

����&
�
�0�'����

������
���
��������

��������
�&��
����
�&
���"
�1��"�&	�&0�1�'�
��$�.��
��������
��

����"��&
� �� ��
���
0�&	�&0�1�
C'���	���������&
� ��
��	������""	��
��


���������	��
��0	�&��
0��
�	�
��	���
�
�
�� 

���20&	�&������	�"��

���&
�
���
�� ����	��� ���
���"����&
�/-<3�
�""	�
�����
�"'��1����	�"	
���&����&	��0	��������
��&
����
6��
���	��1�'��	���  ��*	
��
�1�
�����0
��	������
���
 �
�
���������' 	
�$��&
�
"��
�0&	�����&
��'��
��� �� �����
0�'����
�	�
�����	��	"	����� �� ���	����"��&
�I�	
	�E�	��0	�������
*�

��	������0	���	����1�
���
���(
��
�
����1
��������
�	�
�$�
�

�$�$�� 9&	�����&
�8	�&0�1��5�
��1�&��
�	�
��	"	
���&��'�&����
��

����"��  �� �	��
�
���""	��
��
��	���0	�&��&
��  �	�������&����&
�
�0	����
���

����
��
�	
 ��������&
�
���""	��
��


��������&'�����
�B�����$��&	��	��&�0
�
���
����	�
��������1��
	���	��
�&
��&�����
�
���������	����1����
��
�
	�	���
��	���&
�
�
����"��&
��	�(����������
�
	����
�	�
�
�$�
�

�$�$�� B�����	
	�����
	��	��	����(��0�
��
���&����&
�
�0	���������
���

�	���
��
�����""	��
���������&���������7��
�����/&
 &
����7��
�������
�'����"��&
� �� ��
��
�
�
�� 

��$�B���&�'���&�0
�
���
��
����	�
���&���"����&
������
�C��	�1��"��&
��	�
�
�&
�
��	
�������
�������	�'��0�1�������&
�0	�
��&	�&0�1��
�0��(�0	����
��	��
9
��& ��������$�B��0	������1��
��&��
�0	�&	�������  ����&�"��
6�����
��
�	�6���
����&
��1��	�
��	����������	���&
�
�	��&	�&0�1��
�0��(��&���
	�&��'�
��&
�
���'�
��
��������'�&�	��	��'��	(
�1�����
��	��	"	����$����
����	���&	��	
 ����	�����1��	(
�1�����
�

Page 44



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
���
��"����&
��&�����
�
�'��
����&
��	�(������	�������
�	�
�
�$�
�

�$�� *���������&�����
�$�$�� B���&
	��	�	�	�����


��������
���&����

��
* �
��
���1��&
���'��	��������	�'��'����

���	��������'���&
�	
 �	���	����"�����

��
�
������

���&�����
���
�����	�
����
�
	
 ������
�2 ������ &��$�$������
3$�)'��&
��	�"��
��	���&����

���'�
	��
���1��&
�
�  �	�����������&
	���0�����	����������&
�"'��&
���	
0���"��&
���'��	���
* 
����0	���
�
��
 ���
������&
�


�	��$��
�

�$�$�� /&�'���	������ ���
� ���	��
�������	�"1��&
���'��	�����

��""	�
���&�������	��	"	�����
���
��
�	
 ��������
�
������

��0	�����	�
�������
�'����"��&
��
�
�� 

����&
���&
�
 ��
��	���������"���

��
�
������

��0	����

�����"��
� �����"��&
���
����� ����	���
������
$���
���1��
�
������

����
��
����	�
������'������	������
���0	�&	���&
�
?��)������&
	���

������&�'��������
������	��
��'��
����&
���
������
�
"	���"��
�
�&
��
�
�� 

�����
���1��'�0
	�&��&
�����$��
�

�$�� %����#��
�$�$�� �&
�?��)����� ��	�1��/����"��&
�/&�� �&	�
����
�/����
�1��
F'	�
�����	�
���	���

����
��	�
������&
�	
 �����"��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

�������&
����'����
��	���

��$��
�&	�� ���	�'����1��
���
������&
�	
 �����������'���	�1� ���
��
��� 
�	
������&��	����$��
�&
�
"��
��&
��  �	���	���&����

������	�
�
���1��&
���'��	�E��<�����	��$�
�

�$�$�� .��&�/&�� �&	�
�9	���	"
���'���2/9�3������&
���'��	���<�����	���&��
���	�
����

�
����
���	���
� 
����"��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

�������	���	
 �	���	����"����&
����'����

��	���

��$�������"��&
�����
����
* �
��
���1�/9���
���
�����&
��
�	����	����"�
�&
�/-<������&
� �	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

���	���&	�������	��$�5�� �
�	�'��1�
* �
��
��
0	�&	���&	���
 �����&
���� �	����"��&
����
�/����
�1������&
�
���
� ����"����&
�/-<�
&��
�	���&

�
��
���

���'�C
������
*�
��	�
�����'����	���2	���'�	���0	�&�/9�3�
����&��
�
""
��	�
�1�
�����	�&
���&
� �	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

���	���&	�������	��$�
�

�$�$�� B��	����(��0�
��
���&����&
� �� ���������'�
	��
��	�����
���&
�������"����'
�
���"�
��

��������

��
��	�����"�&
��
��0��&���	��0�'����
� �
"
����
����(

 �	"� ���	��
$�
8�0
�
��"����0	������	��	"	������
�'����"��	��'��	���0	�&��&
��  �	�����������&
	��
���	��������'���&
�
�	�

��	��&����

�����
 �
���&����&
	���

�����0�'����
�	���&
�
�
���	��
�
�����"��&
����
�
���
�
�� 

����"��&
��	�
������0&��
$�
���

�$�$�� B�����'���"����"�������  �	���	����	�
��"��&
��	A
��'��
���1��
"��
�!

�
����&
�
�
�'����"�
�����	����	
 �	���	������	�	���"��
��&
��
�
�� 

�����
������&���
�	��	"	��������
�	�
��
���1��&
���


����
��
��1��&
���'��	���<�����	�������
$�
9&	�����&
�
�
�1��
���

�&��
�����
"
�
��
������
6��	��	"	�������

������
&
��
��0����
��
	����
��	�
��0&
�
� ���	��
6��&
�
�	���&
� ��
��	���"���0	���	"
�
&��	����	
 ���


����0	�&	���&
��	�
6�����	�� ���	�'�����&
� '��	��� 
��� ��
���� ����
�"���������� 	�����&


�����
����

�6������
���	�
��&
���
�����	
 �����

�������
�
���������	�
�
�����	�����&
���
������
�
"	����"��&
���&


�	���'�	������	�������

����
	���
�
"	��$��
�

�$�$�� �&
�"'��&
����


�����"��&
���'��	��
�����	�����
��0�	�
��"����0	����&
��'�
	��	���
�"�"'��&
��C'��	"	���	�������	�"��
��	���"��
��&
��  �	�����$��&
�
�0	����
��
 ���
�����
�&
�


�	��$������	����""	�
�����
�&�0
�
�����	�"	
���&����&
��  �	������&��
�
�

�������
���&���0&	�
��&
�
�0	����
����	
 ��������&
����'����
��	���

��6�

	�	���	��������
� '��	�� ���
�0&	�&�0	�������
�1���
���

��&
��
���	�
�	
 ������"�

Page 45



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�&
� �� ����$��&	��0�'����
�	���&
�"��
��"����	�	����� ����	����"��	��	"	�������

��	��
�'	����
������	��������0��(�����	
 ���
�����
�&���
��&
���
�6� ���	�'����1� '��	��
� ��
�6�����
��
������

����
� ���
��
��� 
�	
�$�
�

�$�� ,��
��#��
�$�$��
�

�&
�?��)����� ��	�1��/����"��&
�/&�� �&	�
����
�/����
�1��
F'	�
�����	�
���	���
����
��	�
������&
� ��
��	���"������	�(��"��
�
�� 

��$���&
�
"��
��&
��  �	���	�������
�&
��'  ���	������	���
�	�"��
��	���&��
��

������	�
�
���1����&��&
�<��	���

���
5�
��1������&
���'��	�E�����	���
�<��	�

��0&��
��
��&
���


��������
���'��
	�� ������ &��$�$������
$�
�

�$�$�� ?��0	�&�����	����&
�����
����
* �
��
���1���

��������
�	�
�������'���&
��	�
�����
	�����	�	�1��������

����
���
F'��
����	���
�"��	�	�	
��"����&
��
�
�� 

���
 �� ��
���
	�&
���"��&
�����'��

E��&�����	�
������
�������'�������C
��	��������&
�
 �� �����$��&
� 
�����"	��	�������	����&�����	�	����1���	�
����

�����
������'��
���'��0��
�������
	���	����&���

���
�
�
��"��
��&
��  �	���	����	��
�	���
�'�
	��	��$��
�

�$�$�� �&
�
�	�����
�	�
��
����	����
�����""	�
�������'��
����&����&
��	�
�	��'��'	����
�"���
�&
��
�
�� 

��� �� ��
�$�-��
���&
��
F'	�


�����"��&
�?��)��&
�
�0�'����

��
����
���
��������

��������
�&��
���	�	���"��
��&
��
�
�� 

���	�����
�����
 �
C'�	�
��&
� �
�'
 �	���	��"���'���"��'���	����
��
�
�� 

��$��&���	�������&
�
���
�	���&	��	������
$�
�

�$�$��
�

B���	
0��"��&
�����
�	��	������	�
�
���1��""	�
����&�������  �� �	��
����	���
��1��

�
�����
�	������
�����


���&
��
F'	�


�����"��&
�?��)����� ��	�1��/����"��&
�
/&�� �&	�
����
�/����
�1$�
�

�$�� '
����
��%�5
��������
�$�$�� �&
��  �	���	��������'  ���	������'

����	���	���'�	����&
��
�(=.��
��8
�	���
�

5��
��

��� �
 ��
���1���/�D��' �&��
��

�����
��
���1��  �� �	��
�



�
����"��&
���'��	�E��8	����	��<��	���

����
�
$��&��
��""	�
���&��
�
���"	�

���&����&
�5��
��

�����
F'��
�1�����	�
����&
����&�
����	���6��'	���
&
�	���
�������&
��&	����	��
��	���

���
���
�������&
������"��
	����&
��  �	���	���
�	�
$�
�

�$�$�� 5��0	�&��&
���&
��"�����������
6�	�����
��"���	��'
���
���	�������&
�&	����	��

��	���

������ �
�
�������������
���� ����	��� 
�
	��	����
	��������
�6��&
�
�
0�'����

������
��	��	"	����������

��������
�&��
��	(
�1�����
���'�
�$�B���&	��
���
��&
�
�	�����
�	�
��
�����'��
����&����&	��0�'����
��&
����
$�

� �
� �
�$+� �
#�����	�4���
�$+$�� �&
�
���
����'
�
���"�"��� ��&���&����������&
��
�
�� 

����	�
$�?����C
��	������

�&
��
�
�� 

���&����

����	�
���1��&
��	�&����"�9�1��""	�
�$�8�0
�
��	��	��
���	�
���&����&
��  �	�������&�'������������&

�����	��'����&
�������


����0&	�&�
�

������
�
��
��
����	���"��� ��&��	�
��	����������(	���' ��"��	�&����"�0�1$�
�

?$!�
�

����������
�����
����

�$�� B���&	���
��	����
� ���
����
�
��
������

��"��&
� �	������	�
���1���C
����������&
�
Page 46



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�$+�
�
�
�
�$���
�
�
�

 �� ���������
���'��	�� ������ &��$�$������
$�B��	����������	�
�
���
�
����1����
�  �� �	��
��������
���
�
�1��	���
� �	���	��	�	�'���1����
��1��"��&
�����
����
��	�
����
�����	�
�
��0	�&	���&
��""	�
����


��������
$�
�
�����
���
�
������&
��'���	���	�	�1���
�
��	�������������	����"��&
��
�
�� 

����	�
�
&��
��

���&���'�&�1��
��
���������
��
����� �����"��&
����
�/����
�1�����
!���
� ������� �	��� ���
��
�$��""	�
�����
�"'��1����	�"	
���&����&
� �� �����	��
�'���	����
�����	�������������1�����&
��
F'	�


�����"��&
�?��)$�
�
����
�����������
���3��&
�
�&����

����

� '��	������'����	�������	
���'���1��&
�
�  �	���������&�'�&��&
1��&

�
��
��&��
���(��0�
��
���&����&
�
�0����� ����

�
0	�&��&
��
�"�
�	���"�����
��"��&
� '��	��
�
���$��&
��
�
���"� '��	������'����	���
'��
���(
���&
��  �	������	��������"�������&���	����
��
�	�������	�
���	���	���&
�
�
�
�
	���	����"��&
��  �	���	��$��&
���'��	��&���"'�"	��
���&
�����'����	���
�
F'	�


����"�������  �	���	����"��&	�����'�
$�
�
��
#���������������3��&
�
�	������
	�&��'�&���� ����"����&	����
�������&
�
�	��
������	���	������ ���'�
���
$��&
�
�	��&�0
�
����
��� ��	�1�C'��	"	���	���"����&
�
 �� ��
���
�
�� 

��������&
�/-<������0&��
�����

�������
���&��'�&��&
����
�
/����
�1������&
�!���
� �������&��"�0&	�&�0
�
��'�C
������
*�
��	�
� '��	��
����'����	��$��
�
���5
������	�������������
������
"
�
��
���� �
�	�'���  �	���	����
�	�	����	������
�  �� �	��
���� ����	��� ��	�1�&����&���
������	�
����1��	��
� �
�	�'���
�	�	����
0
�
���(
������	����1����
���1��
0��  �	���	���
'����
�����	�
�
�����	����0��


�	��$�
�
���
����
	
��������	�����������
�#���8�'�	����

��	��	�
��	"	
�����	�����16��&
��
��������&
��
�	��6��&
���'��1������0&��
6�����/&�
0��'�1�����&
� �	
��1��
���
�
"������0�&$�B��	�������
�
����	�1�� 
�	"	������� ���	�'���������	��$��&
�
�	����
�
F'	�


�������&
���'��	������
�	�
���&
��
�
����"�&�'�	���	�
��	"	
���1�
D��
��

��$�
�
@
��
�
���3��&
�
����
	���	��	�	�1��"��&
� �� �����	����
���
��"����&
��
�
�� 
��$�
9
�
�	����������
��	���
��&
���&
��
�
�� 

���0�'��������'������� ���

�$��&
�

��	���

������	��	�	�1��"��&
� �� �����	�����
��
������
��������	��'
���"�����
���
�&���0�'����
��	��	"	����������

��������
�&��
��

��	�
��	"	
�$�
�
������7�����	����5
�
�#���������
�#���B�"	��	����"��	�
��0	�&	���
���


��������
�
�����	���
*	��	���

 �1� �� 
��	
����������0	��������	�'�
�����
0�&�'�	���
 ���	�	����'��0	���	�����0�1� ���	�
��&
��
�
���"��
0� �� 
��	
���
F'	�
�����


���&
�
��'��1E�������	�'�	�������&
����	�����&�'�	����

�$�
�
(����
����	��������
����������8��
��6������&�0���
��������

���&
��"��
���"�
��


��	����
�
�� 

�����
���

���1�"�'�������&
�
��
��"��
���


��������
����

�	��&	�&0�1��
�0��(�$��&
��'��
��� �� �����0	����
�����	""
�
���	���&	���
����$�
�
�����	��������������
�����5���������3��&
�I�

�E�"����&
���


��	���
�


���
�"��&
� �� ������	��������
��
�	�������	�
���	��$��&
�
�
�


�����"��&
�
�
�
�� 

���0	������1��
� ���	�
��	"��&
��
�
�� 
��	�����	�"	
���&����&
1���
��	���
�	��
�&
	���0���	�&�$�

Page 47



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�$���
�
�
�
�
�$���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$���

�
(
�;������3��&
� ���	�	����"��&
��*���7	�(��������
������"��
� �����"��&
��'��
���
�  �	���	��������&�'�������"��
� �����"��&
�
��
�	�������	�
���	����	��	���
�
�
�
	���	��$��&
��
�
�� 

���	��&�0
�
����
���1��
�	��
�����&��
��
���������&
�
�	(
�1� ���	�	����"��&
��	�(������0&	�&�	������
�����C
��	�
��"��&
���'��	�$�
�
*���
���
����	�������������(����3�B��	�����
 �
��������(��0�
��
���&����&
�
 �� ������0	���&��
���

�	
 ��������&
��&�����
���"�/&
 &
����7��
�����0	���
�
F'	�
��&
��

������"���

�&
��
��0����"��	�	���
� �	���
���	�
0�1����
��
�$�
8�0
�
���&
��'�
	��
�� ������&�0��&����&
��
�'����"�&
��
��0��

�����
�
�
����1���� ���	�
��&
����
��
�����������	��
���	�	�	�	�1��
F'	�


����0	��������
�
�'������	���2�&
���
���
�C��	�1��"��&
�&
��
�0	����
��
��	�
�3������&
�	
 �����"��&
�
���	�	��������""	������
��
����������"��0
��
��0
��	����&��������

��	�
��	"	
�������
 ����

��1��&
���'��	���8	�&0�1���""	�
��$�
�
����������5
�
���3�5�"	����	��������	�'�	�����0�����
�&���
����&���� ���	�	���	��
���
F'	�


����"��&	�� �� ����$��&
��
�'����"��&
������	�'�	��������&
��

��"���
���	�	����� ���	�	���&����

�����
��
���������

��	������'����	���0	�&��&
�
�
�
������""	�
��0	�&	���&
���'��	���<�'���	����
��	�
�'�	����&
���  �� �	��
�


�&������1$�
�

A$!� ����(1�*���
A$ � �&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	����
���1���
��"�
�C����	��	"	����
�"����&
���0�������

0&��
������&
���������
��	�� ���	�'���$�B��"��
�� �����"��&
�0	�
���	�
�	�
��	"	
������&
�
/&�
0��'�1�9
���/-<6�����	�
���	����������
��

����"�0&	�&�&����

����=��	���
"����
�
����1
�����'�
	���	���	����� �	����"����&��&
�/&�� �&	�
���'��	�����
�
/����
�1������&
�/-<�
���
� ���$�9	�&	���&
�
���
� ���� ���	�	����"��&
��*���7	�(�
�����	����
���1�	�
��	"	
����� �����"��&
���
����� ��(��
��"��
�
�� 

��6��'���&
�
�'��
��� �� ����� �
�
�
����1��  �	���	���"����&
��	�(����������0&	����
��(��0�
��	���	����	(
�1��
�	�
�16�&�������
����
��
�����	����0��

�	��$�
�

�$�� �&
�
���
���

��'������	����
�
"	�������
��
�	�
��"��
��
�
�� 

����"��&
����'�
�
��������
� �� ��
�$�?����
����	���&
������	�'�	�������&
��'��
���&�'�	����&�����
�
�����&
��

��"����
0�&�'�	����
�	�
�1$��&
�
���
������
����
	���
�
"	���	���
�
��
�"��&
��
�
"	�������&
�������
����
1��'�	����&
�������'��	��� &��
���"��&
� �� ��
��
�
�
�� 

��������&
�

 ��1

�������
���
��
���&��'�&��&
��
0���


��	���
���	�	�1$��&
�
�	��������&
� ���	�	����"����'������	����'
�
���"��
0��""������
�
�0
��	���6��&
� ���	�	����"�����	�
����
��
0���
����"� '��	��� 
��� ��
6������&
�
"	����	��������	�'�	�������������	�"�����'��'�
������
��	�
������
��	�
��	���&	���
 ����
2 ������ &��$�$�3$�
�

�$�� 5��	��	�
�	����
�0	�&�
����"��
���"��
�
�� 

��������
���	��1���
���"��&	������
�
�&
�
�0	����
���

����
��
�	
 ������&����

������
�0
	�&
��	���&
���
����� ����	���
������
$�B���&	�����
��&
��
���	�
�	
 �����0	���	���'�
����	�	��������""	��������

*	��	���&	�&0�1�6��&
�������"���

���

�,&
��
��0�������&
��	�'��,
�����	����
F'��	�	
���'  �	
���1��&

6������&
�	
 ��������&
��'����(�"��
����
�����'
�
���"�
�0
��	������C�	�	����&
��	�
$��
�

�$�� ���
"'������	�
���	����"��&	���  �	���	��6������&
��	��	"	������
�'����"��'  ���	���
���'

����	��6�&��������
�
��
����1��	��	"	������������
��
�	
 ������&���0�'����
�
��
��������

��������
6�����0&	�&�0�'���
	�&
��	��	�����	�������'
'���	�
�16�

Page 48



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��
��	�
��&
�������� �
�'
 �	���	��"���'���"��'���	����
��
�
�� 

��$�B���&	�����
�
	��	������	�
�
���&����&
��
�
"	����"��&
��
�
�� 

�����	��	"	�����1��'�0
	�&���1�
�
���	�
�	
 ����������&
���������
��


����	���	���&����&
��  �	���	����&�'����
�
�  ���
���'�C
����������	�	��������
���'���
��0���������&
����	�"�����1���
 �
�	���
�"����
��	�������5��



�������
�'�
��&
� ���	�	����"��""������
�&�'�	���
�  �� �	��
�	�"�����'��'�
������	�'�	��������
���'��	���&	���
 ���$��
�

�$�� B�����	�	�������&	���
��


����	����&
���'��	��&���'�
��	����
���
��
���'������
0��(�0	�&��&
��  �	�����	���� ��	�	�
����� �����	�
�
���
������
�'�
�����  �� �	��
�
�'���

�����
F'	�
��	���&
�?��	����������	������	�1�)��

0��(� ������ &����$��
�

B$!� �*�C�
��%��/%�&�
�,������&1�*&*%��
���
*�
(�
+$�� �
�;�/���#������
� �&
�
���
��0�� �	��	 ����	�(�������	��
��0	�&��&	���
��


����	������"����0�#�

�
�� 5��0	�&���1� ����	����
�	�	����&
��  �	�����&������	�&���"��  
���	"��&
1��	����

�

0	�&� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���,��� �&
� 	
 ��	�	��� �"� ����	�	���$� ������ ���� �
� �0���
��
	��
� 
��	�
��"��&
�

�&��	�
�"���&
��	����&
��  
���=�0�	��
���
 �
�
����	���6���
&
��	������	�F'	�1$�

�
�� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�� �&���
��
���1�0�1��"� �� ;'�	�	����
�	
0��1� �� �&	���  ���1$� �&
�

��'�����
��

� 	�����
��0&
�� �&
�
� 	����
	�	��
� �
���	������
	��  �	���	����"�
 ��	�1� ��� ��

� ��
��&� �"� �&
� �'�
�� �"�  ���
�'�
� ��� �&
�  �	��	 �
�� �"� ���'����
C'��	�
$�8�0
�
���&
	�����
�	������
�	
0��&
�0�1��&
��'�&��	�	
���
��&��
�	�	���6�
���&
�� �&��� ��� 
�(
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �&
�  ����	��� 	��'
�� �&

�
��
�6� ���&�'�&�
�&
1�0	��� 	��
�"
�
�0&
�
� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�����'��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
 
��
��
$��&
�
"��
��&
1���
�����
��
��0	�&��&
��
���	�1��"��&
��
�	�	��6�����	���
 ����	���

�	��$�5��&���
��
��1�0�1��"�;'�	�	����
�	
0�
'����
��3� ��
 ��1�����
�3�	����1�
�
����������
���&����&�

�
���&���"�
���&
����'�������
�(
��&
����	
�
"	��������
�"	��������
$�

�
.��&� �"� �&
�
� �	�(�� �

�� ��� �
� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� �	�(� �"� ����  ���

�	��� ���
�
�
�
	�
� �&
� �  �	���	��$� B�� �&	�� ��
���	�� �&
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�&�� �"� �  
��� ���	����
���=�
�
�
	���	���"����  �	���	���"���0&	�&�����������������
��0���
�$�
�

�$�� '������
#����
� 5��	��
����	�
��&
��	�&������
� 
���"��� �	���
�����"�
	�1��	"
�����)	�������������5��	��
�

������0�� "��� �&
� 
��
"'��
�C�1

����"� ���
��	���$� ��&
�
�&��
� ����
�������
��
���	���� �&
� �	�&��� ���� "�

��
�� �"� ��&
��� ���� �&
� ���
��1� �
�
�� 

��� �"� �&
�
��'��1�	���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
���

'�	�1$�
�
)	�������������5��	��
��� �
F'	�
�� �&��� �&
��
�	�
���"� �����0�
���
'����
�������
��
���	�����&
�	
 ��������
�	�
���$�
�
�&	�� �
�	����	��� &��� �

�� ��(
�� 	���� ����'��� 	�� ���	�	��� ��� �&
� ����
�
�
��


����	��$�
�

�$�� %D���
�
���
� �&
�����
����"� ����	��� ��0� 	�� ��� �
�'���
� �&
�'�
��"� ����� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
�����"� �&
�

 '��	����� ����
6����&
���&����&��
��"���1� ���	�'�������' $�<F'��	�1�0	����
���
��"���
�'
�
���"�I�
�
���������	�
���	���E��&����

������
�0
	�&
��	�� ����	�����

	��

�

Page 49



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�




�
��E�
	����'��
���
��	�����2�3��"��&
���0��������'���1������	���5����+��$�
�

B$!� .*�
��*
(�*/�(*�
&*����
+$�� �&
�
���
��	(
�1�"	����	���	
 �	���	�����"��&
��
�	�	������,���	
 ��	�	����"�����	�	����

	"� �&���
��
���1��� ����	����  
������ C'�	�	��� �
�	
0$��&
��������"��
"
��	�����1�
�
�	�	��� 0	��� �
� 

�� �1� �&
� �'�&��	�1� ���� 0	��� ���1� �
 
������ ��� �&
� ����
� ����
���'�
��"� �&
�  �� ����$� 7����� "	����	��� ����	�
���	���� ��
� �� ���
� �"� �
	��� ��(
��
	���� ����'��� 0&
�� �
�
�
	�	��� �&	��  ����	��� �  �	���	��� @� 	�� ��� "��� ��� �&
1� ��
�

��
�	��� ��� �&
� �  �	���	��$� �&
� 0
	�&�� �	�
�� ��� �&	�� 	��'
� 	�� �� 
���
�� "��� �&
�
�
�	�	���
�(
�$�

�
�

�
�
��$�� �.��(���'����
�

�
�
����������	������	�	
��
� �

�
������D��
��

���D'	����
#�
?��	����������	������	�1�)��

0��(�2��(
�������0&��
3�

�
�
���
�/����
�1�����/��
�����	�	
�#�
���	�1��/�#�/����
�	��5  ����&��
���	�1��/�#�/&�
0��'�1��
�
�� 

���/����
�1�
���	�1��/�#�/'���	����
��
�	��������
�
�� 

�����	��	 �
��
���	�1��/+#�B�"�����'��'�
������	�'�	����
�
�
�<7<L5?���75??B?D�8B/���K#��

�
��,�����,�-���'��	�
��  �	���	���"����+��
	*
���
�	�
��	����0
��	����2������� 	���
�
�
��
�3�����

 ��1

��,��


��	���'�
�2����
���
����
�
��
�3����	���'�
4��""	�
�4�
�&�0���
4�5�,5��2�
���'����, '�34����2&��
�34� '��	��� 
��� ��
6����'��'����������� 	��6�
�����	��
��	�"�����'��'�
4��
&	�'�������
��
���������������	��
��	�"�����'��'�
���<��
�
�

�
��$�������5��	�	�����B�"��
��	���
�
L	
0��
��	������	�
#��
�
�

7	����"�.��(���'����� 
���2�&	��!-/���
���
 �
�
��"��������
 ����6��'����
������	���'�
�	�

��
�����	�	���
*

 ��������"	�
��	���	�"��
��	��3�

�
�

���	�
��!

�
��2����"��	��8���
�3���

Page 50



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����!$���	�
�

7�����!

�
����
�
������;�&��<�
�����

5  
��	�
��

5��<?�BT���=�����	�	����
�

Page 51



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�


��%�,*E� �
�
�����������
�
�&
�,
�,����,*&*��6�8�
�
���$� 5  �������"��&
��
��	����"��&
�������� 	����"��&
��	�
�2&
�
	��"�
������
��U�&
��
�
��
��


���
��U3��&�����
��'�
	��
����������  ���
��	��0�	�	����1��&
������� ����	����'�&��	�1�
�
"��
���1��
�
�� 

����
�	��������&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'������  ���
�$�

�
�
����#���&
��  �	���	���	������'��	�
��  �	���	���'��
���&
� ���	�	�����"�5��	��
����"��&
�
�
�
�� 

���!����


�������
�'�
����
�������������� ���	�'�����&��
��

���'�
	��
��
0	�&��
� 
�������&
�
���
����
�
��
��	���&	�� 
�
	��	��$�

�
�$� 5  �	���	���"����  �������"��
�
��
��
���
����&�����
�
��
�����&
������� ����	����'�&��	�1�

�
"��
��&
�
* 	���	����"��&�

�1
����"��
��&
����
��"��&	�� 
�
	��	��$�
�

�
����#��&	������	�	���	���
F'	�
������
�	
 ��
���1�/
��	���+���"��&
���0��������'���1�
�����	���5��6��++�$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
�� 

���&
�
�1� 
�
	��
���&�����
�	���
"��
��&
�
* 	���	����"��0��1
����"��
��&
�

���
��"��  �������"��&
�������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
��  ���
�$�
�

�
����#���&	������	�	���	���
F'	�
������
�	
 ��
���1�/
��	���+���"��&
���0��������'���1�
�����	���5��6��++�$�

�
�$� �&
�"����0	���	�"��
��	����&�����
��'�
	��
������&
������� ����	����'�&��	�1�����'��
���1�0	�&�

�&
�"	�����'�
	��	����"��
�
��
��
���
��#�
�

�&
�

�����"�
�����'�
��"��&
��	�
�
)'���������� 	����
��	���	���'�	��#��
8�����'�"��	���
��
�	����
!	�������
"������������'��'�
��2
$�$�"'��	�'�
6� ��1�
F'	 

��6��
"'�
������&
��������
�'�	��6�
�	���6��	�&�	��3�
�����	��� �����
9�	��
��� 
�	"	���	����2	���'�	����'��	���	���������&
��� 
���	���������	��
��0	�&� ���������
������
�����	�&

��3�
/�&
�'�
���"� �����6����	���� 
�	
�6� ����	����	A
������ �� ��
���'
�
��,�
��	�	
��0&
�
�
�  �� �	��
�
B
 �


����	����	

����
��
�
�
����#�����
��'�
��&
� ���	�	����"��

�	�1��""���
���1��  �� �	��
�������� 
��
�	��$�

�
�
�$� �&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'�����	���1�	�����������
�0	�&��&
��  ���
�� ���������

���0	���$�
�

�
����#��)����&
����	����
��"���'����������
��'�
��&����&
��
�
�� 

���	������	
���'��	��
���������
�0	�&��&
��  ���
�� ����������
��	��$�

�

Page 52



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�$� 5�� �����"��&
��
�
��
��
���
���
��	����"����������*
�����������	�(���'	����
�"����'��
�1����
�'


�������	���"����
������
�	�
��0
��	�������� 
�	
���&�����
��'�
	��
����������  ���
��
	��0�	�	����1��&
������� ����	����'�&��	�1$��

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
� ���	�	����"������	����  ���'�	�	
��"�������6�0&	�&���
�<'�� 
���
����
��
��/ 
�	
��

�
�$� �'
�����&
� ����
���
�	�
�1��"��&
��*���7	�(������������	�
��&
� �� ��
���
�	�
��	���

�
�
�� 

����&
��
�
�� 
���&����"'��1�	
 �


����&
��
F'	�
����	�
�
	�	���	���

��'�
�����
�
���'��	���&
��'  �	
��?�	�
�!	�	���	���5��
��

��6� �	�������&
�"	�������' ��	����"��&
�
�""
��
���0
��	���$�

�
�
�����=���� �
�
����	��'�����
�����&
�"'�'�
��
�	�
�����"��&
��	�
�"��
���	�
�"��
��&
��	�(�
������������ ���
����&
�������&	�&0�1��'�&��	�1�"��
�"'�'�
����	
�$�

�
�
���,*&*��6�8�&'
&��%:1*�%�
����@
(�9%.��%�&'%�,%@%(��/%�&���//%��%��
�
���$� ?���
�
�� 

����&������(
� ���
6�	���'�	�����1�0��(���"��

��	�	��6�'��	����������'��	���

!
�&���/���


���&����

���'�
	��
����6������  ���
��	��0�	�	����16��&
������� ����	���
�'�&��	�1$��&
��  ���
��/���


����&�����
���&
�
������&��'�&�'���&
�������'��	��� 
�	��$�
�&
�/���


����&���� ���	�
�"��#�

�� �&
� ��(	����"��
&	��
���"��	�
�� 
���	�
�������	�	�����

�� ����	�������'�����	����"� ���������
��
�	����

�� ������
��"� ���������
��
�	����'�
��	��������'��	����&
��
�
�� 

���

�� �&
�
�
��	�������
�	��
����
��"��
�'�	�1�&����	���	���'�	����
�����	�
��	� ��1������
"��	�	�	
��"���

��  '��	���	
0	��6�0&
�
��  �� �	��
�

�� 0&

��0��&	���"��	�	�	
��

�� 

��'�
��������������&
�

	��	����"��'��������	����'�	���������'��	���

�� ����&


�"����
�1��	��,�	� ��	����"�0���
��
�'��	���"��
��

��	�	�������������'��	���
0��(��

�
�

�
����#�������	������
��	���	���&
��'���'��	�����
��������� ���
����&
��

�	�	
���"��&
�
��
�$�

�
+$� ?���
�
�� 

����&������(
� ���
�'��	���
��	����"��&
��
�	�������������'��	����"���1��
0�

�����6�"���0�1�6����
��
�����
�&
��0	�&��
��	����"��&
��	� ������"�&	�&0�1��'�"��
�0��
��
&��
��

���'�
	��
����6������  ���
���1��&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�1$��&
����

���
��	���
�&�����
�"'��1�	
 �


��
���
"��
��&
�'�
�&
�
�1��  ���
��	����


��
������&
��'	��	��2�3�
���' 	
�$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
������	�"�����1����
�������&
��	�
$�

�
��$� ��	�������&
�
�
��	����"���1�
*�
������	�&�	�������&
��	�
����	�&�	��� �����&�����
��'�
	��
�����

�����  ���
��	��0�	�	����1��&
������� ����	����'�&��	�1$��&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
��
�'��	�����������
�0	�&��&
��  ���
���
��	��������&
�
�"�
���
��	�
��"����&
��	"
�	

��"��&
�
�
�
�� 

��$��&
��'�
	��
����&


��&�����
��
�	��
�������(
�	��������'����&
����	�
����
�	�&�	����
���'��	���&
�.�������
����	�����'������(�
��.��������7	�&�	���	���&
�-Q��

Page 53



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
����#����
	�	
	�
��	��'�����
��������6���<'�� 
�������
��
��/ 
�	
�$�
�
�
��$� ?���
�
�� 

����&������(
� ���
�'��	���
��	����"��&
�

�����"����
��6�	���'�	����&
���1�'�6�

������'��	��������	�&��	�
��&��
��

���'�
	��
����������  ���
���1��&
�7����������	���
5'�&��	�1$��&
����

���
��	����&�����
�"'��1�	
 �


��
���
"��
��&
�'�
�&
�
�1��  ���
��	��
��


��
������&
��'	��	��2�3����' 	
�$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
������	�"�����1�

�����"����
�������&
�&	�&0�1$�

�
��$� ?���
�
�� 

��6���� &��	���������

���
��06��&������(
� ���
�'��	���&
�"����0	���

��
 ��
�����"�����&


�����
���0	�&��&
��	�(�������	��
��0	�&������
	���	����"��&
��	�
���
�
�'�
	��
����������  ���
�6�	��0�	�	��6��1��&
������� ����	����'�&��	�1#��

�
�3�5� �
�	
	���1��	�(����
��

���0&	�&�&���	�
��	"	
�#�

�� ���� �
�	�'��'�
��

��  ��
��	��������
	�����������	��
��0	�&��&��
�'�
��

�� ������
 �'���
��
���"��&
��	�
�	��	���	�����'��
�6� ��&0�1�������
�
 �����

��  ��
��	���1�'����
 ����
��	�(����	�	���"��
������
	���	�������&
��	�
$�
�
�3�5��	�
�	��
��	���	�����&


6����
�����2�3���� ���	�
�	�"��
��	���"������
��	�
�����
��

����"�
�&
��	�(���������
�
 ������&���
�1��
��""
��
�6�	���'�	����&��
��""��	�
$�
�
�3��&
��	�
�	��
��	���	����
�'���������&
��
��	�
���	�(����
��

���2�3����6����
������&
�
6����
� �	�����  ��	���������


�	��	��������
�16�	"��
�
����16��"��&
��


�	��	���

��'�
���
F'	�
��
����&�0��&
1���
�����
�'��
���(
�$��
��
�3�5��
�	"	���	��� ���� ���	�	����
��	����"��&
�������&���0	����
�����
��
��	�����
������

�������
��&���
�&
�0��(���
���'��	��2�3���
���
 �
�
�����	�
��	"1	�����1��
F'	�


����"�������
�=�
�
�
��	���	���
�"� ���'������	�(��
�6�
�	��
����
�����������


����"�������	��
��1����	��$��&	���&�'���	���'�
�
��1� �� ��
�� &��	����"��

��	�	��������


��


����"���&
��0��(�$�
��
�3���	���������' ��	����"���1� �����"��&
��
�
�� 

���2'��
���	�����������
�0	�&����

�� &��	���
'��
�� ����������
3����
�	"	���	���2���	���	��3��
 �����

�������	�����
 �
�	����"��&
�0��(���
���'��
	���&
��  ���
���


�	��	��������
�1�2�������3$��&
��
 �����&����	���'�
��
�'�����"���1���
 �	���
����
��	���	��$�B���&���������	���'�
���1� ����2��U����=�
�
�
��	���	�������
�	��
����
� ���U3�"���
����
���
�
�
��	���	����"� ���'������	�(��
�6�
�	��
����
�����������


����"�������	��
��1�
���	�������"����&
��
 ���	����"��&	������&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�1$�
��
5�1��&���
������&
�
���
 ��
�����
F'	�
��&
�
* �
���0�	��
������
����"��&
�7����������	���
5'�&��	�1$��&
���&


��&�����
�	
 �


��
������  ���
�$�
�
�<5/�?#���� ���
������'��������'�"��
�0��
���2J��������
��0��
��J�����
"	�
��'��
���&
�9��
��
�
��'��
��5����++�3$�
�
��$� ?���'	����
�
�� 

����&������


��
�'��	���
��	����"�����
*�
�����
��
�	���6�	���'�	���&����

�'�"��	��6�&��
��

��"	�����'�
	��
����������  ���
���1��&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�1$���&
�
�
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'��	�����������
�0	�&��&
��  �������
��	��$�

�
�
����#�����
��'�
��&����&
�
*�
������  
�����
��"��&
��
�
�� 

���	�����	�"�����1$�

�
Page 54



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
���,*&*��6�8�&'
&��%:1*�%�
����@
(�,1�*���&'%�����&�1�&*��+��*���&��&'%�
���1�
&*����.�&'%�,%@%(��/%�&�
�
���$� �&
����A	���� 
�	"	���	�������"
��	���� 
�	"	���	����&�0��	��5  
��	*�B��"�<��	���

�����

?�	�
�5��
��

��� �
 ��
���1���	�
$��$'(����
�����&�5'�'���������
 ������������.=��
����&�����
�	
 �


��
��	��"'��$��

�
�
����#���� ���
����&
��

�	�1��"��&
���
�������&
�&
���&�����0
���
	����"�"'�'�
�����

*	��	����
�	�
���$�

�
��$� �'�	���������'��	��������

��	�	������	�	�	
��

��'�
���
���'��	���&
�B���	�'�
��"�5	��P'��	�1�

!����


������'

����'�������5	��<
	��	����!	�	���	���!
��'�
���&�'����
�"����0
�����
��
	�	
'
��"��&
�

�	'
��	�(����
���1$�

�
�
����#���� ���
����&
��

�	�1��"��������
�	�
���������&
���������
�$�

�
��$� 5�&��	����
����


��� �����&�����
��'�
	��
����������  ���
���1��&
������� ����	���

�'�&��	�1� �	�������&
����' ��	����"��&
��
�
�� 

��$���&
� �����&����	���'�
#�
�3��
���	 �	�������
���'��	����"��&
�"
��'�
������
�
����
�4�
�3�<�����	������
���������������	��������	�
��&���
�1�	�"�'
��
�
����


��4�
�3�5	
��������C
��	�
���"�
����


��4�
�3�5  �� �	��
�
����


���� �	����"�����&	
�	����	
��������C
��	�
�4�

3���
���	 �	����"���
����


������	���4�
"3���
 ����	����"���0��(����&
�'�
�2	���'�	�������1
��� ��C
����
�	��
�6�������'���0��(� ����
�����&
�

�����1�0&	�&��&
� ����0	����
�����
��"��0�������'���134�
�3��
�����
���
� ���	��
�"���	
 �


����	����"��&
� ���4�
&3�!��	���	��������


�	��,����	��
��	
��

��'�
����	��
�
���1�
��	���	��$�
�&
� �����&�����
�����	
���'������  ���
�6�'��
�����&
�0	�
��  ���
��	��0�	�	����1��&
�������
 ����	����'�&��	�16�"����&
��	"
�	

��"��&
��
�
�� 

��$�
�
�
����#����� ���
���"
��'�
���"��
����	�
�����'�
�����
����	���	
 ������
$�

�
��$� B"��'�	����
�
�� 

��6������
	���	������� �
�	�'��1�	�
��	"	
�6�	��"�'�������
� �
�
�������&
�

�	�
��&
�����"'��&
���
�
�� 

���2'��
�����&
�0	�
����

��	��0�	�	���0	�&��&
�7����������	���
5'�&��	�13��&�����
�����	
���'��'��	���&
��
�
�� 
��&����'�
	��
�6���������	�
��0�	��
��
�  ������"��
��&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�16���!
�&���/���


���"����


�	��	��$��&
�
!
�&���/���


���
'����
��	��&�0��&	��'��'� 
��
�������
	���	����&�����
��
����0	�&$�5�
�
�	"	���	���2���	���	��3��
 �����

�������	�����
 �
�	����"��&
�0��(���
���'��	���&
�

�&���
����


����&�����
��'�
	��
����������  ���
��	��0�	�	����1��&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�1$��
�&
��
 �����&����	���'�
��
�'�����"���1���
 �	�������
��	���	��$�B���&���������	���'�
���1�
 ����2��U����=�
�
�
��	���	�������
�	��
����
� ���U3�"�������
���
�
�
��	���	����"� ���'�����
�	�(��
�6�
�	��
����
�����������


����"�������	��
��1����	�������"����&
��
 ���	����"��&	��
����&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�1$�

��
�<5/�?#����
��'�
��&�����1�'�
* 
��
�������
	���	���	���
����0	�&������&
��
�
�� 

���
��
 �	
��0	�&��  ���
���
��	���	���&
�	��
�
�����"� ���
��	����"����'��������'�"��
�0��
���
2J��������
��0��
��J�����
"	�
��'��
���&
�9��
���
��'��
��5����++�3$�

�
�

Page 55



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

���,*&*��6�8�&'
&�
�%��%(%@
�&�.���&'%�(*.%&*/%��.�&'%�,%@%(��/%�&�
�
���$� ������'��	��������

��	�	������	�	�	
��	���'�	����&
����	�����"��
&	��
�������
�	�
�	
������	�
�

�&�����������'���'��	�
��"��&
�"����0	����	

�#�!����1����)�	��1���#��=��#��6�/��'���1�
��#��=��#��$�?�����	�	�	
���&�����
�����	
���'�����/'���1���������(�&��	��1�$�

�
�
����#���� ���
����&
��

�	�1��"��&
���
�������&����"��
���1��
�	�
��	��� �� 
��	
�$�
�
�+$� ?��	�"	�����	����"��'�"��
�0��
�����	���
�	�����&
����'���	�� 
�
	��
����&
���&���0	�&��&
�


* �
���0�	��
������
����"��&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�16�0&	�&�
�1��
��	�
��"����&��
� �����
�"��&
��	�
�0&
�
�	��&����

���

�������
���&����&
�
�	������
�'������'����
 ����
��	�(����
��������
��0��
��$��&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'��	�����������
�0	�&��&
��  ������
�
��	��$�

�
�<5/�?#���� ���
������'��������'�"��
�0��
���2J��������
��0��
��J�����
"	�
��'��
���&
�
9��
���
��'��
��5����++�3$�

�
��$� �	�	��������1���&
��"�'����	����
�	����'�	��� 
�
����	�
�

�&�����&���������
� 
�
	��
��

��&
���&���0	�&��&
�
* �
���0�	��
������
����"��&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�16�0&	�&�
�1��
�
�	�
��"����&��
� ������"��&
��	�
�0&
�
�	��&����

���

�������
���&����&
�
�	������
�'������
'����
 ����
��	�(�������'��0��
�$��&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'��	�����������
�0	�&�
�&
��  ���
���
��	��$�

�
�<5/�?#����
��'�
� ���
��	����"���������
��0��
����1���������	����&
� ��
��	���"���
	�����'��	����"��� 	�������
	�����
	����	��� ��&0�1�$�

�
�
�
	�
���
������
�
��$� 5���� 
�	
���"������"�'���	���&
�-Q���
�<'�� 
�������
��
��/ 
�	
��'��
���&
�8��	�����

�	�
��	�
��++�6��&
�����
����	����"�/ 
�	
������8��	������
�'���	��������������&
�9	���	"
�
:���'���1�	�
�5����+���2����

��
�3$��

�
B"����	�
������&�'����
��	����
�
������	�
������1� �	����'�	����&
��
�
�� 

����&
��0��(�

'���&��������?��'����<��������&�'����
��������
��"������	�
$�

�
�&
����	�
��
�����"�����0	����	������
� ���
��
��'��
���&
�9	���	"
�:���'���1�	�
�5����+���
25���

��
�3$�5�����	�
��
���	����
��
	����'	��6������	�	���
��������&	�(�6�������0&	�&�
"�
��
���&	�(����
���	����
 
��
��$��

�
5�����
�����
6�����
��	��������

��	�	���0��(�	�������	��	���0	�&��&
��  ���
����&


�
�&�����
�����	
���'���'��	�
��"��&
��	����
��	����
�����0&	�&��'���"��
�!���&����/
 �

�
��
	���'�	�
��

�
?��
#�B"�	��	���
�
����1�"���0��(������


��
�	���&
��
��	����
������&
���� �
=
��


��


���	�� 
��	����"��&
��
�
���	��������'	��	����"������	�
��	����
�����&�'����
�
����	
���'�$�B"��
�
���	�����������
���
���1��

������
���
����"��	��J���
�����&
�����

* 
�	
��
��
�����	����&�'����
�����
��	���������1��'���&
��&
�($����1�	"��&
�
���
�������	�
�
�
���� �
�
����&�'���0��(��
�����0
�������


��
$��

�
Page 56



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

9&
�
� ���	��
���
��&
���&�'����
�
*�����
����������
��	���&
���

���1���� �
�
�����1�
0	���	"
��
��
	������  
�$�B"�	��	���
�
����1�����
��
�����
��&�� 
����
��	�&���&
��	���&�'���
�
��
��
��0	�&�������
"	��	��� �10�������
�������

�����"�
��� 
��&�'����
� ���	�
��	���&
�
"��
��"����&����0���� 	���
���&���
 6���� 
����������� ���($�5�1�� 
�� 	 
0��(��&�'����
�
��  
����
��	�&�$�5���� 
����
��&
������ 	 
0��(��&�'����
�	�� 
��
������&
��������"�
��&�
0��(	�����1����
��'�
������	
���	�����  
�$��

�
.���
��6��&
��
���������&
����
�������&
��
�����
�
* �
���1� ���
��
��"��
�(	��	��6�	�C'�16�
��(	��6��	��'�����
��"��&
��
��6������'��	����"��&
��
���
����1��&
�����
��	����"�.���
���5���
�++�$�

�
?��0��(���&�'������'��0	�&	����
��"�������
���
���0	�&�'����.���
���	��'�����
�7	�
��
�
"��
�?��'����<�������	�����
�����
��'�
��&
� ���
��	����"�����
���0&	�&���
��
����1�
 ���
��
��'��
���&
�����
��	����"�.���
���5���2�++�3$�

�
5���(��0��.���
���
����
'����
��'�C
���������	�� 
��	����1����
* 
�	
��
��
�����	���
	


�	��
�1� �	�������&
���


��


����"�0��(������&
��	�
$�

�
��$� �&
���������� �

	�
���
"
��
�����	���&	�� ����	��� 
�
	��	�����
��&
��'�C
����"����

5��



���'��
��/
��	��������"��&
���0��������'���1������	���5����++�$�
�
��$� -��
���&
�8	�&0�1��5����+���=�/
��	������2��3�1�'���
��
F'	�
������'�
	������  �	���	���

���"��
��������	���0	�&	���&
�&	�&0�1���
����"���0�16��������
��
������&
��&	�&0�1�
���	�$�
��
��
����
��&����&
�
�0	����
����&���
�"����&
��  �	���	��$��5  �	���	����"��
�������
�
����	�
���&��'�&��&
�0
���	�
�000$�&�� �&	�
$���$'(,&0
�	��$��"$�B"�1�'�0	�&�"'��&
��
���	�
� �
��
����������&
�/&�� �&	�
���'��	�J��8	�&0�1��
�
�� 

������������
�
$�

�
��$� �&
��
�
�� 
���&�'�������	�
��

 ��1	���

��'�
���'�&�����&
�"����0	��#�
�

J�9��
��.'����
J���	�0��
��&���
��	����1��

�
J��
�

���
��'�"��	��������1��
0���	�
0�16� ��(	�����
�,� ��
����
��
J�D�
10��
���
�1��	����1��

�

�
��$� K�'���
����	�
��������������&
�/��

��?�
	�������?'
�
�	����
�
�0	�&����	
0�����
�'�	���

�����	�"�����1��1��

��"���
	��������'
�
�	���"����&
�'�	�2�3�&
�
�1��  ���
�$��5���&
�

���	
��� ���	��
��  ���'�	�1�1�'���
��
F'
��
������'�
	���0���'��
��
�����

����

������
����1�'�� ���6����������
��"��#���6��&�0	����&
� �� ��
�����

����

�����������	����"����

��
��

 ���
��0&
���
F'	�
���1�/&�� �&	�
���'��	�$�����1��&	���'�&��	�1�	��

 �0
�
������	�
�
����

������'
�
��������

������� �� 
��	
�6�����	��	��	��1�'��	��
�
������
�(
����
�  �	���	�������&
�
���	
��� ���	��
��  ���'�	�1$��B"�1�'�0�'����	(
���1�"'��&
�����	�
6� �
��
�
���������&
�/��

��?�
	�������?'
�
�	����
�
����/&	�
&���6�5��
1�)��
���
6�/&�
0��'�16�
/K���?�6����

�	�#����%�&�� �&	�
$���$'($��)'��&
��	�"��
��	��������
�"�'�������&
�
��'��	�J��0
��	�
���#�&�� #,,�
0$�&�� �&	�
$���$'(, ����	��, �� 
��1=���=����,��

=�=�
0=
���

�=��=�
�
�� 

��,6�	���'�	������	�(�����&
���'��	�J��/��

��?�
	�������?'
�
�	���
���	�1����'

����&��������	���	�"��
��	����
����	����&
��
�
����1� ���
�'�
������
�
'��
���(
������0&����1 
���"���

�������'
�
�����
�����	�
�
�����
 ����
�����&
�
�'�&��	�1$�

�
��$� �&
�����
�����	�	����&��
��

��	
 ��
��	�����������
�0	�&����&��&
� ��	�	
�������	�
��

0	�&	���&
��
�
�� 

���������������	�������0��:���'���1������	����
�	����	��$��9&
�
�
Page 57



�
�����������	�����

	��

�@����/
 �

�
������� �
�
�
�� 

����"�7�������

�&'�����
,.	����,.	�����8
��&��""�
9
��& ��������6�/&�
0��'�1��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�&
�
���
� �
���


��


�������	�	�����&����
F'	�
��&
��'�
	��	����"�	�"��
��	���"���
�  ������ �	�������
�
�� 

�����


��	�������
���������1�����	�
�	���
F'	�
�����
����
�
 �� 
������	�
���	�������
��	�
�$�

�
K�'�����
��	���	��� 
�	"	����1����0������&
�����	�	��������
��&����
F'	�
��&
�7����������	���
5'�&��	�1J���  �������"�
��
�	���6��
��	��6�	�"��
��	��6����0	����
��$��B�����������
�0	�&�
5��	��
�����"��&
���0��:���'���1������	���2�
�
�� 

���!����


�������
�'�
3����
��
�������"

�	���
F'	�
������
� �	������&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�1�"����
F'
��������	��&���
�
����	�	���$���
F'
������
�����
�
��
����"��
�����	����
�"��
�000$ ����	�� �����$���$'(�
���"��
��&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�1$��5�"

�	�� �1���
� 
���
F'
��$�

�
)�	�'�
�����	��&���
� �
=����������	�	����0	����
�'���	�����������
��	����"��&
��
�
���"��&	��
 
�
	��	��4���1���


��


���
�1��
�'���0"'�������&
�7����������	���5'�&��	�1�
�1�
����
F'
���1���(
�
�"���


������	��$�

�
�
��$� 5  �� �	��
����



����0	����
��
F'	�
��0	�&��&
�������&	�&0�1��'�&��	�1�"���0��(�����


*	��	���&	�&0�1�����"����&
�������'��	����"��
0� '��	��&	�&0�1�$����������&�'����
�
��
�
0	�&��&
��
�
�� 	���&	�&0�1����
��
����
������	��'����&	�$�

�
��$� �&
��  �	�����	���

	��
���&������"	�
��	����"����	�
��	������
��"����&
� '��	���	�&���"�0�1�

�&�����
�����	�
�� �	�������
�
�� 

����
	�����


��
�$��&
���


��


����"�
�
�
�� 

��� �	�������'�&����"	�
��	���0�'����
��	(
�1�����
�������
������
 �	���	�������,���
 ���	��
�	�"�	��


����"�
*	��	��� '��	���	�&��������&'�����"�	���0	�&���&
���
�	����	��$�

�

Page 58



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
��������
�������

� �

�

�
�
�� 

���!����


����
 ����
�

�
� ���	��
��""	�
�#��	
����
���


�	�#��	
$���
��%�&�� �&	�
$���$'(����
�#����������������)�*#������������+�
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������,�����,�-��

�
���
����

�
������
���
�

�����������'��	�
��  �	���	���.���
��/���0�'����������
1�"����&
�
�
��	����"�����2
��	����.��
�""������
1/���&����&���/����� ��(	�����
������
�����
����&���� ��0	���"	
���"���
*	��	���
��&���/������

���/��	����
���

������	�"��
���� 
��� ��
�.�

��
���
���	 �	��1$�
�

�
���
����������� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�5���	��������������
��5&�
2��'�0�
5&�� �&	�
�
�


���
������!���	����� 
��0�
�

������		
�����6���
2�7	��	���� ���
��� ����	���
�%�&�� �&	�
$���$'(�

�

��
����	����+����8��������

�
�

9����2���� 0�	�&�$�6����	�&����
�
��
�$��5&�� �&	�
���'��	�������+��+$������)����
"
�
��
�
 '� ��
�����0$�:��"'��&
���� 	
��
�0��
�
��
$�

�
� �

Agenda Item 7

Page 59



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�������
�
�����������
����
�
����������
��
������������������
�
�������������
��
�����
 �!�����������
���!"#���$���
�$�������������������
�

�� 
		������������
�$��
�� ���%
�
����	�����������&��������'�������
�������&�����
�$�	
�������������������(�		�

'��
�)(��������
�������������*
�������$������
�������+��
�
!+"� �,��������
-�

�
!+!�
�
�
�
�

�&
� �� ����� 	������'��	�
��  �	���	��� ��� 	���'�
����
��/� ��0�'����������
� "��� �&
�

�
��	����"�����2
��	�������	���'�
����""������
�'�	��/���&����&���/����� ��(	�����
��
���� 
�����
�� ��&����  ��0	��� "	
��� "��� 
*	��	��� ��&���/� ���
�&
�� 2	�&� ��� &��"� �	<
�
�����

���� .��������� �	<
��"��� ��
�� 8��  ��*	
��
�0����
�1/� �	����
���

�/� �

	8
���'���� ,� 	�"��
��� � 
�� � ��
� ����  ��0� ��
�$� �&	�� 	�� ��� �

��
�� �
���	 �	���
"����2	����&
��
	��	����"��&
�� �������'�&�'�
��������=�&�2
�
���&
������&����

��
�
��	�
�� 2	�&	�� �&
� �  �	���	��� �	�
� ��'����0� "��� �&
� "'�'�
�  ���	�	��� �"� �&
�
�
"��	�	�	
�� �&�'��� �&
� ��

'�	�0� �� 	���	��� ��� �
�
�� � �&
�
� "��	�	�	
�� ��	�
$� �&
�
��0�'�� �"� �&
� ��'��
�� �"� �2
��	���� ���5���	��������&��� �

���

��
����� �&
� ��&�
�����
�� ����� ��� ��(
� 	���� ����'��� �&
� �
�'���� �"� �� �
� &0�	���� �'��
0� 2&	�&�
	�
��	"	
���&
���	��

����"�"��

�� 	���2&	�&���
���"
��'�
��"����&�
����	����	��
�
��$��
�

!+.� �&
���&


� �� ��
�����*��2�8�
�/����*��&�

8�
�/���*�"�'�8�
�/���*�"	�
8�
�/���*�
�	*8�
�� &�'�
�� ���� �� *� �&�

8�
�� �'�����2�$� � ��>� �"� �&
�
� �2
��	���� 2	��� �
�
�""������
�2&	�&� 	���'�
���*����	���0� �
��
��������*��&��
���2�
��&	 � �� 
��	
��
 ���	�
�� 	�� �&
� "��
� �"� �� *� �2�8�
�� ���� �� *� �&�

8�
��  �� 
��	
�� ��
��	��� �� ���
�2
��	����
�
�� 

��$��&
� ����	��'�����
���&����&
��2
��	����2�'����
��
�	�
�
��	��
�2�� �	��	����0� �
 ����
� ��
���2	�&� ��� �2
��	���� ���
��
�� �""� 5���	�������� ��� �&
�
2
���2	�&��&
��

�	�	���������
��
���""�6��"	
���3��
�����&
�
���$�����

� �
.+"� �/���-��
�/��'0����/��/���

�
.+!�
�
�
�

�&
��  �	���	����	�
� 	�����$���&
����
� 	
�
��"�����
���.��������
��
���
�?'��	�01�
���	�'��'��������������
��	


�	��
�0���@��
�������&
��	����
��"�������
�$��&
��	�
�	��
�
 ����
�� "��
� �&
� ����
����	��� 6�
�� ��� �&
� ��'�&8
���� �0� �&
�  ��0	��� "	
��� �"�
������
����	
��0�5�&���$��
�

.+.� �&
� 2&��
� �$�� &
����
� �	�
� 2��� �'�
	��
�� �0� �&
� ����� �2�
�� "��� ����	�
���	���
'��
�� �&
�56!�
�� ���
������� ����
��
�� ��� �&
�5���
����6��
��

����'���	��
���� ����
����
0�����&	������
�����&
��
�
��
��"����������&	������
�2��������



��
�
�
����0����


���&
���

'�	�0��� 	���	����"����������
�
�� 

��$�
��

� �
1+"� ��
����2�����33/�����0����3/�
�/����2�
��-/�
�/����

�
1+!� ������
�� ���	�&� ��'��	�� &��
� �'�
	��
�� �� �	
2� �������0� ��� �""	�
���

�
��


����	��� "��� �  ������ ���
�� ���
��
�	���  ����	��� �
������ 2&	�&� �������

Page 60



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�������0� �
� ��
���

� �0� �
���	��	��� ��� �&
� 	
 ��	�	��� �"�  ����	��� ����	�	���=�
�����&
�6�
��!����
��	������'����	���2	�&��&
���

	��

��&�	�
��/��	�
��&�	�
���
�����&
�3�����!

�
�����

��&��� �&
����	�&���'��	��&�����	�
��
��
�	��� ����	���
	��'
�������&����&
��  �	���	����&�'����
��
�
�
	�
���0���

	��

$��

� �
4+"� ������
��������������
����
4+!� �������������������
4+!+!� �����%������
��������
��56���7����."!48�9�/���������������������������+�

�
6�� ������
�� ���	�&� ��'��	��� "'��� 


�	��� ��� ���� A'�0� ����/� ��'��	������ ���	��
���

�������@
�������&	�� ����	����  �	���	��$�B
��
"
��0�'�����'�� �
�	�'����@
��	���
2&	�&���
��	� ��0
���&
� ����	���2
��	�
�.���
���,�,��1$�6��	�	�������


���#8�!8�
,��$
�$$�B
����
��&����&
�&
��
�&����

���
	�����
������&
�
�����"��&
� �� ��
��
�
�
�� 

��� �'�� 	�� &��� ���� �

�� �
	�����
�� ��� �&
� 2
��$� .8� ��� 
��������$��
5,
����
����%
�������8+�B
����
����&��&
��
��	�������&
��
�	����	����"��&
��	�
����
&��	��� C&	�&� ���&�
����	����  ��
��	��D$� 6�� �&	�� ����
�2
� ��� ����2���� ��� ��


���
'��	�� �&
� �
��


��
�� "����2� ' � ���	�	�	
�� ��
� ��
 �
�
�� ���� "	���� �
 �����
���	����
$�18����	����*����$�B
����
��&����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	���'�
���&
�
���	�	����"��$��&���"� 	
 
�

���
��'�"��
����� �&���
��
� �&�����
���&���"�
�� �&
�
��	�	�����  �	���	����&
�
�	����	������� 
�	"	�� �������&�2��'�"��
�2��
��2	����
��
����
2	�&$�6���&	������
�2
��������2���������


���'��	�����
��	�
�� ����	�����	����
$�48�
2����*����$�B
����
��&���	��	��	��
��
����� '
 �	�����&
��	����
��
2
���
��0��

$�
E�2
�
��2
���������
��&����&
�
�	������
��	�� ���	�
������&
��� ��	�0��"��&
�
*	��	���
�0��

������0��'��
��	�
��	"	
��"����
?'	�
��' ����
�$�:8������
�$��	��/-������+�
�&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� 2	��� ���� �'  ���� �&
� � 
��	��� �"� ��0� �F3� 
��
0� ��� �&
�
 �� ��
�� ��&����  ��(	��� ��
�� ��� �&
�  �� ��
�� ��&���� &���� ��� �
?'	�
��
���	���
,�
2
���
� ' ����
�$� #8� ��%
���������+� 61� B
� ���
� �&��� �&
� �
?'	�
��

��	���

����� �'��
0�� ��
� ��	��� ���� ��
 �
�
�$� G1�B
� ���
� �&��� :��'���� 4�������
&��
�����
��
���0�� 
�	"	����


���� �
"
�
��
� �&	�� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$�B
�
��'��� �&��� �&
0� 2	��� �
� 	��	�
�� ��� ��� ��� �"�
�� �&
� "	���� 
��	���

����� �'��
0�� ��
�
���	����
$� �1� B
� ���
� �&��� �&
� 
	����	��� �"� ��0�  ��
��	��� 7�
��� ��
��
�� :
2��
 � '���	��� ���(� ��� �&
�  ���� "��� ��

�	��� 2��� 
��
� ��
���� 	
 ���	��
� �0� �&
�
	�����'��	����"��&

 �����&
���,�,�������
*��
����
���0������	�
��"

�	����
*�����
�&
� ����.�

� &������ &���
��21$��1�B
����
��&���"����2	����&
� ��'�&	����"��&
�
�	�
� ���� �'��
?'
��� ��2	��� �"� 2&
��� �&��� 2
� &��
� ���� �

�� ��0� G���� �2�H��
�	�	�	��,&'��	�������&
��	�
��&	��� �	��,�'


�$�41�6�� �&	������
�2
��������2�������
��


��� "'��&
�� '��	�� ���� �&
� 
��	���

����� �
 ����� ��
� ���	����
$� B
� ��'��� �&���
5&�� �&	�
� ��'��	��  ����	��� 2	��� ���� �
� 
�(	��� ��0� �
��


����	���� ��� �&	��
�
�
�� 

��� '��	�� �&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� &��
� &��� �&
� �  ���'�	�0� ��� ��


��� ���
 
��	����
 ����, �����.���&�
����0/�
��	���

����������'�"��
�2��
�1�
�
6���3�����."!4���
��
�&
����	�&���'��	��2	�&
������  ��
��&
�����
��  �	���	������
������&
�"����2	��#��
�1�4��	���

�����.�
"
�
��
�:��)���,�,����
��	�����1$��
�
�&
������ �� ��
��"����
�
�� 

���	����'�&�'�8���<
�����������/�����&
�:���&�	��	��
��� 	�����������&
�5�'�&�	��	��"���/�2��
�����
������&����� ���$��
�&
� �
�
�� 
�H�� 
��	���

����� �
 ����  �	���� �'�� �&��� �&
�  ���� ��� �&
� �	�
� 	�� ���
C
*�
��
��D� &��	���� "��� 7�
��� ��
��
�� :
2��$� F�� 2�'��� �'� �	�
� '�� ��
���0� 	"� �&
	��

Page 61



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�	�
��
� 	�� ����  ���
�� ���2
� ���
��0� &��
�7�:� � '���	���� ���"	�

�� ��� ���&�
�
���0�?'���	
�$��
�
B&
��0�'� '���&	�����
�&
��2	�&��&
� ��
��	����"�������	�	�������&
��	�
�.�����	���'�
��
	���&
��
�
�� 
���
��	���

������
 ���1�����������(��2�
��
��&����&
��	�
�	��&'��
��
�0�G�����2�H��.2&	�&������
��

��?'���
�	����&
�"	
����'�	���
���0�
���	����������
�

�
�	����'�	��� �&
�� �	��,�'


�� 	�� ���	�'���1$�B
�����	�
�� �&��� 	��2�'����
� "���

��
��'	����
����&��
��&
��	�
��
����
�����55F����&
���&����'	������	�$��
�
�&
� :��)� �
"
�
��
�� �&��� ����� "��� �
�
�� 

��� �&�'���  �
"
�� ����� �"� �
��
��

��	���

��������'
$�B
�2�'��� �	����'���&������
����	�
����2�"	
��������	�����
��0�
	�
��	"	
��2	�&	���&
��	����
�I�5$�6�����&���	"��&
������	���'�
��	���&
�I	����
��
�	���
5���


��� .I�51� 2
�
� ��� �
� �
�
�� 
�� 	���
��/� �&
�
� 2�'��� ��� �
?'	�


��� ���
��
 
����
� "��� ����� &��	���� �0� ��
��	��� �
2� 
?'	���
��� ��
��� �
���0� .�����
�
"
�
��
��	���&
�:��)1$��
�
�1�:
	�&��'�&����������
�
�&	�� �  �	���	��� ��
��&
�� ������
�� I	����
� �
�	��� 5���


��� .I�51� 2&	�&� 2���
��� �
��	������$��
�&	�� I�5� 2��� ���
�� ��� ������ ��

'�	�0� ����'����	��� 	�� �&
�  �
 ����	��� �"� �&
�
���+� ������
�� ���	�&� ����� ���� ���	"	
�� �&��'�&� �2�� "'��&
��  '��	�� ����'����	����
�
�2

������������&
��'��
�����0$��
5 
�	"	����0��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

�����
��&
�#8��
�1��&
�I	����
��
�
�� 

�����'����0$��

�1��&
� �� ��
�����&�

��	����'��
��&
��'
�
��	���'�
��	���&
�I�5$��

�1��&
�I�5�������"���&�'�	����
�
�� 

�������
� &��
����
���&
��
*�����0
����.����
	����
��	���&'�(1$��
�
:��
��&����&
���������
�
���0��&	���  �	���	���	���2�
���0��&
���

������2�
��2&��
�2���.���'��	���
�
���0��2�
�1��2���
��	�����"������2&	�&���
��'��
���0��'  ���
��	��
�&
�I�5�"����
�
�� 

��$��
�1�5&�� �&	�
���'��	��8�3�����������
�
B
� "��
���0� �
�	��
�
�� �� ����
��� �0� �
��
�� ��� J
	�&� G����2�� .2	�&� �� 0� ��� ��	�
�
B�	�&�/� !��� ��	�
/� �	
� G��(
�� ���� ���
� B�����
1� ���
�� ��,��,��� �&��� �
��0� 	��
��� �	���56!�4I�2�����
��	�������  ���'�	�0�"����
�
�� 
�������	�
��
 ������"��&
�
&����2��(� 2&	�&� &��� �

�� ���
� 	�� �&
� ���"�	��� �"� �&
� ���	�0� ����  �
 ����	��� �"�
�
	�&���&���� ����$��
�
6����������
���'��I�5�&����

�� ��
 ��0��'�
	��
�����5&�� �&	�
���'��	����� �����"�
�&
�����	�'���0�����	���56!�4I� ���
��$���
�

4+!+.� ���,
$�*����5;�����������."!48�����������
������������������
�
���������!"#+��
�
�&
�������&	�&2�0��'�&��	�0�
�(
�������@
��	�������&
������	����"�����
��$��
�
B
� ��	�
�� ��

� 	�	�	��� ����
��� �
����	��� ���'
�
���"� �� 
���� ��� �&
��  �	���	���
	���'�	����&
� 	���
��
��'�
��"�5���	�������/��&
� ��	�	����"� �&
� �� ��
��"���2�0�
������5&�
2��'�0�����/�2&	�&�2�����	�	����0��&�2���
&	����&
�
*	��	���&
��
����

Page 62



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

2�'���&��
��

��	�����
��"��
��&
�����������&
� �� ��
����&������� 8�""� ��(	��$�
�&
�
� 	��'
�� &��
� ��2� �

�� ����
��
�� �0� �&
� �  �	����� ���2
� &��
� ���

�� 	��
 �	��	 �
� ��� �� �
��	��� ���� ���



��/� ��� ��� �  �� �	��
�  ����	��� ����	�	��� ���
�
�'�
� �&
� "��
��	���	��� �"� �� �'
�
�� �"�  ���	���  ���
�� ������ 5���	�������� ����
�

��

����&��
��

��
��
�����&
���&


�������5&�
2��'�0���������


���'��
�
?'	�


���$�
�
)��
����	�"�����'��'�
� 
�� 
��	�
/��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���2�'����  
�������
�
���
��	��
�
*�
��	������������
�������&
��  �	�����&���	���'�
���
��	����"�&�2��&
�
�
�
�� 

���2	��� ����
���2	�&�
*	��	���2��(	��� ��'�
�� 	���� �&
��	����
$�G0�� �	��	���
���
��� �
�2

�� 5���	��� ����� ���� 5&�
2��'�0� ����� �&	�� �&�'��� � �
��� ��0�
�
�'��	��� ���	�	����� ���""	��
��


���� 	�� �&
� ��
�/� 2&	�&� ��
� ���� 
* 
��
�� ��� �
�
�	��	"	����� "��
� �&
� �'
�
�� �"� '�	���  �� ��
�$�B
�2�'��� ��


��� �&��� 2&	���� 	��
��'��� �
� ����	�
�
�� '��
�	����
� ��� 	���
��
� �
&	��
� 
��


���� ������ 5���	���
����/��&
�E	�&2�0��6�
��0�2&	������(��2�
��	����&
��&�����
	�����"��&
�@'���	���
2	�&��&
�6�+�&��
�������@
��
������&
��
�
�� 

��$�B
�
* 
����&�����0�	���
��
�	��
�
&	��
�
��


����������5���	��������2	����
�
	�	
��/��'���
�
��&
�
���2
�
* 
���
��

�	���
��
������&
�
"��
���

�
	�	���	���2��(����
��
?'	�
�����2	�
�������	�
��
��
��� �"� �&
� ����� 2&
�
� ���""	�� 	�� �'��
���0� ��
��'��	��� �&
� �
��
� ���  ���� ��
�
����&
�$�
�
6���0�0�&����

�� �� ��
���0��&
��  �	��������5&�
2��'�0�������
����&
���&����
�������
�����

��"� �&
� ��(	��� ����

���&����'��
���0����'�� 	�� �&	����
������2
�
���	�	 ��
��&����&	��2�'����
���� �
����� �����"��&
�&	�&2�0$�
�
B
�'��
��������&����&
� �� ��
��
����
�������2	����
��""
�
��' �"������ �	�������
�&
�
"��
����������



���'��
���&
�E	�&2�0��6����+���2	����
��
?'	�
��2	�&��&
�
������&	�&2�0��'�&��	�0$��'
�����&	��������	�	���	���
?'	�
��"����&
��
�&�	�����  ������
�"��&
����
���2��(�#�
�

4+!+1�
�

��������$��54�������������."!48�����������
������������������������������	�
����
�
��������
�	�����
%�5�8+�
�
����������������*���
�
B���"����.����1�����	
���'����
�����
��
���
2��.7�:1� �
�
��
,���
��
��'��
0��
�"��2�� ������
�2

���&
������!���&���������A'�
�����$��5	*��	�	���2
�
�����	
��
�'��������&� ����$���&
�
�*	
'
���'�������������2�����
����������������	*/�
	��	���	�����K�
���H� � '���	��$�4����2
�
�"�'���	�����&� ����������

�	���	��
���"	�

�$�
�
6��	�
��
�"��
�:��'����4�������2	����
��
�
����0��
"��
��&
��
�
�� 

����������
�&
��$��!	�	���	���2	���
���	��"
��	����������  	���7�:�"��
��&
��	�
$��
��
 
����	���2	����
��

�
��	���&
�"��
��"�����
������
�&	�
����'�'
/�	��	���
��	��
�&
���'�&�
��������
���"��&
��	�
�����
����������$���&
��

��
��5	�
������	��	���
��
�
�
��	����"��������2	�&��������@'����'��	�
��&
��	�
���'����0$�
�
�&
���� ��
��5	�
�3�0�'��	��	���
�������
���"��

	8���'����	�"��
���� 
��� ��
����
�&
�����&��"�������$���&	��	��2
���

�/� ���	�'����	"�	�������
�
����
������
�
�'	����
�"���������2��"

�	���.�

��	����
��	����
��21$��E�2
�
��	�����
�����
�	���	��

Page 63



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�&
�"���'����
�����
����	����"�7�:�����&
��	�
/�	��2	����
��
�
����0����
����
�
�������	�����0
 ��&
�	��
���
�����������
����
��&
�7�:�
	�	���	�����
��2&
�
�
�&
�&	�
����'����	�� �� ��
����������'����������������
�$��F��	���
��


��
���&���
�&
�"����2	�������	�	���	��	
 ��
������
?'	�
��
��	����"���&��	����
����


��� ���$�
�
F�&��
� ���	�
����4'�� 
�������
��
��5 
�	
�����
����
���	*$��&
� ����	����""	�
��
�

��������
 �
�
��
��	�����������/�K��
���	�	��� '��	��	��
�
��H�����K������	�"�����0�
���
����	�
$H��&
�4�5����
����
���	*�
'����
�	���'�
��	���&
� ����	����""	�
�H���
 ����
"����&
� ����	����  �	���	��������	��'��
�,
	�'�
�������0���

	��

����2&	�&��&
�
�  �	���	���	������	�
�
�$��&
�"��
� ���	�
���'	����
������
 �
�	����
��	������
�������'�� �
��
��
��	����'�&�	"����	�	��������	�����
�	���
?'	�
�$�
�

4+!+4� ��� 0��
��$�� 56��� 3����� ."!48�� ���� ���
��$�� ����
��&� ����� ���� ��������
����
������ ��� ����
�
����� ���� ����
����� 	��� �����%��� ��� ���� �����%��� ��������
���$��
	�����
��������
�$�����
��
���
��$������+��
�

4+!+:� ,
$�*����
$���������������
��+��
�

4+!+#�
�

��� -����
�$� <� �)
���� 5:��� 
�$� ."!48�� 5&�� �&	�
� ��'��	�� 3
���	��� ���� 5(	����
2�'��� 

 &��	�
� �&��� ��0� 
�&���


���� ��� �&
� ��&���� �'	��	��� ���� �	�
/�
'��
���(
�� ���  ���� �"� �&	�� ��&


/� �

�� ��� �
� "'��0� ���

�� �0� �&
� 36� ���� �&
�
��&�����
"��
�	�����


��


��$��&��
�
�&���


�����
 	��
������&
��  �	������
�'��
��� ����
�0������
�
����	�0��
��&��
�'��	
��
�0����

�$�
�
5!!���3���."!48��
�
�� �&
� 3����� 6'�&��	�0� .5&�� �&	�
� ��'��	�� 3
���	��� ���� 5(	���1� ��@
���� ��� �&
�
 �� ��
���
�
�� 

�������&
�"����2	������'���#�
L��&
�36�&����
�
	�
����� �	�������'����	�������&
�
� �� �����/�2&	�&�	�����
������
���2&	�&�	���2����&
�"�

&���=�
L��&
�36�&�������
������
���&
����
������ �� ��
������ ��(	���������� 8�""���
���
2&	�&/�  ��	�	��
�� ��� �� �'�0/� �����2� ��'���0� ����� 	�� ���� �'�� �"� �&
� �	����
� ����
�	�
���0� �  ��	�
�  �	���
� &�'�	��/�
�0� �
��

� �'�0� ���� &�<����'�$� �&
� ��&����
2�'��/� �
�'
���0/��
�
* 
��
�������(
�����&
�
����


����"�	�����	�0����	�	�0�����
��0� ����

���&���2�'���
��'
=�
L��&
� ���	�	����"�����&����&����	����������	�
�
���� �	��	�0��0��&
�36$���&
���&���"�����
	��
��
��	��� ���	�	�����
�����	�
�
������
�
��
� �
��	��=�
L� �&�'��� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� '��	
��
�0� ��� �&
��� ���  �� ��
�/� �&
�� �&
� ��&���� &����
2�'��������
��
�	����
������"�

�����	���'�	���	���
�
�"��
��&
���&���/�����
 	��
�/�
�'��2�'����

������
����	��
����� �����"��&
���&�����'	��	��=�
L� ��
����/� �&
� �	(
�0� 	���
��
� 	�� ���""	�� ���	�	�0� �
�
���
�� �0� �'�&� �� �
�
�� 

��/�
�
	��� �
�0�
'�&� 	�� �&
� �	�	�	�0� �"� �&
� ��&���/�2�'��� ��'�
� �	��	"	����� ����
��� ���
 
�(���&�����	

�$�
�

4+!+6� ��� 
��������$�� 56��� �������� ."!48�� ��� ������
��� �������� ��� ����������� �	�
����
�
���+��
�
G��(���'��� ����
��


����	��#�)'��&
�� ���
0� �
�	�'�� ����'����	��� �
� ���
�/�
�&
� �  �	����� &��� ��2�  ���	�
�� �� �
� &0�	���� �'��
0� �
 ���� �"� �&
�  �� ��
��
�
�
�� 

��� �	�
� �0� E
������� 6��&�
����0$� B&	���� �&	�� ��
�� ����  ���	�
�� ��0�

Page 64



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

"'��&
�� ���"	�
��	��� �"� �&
� �	�
� �"� �&
�  	�� ��	��

��� �'��
���0� �
����
�� ��� �&
�
5&�� �&	�
� E	����	�� 4��	���

��� �
����� .E4�� ��:� ��+�+1/� 	�� &��� 	�
��	"	
�� ��
�
�	
���"����
��	
������&
�2
��
����	�
��"��&
��
�
�� 

����	�
�2&	�&���
��	(
�0����
�
 �
�
��� ��  �
�	�'��0� '��
����
��  	�� ��	��

��$� �&
� ���0� ��&
�� ���
��	
��
	�
��	"	
��&��
��

��	��
� �
�
������
	����"����	�'��'����"
��'�
���"�
	�&
��

�	
����
��� 
��
� �
�
��� ��	�	�$� 6�� �� ����
?'
��
/� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

��� �	�
� 	��
�



�� ��� &��
� ��28
��
���
� ���&�
����	����  ��
��	��� ��
����/� �'��2	�&� �����	�
��
��
��� �"� &	�&�  ��
��	��� �
���	��� ��� �&
�  ���	��
�  	�� ��	��

���$� �&
� �  �	����� &���
 �
�	�'��0� �

��
�� �&
� ��0�'�� �"� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

��� ��� ���	�� �&
�  	��
��	��

����'��
���0��
����
������&
�E4�$��&
0�&��
���2�"'��&
���

��
���&
��	�
�
��0�'������&�������'	��	����2�'����
�������'��
����
���&
��	�
��"��&
��
2�0�	�
��	"	
��
 	�� ��	��

������ �&
�2
��
��� �	�
��"� �&
� �	�
$��4��!!4:�6�F�:#� F�� 	�� ���	�
��
�&��� ���
�&
���&
�E
�	���
�F
 ����6��
��

����0��	�&����J�!���	���M�6����	��
��
���� �&
� 7
� &0�	���� 5'��
0� �
 ���� �0� E
������� 6��&�
����0� ��2�  ���	�
� ��
���	�"�����0� �
�
�� �"� 	�"��
��	������'�� �&
����&�
����	���� 	��
�
��� �"� �&
� �� ��
��
�	�
/����� �	(
�0� 	
 �����"� �&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

������ �&��� 	��
�
��/� 	�� �
���	������
������� &������"��&
�:��)$�F��	���
����	�
���&����&
�"'��&
���

��

�������&
��	�
�
��0�'�� 2	��� 

��� �&���  �
�
����	��� 	�� �	�'� 2	��� �
� ��&	
�
�� "��� �&
�  ���	��
�  	��
��	��

����'��
���0��
����
������&
�E4���
����&
��
���
��"��&
��	�
$�3	(
2	�
/��&
�
	
 ��������&
��
2�0�	�
��	"	
�� 	����	��

�������&
�2
��
����	�
��"��&
��	�
�2	����
�

	�	
	�
�$�F��	�����	�
���&����&	����'����
�"'��&
���
�'�
��	"� 
�
	��
���
�
�� 

���
�	�&��� 2
�
� �

��
�� "��� �&
�  ����� ������ �&
� �
���&� �"� �&	�� "
��'�
$� 7	�
�� �&
�
���&�
����	����  ��
��	��� �"� �&
� �	�
�����'��	�
������
/����� 	�� �	�
�2	�&�������� &�
���� �"� �&
� :��)/� 	�� 	�� ���	�
�� �&��� �&��� ��  &��
��  �����


� �"� ���&�
����	����
2��(� �
�
��
��� ����	�	��� �"� ��0�  ����	���  
�
	��	��$��&	�� �&�'��� ����	��� �"� ���
	�	�	��� "	
��� 
���'��	��� ��
 �	�	��� ����
�
�� ��	��� ��
��&	��� ��� �
��� ���� ���
��� �&
�
 ���	��
� 	����	��

���$��&	���&�'����
�"����2
���0�"'��&
��
	�	���	�������  �� �	��
�
�'����
 �	�	�����
	�	
'
��"���2���&	�����	
"��'�	����&
�������'��	����"��&
�
����
�
�����$��
�

4+!+:�
�

��� ������ 5!=��� 2�������� ."!48�� �&
�  �� ����� ��
�� ���� �  
��� ��� �""
��� ��0�
 ���
��
�����	
 ��������

�	�0���

�$�6� ���������
������ �
��"���

������	�
���
�
�&�2����� �
��	�
�$��&
� �� ����� 	���'�
�� ����	��� �"� �
2� ��

������&
��
�$�
��
�����������
�����������
����������$��������	������+�
�

4+!+#� ��������$������:����


�����
�
	�
�$��
�

4+!+6�
�

���
		��������,���
�$� 5!=���2��������."!48�� F"� �&	���	�
� 	���



���'	����
� "���
�
�	�
��	��� �
�
�� 

��/� �&
�� �&
�
� 2�'��� �
� �� �
?'	�


��� "��� �� �����	�'�	���
��2������&
� ���	�	����"��""������
�&�'�	���	�����������
�2	�&����	�0��5����"��&
�
��� �
�����
�5����
�0$�6���&
��'��	�
� �� �����	���'�
�����&���0�'����������
�"���
����	�
���	��/�2
�&��
�����	�
�
���&
��'�
	��	��� 	�����������
�2	�&� �&
��'��
���
 �
��	�	��� ����
�� ���
� �"� ��>$� �&
� �""������
� &�'�	��� �����	�'�	��� �
?'	�
�� ��
�2
��	���� ��� �
� �""������
� ���
�&
��2	�&� �� "	����	��� �����	�'�	��� "��� �&
� �

�	�	���
"����	��� .$��1$� �'�� ���	�0� �
?'	�
�� �� ��#��>� � �	�� �
�2

�� �
��
�� &�'�	��� .��>1�
���� ��2� ����� &�

� �2�
��&	 � .��>1$� �&
�  �� ����� 	�
��	"	
�� �&
� 2&��
� �"� �&
�
�""������
�  ���	�	��� ��� �
	��� ���	��� �
��
�$� B
� �'��
��� �&��� �&
�  �� ����� 	��
�

��
�� ��� 	���'�
� �� �"� �&
� �""������
� �2
��	��� ��� �
	��� ���	����
� "��� ��2� �����
&�

��2�
��&	 $�6���/� "'��&
�� 	�"��
��	��� 	���
?'
��
��2	�&��
���������&
� �����	���
�"��&
� �� ��
���""������
��2
��	���$��&
��""������
��2
��	����2	����
��
?'	�
������
�

Page 65



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����"
��
�� �����&�'�	��������	��	��� "����������	��� "��
� �&
�&�'�	���2�	�	��� �	��� 	��
���������
�2	�&��&
���'��	�L�� �
��	�	���6������	������	�0�����5�&


$�
�

4+!+;� ���������%��
�����
�
G��(���'�������
��


����	��#�
�&
� �'�@
��� ������ �	
� 	


�	��
�0� �'��	�
� �"/� �'�� ��@��
��� ��/� �&
� ����&
��0�
����
��'����0� �"� �&
� ������
�� ����
����	��� 6�
�$� �&
� ����
����	��� 6�
�� ��'����0�
�	�
� &
�
� �'��� �
&	��� �&
� �+�&� �
��'�0�  ���� �"� �&
� ������
�� ��	
��0� 5�&����
�'	��	������ �����"��&
�����&
��0�
������
��"��&
�����
����	���6�
�$��&
�
���
����
����'���	�0� �	��
�� �'	��	���� 2	�&	�� �&
� �	�
� ��'����0� &�2
�
�� �&
� 7���
� FF� �	��
��
)���	
���������
/���"��

���
	�&0/������
������&
�����&��	�
��"�5���	�������/�	��@'���
����&
���'�&��"��&
��	�
$��
�
��	��	 �
���"�5�&


#�
F���
�
���"��&
�&	����	��
��	���

��/� �&
� �� ������

�������
� 	�����������
�2	�&�
 ��	�	
�� �5�� 5'���	����
� �
�	��� ���� �
�
�� 

��� ���� �5��� 4��	���

�����
:
�2��(�/� ���� 2	�&� ���	�����  ��	�	
�� ���� �'	����
/� 	���'�	��� �&
� E	����	��
4��	���

��� �����	��� �����	�
� 7'	�
�  '��	�&
�� �0� 4���	�&� E
�	���
� ���� �&
�
:��	����������	������	�0�)��

2��(�.:��)1$��
�
�&
�
� ������ ��
� �	�
�� ��� ��� 	
 ������� ���
2�0� 
������
� ��� �&
� ������
��
����
����	��� 6�
�$� 7	�
�� �&
�  ��*	
	�0� �"� �&
� ����
����	��� 6�
�/� �&
�  �� ��
��
�'	��	����2�'����

������
��'	��������&	�&�?'��	�0��"��
�	���2	�&�
*�
�����
��
�	����
�&��� &��
��	�
� 2
��� 2	�&� �&
� �'	��� "��
� 	�� �&
� ��
�/� ���� 	�� 2�'��� �

�� ��� �
�
�

�������
���&����&
� �� �����2�'�������&��
����	��	"	������
��	

�����	
 �������
�&
� �&�����
�� ���� �  
�����
� �"� �&
� ��@��
��� ����
����	��� 6�
�$� ��
� �"� �&
�
"
��'�
��
�	�
����������&
�
������
�	�����&
�����
����	���6�
��&
�
�"��
��&
�����&�
	�� �&
� ����	�'�'�� ��2��"� &
��	��� �'��	��������� �&
�
���
��0���'����0��"� �&
� �	�
�
��@��
��� ��� �&
� ����2�0$�6�� �
�����	*����
��� �	�����  
��� ����
� �� ��
��������
�&	��
���
��0���'����0�2&	�&�2�'����	��' ���&
�����	�'	�0��"��&	������	�'�'��"
��'�
�
&
��
�2&	�&� 	�� �"� ��

� ����
���2	�&� �
� 
��� ��� 	��� 	
 ���� ��� �&
� �
��	��� �"� �&
�
����
����	���6�
�$��
�
�
��	�#��
�&
� �'�
	��	��� ���� �  ������ �"� 
*�
����� 
��
�	���� �&�'��� �
� ����	�	��
�$� �&
�
�
��	��� �"� ��0� ��'����0� ��
��

���� ������ �&
� ����
����	��� 6�
�� ��'����0� �	�
�
�&�'����
��
�	
2
�������  ���
�$�
�
�4��!!4:�6�F�:#�
F���
�
���"�&	����	��
��	���

���
���
��/��	�
���&����&
���������
���@��
�������������
�� ���
2�0� 	���� �&
� ����
����	��� 6�
�/� �&
� �'�
	��	��� �"� "'��� �
�	��� �
��	���
	���'�	��� 
*�
�����
��
�	���� ����

���� �"� 
�����'�
,��'����0� "
��	��� �&�'��� �
�
�
?'	�
�� ���� ����	�	��
�$� F� 2�'��� ��	�
� 	�	�	��� ����
���� ��
�� �&
�  �� ��
��
�
�
�� 

��� ��0�'�� ���� ���
���  �	���� 	�� �
�
�� �"� �&
� 
���
��0� �	�
� ��'����0� ���
�
���	�
��	��
��
��
��	������
$�
�
�
�
�

Page 66



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

4+.� ����
�����������
�

4+.+!� �&
� �  �	���	��� &��� �

�� ���
��	�
�� ��� �� !�@��� "��
� �"� �
�
�� 

��� ���� ��� ��
�
 ���'�
�"��
��&
��
�
�� 

��������	���&
�5&�� �&	�
�5��������&
����&�)
��'��0�
���� ���&� !�0� ����� �
� 
��	�
�0$� 6� � 5	�
� :��	�
� 2��� ����� �	� ��0
�� ��� �&
� ���&�
)
��'��0�����$�:
	�&��'�	������	"	���	����
��
���2
�
��
��������� �� 
��	
��2&	�&���
��

�����'����0�����&
���&�A'�0�����$�����
��
���&��
��

���
�
	�
����@
��	������
�&
� �� ����$��&
����'

����"����  ��	�	��������
��'

��	�
�� 	���� �&
�"����2	���
(
0� �	���#�
�

� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� 	�� ��� �� ��

�"	
��� �	�
/� �&
�
� 	�� ��� �2�� �&��� &'���� �&
�
/�
�
2��/����	
�����(���

��������&
�����'���
�2	���	"
$�F��	���� �
��������
�/�"���

*�
 �
/� ��� 2��(� �� ���$� F�� 	�� �'��
��
�� �&��� �&
�
� ��
� �
 �
� ���2�"	
���
�	�&���	���
�"��������5&�� �&	�
�"�'��&�'�	����
�
�� 

��$�

� �&
� �����
�0�������
��"����	�'��'�������'
/�2&	���� 	��&���H���

��"��

��"���
�
�
���� 0
���� 	�� 
�0� 2
��� �
� "
��	�
� ���� �&
�
"��
� �&
�
� 	��  ��
��	��� "���
���	�'��'�����
�
�� 

��$�

� �&
� ���""	�� 	���� �&
� �	����
� 2�'��� 	���
��
� ���
��	����0$� �&	�� 2�'��� �
� ��
����
��� 	�� �&
� �	����
/� "��� 
*�
 �
� 
��0� 
*	��	��� ������ ��
� �����2� ����
���'���
� �������

����
� ���	��� ���""	�� ."���
*�
 �
�5���	�������1/�
��0�
�������������&��
����

���	�&��/���

�&	���2&	�&�	������	�
�
���
�	����
��0�
�	����
��/�����
��0��������������&��
� �� 
�� ��


���$�)'��&
�
��
��&
�
�
	���� ��������&�������� �&��� 	���
��
�� ���""	��2�'����
� ���	�'����0�����
��'��
���'��� ��&���� �&	���
�$� )'��&
�
��
� 	�� 2�'��� 	���
��
� ���""	�� ��
	��� �����
���� �""� �&
� 6�+$� �&
� 
�	�� @'���	��� ��� ������
�� �""� �&
� 6�+� 	�� ���
��0�
����	�
�
������
��'���0���

/�	��	�����
��0��	""	�'�������'���������&
�6�+����
 
�(� �	

�� ���� �&
� � 

�� �	
	�� ��� �&	�� �
��	��� �"� �&
� 6�+� 	�� ���� &	�&� ���
��
 &$�E�2
�
�� �&
���&������(��2�
��
�� �&��� �&
��
2� ��(	�����
��
�0�
���'���0� 	���
��
� ���""	�� ��"
�0� ���'��� �&
� ��&���� ���� ����&
�� 	��	�	�'���
��(��2�
��
�� �&��� ��

� �"� �&
�
� 	��'
�� ��'��� �
� ����
��
�� 2	�&� �&
�
	�����'��	����"�����
 &�	��������
�$�

� �&
��
�
�� 

���2�'���� �	���&
��'����"

���"�������
�$�F��2�'����
 �
�
�����
��>� 	���
��
� 	�� �	<
� ���� �&
� �

����� �"� ��� �������	�
� �'���� "	
��$� !��0�
�
�	�
����
��
�����������
�� �
�	�
�0�"����&	���'����"

������"������'����2�0�
�"��	"
$�

� �&
�
�	�������@
��	�������&
�	���'�	����"��� '��	��&�'�
�	���&
��
�
�� 

��$�
�&
�
���
��2���	�
��
�� �

	�
��	���&
��	����
/����&�'�&��&
�
�	�������� '�/�
����	�� 	��"
����&����'�	�
���2�'����'""
�/� ���	�'����0�	���&
��'��
���
����
	��
��	
��
$� F�� 	���'��
��
��.���
	��2	�&�'��
�	�
��
1� �&��� �&
�
�@��	�0��"��	����
�
�
�	�
�����������2�������
2� '��������$� F�� 	��������'��
��
���&��� �&
��	����
�
��
������2��������'�&�'�
�������
�������

�������

���$�

� F��	����(��2�
��
���&����&
�
�	�����

��"����""������
�&�'�
�=�&�2
�
���"��&
�
���  �� 
��	
�� �
	��� �'	��/� @'��� �� ��
� �""������
$� 5�

� �"� �&
� ��&
��� ��
�
 ���	�'����0� ����
� ���� 2	��� &��
� ' � ��� �� �
����
�$� F�� 	�� "
��� �&��� �&	��
�
�
�� 

��� 2	��� ���� &
� � 0�'���  
� �
� ���� 2	��� ���� ����
��� �&
� 
*	��	���
&�'�	�����	�	�$��

� F�� 	�� �'��
��
�� �&��� �&
� 	�"�����'��'�
/� "��� 
*�
 �
� �&
�  �	
��0� ��&���/� �"�
������
��2	����
�'����
� ����� 
�2	�&� �&
� � '���	��� 	���
��
$� F���&�'����
�
���
��&�2
�
���&����&
����
�������"��&
� �	
��0���&����&��
�2�	��
�����
��
��

Page 67



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�"��'  ����2
���
	����&
��
�
�� 

��������
�	�&	����&
��  ���'�	�0� "��� �&
�
��&�������
* ���$�

� �&
�
�	��������
���������2&
�&
���&
��
2��
�����2��
�� 	 
��0��

�2	����
�
���
������ 
$�

� 5�

�&��
�
* �
��
�� 
�����������
����&����&
��
�
�� 

���2	����
��
��
�
�&
����'
��"��&
	�� �� 
��0$�

� �&
�
�	����2���0��&����&
�
�	���	
 �0�����
'�&��
�
�� 

��� ����
�����'���
������
�/� 	�� ���	�	��� ��� �&	�� &�'�	��� �
�
�� 

��� �&
�
� ��
�  ����
��
�
�
�� 

�����"������� ��
�������2	����'��	�
��������0$�
�

�&
�
�2�����������	���
� �
��
���"��'  ���/� "��
� �&
����
�������"� �&
� ������ �	
��0�
��&���/� ��� 

��	��
��  �
�	�'��0/� ���� �&�

� �
'����� ��


���� �
����	��� � 

��
�	
	��������'���� �
�
����	��$�
�

:+"� �,��3
/��/��>���
�

� ��
��
�����	���%���������
-����������������

������
/������������������
����
�������
���
��������������

�� 
		��������,���
�$�
�� ���	����?�����0��
��$���

�
#+"� �22/����
���
/�
-�
� �
#+!� ��
��
�����	���%���������
#+!+!� -��
�� �
��	��� ��.�1� �"� �&
� �����	��� ���� ��
 '����0� �'��&��
� 6��� ����/� ����

 ����	��� �  �	���	���� 
'��� �
� �
�
�
	�
�� 	�� ���������
� 2	�&� �&
� ��� �
��
�
�
�� 

���  ���� '��
��� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	���� 	��	���
� ��&
�2	�
$� 5	��
� �&
�
��� �	��� �"� �&
� ��'��	��� ���
� 5����
�0� �&
� :��	����� �����	��� ���	�0� )��

2��(�
.:��)1�&����

�� '��	�&
������	����
��
�	�������	�
���	����&����

�������
��	�
��
2
	�&�$��������� &�����"��&
�:��)�����
���&���K��� ��
���
�
�� 

����&�����������
2	�&����' 8��8���
�3�����������&�'����
��  ���
�/����� �� ��
���
�
�� 

����&���
���"�	�����&�'����
��
"'�
��'��
�����&
��
��
�	�������	�
���	����	��	���
���&
�2	�
H�
�

#+!+.� B	�&��
���������&�'�	����
�
�� 

��� ������ &��+��"��&
�:��)�����
���&��#�
�
KE�'�	����  �	���	�����&�'����
�����	�
�
��	���&
�����
*���"��&
� �
�'
 �	���
	��"���'���"��'���	����
��
�
�� 

��H$�
�
������&��#�
�
K�
�
����� ��	�	
��"����&
��'  �0��"�&�'�	����&�'��������
�����	�
�
��' 8��8���
�	"�
�&
� ������  ����	��� �'�&��	�0� ������� �

�������
� �� "	�
80
��� �'  �0� �"� �
�	�
����
�
&�'�	����	�
�$H�
�
)����2	����&
��'�
	��	����"��&
�56!�
��)	�������������&
������	���F�� 
������
����
�&
�
����"�A'�0/��&
���'��	�H�� ��	�	���	���&���	��&���	�
��	"	
���'""	�	
���������&���2	���
����
��� �&
�:��)���0
���&�'�	��� ������'  �0� �
?'	�


���$� F�� �&
�����'���	����"�

Page 68



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�&
���0
���H��'  �0/��&
���'��	���
����	�
���&���"'���2
	�&���������0
���
�����	�'�
��
����&
�56!�
��)	���������&�'�	��� ��	�	
��2&
�
��&
�
���
��	��	"	�����'��
����
��
��@
��	���$� )'��� 2
	�&�� 2	��� �
� �  �	����
� ��� ��� �	��� �"� �&
� ����� "����2	���

*�
	���	����'�/�
�
����� �&������'

��� ���

�������
�� ������ �	��/��'���	����
�
�	�
��"���&�'�	���2&
�
���0����
��
�	
 �������������	��	"	�����0������

��������0�
�'�2
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��� �"� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� 2	��� ��	��� &��
� �� �������  �
�'
 �	��� 	��
"���'���"� 
�
	��	���'��
���&
�:��)/�����&
���0
���&�'�	����'  �0�	����
	�	
'
�
�
?'	�


��������&
�:��)��	
��"��	��	"	�����0������	���&�'�	����'  �0��

�	�����

��
�	�������	�
���	��$�E�2
�
�/�2	�&�����0
���H��'  �0�	���'�	�������>��'""
������
�'  �0� ��� 


�� �&
� ����	�
����
� '��
�8�
�	�
�0� �	��
� ����/� 
*	��	���  ����	���
 ��	�	
��"����&
��'  �0��"�&�'�	�����
������'�8�"8���
��0��	��'
��"�:��)� �����+�����
�&
�
� ���	�
��&
������	��� �	���"�������	�
�	��� ����	����  �	���	���$��
�

#+!+1� B&
�� ���
��
�� ���	���� ���
�� 56G�� 3����� ����� ���	�0����� �����	
� �	� ����

���
��������������	�����	�
������&
��	�
�	�������
���'��	�
��'��	


�	��
�0���@�	�	���
�&
�����&
�����'����0��"� �&
�������
��I	����
��
�
�� 

���G�'����0$��&
�
"��
�
'��
�� �&
� 
*	��	��� �
�
�� 

���  ���� �&
� �	�
� 2�'��� �
� ����	�
�
�� ��� �
� �����
��
2	�&	�� ��'���0�	�
$� ���	�0� �5�� �"� �&
� 5&�� �&	�
� 3�)� ���
� 5����
�0� ��
�� ����
�
�
����0��'  �����&
� ���	�	����"��
2�� 
��
��(
���
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

���	���&
�
��'���0�	�
$�
�

#+!+4� 5&�� �&	�
� ��'��	�� &��� ��� �
�� ���
� 5����
�0� ��������� �����	���� ����� 
	��
�����	���� ��������� 2&	�&� �'��	�
�� �&��� �
�
�� 

��� �&��� 	�� �"� �� ����
� �&��� 	��
�  �� �	��
� ��� �&
� �
���


��� 2	��� �
� ����2
�� 	�� �	����
�� 	�� �'���� ��
��� �&��� ��
�
	�
��	"	
�������

'�	�0�E'���������'��
���2	�&	���&
�56!�
�����$���
�

#+!+:� B	�&	�� �&
�56!�
����
85'�
	��	������"�� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
�5
��
���0��"�5���
� "���

*�
	���	�������&
������A'�0�������&
��	����
��"�������
��&����

��	���'�
�������
��

'�	�0� ��'��
�� '��
�� ���
� 5����
�0� ���	�0� �5�� ������ 2	�&� ����	������ ����
5�� �
���$� 4

��	���  ��	�0� 5��$�� .�		1� �����	���� ���� 
	�� �������� ��������	���
�'��	�
�� �&��� �
�
�� 

��� �0� 	�"	��	��/� ���' �� �"� &�'�
�� ���� ����
��	����
�0��
�
���
 ����
� ��� �'	����
� �	�
�� 2	�&	�� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� ��'����0� 	�
��	"	
�� ��� �&
�
���	�	
�� !� /� 2	�&� &�'�	��� �'	�
�	�
�� �"� ���'��� ��8��� 	�� ������
�$� �&
�
� ��
�
�������
��&�'�	����	�
��	��������
��2&	�&���
�	�
��	"	
������&
����	�	
��!� �.	��
���
�
��21� 2	�&� �&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�H�� I	����
� �
�	��� 5���


��� �

(	��� ���  &��
�
�
�
�� 

����"� �&
� �2���	�
��2&	���� ���
��	��� �&
��

�� "��� �&
��	�
�� ��� 	���'�
����

�


��� �"� �""������
� &�'�	��$� �&
� �������
�� �	�
�� ��
� .��:���1� 3���� �  ��	�
�
5�&��������.��:���1�3����
�����"��&
�5&�
2��'�0�������������&�&��
� ���	�	���
"����8����2
��	���$��
�

#+!+#� ������
�� 	�� �� �	����
� ��
 �	�
�� �"� �  ��*	
��
�0� ���� �2
��	���� ����

����	���
���� �
�	�
���� �����
�� 2	�&� �&
� ������
�� ���	�&� 2&	�&� &��� ����  �� 
��	
��
����

����	����� � '���	����"� �/+��$��&
��	����
� 	�����
��
���""� �&
�6�+�������
5���	��� ����� ���� 6��"	
��� 3��
$� �&
� �	����
� �
�
"	��� "��
� �� ����
� �"� 
��
��	���
�
��	�
������"��	�	�	
��	���'�	�����	
��0�5�&���/����	�����'�/� �����""	�
������	����
�
�&� ������'��&
��$��&
��	����
������&������&'��&/����&��
����"���'��
/���	�(
������
"�������� �
�
�� ���� ������
�� E���� 2&	�&� �'��
���0� &����� �&	���
�H�� �
�	�
��	���
���
��'�
� &��	��0�$� �&
� �
��
��� 5
������0� 5�&����� ��
� ��� !
��
� G���
/�
5&�
2��'�0�����&'��&�5��
����$�!	���
��
0�!�������'���&
������'���
��	�
��&��'�&�
�&
� �	����
� �
�2

�� 5&�
2��'�0/� �&'��&� 5��
����� ���� 3'���2/� 2	�&� ��� ��	�0�

Page 69



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
��	�
�� �  ��*	
��
�0� 
�
�0� &�'�� ��� !����08)�	��0� �
�2

�� ��#��� ���� ��#���
"��
�5&�
2��'�0�������#���������#���"��
�3'���2�2	�&����
��	�
�������5��'���0$�
�
�	����� �0��
� ��'�
� ��,��� 2&	�&� �'��� "��
/� G
����� 5�����
� ��� 7�
��� �0����
 ���
�� �&��'�&� �&
� �	����
$� �&
�
� ��
� �� �'
�
�� �"� ����
� ���	�'��'���� 

 ��0
���
	���'�	��� 7$E� ���	
�� .)��
�� 3��� ���� E�

� )��
/� .����2�	�&�� "�
	�01/� 2&	�&�
� 
�	��	�
�� 	�� ���2	���  �����
�� ���� �
��	��� J
��0� G���<
� �'�(
0�� ���� &���
����
��
����

�������	������)��
�)�	
������0�:'��
�0$�F�����	�	������$�����"��&
�
4* �����	���������
������ ���!�����&
�56!�
����
85'�
	��	������"���'��	�
���&���
�&
�
� ��
� �� �'
�
�� �"� 2
��8
�����	�&
�� 
*	��	��� �'���� 	��'���	��� 
����
�� ����


 ��0

��� �	�
�� 	�� �&
� �'���� ��
�/� 	���'�	��� �&
� ��
 �
*� �"� �'���� �'	��	���� ���
������
����������	�����$��&
�56!�
�����'

�������
��&�2��&
�
��	�
��
�(
����
	
 ������� �����	�'�	��� ��� �&
� ��
�����  ���	�	��� �"� 

 ��0

��� ����� ���� �'	��	���/�
��������&
��'����
����
0$����
�
�&
� �	�
� 	�� �����
�� 	


�	��
�0� ��@�	�	��� �&
� ����&
��� ��'����0� �"� �&
� �	����
�
�
�
�� 

�����'����0�����	��	������	�
�
���&����&
�
��
��	�
���&�����
�����2	�&	�����

��0�2��(	����	�����
��"��&
��  �	���	����	�
$�F��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&����&
��	�
�
	�� �	�'��
�� 	�� �� �'���	����
� �����	��� 2	�&� �
����� ��� ���
��	�	�	�0� ����  ��*	
	�0� ���

��
��	��� ��0� ��� ��0� �
��	�
�� 2	�&�'�� ��
�� �
�	���
� ��� ����� @�'��
0�� �0�  �	���
�

��������$��
�

#+!+6� E�2
�
��K�'���	����
��
�
�� 

��H�	��H�����
�0����'�����
��	�	�	�0����� ��*	
	�0����

��
��	��� �
��	�
�� �'�� �&
�:��)� ����
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� K���'�� ��	�	�
� ���2�&� ;�
�(	���

����
	�/�
��	���

����� �������	���  ����
��� "��� �&	������ "'�'�
��
�
���	���H$� � F��
 ������ &����"��&
�:��)�	������
���&����&
�
��&�

��	

��	�����	�
��	�
�����&
��

��
"����&
� ����	����0��

���� 
�"��
����'
�
���"����
�#�
�

�� ��� 
����
	�� ���
� 8� �����	�'�	��� ��� �'	��	��� �� ������/� �
� ���	�
� ����
��
 
�	�	�
� 
����
0/� �0� 
��'�	��� �&��� �'""	�	
��� ����� �"� �&
� �	�&�� �0 
� 	��
���	����
� 	�� �&
� �	�&��  ���
�� ���� ��� �&
� �	�&�� �	

� ��� �'  ���� ���2�&� ����
	������	��=� �����0� 	�
��	"0	��� ���� �����	���	��� �
�
�� 

��� �
?'	�


���/�
	���'�	����&
� ���	�	����"�	�"�����'��'�
=�

�� �� ���	��� ���
� 8� �'  ���	��� ������/� �	������ ���� &
���&0� ��

'�	�	
�/� �0�
 ���	�	��� �&
��'  �0��"�&�'�	����
?'	�
�� ���


�� �&
��

����"� �
�
�������
"'�'�
� �
�
���	���=� ���� �0� ��
��	��� �� &	�&� ?'��	�0� �'	��� 
��	���

��/� 2	�&�
���
��	��
��������
��	�
���&����
"�
����&
���

'�	�0H���

��������'  ����	���
&
���&/����	��������'��'����2
��8�
	��=�����

�� ���
��	���

��������
�8������	�'�	������ ���
��	�������
�&���	����'�����'���/�
�'	��� ���� &	����	�� 
��	���

��=� ���/� ���  ���� �"� �&	�/� &
� 	��� ��� 	
 ���
�
�	��	�
��	�0/�'�
����'���� �
��'��
�� �'�
���0/�
	�	
	�
�2���
����� ���'�	��/�
����
	�	���
�������� �������	
��
��&���
�	���'�	���
��	����������2��������

����
0$�

�
#+!+;� 4����
	�����
�;��&
� �� �����2	���&
� ������� �&
��'  �0��"�&�'�	��� 	��5&�� �&	�
�

����2	���  ���	�
� ������ 

 ��0

��� "��� �&
� ������'��	��� &��
��"� �&
��
�
�� 

���
�'  ���	��� �
���� ������ �'	��
��� ���� �'	��	��� �'  �	
��$� � �&
�  ���	�	��� �"� ���
���	�	�����&�'�
��2	���������'  �����������'�	�
��
�����"'�'�
����' 	
���2	������
���
����'�
� ������ �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�$� ��&
� ���	�	��� �"�
��
� &�

��2	��� ��
��
� ��
��	
'�'������&
�
����
0���������
����&
�&�'�	����&�����
$���&
� �� �����2	��������

�(
���"	����	��������	�'�	�������&
��'  �0��"��""������
�&�'�	���	�����	�	���������F3�

Page 70



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

 �0

��� 2&	�&� 2	���  ���	�
� "	����	��� �����	�'�	���� ��2����� 	�"�����'��'�
� ����
�  ���'�	�	
��	�
��	"	
��	���&
�����
�����$��
�

#+!+=� 5��	��� ���
� ;�I	����
���

�� ��� 
* ���� 	�� �� ��������
��
���
�� 	�����
�� ���  ���	�
�
�'  ���� "�������
�	���	�� �&
� �
�
���"��
��	�
������"��	�	�	
�����	����
� 	���&
��	����
�
���� �'���'��	��� ��
�$� � �&
�:��)�  ��	�	�
�0� 
���'���
�� �&
� �	�	��� �"� &�'�	��� 	��
�
���
�� �
���


����2&
�
� 	��2	��� �'  ���� "��	�	�	
��2	�&	�� �&
� �
���


������� �&��
�
�
���0/� �&
�
�0� &
� 	��� ��� �
��	�� �
��	�
�� ���� 
�&���	��� �&
� �	���	�0� �"� �'����
��

'�	�	
�$������	�	���&�'�	���2	����'  ��������
�	���	��
*	��	���"��	�	�	
������2	���
�
�
"	�����&� �&
�
*	��	�������"'�'�
��
�	�
��������&
� �


�� �&
��

����"� �
�
���
���� "'�'�
� �
�
���	���$� F�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
� ���	�	����� ��� �2
��	���� ��2�
 �� ��
�� 2�'��� ����  ���	�
� ��0� �	��	"	����� ���	�	�����  �
��'�
� ��� �
��	�
�� �&���
2�'��� �
��
�� �&

� '����
� ��� �'���	�� �
��	�
�� "��� �
�	�
���$� �&
�  �� ��
��
�����

���/� �

	8���'���� ,� 	�"��
��� �
��
��	����� � ��
/�  ��0� ��
�/� ��&���� ����  ��(�
����&����2	������'���0�
�&���
��&
��
��	�
��
�
�� ���	�	���2	�&	��������
�$��
�

#+!+!"� 4��	���

��������
�;��
�
7���
��"�6��	�'��'����3����
�&
��  �	���	��� �	�
� 	���� �����	"	
�������
	*��"�7���
���������?'��	�0����	�'��'����
�����2&	�&��
 �
�
�����
�0������;�
��
���
$�������� &������"��&
�:��)����	�
��
3����� ����	����'�&��	�	
�������(
� 	��������'��� �&
�
����
	��������&
���
�
"	����"�
�&
� �
��� ���� 
���� �
����	�
� ���	�'��'���� ����� ���� �'��	�
�� �&��� 2&
�
� �	��	"	�����
�
�
�� 

����"����	�'��'���� ����� 	���

�������
�� ����
��
�
����0���� 	���&	�����
/�
������  ����	��� �'�&��	�	
�� �&�'��� �

(� ��� '�
� ��
��� �"�  ���
�� ?'��	�0� ����� 	��
 �
"
�
��
�����&����"���&	�&
��?'��	�0$��&	��	�����	���
�����	�
���	���	���&
�������
�
�"� 2&
�&
�� �&
� ��0� &��
� �	��	"	�����0� ���� �

��������0� �'�2
	�&�� �&
� �
�
"	��$�
������"��&	������	�
���	���
'�����(
�	��������'����&
��
�
"	����"��
�	�
�	���&�'�	��/�
	���'�	��� �""������
/� �����	�'�	���� ��� ��

'�	�0� 	�"�����'��'�
/�  ���	�	��� �"�
	
 ���
�������
2���

'�	�0�"��	�	�	
��	����&	�&�0��'���	����
������	���	


�	��
�0�
��@��
��� ����� �� ��
����

'�	�0���'��
��2	�&��� ����
��"��
��	�
������ "��	�	�	
��
2	�&� ����� ����� ���� �	�(�� ��� ����
�� �
���


���$�6�� �'�&��""	�
���
'��� ���	�
� �&���
 �� ���	����
�2
	�&���&�'����
��	�
������&
����	�'��'���������?'��	�0$���
�
4�����0��
�&
� �	�
� &��� ��� 
�����	���� �
�	����	��� ���� 	�� 	�� �'��
���0� '�	�	�
�� ��� ��  ��'�&
��
���	�'��'����"	
��$�B&	�����&
���&


�	���'�
���&
��

������"��&
�&
��
���@��
������
6��"	
���3��
/��&	��	����������	�
�
������
��"���0��	��	"	�����
�����	�������'
�����2	���
�
� �
 ���
��2	�&� ��
	*
�� � 
�	
�� &
��
� ���	�	��� 
�&���
��
�����	���� ���'
$�6�
7�
��� ��
��
�� :
2�� ���� G��� �'��
0� &��� �

�� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
� ���&� A'�0� �����
2&	�&�&����

�����
��
���0��&
���'��	�H��4�����	���2&��&��������@
��	����'�@
���
��� 
	�	���	��� 

��'�
�� �'�&� ��� �&
� &	�
����'�'
� ���� 
�&���


��� 

��'�
��
	���'�	��� �	��� ���� ���� ��*
�$� 6�����	���0� �&
�  �� ����� 	�� ����	�
�
�� ���
�	���	��
����
�&���
��&
�
�����	�������'
��"��&
��	�
�	�����������
�2	�&��5��$���
�
6��&�
����0�
�&
� �  �	����� �'�
	��
�� �� E
�	���
� F
 ���� 6��
��

��� 	��!�0� ����� 2&	�&� 2���
���
��
�� �0� �&
� ��'��	�H�� 6��&�
����	��� ���� �'��
?'
���0� �&
� �
?'
��
��
�
� &0�	���� �'��
0� 2��� '��
���(
�� ���� �&
� �
�'��� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
� ���� �����
��
����$��&	���'��
0�&����
�������
	�����

��

�������&
���0�'���"��2
��	������@��
���

Page 71



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

���5���	��������	�����
��������	���� 	����	��

���2&	�&�	���"����&�
����	����	��
�
��$�
6�����	���0��&
�
�	�������@
��	���"��
�������&�
����	���� 
�� 
��	�
��'�@
�������&
�
�����&

�����"�����	�	���� 	���'�	������
?'	�


���"������6��&�
����	����B���&	���
G�	
"���� �&
��
�
�� 

��� 	������	�
�
���� ���
��"���"
�'���	��� �&
�
�"
��'�
�� 	��
���������
�2	�&� �&
��5�������5��$��&	�� �
� ���
� 	������	�
�
�� �������
��� �&
�
���	�&� ��'��	�H�� ����
���� ���'�� �
�
�
	���	���  �	��� ��� �&
� �'�
	��	��� �"� �&
�
�
 �����,��'��
0�$��
�
5'���	���	�	�0��
F�����	�	����&
� �� �����2�'���&
� ������	�'�
��������2��������
����
0�����&
��	�
�
	�� �
�������0����
��	��
���� "��������0��0��
����� ��� �������
��	�
������ "��	�	�	
�� 	��
������
����������	�����/������0� '��	������� ��������&
�����0��"��
��	�
�/�"��	�	�	
��
����

 ��0

����  ���'�	�	
��	��5&�
2��'�0������&'��&�5��
����$�
�

#+.� -������������������
#+.+!� �
�
�� 

����&�'���


���&
��
�
�������	�
�	���"�5&�� �&	�
����
�5����
�0����	�0�

�5�#� 5'���	����
� �
�	��� ���� �
�
�� 

��� ��	��	 �
�$� � �&	��  ��	�0� ����
�� �&���
�
�
�� 

��� �&�'��� �
� �  �� �	��
� 	�� ����
/� �
��	�0/�  ���
��� ���� �
�	��� ����
�&�'����������"
�'�����
�	�
��	��������������

�	�0$��
�

#+.+.� �&
�  ���� 	��'�����
�� �&��� �&
�  �� ��
�� �2
��	���� 2	��� �
� 	�� �2�� �	��	���� ��
��/�
�
 ����
���0������
���"��

	����'����	�"��
���� 
��� ��
$��&
���
������&
�2
���	��
���
��
�� "��
� 5���	��� ����� ���� �&
� ��
�� ��� �&
� 
���� 	�� ���
��
�� "��
� 6��"	
���
3��
$��&
���&


� �� ��
�������	
��
	*��"�&�'�
��	<
/��
�	��������
�'�
��������
�&
��2����
����
 ����
���0�������
���
���"��
��
��	���2&	�&���
��
�����
*��


�0�
��2��
��	�0� �
�
�� 

���2&	�&� 	�� ����	�
�
�� ��� 
�&���
� �&
� ���
2�0�
������
��
	����������
�$�6�����	���0��&
���0�'����������
��"��&
� �� �������
�����	�
�
��	��
���������
�2	�&��&
��
?'	�


�����"��5�$��
�

#+1� /������������������
����
�������
���
#+1+!�
�
�
�

�&
��	�
�2	���&��
���'����	
��2	�&��&
��
�������
����"� �� 
��	
�����5���	��������
���� 2	��� �
� �  ��	�
�  �� 
��	
�� ��� 6��"	
��� 3��
$� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� &��� �

��
�
�	��
�� ��� 
��'�
� �'""	�	
��� �	�����
� �
�2

�� &��	����
� ���
�� ����  �	���
�
�

�	�0�� ��
���������������
�'��� 	����0�'����
 ����
���
����(	��������
��
��	���
	
 ���$� ����	�	���� 2	��� �
� 	
 ��	��� �
���	��	��� ������'��	��� ��� ��������� ���
 �
��
&�'��� ����  �
�
��� ��0� �'��	��� ��8�	�
� ���  ���
��� �
�	�
��	��� �

�	�	
�� �'�	���
������'��	��$���
�

#+1+.� �&
���&


�2	����
��
�
"	�	�������������

�	�0����	��	���'�
�����
�	���
���""8���

��
���� ��(�"����&
���&����2&	�&�2	����
�'�
�	��	���	
	���
� ��(	�������&
������'��	�
�
�
�	�
��	��� �� 
��	
�=���"��� ��&�������6��"	
���3��
�"��
��&
��
���
��"��&
��	����
����
�&
�
��
��"��&
��
�
�� 

��/������

���/����'�����
��
��	������ ��
������&	���
�H��
 ��0� ��
�� ��� 2
��� ��� �� ��&���� &���$� 6�����	���0� �&
�  �� ����� 	�� ����	�
�
�� ���
��"
�'��������
�&���
��
�	�
��	��������������

�	�0�	�����������
�2	�&��5�$��
�

#+1� 
�������
#+1+!� �&
��
�
�� 

���2	����
��
���""�6��"	
���3��
�.5&�
2��'�0�����1�����5���	�������/�

2	�&� �� �
�	���
�� ���
��� ��� �&
� ��&���� ����  ��($� �&
� ���
��� ������


���� &��
�
�

�� �'�@
��� ��� ��� 	�
���	�
�  ���
��� 	�����	��� ��'��	�� �����	��/� E	�&2�0�� ����
����
����	��� �""	�
��$� �&
� ��&


�  �� ��
��  ���	���  ���
�� ��� 5���	��� �����

Page 72



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

2&	�&� 2	���  ���
� �� �	��	"	����� �
�
"	�� ��� 
*	��	��� �
�	�
���� ��� 2
��� ��� �
�
"	�� �"�
�

��	��� ��8���

�� ��&����  ��(	��� ���� �&
� 	��������	��� �"� �&
� &	�&2�0� "��� ��&�
������6��"	
��� 3��
$��&
�E	�&2�0H���""	�
��&��� �����@
��	��� ��� �&
� ���
��� �
�	�	���
�'�@
��� ��� �&
������&

����"�����	�	�������� ���	�	���2	�&	�� �&
��
��	������� �
����
���



���"����&
� ���	��� ���
��������5���	�������$���
�

#+4� ��������������
#+4+!�
�


		��������,���
�$��
�&
��  �	���	���&����

���
"
��
������&
���'��	�H��6""������
�E�'�	����""	�
��2&��
&��� ���
�� �&��� �&
�
� 	�� �� �
?'	�


��� "��� �� �����	�'�	��� ��2����� �&
�  ���	�	��� �"�
�""������
�&�'�	��� 	�����������
�2	�&����	�0��5����"� �&
���� �
�����
�5����
�0$�
�&
� �
�
���"� �����	�'�	���2�'����

�� ����������2	�&� �&
� �
?'	�


�����"� �&
�5���
�0 
�����6""�����	�	�0��"�E�'�	���������� �&
� �
��	�	���&�'�	��� ����
�� ���
���� �&
�
�	

� �"� �� �
�
��
�� !���
��� �  �	���	��$� �&
� �'��
���  �
��	�	��� ����
�� ���
� "���
�""������
�&�'�	���	���&	����
��	����>$��&
����'

���
�'�
�� �	���"��&
��""������
�
&�

��2�'����
���>�"����""������
��
���������>�"�����2������&�

��2�
��&	 �����
2�'��� �
� �����"
��
�� ��� �� &�'�	��� �����	��	��� "��� �������	��� "��
� �&
� &�'�	���
2�	�	��� �	��� 	�� ���������
� 2	�&� �&
� ��'��	�L��  �
��	�	��� 6������	��� ���	�0� ����
5�&


$��&
��	<
������
�'�
�
	*��"��&
� �� ��
���""������
�'�	���	���'��	�
��	���&
�
	�����'����0��
��	����"��&	���
 ���$��
�

#+4+.� ���	����?�����0��
��$���
�&
� �  �	���	��� &��� �

�� �
"
��
�� ��� �&
� ��'��	�H�� )����� ���� 5'�"��
� B��
��
!����


����
�
�2&�����"	�

������&
���&�!���&�������&����&
����	���
��
��	��/�
 ���� ���� ����'���	���� ��'��� �
� ����	�	��
�� ���� �'�
	��
�� "��� �  ������ ��� �&
�
�
�
��
�� 
���
��� ����
� 	"� �'��	�
�  ����	���  
�
	��	��� 2
�
� ��� �
� �����
�$� �&
�
�
�
��
�� 
���
��� 2	��� &��
� ��� 
* ���
� �&
� '�
� �"� ���(�2�0�� "��� �'�"��
� 2��
��
�	� �����2	�&� 
������	����
���������&
��	<	����"��&
����(�2�0���&�'����
��
�	��
��
	�����������
�2	�&�G�4��	�
�������������
��"�������	������0
����
�'�������
�
�
���
 �'�� ��� ����2���
� �"� ��>� "��� ��	
��
� �&���
$� F"� ���(�2�0�� ��
� ���� "
��	��
/�
���	���
� ����'���	���� ��� �	
	�� �&
� �	��&���
� ���
� "��
� �&
� �	�
� 
?'	���
��� ��� ��
��

�"	
��� �'��""� ���
� 2�'��� &��
� ��� �
� �'�
	��
�� "��� �  �����$� �&
� ���
�'��	���
���	���
��0��

�2	����
��
�	��
������&�������
�
�
�����"�' ������	������0
���N���>�
"�����	
��
��&���
�2	���������'�
�"����	����"���0� �� 
��0�
	�&
��2	�&	���&
� �� ��
��
�
�
�� 

��� ��� ��0� ��&
�� 	�� �&
� �	�	�	�0� 2&	�&� 2	��� ����
��� �&
� 
�


��� �"� �&
�

*	��	���	��'
��"��'�"��
�2��
��"����	����"�5���	�����������������
?'
��
��"��'�8
�""�"��
��&	���	�
����&�'�&�	��
'����
����
 �
���&����&	����&


���������
��	"0��'�8
�""�"��
���&
���'���'��	�������$�E�2
�
�/��&	����&


�2	���


��	����
?'	�


����	��
�
� 
��� �"� �'�"��
� 2��
�� ���	���
� �&��'�&� �&
� �'�
	��	��� ���� �  ������ �"�
�  �� �	��
��
��	�������&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
�2&	�&�2	����
�	
 �


��
�� �	������
��0� ���' ��	��� �"� �&
� �2
��	���� ���� �&
� ��&


� 2	��� ������� 2	�&� �5��$� �&	��
����
��
������"��&
�����
�����"��&
����	�&���'��	��2&��&��
��������	�
������
���
���'�� �&
�'�
��"� �&
�
*	��	���
�	��� '
 	�������	��� ����	� ��
��"� "�'���
2
���
/�
2&	�&� 	�� ���� �� 
��
�	���  ����	��� ����	�
���	��� ��� 	�� &��� ��� 	
 �	���	���� ��� �&
�
�'�&��	�0H������'���0��'�0�2&	�&��
���
������'�"��
�2��
�����	���
����0$��
�

6+"� ����->�/���
� �&
�  ����	��� �  �	���	��� �
���
�� ��� �&
�  ���	�	��� �"� �� 
	*
�� �
�	�
��	���

�
�
�� 

��� 	�� � 
�� ��'���0�	�
� ���� 2�'��� �
� �������0� ��� �
�
�� 

��� �����
 ��	�	
�� �5�� ���� �5�� ���� ���
�� 3����� ����� ���	�0� E5�� �
���	��	��� �'�&�

Page 73



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�� 

��$� � �&
� �	����
� �"� ������
�� 	�� �
	���  ��
��
�� ��� �� ��

'�	�0�
��'��
��2	�&	������� 	���	���"�����8����2
��	��������������
���	�
��	���&
�


��	���
56!�
�� ���$�E�2
�
�/��&
� �� ��
���	�
�	�������
����@��
�������&
��'	���' ���
��
�"�������
�/�2&	�&�&������'
�
���"�������"��	�	�	
�������
��	�
�/���������'�&��&
�
 �� ����� 2�'��� �
 �
�
��� �'���	����
� �
�
�� 

��� "��� 2&	�&� �&
�
� 	�� �������
�'  ���� 	�� �&
� :��)$� � ��� ������
� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&	�� �����	��� ���� �
�
�'  ���
��	�� �	��	 �
$�
�
F��	������	�
�
���&����&
��	�
�	���"����'""	�	
����	<
��������

����
��&
� �� ��
��
�'
�
�� �"� �2
��	���� ���� 2�'��� ���� �
�'��� 	�� ��� '����
 ����
� "��
� �"�
�
�
�� 

��� 	


�	��
�0���@��
��� ��� �&
��	����
$� ��&
� �� �����2�'���&��
����
���
��
� 
��	���

����� ��� 
�����	���� 	
 �	���	���� ���� 2�'��� ���� 	
 ���� ���
&	�&2�0���"
�0$��5	��	"	���������	�
���	���&����

���	�
������&
���0�'�/�����
�����
���
��� ������


��� 2	�&� ���0� �  
�����
� ���� ������� 	��� �
�
��
�� "��� ���
��
�  �����$�F�����	�	������&
��
�
�� 
��&������"	�

���&����&
0���
�2	��	���������
 ��
�� ����	�	��� �
?'	�	��� �&
� �'�
	��	��� �"� �
�
��
�� 
���
��� 2	�&	�� ��
� 0
��� ���
�  ��
������&
����
����&�

/�2&	�&�	����"'��&
����

	�

�������&
��	

�0��
�	�
��
�"� �&
� ��&


$� F�� 	�� �&
�
"��
� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
� �
�
�� 
�� 	�� ��

	��
�� ���
	
 �


��	������
�	�
����
���&


�2&	�&�2	����	��	"	�����0�������&�'�	����'  �0$��
�
�&
�
*	��	���	�"�����'��'�
�	���'""	�	
�������'  �����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

�������
�&
� �� �����2	��� ���	�
��������

����""������
�&�'�	�������2	����
��	���
�"����&
�
�
?'	�
���F3� �0

��$� � F�� 	������	�
�
�� �&���������
�� 	�����'���	����
� �����	���
"����&
����
	*
���
�	�
��	����2
��	����.��
����������
��&
���8��� '��"��2�����0�
�&
����	�&���� �����"�56!�
�1��'
����	�������
��"�
��
��	����
��	�
������"��	�	�	
��
���� 	���  ��*	
	�0� ��� ����	�����/� 5&�
2��'�0� ���� �&'��&� 5��
����� 2	�&� �����
���
���������� '��	������� �����
�'�	����
�	���
���������@�'��
0���0� �	���
�
�����
���$� � F�� 	������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
� �� ����� �
 �
�
�����'���	����
��
�
�� 

��� �&���
2	��������	�'�
���� ���	�	�����������
��"����	����
�&�'�	�������2�'���&
� ��'  ����
"��	�	�	
�������
��	�
�� 	���&	�������
	�&��'�	�����2��������	����
�������&
�
"��
�
 ��
��
�K����	
"�����
	��
	����
�����!����	�����#$��F��	���&
�
"��
��
��


��
��
�&���


�
����'  �����&	���  �	���	������������� ����	��� 
�
	��	���	���	�
�2	�&�
��
����'	����
�2	�&	���&
�:��)$��
�
	��	��/�	"������
�/��&�'����
��'�@
�������&
�
��
 �
�	����"���5����6��



��� ����
�'�
� �&
� ���	�	����"��""������
�&�'�	��/�
&	�&2�0� 	
 ���


���2��(�� ���5���	�������/�������

'�	�0� "��	�	�	
�� 	���'�	���
��&�������� ��(/�&���/������

���/��
��
��	������� ��0�"��	�	�	
��	�����������
�2	�&�
�&
���'��	������ �
�� ��	�0$�
�

�

� �
;+"� �
�)�
����������������������
�
���
����
����
;+!� �
�)�3���$������
� �

�&
�
���
��2�� �	��	 ����	�(�������	��
��2	�&��&	���
��


����	������"����2�#�
�

� 6��2	�&���0� ����	����
�	�	����&
��  �	�����&������	�&���"��  
���	"��&
0��	����

�
2	�&� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���,��� �&
� 	
 ��	�	��� �"� ����	�	���$� ������ ���� �
� �2���
��
	��
� 
��	�
� �"� �&
� 

�&��	�
� "��� &
��	��� �&
� �  
��/� 	$
$� 2�	��
��
�
 �
�
����	���/�&
��	������	�?'	�0$�

� �&
��
�	�	���
�0��
��&���
��
���0�2�0��"���A'�	�	����
�	
2��0��� �&	��� ���0$�
�&
���'�����
��

�	�����
��2&
���&
�
�	����
	�	��
� �
���	������
	��  �	���	���

Page 74



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�"� ��	�0������

���
��&��"� �&
� �'�
���"� ���
�'�
���� �&
� �	��	 �
���"����'����
@'��	�
$�E�2
�
���&
	�����
�	������
�	
2��&
�2�0��&
��'�&��	�	
���
��&��
�	�	���/�
���&
�� �&��� ��� 
�(
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �&
�  ����	��� 	��'
�� �&

�
��
�/� ���&�'�&�
�&
0�2	��� 	��
�"
�
�2&
�
� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�����'��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
 
��
��
$��&
�
"��
��&
0���
�����
��
��2	�&��&
��
���	�0��"��&
��
�	�	��/�����	���
 ����	��� 

�	��$� 6� �&���
��
� �0� 2�0� �"� A'�	�	��� �
�	
2� 
'��� �
� 
��
� �1�
 ��
 ��0������1� 	����0�
�
������� ���
�� �&��� �&�

�
���&���"�
�� �&
����'���� ���

�(
��&
����	
�"	��������
$�

�
G��&� �"� �&
�
� �	�(�� �

�� ��� �
� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� �	�(� �"� ����  ���

�	��� ���
�
�
�
	�
� �&
� �  �	���	��$� F�� �&	�� ��
���	�� �&
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�&�� �"� �  
��� ���	����
���8�
�
�
	���	���"����  �	���	���"���2&	�&�����������������
��2���
�$�
�

� �
;+.� ,������
$����
� �

6��	��
� �� �	�
�� �&
� �	�&�� ��� �
� 
��� "���  �	���
� ���� "�
	�0� �	"
� ���� )	���� ���������
6��	��
� �� ����2�� "��� �&
�  
��
"'�� 
�@�0

��� �"�  ���
��	���$� � �&
�
� &��
� ��� �
�
������
�����	�����&
��	�&�������"�

��
���"���&
��������&
����
��0��
�
�� 

����"�
�&
���'��0� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
�����"� �&
���

'�	�0$)	�������������6��	��
��� �
?'	�
�� �&���
�&
��
�	�
���"������2�
���
'����
�������
�����	�����&
�	
 ��������
�	�
���$��&	��
�
�	����	���&����

����(
��	��������'���	�����	�	�������&
�����
��
��


����	��$�

� �
;+1� �@���
�
���
� �

�&
�����
����"� ����	��� ��2� 	�� ��� �
�'���
� �&
�'�
��"� ����� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
�����"� �&
�
 '��	����� ����
/����&
���&����&��
��"���0� ���	�'�������' $�4?'��	�0�2	����
���
��"���
�'
�
���"�K�
�
���������	�
���	���H��&����

������
�2
	�&
��	�������	�����

	��

�



�
��H�
	����'��
���
��	�����.�1��"��&
���2��������'���0������	���6����+��$�

� �
=+"� 2
����
���/���
���
����
� �

�&
�
� ��
� �	(
�0� "	����	��� 	
 �	���	���� 	"� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���� ,� ��� 	
 ��	�	��� �"�
����	�	���� 	�� �&���
��
�� �0� ��  ����	��� �  
��� ��� @'�	�	��� �
�	
2$� �&
� ������ �"�
�
"
��	�����0��
�	�	���2	����
�

���0��&
��'�&��	�0�����2	������0��
 
��
�������&
�
����
� ���� ���'�
� �"� �&
�  �� ����$� 3����� "	����	��� ����	�
���	���� ��
� �� ���
� �"�
�
	��� ��(
�� 	���� ����'���2&
���
�
�
	�	��� �&	��  ����	��� �  �	���	��� ;� 	���"��� ���
�&
0���
�
��
�	��� ��� �&
��  �	���	��$��&
�2
	�&���	�
�� ��� �&	�� 	��'
� 	����
���
�� "���
�&
��
�	�	���
�(
�$�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
� �

Page 75



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�>����
����������0�����/���9�����
�����
����	�����������������
6  �	���	�����

������
"
�
��
��'
�
�#�

��,�����,�-��
3����4�����"�5���	��������8��'��	�
��  �	���	���.���
��/���0�'����������
1�"����&
�

�
��	����"�����2
��	����.���""������
1/���&����&���/����� ��(	�����
������
�����
��
��&���� ��0	���"	
���"���
*	��	�����&���/������

���/��	����
���

������	�"��
���� 
��
� ��
�.�

��
���
���	 �	��1$�

�
���
��"�����	�
���	����"��&�

��
���#�

����5
 �

�
�������

�
����	�
���	����"��&�

��
��������	
���'���0#�

6�	����5���
�
�����	���4�����	���.������������1�
6�	���$5���
%5&�� �&	�
$���$'(��

�
!� /��������%���������A
������
����������	�����
�����������������
����	���&����	���������


������
%�����������	��%���
�
�$�����
��
�������&�
�����
�$��������	������
������
������
�����������������	
�
��������@��������	���
�����
����������	�������
��%
�������BC�

�&
���&


�2	����
�	�
������
2��2
��	����	���'�	������""������
�&�'�	��$����
�&
��
2	�&����
2���&����&���/��
�	���
��""������ ��(	�����
��.��� ��""/� 	�(�' 1�2&	�&�2	���
�
�'�
�������

�� ��(	����
�
"	�	������ 
�
���	�����"
�0$��&
���&


�	���'�
����
����
���
���"��

	����'����� 
��� ��
/��
�
��	����"��� ���/������

���������� ��0�
��
��2&	�&���
��
�
"	�	�������&
����	����

�	�	
���"��&
��	����
$�
�&
���&


� �� ��
������
�����
��
���
2��&	�
����'�'
������
?'	�
���&
�2��(�����
�
�'��
���(
��	�����������
�2	�&���4'�� 
�������
��
��5 
�	
���	�
��
������&
�
�'�
	��	����"���&��	����
����


��� ����2&	�&�2	���
��'�
����	�"�����0� ���
��	����"�
 ���
��
��� 
�	
�$�

�
.� /��������A������
�	���������������
%�BC�

�&
����	�
��
�
"	��� ���	�
���0��&	����&


��������0��
��
�	�
�
���'
����	���
 ��*	
	�0�����&
���&���������	����
������&
�
���
������&
���	�
���'��
���0�'��
��
����	�
���	���2&	�&�2�'��� ���	�
������&
��
�
"	����'��	�
��	���&
����2
�����?'
��	���
�$��

�
1� /������������������
%
���A��������
����������������
����������	������������
�����	�

��������
������������������	�%��������������%��
����������
�����
�������������$�BC��

B���"����.����1�����	
���'����
�����
��
���
2��.7�:1� �
�
��
,���
��
��'��
0���"�
�2�� ������
�2

���&
������!���&���������A'�
�����$��5	*��	�	���2
�
�����	
���'�����
���&� ����$���&
�
�*	
'
���'�������������2�����
������&
���'�������������2���
�	*/�	��	���	�����K�
���H� � '���	��$�4����2
�
�"�'���	�����&� ����/������

�	���	��
���"	�

�$�
!	�	���	���2	���
���	��"
��	����������  	���7�:�"��
��&
��	�
$����
 
����	���2	����
�
�

�
��	���&
�"��
��"�����
������
�&	�
����'�'
/�	��	���
��	���&
���'�&�
��������
���"�
�&
��	�
�����
����������$���&
��

��
��5	�
������	��	���
���
�
��	����"��������2	�&�
�������@'����'��	�
��&
��	�
���'����0$��:���'	����
�
�� 

���	�� �� ��
���
�2

��
�&
��2�� ����$�
F�����
�����
�	���	���&
�"���'����
�����
����	����"�7�:�����&
��	�
/�	��2	����
�

Page 76



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
����0����
����
��������	�����0
 ��&
�	��
���
�����������
����
��&
�7�:�

	�	���	�����
��2&
�
��&
�&	�
����'����	�� �� ��
����������'����������������
�$��F��	��
�
��


��
���&���������	�	���	��	
 ��
������
?'	�
��
��	����"���&��	����
����


���
 ���$�
�&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���2	��������
��
��	

���������&
�
�	��
����
��"��&
�
 � '���	�����"���
�����
��
���
2��������"���'����
�����
����	�������'��2	�&	���&
	��
���'��������
/� ���	�
���&����&
�����	�	��������	�"��
��	�
���
��	�
��	���&
��
� ���
�
"��
�6�	����5���
����6���
2�7	��	������
������5
 �

�
����
������&
�������0�
����
��������&
�
�"�
��	
 �


��
�$�
�
����
�
����

�$� :���
�
�� 

��/��

��	�	�������	�
���
�����
� ���
�'�
���&������


��
�
'��	����4'�� 
�������
��
��5 
�	
��.4�51�!	�	���	���3	�
��
�2	�&��
� 
������
��
�����
��
���
2���&����

������	�
�������'�
	��
������&
������� ����	���
�'�&��	�0�"����&
� �� ��
��2��(� �	�������&
���


��


����"�2��(������&
�
�	�
$�B��(��&�����
�����	
���'�����	���0�	�����������
�2	�&��&
������
��4�5�
!	�	���	���3	�
��
$�
�����������������������������
����	�$���������������*��&������������
��������������
���

�$� B��(��&�����
�����	
���'�����	���0�	�����������
�2	�&��&
�7�
�����
��
��:
2��
����G���6��	�	�0�5'��
0���0�B���"��������G�2
�����
��A'�
�����$�
�����������������������������
����	�$���������������*��&������������
��������������
���

�$� 6�&��	����
����


��� �����&�����
��'�
	��
����������  ���
���0��&
�������
 ����	����'�&��	�0� �	�������&
����' ��	����"��&
��
�
�� 

��$���&
� �����&����
	���'�
#�
�1��
���	 �	�������
���'��	����"��&
�"
��'�
������
�
����
�=�

� �1�4�����	������
���������������	��������	�
��&���
�0�	�"�'
��
�
����


��=�
� �1�6	
��������@
��	�
���"�
����


��=�
� �1�6  �� �	��
�
����


���� �	����"�����&	
�	����	
��������@
��	�
�=�
� 
1���
���	 �	����"���
����


������	���=�
� "1���
 ����	����"���2��(����&
�'�
�.	���'�	�������0
��� ��@
����
�	��
�/����

���'���2��(� ���������&
�

�����0�2&	�&��&
� ����2	����
�����
��"��2����
���'���01=�

� �1��
�����
���
� ���	��
�"���	
 �


����	����"��&
� ���=��
&1�!��	���	��������


�	��,����	��
��	
��

��'�
����	��
�
���0�
��	���	��$�
�&
� �����&�����
�����	
���'������  ���
�/�'��
�����&
�2	�
��  ���
��	��
2�	�	����0��&
������� ����	����'�&��	�0/�"����&
��	"
�	

��"��&
��
�
�� 

��$�
��������������������	���������	�����$�
�����������������%��
���

����������
�����
�$�$���������������*�������������*��+�

�
��$�� G��(���'����
�

�
�
����������	������	�	
�� �
����������%����������
�������
:��)�

�
�����������$��������%������
�
����
E5�#�E�'�	���	��I	����
��2	�&��
�
�� 

���G�'����	
��
�5��;���

'�	�0�E'���������

'�	�0���'��
���

Page 77



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�5��;���'���0�	�
�����7�

��G
���
�5��;�5'���	����
��
�	��������
�
�� 

�����	��	 �
��
�5+�;�F�"�����'��'�
������	�'�	����
�5���;��0 
�����6""�����	�	�0��"�E�'�	���
�5���;�4��	���

�����:
�2��(��
�5���;�5'���	����
�B��
��!����


���

�
�>��-�3���
�D��-
��/���0��>3�����
�0 
�����6""�����	�	�0��"�E�'�	���
5'���	����
��
�	���.������1�

�
��$�������6��	�	�����F�"��
��	���
�
I	
2��
��	������	�
#��
�

3	����"�G��(���'����� 
���.�&	��!-5���
���
 �
�
��"��������
 ����/��'����
������	���'�
�	�

��
�����	�	���
*

 ��������"	�
��	���	�"��
��	��1�

���	�
��!

�
��.����"��	��E���
�1��8������!$���	�
�

3�����!

�
���8�������	
�G��(
��

6  
��	�
�8�6��4:�FO���8�����	�	����

Page 78



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�


����0/E�!�
�
�����������
�
��
�0
�0����0/�/��5�8�
�
���$� �
��	����"��&
�4*�
�����6  
�����
�����3������ 	���.&
�
	��"�
������
��P�&
��
�
��
��


���
��P1��&�����
��'�
	��
����������  ���
��	��2�	�	����0��&
������� ����	����'�&��	�0�
�
"��
���0��
�
�� 

����
�	��������&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'������  ���
�$�

�
�
����#���&
��  �	���	���	������'��	�
��  �	���	���'��
���&
� ���	�	�����"�6��	��
����"��&
�
�
�
�� 

���!����


�������
�'�
����
�������������� ���	�'�����&��
��

��
�'�
	��
��2	�&��
� 
�������&
�
���
����
�
��
��	���&	�� 
�
	��	��$�

�
�$� 6  �	���	���"����  �������"��
�
��
��
���
����&�����
�
��
�����&
������� ����	����'�&��	�0�

�
"��
��&
�
* 	���	����"���
�0
���"��
��&
����
��"��&	�� 
�
	��	��$�
�

�
����#��&	������	�	���	���
?'	�
������
�	
 ��
���0�5
��	���+���"��&
���2������
��'���0������	���6��/��++�$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
�� 

���&
�
�0� 
�
	��
���&�����
�	���
"��
��&
�
* 	���	����"��2��0
����"��
�

�&
����
��"��  �������"��&
�������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
��  ���
�$�
�

�
����#���&	������	�	���	���
?'	�
������
�	
 ��
���0�5
��	���+���"��&
���2������
��'���0������	���6��/��++�$�

�
�$� �&
�"����2	���	�"��
��	����&�����
��'�
	��
������&
������� ����	����'�&��	�0�����'��
���0�

2	�&��&
�"	�����'�
	��	����"��
�
��
��
���
��#�
�

�&
��
�
����"��&
��	�
�
�&
����	���
��"��&
��	�
�
�&
�"	�	�&
��"������
�
���
�
�
����#�����
��'�
��&
��
�
�� 

���	���"�����  �� �	��
���������$�

�
�$� :��������'��	������,����

��	�	���2��(��&������


��
��'��	�
��"��&
�"����2	���&�'��#�

!����0����)�	��0���#���8���#��/�5��'���0���#���8���#��$�:��2��(���&������(
� ���
����
5'���0���������(�&��	��0�$��

�
�
����#���� ���
����&
�&
���&�����2
���
	����"��
�	�
����	���&
���
�$�

�
���$� :���'��	����&������(
� ���
�����	�
�	���'�	����'�	�����
�����
��"��&
��	�
$��
�

�
����#���� ���
����&
��

�	�0��"��&
���
������ ���
����&
�&
���&�����2
���
	����"�������
�
�	�
���$�

�
�$� B��(��&�����
�����	
���'�����	���0�	�����������
�2	�&��&
�7�
�����
��
��:
2������G���

6��	�	�0�5'��
0���0�B���"��������G�2
�����
��A'�
�����$�
�

�
����#����
��'�
��&
� ���
��	����"���
�����
��
���
2��/���4'�� 
�������
��
��5 
�	
��

Page 79



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
���0/�/��5�8��,
����F>/���
����G
-�H�2�����,��0�G�-��3������33������
�
�$�� ��	������������'��	������,����

��	�	������	�	�	
�����'��	�������	�
����'���
����


���

����


����
��	�	���&�2��&
��
�
�� 
��2	����
�'�
��'���"��
�� �
��	����""��&
��	�
��&����
�
��'�
	��
������&
������� ����	����'�&��	�0�"����  ������	��2�	�	��$�6�0�

�&����
�����	�
��2	�&	����0��  ���
������


����&�����
�	
 �


��
������	�
$��

�
�
����#���� ���
����&
��

�	�0��"��&
���
�������&
�&
���&�����2
���
	����"�������
�
�	�
���$�

�
��+$� :���
�
�� 

����  ���
���0��&	�� 
�
	��	����&������


��
�'��	���&
��  �	����/����

�&
	����
��������'��
������	���	��
/�&����
�'�
���&
�	
 �


����	����"��� �����


��"�
���&�
����	����2��(�	�����������
�2	�&���2�	��
����&


��"�	��
��	���	���.B5F1$��&	��
2�	��
����&


��&�����
��  ���
��	��2�	�	����0��&
������	���6'�&��	�0� �	�������&
�
��


��


����"�2��(�$��

�
�
����#��&
��	�
�	��(��2�����&�������&�
����	����	��
�
��$�

�
��$� :���'	����
�
�� 

����&������


��
�'��	���
��	����"�����
*�
�����
��
�	���/�	���'�	���

&�����'�"��	��/�&��
��

��"	�����'�
	��
����������  ���
���0��&
�3����������	���
6'�&��	�0$���&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'��	�����������
�2	�&��&
��  �������
��	��$�

�
�
����#�����
��'�
��&����&
�
*�
������  
�����
��"��&
��
�
�� 

���	�����	�"�����0$�

�
��$� :���
�
�� 

��/��

��	�	�������	�
���
�����
� ���
�'�
���&������


��
�'��	����

4'�� 
�������
��
��5 
�	
��.4�51�!	�	���	���3	�
��
�2	�&��
� 
��������
�����
��
��
�
2���&����

������	�
�������'�
	��
������&
������� ����	����'�&��	�0�"����&
� �� ��
��
2��(� �	�������&
���


��


����"�2��(������&
��	�
$�B��(��&�����
�����	
���'�����	���0�
	�����������
�2	�&��&
������
��4�5�!	�	���	���3	�
��
$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
� ���
��	����"���
�����
��
���
2��/���4'�� 
�������
��
��5 
�	
��

�
��$� :���
�
�� 

����&������(
� ���
�'��	������&


��"�"�'�����	���
/������'�"��
�2��
��

���	���
�&����

���'�
	��
����/������  ���
���0��&
�3����������	���6'�&��	�0$���&
�
�  ���
����&


��&�����
���
 �
�
���
"��
��&
��
�
�� 

���	�����' 	
�$�

�
�
����#�����
��'�
����	�"�����0����	���
��"��&
��	�
�����������	��"����	��$�

��$�� :���
�
�� 

����&������(
� ���
�'��	���
��	����"��&
��
�	�������������'��	����"���0��
2�
�����/�"���2�0�/����
��
�����
�&
��2	�&��
��	����"��&
��	� ������"�&	�&2�0��'�"��
�2��
��
&��
� �

�� �'�
	��
�� ��/� ���� �  ���
�� �0� �&
� 3����� �����	��� 6'�&��	�0$�� �&
� ���

��
�
��	����&�����
�"'��0�	
 �


��
���
"��
��&
�'�
�&
�
�0��  ���
��	����


��
������&
�
�'	��	��.�1����' 	
�$�

�
����#�����
��'�
������	�"�����0����
�������&
��	�
$�
�

��$�� :���
�
�� 

����&������(
� ���
/�	���'�	�����0�2��(���"��

��	�	��/�'��	����������'��	���
!
�&���5���


���&����

���'�
	��
����/������  ���
��	��2�	�	����0/��&
������� ����	���

Page 80



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�'�&��	�0$��&
��  ���
��5���


����&�����
���&
�
������&��'�&�'���&
�������'��	���
 
�	��$��&
�5���


����&���� ���	�
�"��#�

�����������&
� ��(	����"��
&	��
���"��	�
�� 
���	�
�������	�	������

��������������	�������'�����	����"� ���������
��
�	�����

����������������
��"� ���������
��
�	����'�
��	��������'��	����&
��
�
�� 

����

���������� �&
� 
�
��	��� ����
�	��
����
� �"� �
�'�	�0� &����	��� 	���'�	��� �
�����	�
� �	� ��0�� ����
"��	�	�	
��"��� '��	���	
2	��/�2&
�
��  �� �	��
��

����������2&

��2��&	���"��	�	�	
���

����������

��'�
��������������&
�

	��	����"��'��������	����'�	���������'��	����

������������ ��&


� "��� �
�0��	��,�	� ��	��� �"�2���
� �
�'��	��� "��
� �

��	�	��� ���� ������'��	���
2��(��

�
����#��������	������
��	���	���&
��'���'��	�����
��������� ���
����&
��

�	�	
���"��&
�
��
�$�

�
���0/�/��5�8��,
����F>/���
����G
-�0>�/����,��������>��/��'��/������
�,�����>�
�/����2��,��0�G�-��3����
�
���$� 6�&��	����
����


��� �����&�����
��'�
	��
����������  ���
���0��&
������� ����	���

�'�&��	�0� �	�������&
����' ��	����"��&
��
�
�� 

��$���&
� �����&����	���'�
#�
�1��
���	 �	�������
���'��	����"��&
�"
��'�
������
�
����
�=�

� �1�4�����	������
���������������	��������	�
��&���
�0�	�"�'
��
�
����


��=�
� �1�6	
��������@
��	�
���"�
����


��=�
� �1�6  �� �	��
�
����


���� �	����"�����&	
�	����	
��������@
��	�
�=�
� 
1���
���	 �	����"���
����


������	���=�
� "1���
 ����	����"���2��(����&
�'�
�.	���'�	�������0
��� ��@
����
�	��
�/�������'���2��(�

 ���������&
�

�����0�2&	�&��&
� ����2	����
�����
��"��2�������'���01=�
� �1��
�����
���
� ���	��
�"���	
 �


����	����"��&
� ���=��

&1�!��	���	��������


�	��,����	��
��	
��

��'�
����	��
�
���0�
��	���	��$�
�&
� �����&�����
�����	
���'������  ���
�������
��	�
��"����&
��	"
�	

��"��&
�
�
�
�� 

��$�

�
�
����#����� ���
���"
��'�
���"��
����	�
�����'�
�����
����	���	
 ������
�	���'�	���
��
�����
��
���
2�������������2��$�

�
���0/�/��5�8��,
��
�����-�G
���2����,��-/2��/3���2��,��0�G�-��3����
�
���$� :��2	�&�����	����&
� ���	�	�����"��&
���2��������'���0������	���.7
�
�����
�
	��
��

�
�
�� 

��1����
���++��.�����0����
���
��(	�������
8
����	����&������
��2	�&����
2	�&�'��
��	"	���	��1/��&
�"����2	����
�
�� 

����&���������
�'��
���(
������&
� �����
�'���'��
���0��&
���'
���'����0���� �����'
�
�������8����
��4��
�
	�
������&
���&�

Page 81



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;����5
 �

�
������� �
��� ��
���
�
�� 

���3����4�����"�
5���	�������/�������
�/�5&�
2��'�0��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����
�������2	�&�'��
* �
��� ����	��� 
�
	��	���"	�����
	�������	�
��"��
��&
�3�����
�����	���6'�&��	�0#8�

�
8� 
*�
��	�������&
��2
��	���
8� "�

������	����'	��	���2	�&	���&
��'��	���
��"��&
��2
��	���

�
�
����#�����
����
��&
�3����������	���6'�&��	�0�������������&
��
�
�� 

����������
��"
�'�����&
��&�����
�������	�'����

�	�	
���"��&
���
�/��������
��'�
��&�����
?'��
�
 �	���
�� 
��� ��
�	���
��	�
��2	�&	���&
��'��	���
��"��&
��'	��	��$�

�

Page 82



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
��������
�������

� �

�

�
�
�� 

���!����


����
 ����
�
�
� ���	��
��""	�
�#��	
����
���


�	�#��	
$���
��%�&�� �&	�
$���$'(����
�#����������������)�*#������������+�
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������,�����,�-��

�
���
����

�
.
��	�������
�

�����������'��	�
��  �	���	���"����
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

������	���'�
�

�����"����
���
�

�
���
��������/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3�������1�'�
��0&�
4��'�3�0&�� �&	�
��
�


���
������)�
��&
��1�

��50&�� �&	�
6�/���
�

������		
�����7��
���3
����� ���
��� ����	���
�%�&�� �&	�
$���$'(�

�
��
����	���������8��������

�
�
9����4���� 3�	�&�$�:����	�&����
�
��
�$��0&�� �&	�
���'��	�������+��+$������)����
"
�
��
� '� ��
�����3$�;��"'��&
���� 	
��
�3��
�
��
$�

�
�
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 83



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

������ �!��"#����!� $���%&"'������!�

� �
� �&	�� �  �	���	��� 4��� �
"
��
�� ��� �&
� ��� 0
 �

�
�� �����


�	��� �"� �&
��
������

�����	�����

	��

����
����
��&
��  �	����� ����
����	�
���&
����
������� ���	�
�
"'��&
�� 	�"��
��	��� �
���	��� ��� ���	���
$� � �&
� ��
��� &��� �'�
	��
�� �� �
�	�
��
	��	���	�
� ��3�'�� ����������&	�&4�3�� ����"����� ��
��	���"'�'�
���'�����'�$� ��&
�

�	���&���
�� �� ��
��	���'�
#�
�

�� ��	���
���������;2��	�
��"��&
��	�
���4� �� ��
������
��� '��	����� ����
�
����=����
����
�"'�'�
�������	�(�� �	����
�

�� /���
���
�'����"� '��	��� 
��� ��
�
�

�� >�
��
�� �	�����
� �
�4

��  �� ��
�� �4
��	���� ���� 
*	��	��� �4
��	���� ���
1	�&�������:�
�'
��

�

�� /����"����&
� �� ��
����'�����'������
��	"�
���&��'�&��&
���������



���
( ������������������)
*������+�
)��� �����
�� 
�����
�
������ ��
�������
�������������������	����"&,��)��������������������
�
���
�����
�)���
��
��-�
�������+������������+	����������������������)�./���

�
?�����	�	����&
�"����4	�������


���&����

�� ���	�
���3��&
���
����������
����&
�
 ����	��� ��

	��

@�� ����
���� �
����	��� ���	���
=� �
���	�
�� �&
� &	�&4�3�
 �� ������ ���� �'

��	�
�� �&
� ��

'�	�3� ����'����	��� '��
���(
�� ��� �� � 
�	���



�	����"��&
����	�&���'��	�#���
�
���
��)��

)������������ �����������	
��������
���������
��� ��������
���������������
���� 
�
�����
������ ����� ���� ���� �
������ ����� 
�� ���������� ���� ���������� ����� ����
�������������������
�������������������������������������
����������������������
����
�������
������
����������� !���"�
��������
��	
������������������
�


�������
�����

�������������������
��������������#
�������$�������������������������������
�	
������� ����
�


�������������������
�����������������
�������
�����������
��
����� ������� %�&�� ��������� �������
���� 
�
��� ��������� �
� ��
��� �������� ��������
������������
�
�������
���������������'���
����
��
�������������������������������
������������������������
����������
������� �������
�����
��%(&���
��������
����
��� 
�
������ ����� ��
�� �
���
�� �
� �������� ���� ������ ��� �� ��
�� ����������� ����� 
��
�������� ���
� ���� �	������� ������ ��� ���� ������ �
� ���� ����� 
�� ���� �����

����� �������
�������������
������
�����
�
����
������������������
��
���
���
�������������������
������������
��� ��������	
������
����
���� ���%))�������
����*)+����������������
���������	�����������
�����
������������,��������
���������������������������
����
�
��� ��� �� ������ 
�� �
����� ������������ ������ ��������� ����������� -"./"0�
����������
���
���
���������
��
��������������������������
����
������
���������
��
��� �������
��� � ���� ������������ ��� ������ ������������� � ���� 
������� ��������
���
���������� ���� 
������ �
������� ������
���� ���� �
���� ������� ����� ���� ���������

�


����� ���� ���������
��� ���� ����� 
������� ��

����� 
�
������ 
��������� ��� ����
��������
�

Page 84



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�		
�����������������	��A�4�����50��)���������2��
��!����
�6�&������"	�

��
�&���"��
���"������	�(��������	���
� 
�� 
��	�
��&
� �	��	 ����"��&
��
�
�� 

���	��
�
�&�	����3� ���
 ����
� �'�� ���
�� �&
� ����
��� "��
� ��B��
���  �� 
��	
�� 4&	�&�
�'��
���3��'""
�� "��
� "����	��� 	�� �&
	������
��$� ����"	�
�� �&��� �&	�� 	��'
�4�'����
�
�
����
������� �
�'����"� �&
��
�
�� 

��=��������4��
�� "���	������ �&
��	�
�4�'����
�

����
�������&	��"��4���'�
�4�'����������
��
*	��$���&
��'��
��=��'��	�
=� �� �����
	������	��&���
��'�"��
�4��
������&
�4��
���'��
�����&
�����&�4
����"��&
��	�
$���&	��
4�'����
����
�	������������
��
���
����������
�����
*�

�	����&���4&	�&��'��
���3�
�
��
���&
��	�
$�
�
�����������

)������������ ���
����������
���������
���

����
������� �������� ���
�������
��������������� ����������� �
������������
�������

����� -*1����������� ��������
��
*20�� ������
������������
�������������������
���
������

����
����
�������� �����
�������� ���
������������������������������������ ����
�������
������
��������������
����	���
����������������
������
�������
�����������
�� !���"�
���������3���������
�������� ���
��� ���� �������� ���� �
������� �������� �� ������� 
�� ������
���� �
����

������ �
������
�����������

����
�������������������	�������
�

����������� ����

�


���� �������������� ������� ����� �� ������� �	
����� 
�� 

��� �
���� ��
���� ����


��������������������������������
����������������
������������������������������������
����� ���� 
������� ���
��� ���� ��
��� 
�� 
�


���� ���������� ���� ����������� � ����
�������
�� ��� ������� 
�� ���������� ��� ��
��� 
�� ���� �������� ���
��� 
���� 
�
������
�
��� �
���� �
� ���
���� ���� ����������� 
�4����
��� ��
�� ������
���� ��� ���� ���������
���������������
�
�		
��������������!

�
�����
����	�
���&����&	�� �� �����	������'��	�
��  �	���	���
���3����� �&��� �&
� ��3�'�� 5	���'�	����'
�
������ �����	����"��4
��	���=� ����� ��3�'�=�
���� �&
� �
�'��� ���� �����	��� �"� � 
�� � ��
6� 4	��� �
� �
�
�
	�
�� ��� �&
� �
�
��
��

���
�������
$���&
�	��	���	�
���3�'��	��"���	��'�����	�
� '� ��
������

�������
�&�4�
�&
� �	�
� ��'��� ���	�"�����	�3� ����

����
� ' � ��� ��� �4
��	���� ���� �&
� �
C'	�
��
�
�'����"�� 
��� ��
$���&
���3�'��	���&
�
"��
������ 
��"����
���
������
�	�	����
������� �
� �
C'
��
�� ��� 	�� 4	��� ���� �
��

� ��� �  ���
��  ���� ���� 	��  '�
�3�
	��	���	�
$� �2	�&� �
������ ��� ��� 
C'	  
��  ��3� ��
�� 	"� 	��	���
�� 	�� �&
�  ���
�  ����
"'��	���"����&	�������
� ���	�
���3��?/$�
�

0
)�+����

)������������������������������
������
��������������������
����������������
�
�����
�� �����(!&�����������$�
��������� ������
���������������� ����� �����
����
��
�����������
���������������������
��������������������
�����
�


���������

�������,��
���

���������

�����������
��������
������ ���� ����������������
���
��������
��
����
������� �
�����
��� 
�� ���� �(!&�� ���
���� �� �����
�� %)5� ����������� � ����
�����

����� ����� �
��������� 6
�������� ,�������������� 7���� �
����� ��� �	����� 
��
8 !)�)))� ������ ����� ��� ����������� �
� 
��� �
�� ���� �
��������
�� 
�� ���� �
�����
�����
������
�������
�����
������������ �
�� ����
�


���������

������ ����������������

�
������
����������������������������������
����������� &�������������
�����
�����
����  &� ������ ����� �
�����
��� �������� ���������� ���� ��������
�� 
�� ��������� ������
�������������
������������
������������������
�������
�����
������������������

����
��

�� �����������������������
��������� ����������������$�������
�����
���������� �
����
�
������
������������������������
�����9#:����,�����������������������
���������������������
���� �
�����
��� ���
� ������������ �� ������� �
��� �
� ������ �����

����� 
�� ���� �
����

Page 85



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�����
��6�
���9
���������������� ���� ������� ��
�����
��9
���
���3��� �
� ����������
����������9
������������
��������������4����
������
�������

������
������
���

�������
�������������,������
��
����
���������������

������
��������������
�����
���������
������

�����������
�
����
��$����
����
�
�����������
����������������������������������
������*)�
��
������� ���� 

����
����� 
�� ���������� ���������� 
�� ����� ����� ���� 
������ �
������ 
��
 !��� "�
�������� � ���� ��

����
����� 
�� ���� *)�
�� ����� ���� ������
�� 
�� �������
���$������������������
�����
�����������
������������
�������������

������������

��������� ��

��� �
� %&��� "�
������� �
��������� ;������� �
�� ������ 
����� �
�$�� �
�
�
��������� �
� ��������� �������� �
����� 
�� ���� �(!&� ����� ��� �������� ���
���� ����
�����
��%)5��������������
�
���0
)�+���#��&
�������&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3���
�������'  �����&
��'��
��
��D�	"�	��@�
�"� �����"��� �&
�������'��	����"�����
 ������'�����'�� 	�� ���
��"� �&
�
*	��	���
	�	8
��'�����'��B'���	������:���,:��&�
�����=����4
���
��"��&
�� 	�	����&����&	��	������
�
�
���������&
��
�
�� 

���&
�
�3� �� ��
�$��
�
2&	���� �&
�
���
���

� 	��'
��4	�&� �&
��'��
��� ��3�'����� �&
�:������� �&	�� �����	��=�
4
�&��
�4��(
��4	�&��&
��  �	����� ������

��� ��(��
��"� 	
 ���


���

��'�
��
"��� �&
� :���� 4&	�&� ��
� �
�
����� ��� 
	�	���
� ���	���� ��� 	���
��
� 	�� �
&	��
�

��


��������&
�1�����"��2�3�B'���	��$�2
����

��&����
 ���	����&
�
*	��	���
	�	�
��'�����'��4	�&�����
 ������'�����'��4�'����""
�����	
 ���


�������&
���������
�"� ���""	����� �&	�� �����	��=��'�� 	�� 	�������
�
����3�����	
 ���


������� �&	�� B'���	���
&��
� ���� �

�� 	�
��	"	
�� 	�� ��3�0&�� �&	�
���'��	�� /����� ����� ���� ������ ��� �&
�
.
��	��������'��	�����	�&�����$��&
�	��	���	�
���'�����'��B'���	�����3�'�� ���	�
��
4�'���  ��
��	���3� D'����(@� "'��&
��  &��
�� �"� �
�
�� 

��� ��� ����� �4�
�� �3� �&
�
�  �	����� ���� �&
�
"��
� 4
� ��(
� �&
� �	
4� �&��� �&
� ������'��	��� �"� �&	�� B'���	���
�&�'����
����
�
�� 

�������E��&
��'��
��	����&����&	���&�'����
�"'��
���3��?/����
��3� ��&
�� �����	�'�	���� ���  ���	�
� ������ 
�&���


���� 	�� �&
�
"��
� 	��  �� �	��
�
����'�	����'�&�"'�����&	��4�3���'��� ��
��	���3��
��



��'���4"'�$��
�
;��4	�&�����	����&
�����
�4
�����'  ���� �&
����	����"�������'��	�������'�����'��
��� �&
� �'��
��
�� �����	��� ���� ��� �&
� ������ �"� ������'��	��� �&	�� ��
�  ������3�
'��	���
� '��
�� �&
� �'��
��� ��&


� �� ��
��4
� �'��
��
�� ��� �&
� �  �	����� �&���
�&
3� ��'��� ����	�
�� 
*�
��	��� �&
	�� �'��
��� �	�
� ���  ���	�
� �� 
��
� D��
 �
�
@�
�
�
�� 

��� 	���� ����	����&
���'�����'�� B'���	������ ���	�
����
�������&
�4	�
��
�	�
$�1�4
�
��	��	��'��
���������
��&����&
��
�
�� 
��&����&��
��������� '��'
��&	��
�'��
��	��� ��� �&	�� �	

=� ��� �&
3� &��
� �� ��&


� �
��


��
�� "��� �  ������ �3�
�""	�
��� 4&	�&� '�	�	�
�� ��� 
*	��	��� ���
��� 4	�&	�� �&
	�� �������$� ?"� �&
� �'��
���
�  �	���	���	���  ���
�=�4
�4	����
����(	���"����&
��  �	�������� �
�
�������&


����
�
�
��
�� 
���
��� 4&	�&� ��
�� ����4� ���
��� �
�4

�� ��3� "'�'�
�  &��
�� �"�
�
�
�� 

��� ��� �&
	�� ����� ��� "��	�	���
� �� "'�'�
� ����
��	��� ��� �&
� 1�����"�� 
����
�
"��
� �� ��'�����'�� B'���	��� ��� �&
� B'���	��� 4	�&� �&
� :��&�
� ����$� :�� �&	�� �	

=�
4	�&�'�� �
B'�	�
�4
���(
����	
4��&���	��4�'����
�'��
�	����
���� 
�
	����3�"'��&
��
 &��
���"��
�
�� 

�����
����������
��&
��'��
����  �	���	���'��
������	�
���	���
4&	�&�'�	�	�
� �&
�1�����"��2�3,:���� B'���	��� "������
��� 5�'
� ��� "'��&
�� 	��
��	"	
��
'�
��"� �&
� B'���	������� �&
� ��
��	��� ��� 	
 ����&	�&4�3���"
�36�����&
��
�4
���
�
"	�
�	���'���	
4��&����&
��'��
��
����'�����'���&�'����
��	
4
��������
�
�� 

���
����$���

Page 86



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�		
���� ���������� ?�� �
� ���
� ���1	�&4�3� ��


���� �&
���
���&��� ���	�
� �&
�
"����4	�������


��#�
�

)���� �������� 1�3���
���� ������ ����� ������� �����

������
���� 
�
����� �
���
���������
����������������
�����
��������
�����������������
�
����
��
�
����
��
��
�����
�����
������������������
����
�����������

�������,��������������
�����
�������
�������

������
������
�
9
������ ���� ��
��� �������
� 
����


���� ����� ���� �
���� 
�������� ����
����� �����

�������� �������
�����
�������

������ � ,�� ���������� ����� ����7<����������� �������

������ ����� �
������� ���� �
�����
��� ��� �����=� � ���� �������� 
�� ���� ����� ���
������
�%)5��������������������������7<���
����������
�
��������
�����
�������������
���
��������� � ���� ���� 
�� 6,7� �
���� ��� ��������� �

�

������ ���� �
�� ��������� ���
������������������
��������
�
�
�������������������������������
������

�����-��������
�������
0��
�
����
�


�����
����������������
�����
�����
����������������7<���������
����
��
���
4������������������������
��
�����������
�����
�������

�������"�
��������7<�����
������� �
� ������ �
������ �
�� 
����� �� ��� ���� �������� ���� �����

��� �
� 
��� �
�� ����
�
��������
��
�� ���� �
�����
���� �9
������ ����� �����������
�� �
�� ���� ���������
�� �
��
�
��� �������������
�


���� �
������ ���� ����������� ����7<���
������������
��������
�����
�����
����������-������6,7�
��
����������0�
����������
�����
��������������

���

����
����� ������

���������������������
��
����
�������
�$��
�������
�

��
���


������������������
�
�		
���� ��������� 1� �""	�
��� ������ �3� �&
	��  �
�	�'�� �
��


����	��� �&��� �&
�
 �� �����&������&	�&4�3���"
�3�	
 �	���	���� ���	�
���&
�	�	�	��� ��(��
��"�&	�&4�3�
	
 ���


����	���
�'�
���3�0���$�������	������	���	����
'���


���&
�"����4	�����
�
�����
���'��	���&
��?/��
�'���	���#�
�
5�6�
�
����3����
�(
��&
��
�
�� 

������
 ����
�	�� ����	����
�
�E��
5�6�	�
���3��
���
������&
��
�
�� 

��E������
5�6"�	��3������
�������3��
���
��	������
�����(	�������&
��
�
�� 

���
�
?�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �
	�&
�� �
�������
� ���� �
�
����3� ��� �
�'�
� ��3� "	����	���
�����	�'�	�������	"�	����"������"��
��&
��  �	���������
�'�
����	
 ���
����'�����'��
���
�(
� �&	���'��
��� �� ��������
 ����
$� ��""	�
��� �&
�
"��
� �
��


��� �&��� �&
�
��'��	���������
��
��	������0�������



����&����
C'	�
���&
��  �	���������	"�������
"����&
�"'�'�
� ���	�	����"�����'�����'�$��?"�����  �	���	���4���
��
�	���&
�"'�'�
����
�
�
�� ��&
���B��
����	�
��&
� ���	�	����"��&
���'�����'��4�'����
��
�
����3�����
4�'����
�"'��
���3��&
��
�
�� 
�������
�'�
���3���0��������&����	

$��?"��&
����	�&�
4	�&� ��� �

� �&
� ��'�����'�� 	
 ���


���� '��
���(
�� ��4� 5	�� ������
� �"� ��3�
"'�'�
� �
�
�� 

��� �&��� 
�3� ��� ���� ��

� "��4���6� �&
��  ���	�
�� 	�� 	�� 	�
��	"	
��
4	�&	�� �&
� ���
� ���� �&
���?/� "'��	�����'����
�'�
�� ��� �3� "��� 	���'�� �&
�
� 	�����
�'�����

� �&��� 	��4�'��$� � ��F��"��?/� "'���������
� � 
��� 	�����������
�4	�&� �&
�
���	�&�4	�&
�������  ��*	
��
�3���F��"��?/�"'����	��� 
���������3�����&
��	���
�	���
�"��&
���'��	�����
����������� �	��	�	
�$��1�4
�
��	��	������"���


�
�������
�
�
	�
�
4&
�&
������'�����'�������3���&
��&	�&4�3�	
 ���


�����&�'����
�"'��
���3��?/�
����&��� 	��������
���
������
��
�	�
��4	�&	���&
���� 
��"��&	�� ����	����  �	���	��$��

Page 87



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

2	�&��
����������&
��	"���"�������""	�
����
��


����&����&	���&�'��������
��
C'	�
��
��� �
� �
�'�
�� �3� �� 0���� �����&
�� ��� �&	��  
�
	��	��� ��� �&	�� 4�'��� �
� � 
�� ���
�&���
��
� ���� '���4"'�$� � ?"� �&
� �  �	����� 	�� 4	��	��� ��� �	"�� ����� ��4� "��� �&
� "'�'�
�
 ���	�	��� �"� ��� 
�����
�� ���� 	
 ���
�� ��'�����'�� �&
�� �&
3� ���� �""
�� �&	��
�
 ����
�3� �3� �� '�	���
���� '��
���(	��� �'�� �&	�� �&�'��� ���� �
� ��(
�� 	����
����	�
���	��� ��� �	�
�� ��3� 4
	�&�� �3� 


�
��� 	�� �
�
�
	�	��� �&	�� �'��
���
�  �	���	��$�
�

� �
!��� �		
����� ������� ���� �����������
��� �����	���� ����
��� ���� ����� ���
����������������"#������������������������
�)�����
������

� �
�����������
���� ������ ����
��
��� ���2���� ��� ���� ����
�
���� ���� ���� 
��

�����
3�"��������"&,�������������������*�����		������������
�)���������
���
�	� ���� �����*��� �������� ����
���
��� ���� ��� ������� ���� ��������� �
)�+���

����*������� ���� �� ��������� ���� 	��� ���� 	������ ��
��������� �	� ����
���������*��
�������
*������
)��/�
�

� �
�$�� !0��������
4�

�
�$�� �&	���  �	���	����
���
������'��	�
� 
�
	��	���"����
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

������	���'�
�



�����"����
���4	�&���3�'�=�����
=��  
�����
������������ 	����
�
��
��"������
��
�  �����$�
�

�$�� �&
����
���4	����
��""�1�����"��2�3�4&	�&�	���&
����
�����������1	�&�������:�
�'
�
�""� �&
�
�	�� ����� 5�&
� :���6$� � :��&�'�&� ��3�'�� 	�� ���� 	���'�
�� ���� �&
�
"��
� ����
�
�
�
	�
������&	������
����	��	���	�
���3�'��	��	���
���+��4
��	�������� '��	��� 
��
� ��
� ���'��� �&
�  ���� ���� ��

�� ��� �
� �
��	�
�$� � ?�"��
��	��� &��� ����� �

��
�'�
	��
���
����	���&	�&4�3�	
 ���


��������&
�:����	���'�	����
 ��	�	��	����&
�
��
 &��	��=��4���
4��
&	��
����	���
���
 
��
����
 &��	����������
���	��������&
�

	�	���'�����'�������  ����&�����������&
�
	�	���'�����'�$����

� �
�$�� �5!��4��
!5��6�����5�!5���

�
�$��
�

�&
� �	�
� 	�� ��  ���
�� �"� ����� �	�'��
�� �
�4

�� �&
� �
��� �"� &�'�
�� 	�� 1	�&� ������
:�
�'
� ��� �&
�;���&����� �&
��	�'�
�� ��	�4�3� �	�
� ��� �&
�0�'�&$� ���� �&
�A��������
2
�����
�� 
��"	
���$�
�

�$�� ��
����7�����  5!!�����!�� 5�
!5����7�
��45�
!5����
�

�$�� �&
���&


���
��������
 �3�4	�&��&
��
�
���	�������""	�
�������
���'��	����������"�
�&
�0&�� �&	�
���'��	�������	�'�	������ �&
����	�&���'��	��&��
��'�
	��
�����	
4�
�������3� ����""	�
������� �&
��  �	���	���&����

�� �
C'
��
�� ����
� �
"
��
���3� �&
�
/�����!

�
�=������&
�:�
�������	���!����
��	������'����	���4	�&��&
���

	��

�
�&�	�
������

���&����&
��  �	���	����&�'����
��
�
�
	�
���3���

	��

$�

� �
�
�
�

Page 88



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$�� ������
��������������
����
�

�$�� 1��������������������
�

�$�$�� �������
���������
���8�����
��
����;����B
��	���	�� �	��	 ���&�4
�
��4�'����	(
����
	�"��
��&
��  �	������&�������
�
��
��
���
�������
��
��	����"�&�4��&
��
�
�� 

���
4	��� ��(
����
��"� ������ &�����"� �&
�;��)��&�'����
��	�
�$�2	�&�'�� 	�"��
��	���
4&	�&� 	�� �

�� ��� �
� �  �� �	��
� 
�
���	�� �
&	��
� �&���	���  �	���� 
�3� �
�
�
��


��
�����������	�	���"��������4
��	����4	�&��""������ ��(	��$�
�

�$�$�� ���0
)�+������#��&
�������&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3���	�
����

�	�	�	�������
�����
���&
�
	��
��	"	
��'�
��"��&
�B'���	���4	�&�1�����"��2�3������&
�:�����'
�������'
�
���"�
�
�
�������	�	��������&	��B'���	���	�����	����	�&���'��	����
&	��
�$�2&	�����&
���3�'���"�
�&
�1�����"��4�3� B'���	���
*�

��� �&
� �
C'	�


�����"�
��
����
�	�����	�
�	�=� 	���
 ��*	
	�3� ��� �&
� �
���3� 
	�	8��'�����'�� "��� �&
� :��&�
� ����� �  
���� ��� �
� �&
�

�	�������	�'���3�"����������&
��
�
���3��
����
��	��	�
���=������	�
�����
�"��'�	���
��� �&	�� B'���	��� �������� ��� �&
�  �
�
�	��� B'���	������� ����
��
�� � 

��� ��
�� �&
�

	�	8��'�����'���  
�������
�C'	�
�&	�&$�
�
:��	�
�


�	���4���&
���4	�&��&
��  �	����G������� ����
��	�

��	�����
������	��'���
 ���	��
�� �	����"���	
 ���


���4��(�����	
 ���
���"
�3��������&	�����
��&��"��&
�
:���������&
�
"��
��
���4	�&��'������
���$�)'��&
������&
�
��	��'��	�������
�	���
&�����4��

�� ���	�
��4&	�&�	���'�
���&
�"����4	���

��'�
�#��
�
8�
 ��	�	��	����"� �&
�
*	��	�����
 &� �
�
	�����	����4&
��
��
�	���������1�'�
��
"��
��&
�0&�
4��'�3��	�
��	��=�����&
�
*	��	��������	���	������  ����&�����&
� 
�����
����	������� �&
��	������
������
�3����� 	�'�'�� ����  ����&	�����	�
��$��&
��	����
��
� �� ��
�� ����
� �
�����
�� ��� �&
� �� ��"� �&
����(��
��� ����'��
�������
�4&
�
�
�&
3�4	����
�
��
����� 	�'�'������  ����&	�����	�
��$��
�
8����	�
� �4�� H
&	��
� :��	���
�� 0	���� 5H:0G�6#� ��
� ��� �&
� �  ����&� ��� �&
�
	�	8
��'�����'�� 4&
�� ����
��	��� "��
�0&�
4��'�3� ���� ��
� ��� �  ����&� ��� �&
� I
����
�����	��� 4&
�� ����
��	��� "��
� ��
����
$� �&
�
� 4	��� "���&� ' � �&
� � 

�� �	
	�� ���
��	�
���4&����
�
*�

�	����&
�� 

���	
	�$��
�
8?
 ���
� �&
� ��3�'�� �"� �&
� 
	�	8��'�����'�� ��� 	���
��
� �
"�
��	��� "��� �
&	��
��
����
��	�������	�&�8����������&
�:����	�����
������
�'�
�� 

��������
 ��	�	����&
�
B'���	����	��������&
3G�
�	����
��
��	�	��
������	��$��
�
8:��
�� �&
� �
���
� ����� 
��(	���� ��� �&
� :���� ������	�
� 1�����"��2�3� ���  ���	�
�

��
�� ��
�"����	�&�8�'��	����
&	��
���������
�(
��&
�B'���	���
��
����� 	�'�'�����
�  ����&	�����	�
��$��
�
�&
�����
�

��'�
��&��
��

��	��
��	���
���3��&
��  �	����G��
��	�

������&��
�
�

�� ��	���'����� �&
��'  �	
�����4	����'
�
��128��8���$�1��	��� �
�	
4
�� �&
�
�
�	��=� 4
� ���"	�
� �&��� �&
� 

��'�
�� ��
� ���
 ����
� 	��  �	��	 �
� ��� �&
� ������
&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3�����4
���
��"� �&
�� 	�	����&��� �&
�
�4	���&
� �����
�'�
�� 

���
���� 	
 ���
� ��"
�3� ��� �&
� :���� ���� ��� �&
� B'���	��� 4	�&� 1�����"�� 2�3$� �&
�
 �� ��
�����
���������


�����""�1�����"��2�3�&��
��

���
���'��	�����������
�
4	�&� ������ ���� ���	����� ���������,�'	����
� ���� 4
� ��(
� �&
� �	
4� �&��� 4	�&� �&
�

Page 89



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

 �� ��
����"
�3�

��'�
���&
�B'���	����
�4

��1�����"��2�3������&
�:����4	����
�
�'	����
�"����&
����	�	��������""	������	���"��
��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$��
�
?������� �����
�
��4
�����	�
��������1�'�
������
����'���	����
������	����'
������
�
���� �
�
�� �"� ������ 

 ��3

��=� �&
� 
��
� �"� ���
��� �""
�
�� �3� �&
� :���� ���
0&�
4��'�3=� �&
� ���	���	�	�3� �"� ��

� ������ �
��	�
�,�

�	�	
�� ���� ���
��� ��� ��
�
�'�����'���
��	�
��
�4

��0&�
4��'�3�����.�	������&$��
�
0'�B
��� ��� �� ����	�	��� ��� ���	���
� �&
�  ���	�	��� �"� �&
�  �� ��
�� ����� ��"
�3�
	
 ���


���

��'�
�=�4
�&��
������B
��	�������&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$�
�
�&
� �� ��
���&���
������&
�:����4	����
C'	�
�����  �� �	��
����



���4	�&��&
�
������&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3��������4��&
��
�
�� 
�����������'����&

$�?���&�'����
����
��
�&��� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
&	��
� ���	���
�� �	����4	��� �������� �� ��

'�
�� �'
� "��� "'�'�
�

�	��
����
$�:���=�4
�'��
��������&
� �� ��
��
����
�������4	����
��""
�
��' �"���
��� �	������� �&
�
"��
�������



���4	����
� �
C'	�
��'��
�������"� �&
�1	�&4�3��
:����+���4	�&��&
�������&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3$�
�

�$�$�� ��������)�#��
�
��$�+$���
�
>�
�����
��
���
4���
�
�'������
�A�����3� &��
� ���"	�

�� 	�� �&
�0
 �

�
�� �
 ���� �&��� �&
�
�4	��� �
� ���
�
C'	�


��� "��� �� �	�
��
� "��
� ;��'���� A������� "��� �&
� 
*��'�	��� "
��	��� ��� �&
�
�
�
�� 

��� ���� &��
� �
��


��
�� �� "'��� �'	�
� �"� �	�(� :��	����
� !
��'�
��
5�:!�6�"���>�;�����
� ���'�
�� �	�������&
��������"���3�4��(�$��&
��:!�4	��������
�

�� ��� 	���'�
� 	��������	��� ���� �

����� �"� �&
� 
*��'�	��� "
��	��$� � �'������
�
A�����3� �
��


��� �&���������� 	�� ��
��
���'������
�&���
�� "���4	���	"
$��&
�
�
4��(�� 4	��� �
� 	���'�
�� 	�� �&
� �:!�$� ����	�	���� ���� 	�"��
��	�
5�6� ��
�
�
��


��
��	�����	�	�������&��
��
��


��
�����0
 �

�
������$���
�
��$�+$���
�
���"	�
��	��� �&�'��� �
�  ���	�
�� �3� �'������
� A�����3� �&��� �� ;��'���� A�������
�	�
��
� 	�� �
� 
����"���
�����
��
���
4��� 	������ �
C'	�
�� "��� �&
��
�
�� 

�������
�&
�  �� ��
�� 
*��'�	��� "
��	��$� � )'��� �	�(� :��	����
� !
��'�
�� �&�'��� �
�
�'�
	��
������&����&
3������
�����	�	��
�$�
�
����	�	��������	�"��
��	�
5�6������&
��4	���	"
�
���
�����
��
��


��
�$�
�
�
.����
�
)'��&
�� ��� 
3�  �
�	�'�� ��


���� ��� �&
� �

�� ��� �'��
3� 
��'�
� ��

�� ��� �
�
�

��
�=� �&
� /����	��� ����� ���� ��� ��
�� .���(� ����� �
�� :� �&�4� �
�
��	��� �"�

*	��	���
��'�
���

�$���&
�&
��
��4�=����
�
�������

��4	����""
������"����	�������
��

'�	�����'�
��"�������$��?��	��	
 ��������&����&
�
���
��
��	�
�������&����	�&�	���
	�� �
��	�	�
�3��
�	��
�$� ��'������
� 5����6� �
��


���
�
��	����"����� ��*
������

Page 90



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

������	�(�$�
�
.���
���
�
�&
�
�	��������	�
�
�	������
���
���	���&
�	


�	��
��	�	�	�3=�4	�&��
��	��� ���	�
��
	���&
�
�����3��
 ���=�4&	�&��&�'����
�(
 �����"	�
��	���"����&	���
����$���&
�7'�
�
����� A�����3� �
 ���� 
�(
�� �
��	�
�� �
��


����	���� ��� 4��(	��� 

�&���� ���
���	����3���
��
�����	��'�����
�����&
�����
���
��$���
�
�
 �	�
��
�
�'������
�5����6����
��&����&
���B��
����	�'�
����	�4�3��	�
�������8�	�
� ������
�
�'	����
�"����
 �	�
������
�(
��
��


����	�������4��(	���

�&��������	���'���
�
�
 �	�
��"��
�'�	����&
��	�
$��?�4�'��� �
�'

��&����&
��
 &	�	���"
��	��� �� ��
��
4�'��� �����  �
�
��� �
 �	�
�� "��
� 
��
�	��� �&
� �	�
� ���� ��� ���	�	�����  �
��'�	����
4�'����
��
�
����3$�
�
;
��	����	����
�
�&
��4��
��'�
���

������&
��	�
=����
�&
��4	�&���&
���
�
���	����������&
��	�'�
��
��	�4�3��	�
����� ��������&��
�������	����
��	��� ��
��	��$�
�
>�
�����
��
���
4���
�
�&
�
�	����
� ����5������6�	���&
���'�&�4
�������
���"��&
��
�
�� 

����	�
$�������
��	�����'�����
�����&
���'�&��"��&
�"��

����	�4�3��	�
�������"'��&
�� ����	�����'���
���
�����&
���'�&$���'������
�5����6�����	
���'���	*� �
�
��
,���
��
��'��
3��"���
��
�����
��
���
4���5>�;6�����&
�"	�����4�� �����	��!�3�����7'�
�����$�
�
��
���'���"

��
�������
���'���
��
�4���"�'���	��������$��;���
 &	�	����4
�
�
"�'���	��������$��;��>�;�
������������
�4
�
�"�'���4&	�&�4�'���&��
����"	�

��
��

�	��$� � �'������
� 5����6� �
��


���  �
��'�	����3� 
	�	���	��� 

��'�
��
	���'�	��� 	��������	����"� �

 ����3�
*��'�	��� "
��	��� "���>�;��
"��
��
�
�� 

���
�����

��
�������
 �
�	����"��&
�4��(�$���
�
���"	�
��	����&�'����
� ���	�
���&����'������
�A�����3���
����	�"	
���&����&
�
�4	���
�
�����
C'	�


���"����� �	�
��
�"��
�;��'����A�������"��� �&
�
*��'�	���"
��	������
�&
��
�
�� 

��$�
�
�&
���8�	�
��������&������ 
� ����
� 	
 ���
�� ���
���'���
��
 &	�	���$� ��&
�
�
4�'��� �

�� ��� ��(
�  ���
� �'�	��� �&
� >�;� &	�
����	���  
�	��� 5;��

�
�� ���
)
��'��36$��1�����
���&
���3����
�����	���4�'����
��

�
���
"��
����'���4��(��
���'��� �&
�  ���$� � �'������
� 57'�
� ����6� &��
� ���� �
��


��
�� �� "'��� �'	�
� �"�
�	�(�:��	����
�!
��'�
�� "���>�;=�4&	�&�4�'����
��
�
����3� 	�� �&
����
��
��"�
���A�0��	�
��
�����"
��	�����
 �
�
�3�
�����	����&
��	�
$�
�
�&	�� ���	�	����� 	�"��
��	��� �&�'��� �
� �'�
	��
�� ���� �&
�� �  �� �	��
� ����	�	����
�����
��
��


��
�$�
�
�

Page 91



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$�$�� ���!����#��
�
��$�+$���
;����B
��	���	�� �	��	 �
�����&
� �� ����������&
����'�����"���

����������&
�
��'�
�
��(���

������	�
���
��&�4������
��	�
��	���&
�	��	���	�
���3�'�=�4	�&������ ���
��	���
��
��� 5��:6� 
*��'�
�� "��
� �
�
�� 

��$� ?"� �&
� ��

�� ��
� ��� �
� �	�'��
�� 	�� ��0�
�4�
��&	 =� �&
� �
� ���	�	�	�3��"� �&
� ��

���&�'����
�
�����	�&
�$�:� "'����  �	���	���
4	��� �
C'	�
� �� ��

� ����
��	��� ����� ���� !
�&��� 0���


��� 	"� ��3� 4��(� �'�&� ���
�'�"��	������'��
����'����
��	�
��	
 ��������&
���:G�$�
�
��$��$���
�&
�
���
��4��
��'�
���(���

������	�
����������' ��"���

�����'����&
� ���$��&
�
�
�	��� ���� :��
��� ����


��� ����
�� �&��� �&
� �4�� 
��'�
� ��(�� 4	��� �
� �
��	�
��
&�4
�
�����3���
��"��&
���

��	���&�4��8��&
��
�������

��	�
��	���  ��*	
��
�3� ����
��� 	�� ���� �&�4�� ��� �&
�  ���$� )'��&
�� �
��	��� ��� �&
� ��

�� 4�'��� �

�� ��� �
�
�'�
	��
�� 	"� ?� 4��� ��� �'  ���� �� "'��� �  �	���	��$� :� ��

� �'��
3=� �����	�'��'����
	
 �	���	��� ���
��

��� ���� �� ��

�  ���
��	���  ���� 	�� �	�
� 4	�&� .0� ����� ����� 	��
�
C'	�
�$� �&
���(� ��

�� �&�'��� �
� �	�
�� 	��  '��	�� � 
�� � ��
� ���� 	�� �
���� ���(�
����
���4&	�&�4�'����
������ ��*	
	�3�	��'
�$���
�
�

�$�$�� ������
��)�#� �&
� �'��	�
� ���	���
� �����
�3� 	�� ���
 ����
$� � 1	�&4�3� �'��	
�� ��
�
�3 	����3� �
�	��
�� ��� ���
 �� "��4�� ' � ��� �&
� �� 3
��� ��	�"���� 
�
��� ���3=� 4	�&�

*�

����
�"��4���
	����
�
���
���
3�����&	���
�'��� 
�	��$�:��
�	���	���
C'	�
��
�

�������	����&����'��	
��4	����
����
��������
3��&
�����3
��� �'����F�����
�����&
�
 	 
�� �
�4��($� � )'��&
�� ���  �
�	�'�� ��


���� �'��
���� �
��	��=�  ����� ����
����'���	���� ��'��� �
� ����	�	��
�� ���� �'�
	��
�� "��� �  ������ ��� �&
� �
�
��
��

���
�������
�	"��'��	�
� ����	��� 
�
	��	���	�������
�$�
�

�$�� 1�����
�����������
�

�$�$�� ��������
���9
���8��$:��!�#�
�
�$��&
��
�
�� 

���	��	��� 
����'���3�	�
�����
������	�'��'��������$��'��
���3��&
�
�
	�� 4&
��� ���4	��� 	�� �&
� "	
��� ���� ����� 3
��� �&
�
� 4��� �	�� �

�� �� 
$� 1�4� 	�� �&	��
�'���	����
�'�
��"���������	�'��'���� ����J� ?�� �&
�;��)� 	������
�� D�����
����&�'���
 ��
��
�������"��
��
��
��	���

���������
����
	�����'
@$�
�
�$��&
��
�
�� 

��� ���	�
������
����	�� "��� �&
����'����
��	���

��$��&	�����	��
"�	
��	���&
�"��
��"��&
�;��)$�
�
�$��&
� �� ��
��&�'�	���4�'���
������&�����&
�������	�4�3��	�
�4&	�&�&����
��

�
�� 4	���	"
� �����'��3� 4	�&� 
��3� ���
� � 
�	
�� 
�(	��� 	�� �&
	�� &�

� 	���'�	���
�'II����$� �&	�� 4�'��� &��
� �� �
��	

����� 	
 ���� ��� �&
� ���'���� 
��	���

��=� �&
�
;��)�����
���&���D�
�
�� 

�����&�'���
�&���
��&
����'����
��	���

��@$�
�
�$��&
� ��������&���� 	�� "'��E� �&	��4�'���

����&��� �&
��&	���
���"� �&
� "�
	�	
��4�'���
&��
��������
��	����0&�
4��'�3�"����&
	��
�'���	��$�
�
�

Page 92



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$��&
�
�	����� ���	�	���"��� ��3�"��	�	�	
��4	�&	���&	����&


$��&
����3� ��3�"��	�	�	
��
��
� �&
� ��&
�� �	�
� �"� �&
�:���=� ��� 	���
�	��3� �'�3� ��������� �&
�
� &��
��

�����
�""
���"��
��&
��
�
�� 
�����	��������� 
�	���������	�������
 ���
��&
��'��
���I
����
�����	��� 4&	�&� &��� �

�� �'

��'�� �
��� 
	��
�$� ;���  ���	�	��� �	�
� ���
��  ��3�
"��	�	�	
��4	�&	���&
���&


���
������
�(
��&
���&


��'���	����
$�
�
�$� �&
�
� 	�� �
�3� �	���
� ������ 

 ��3

���4	�&� �&
�
�B��	�3� �"� �&
� �'��
��� �
�	�
����
����
��	��� �3� ���� ��� 4��($� �&
� 
*	��	��� &�

�� 	�� 1�����"�� 2�3� ���� 1	�&� ������
:�
�'
�	���'�
����&	�&��
�
���"��&��
���4�
��&	 �&�

������&
�4��
��
�
���	���&	��
��
����
� ��4$��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

������3� ���	�
�� "��� �4���&��
���4�
��&	 �
&�

�$��&
�
"��
�
��3������� 
� �
�4	����
�'����
�����""�����&
�
��
�	�
��
������
�&
�
"��
� ?� 4�'��� ���'
� �&��� �&	�� �
�
�� 

��� 	�� ���� �'���	����
� 	�� �
�
�� �"� �&
�
������ � '���	��������&
	�����	�������
����
	���

��$�
�
�$��&
��'�"��
�4��
��"��
��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���4�'����
�����
��
��	�� ����	��
�&
���3� ��������&
��� ��"��&
��	�
$��&	��	���	(
�3����	���
��
��&
�"�
C'
���	��	�
�����"�
"���&�"����	���4&
��&
��3���	�"�������'��$��&
��'��
��� �� 
��	
���'""
��"��
�&��	���
�&
	�� ����
��� "����
�� 	�� &
��3� ��	�� ���� �'
� ��� �&
� ��	�� ����	�	���� �&
�  �
�	�'��
�
�
�� 
�� &��� ������'��
�� �� ����
� ����
� "	��
�� �	��&� ��� ���

 �� ��� ���
�	��
� �&	��
 ����

�4&	�&�'�"���'���
�3���	������'���������
�'�������	�$�2	�&��&
��
�'����"�&����
�'�"��
�� �
	���  �� ��
�� ���� ����� 4��
�� "��
� �&
� &�'�
�� ���� �����
�� ?� 4�'���
C'
��	��� 4&
�&
�� �&
� �'�"��
� 4��
�� ��'��� �
� �
���� 4	�&� 	�� ��� 
��	���

�����3�
"�	
���3�4�3$��
�
�$��&
�;��)�����
�� �&���&�'�	����
�
�� 

����
'���&��
����
��� ���&	�&�C'��	�3�
 '��	�� ����� ���� 	�"�����'��'�
$� �&
� �'��
��� �'�� �
��	�
� 5�&
� ���6� 	�� ���� �� &	�&�
C'��	�3��
��	�
����� �&
��'�
�������������4�"����	����
�����
��$� ?�����	�	��� ��� �&	��
�&
� ������ �'�� �
��	�
� 	�� &
��	�3� �'��	�	�
�� ���� &��� ���
��3� �

�� �
�'��	���� 	��
�
��	�
$� �&
� "	���� �'�� �
��
�� ��� ��
� ���� �&
� ����� �'�� 	�� ��� � 
� 8� !����3� ���
0��'���3=� �&
�
� ��
� ��� �'�
�� ��� �� 0'���3$� ?�� �&
� 
���	���� ���� 
�
�	���� �&
�
�
��	�
��'���&�'��3=��'�	����&
�
	���
��"��&
���3�	��	����&�'��3$�?��	��	
 ���	��
�����
��
���4��(�	"�3�'���
����&	"��4��(
�����3�'��������4��(�	����
��"��&
�
�	���
���


����
�	���&
��'��
����
��	�
$��&	���'���"�
����
��������� �	���&
�
���	������	�� 	��"'����3�
�&
� �	

� 	�� �
��&
��������1�'�
��4	�&� ��'�
���� ����
��	��� ��� �&
�0	*�&� )��
� ����
0&�
4��'�3�����
�
�$��
�
+$��&
� B'���	��� 	���� �&
��
�
�� 

��� 	�� 	���
C'��
$��&
� B'���	��� 	���  ��*	
��
�3�
���

��
�� "��
� ��
	�	� ��'�����'�� ���� �&
�
� ��
� ��� �����
��(	���� ��� 	��	���
� ��
�	�&������
"��&�����'���	�����&
��
�
�� 

��$��&	��&�����'�
�����'
�
���"����	�
����
��
���&
��
�
���
���&�$�:�� �����"��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	
 ���


�����

��
����
�
��
�����&	��B'���	��$�?���&
��  �	����@�����""	������


����&
3��'��
��
���&
�
�
4�'����
��+����""	��
��


������� 
�(��	

�=��&	���'
�
��4�'��=� 	��
""
��=���
��
�
��	����(������ �
�
������
��� ��� �&
�:��&�
��������'�	���
�
��
��
�����
��	���
���������'�� �&
� B'���	��$�1�4
�
�� �	�
�� �&��� �&
��  �	�����&��� 	��	���
�� �&��� �&
�
�
�
�� 

��� 	�� �	(
�3� ��� 	���'�
��=����������
����
�&�

�� ?�4�'��� �'��
��� �&���
�&
	�� ���""	��  ���� 	��'��
�
��	
��
�$� /	�	��� 	�� �� �'���� ��
�� �'�&����������1�'�
�=�
4	�&� ����C'��	�3��'���
��	�
��
�
��	���
��&�'�
&�����&��	���
��
��&�����
����$�?��
	�� ���� '���

��� ��� �

� �&�

� �
����
� &�

�� 	�� ������ 1�'�
�� 4	�&� �� ���
��

�	

��������$�
�

Page 93



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��$� �&
� ���	�&� &��
� ����	��
���3� ����
�� �&��� �&
3� 4	�&� ��� ���3� ��� D� 
��
��'���3�	�
@$� ?�� �&
�  �
�	�'�� /����� �����  
�	��� ������ 1�'�
�� &��� ���� �
4�
�4
��	���=� �� ����
� �
�'��� "��� �'�&� �� �
���� �
���


��� 5���6$� :�� 4	�&� ���� �
4�
�
�
�� 

���� 4&	�&� ��(
�  ���
� 	�� ��� ��B��
��� ��� ��� 
*	��	��� �
�
�� 

��� �&
�
�
�	�
�����

�� �	

� ��� "��
�����&
�	�
���

'�	�3$��&
�:�������
��3� ���	�
����
�	��'�������	
�������

'�	�3���&
�	��=���
�4&	�&��&
����	�&�&���4��(
���
�3�&����
��� �

�	����
E� �&
� ���	�	��� �"� �+� �
4� �4
��	���� 4	��� ��� ���&	��� ��� 	
 ���
� �&	��
�	�'��	��$�
�
?�������'�	����&	�� �� ��
��	���
�
�� 

��� 	�������'���	����
� 	��
����
	�=����	���
���
��	���

������
�
�$�?�'��
�3�'�����
"'�
��&	���  �	���	�������&
����'��������
$�
�

�$�$�� $���
�)���� ���
��� �����
�#� ��
�� ���� �'  ���� �&	�� �  �	���	��� ��� .
��	������ 	��
�
�	����
������ 
����'���3�	�
������&	��	��	�����"�	���4	�&��&��$�:� '��	��


�	���	��
����
�&
�������&'����3��+�&�7'�
�"����
�	�
�������


������
* �
����&
	��� 	�	����
��������
���$��)'��&
���
��	����"���B
��	�������"����4��"�
���&
��'��	��!

�	���
�
)����4	��� �� �'��	�� 


�	��� ���� "'��&
�� ����'����	���� 4	�&� �&
� �
�	�
���� �"�
�����&�'�
�� �&
����	�&���'��	�� &��� �&
� "����4	��� ��B
��	���� ������� ��� 	��� 
���	
��
��


��������&	���  �	���	��#�
�

�$� �&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� 	�� �
���	�� �&��� �&	�� �  �	���	��� "�	
�� 	�� �&
� "��
� �"� �&
�
;��)� ��� �&
�
� ��
� ���  ���	�	���� �
	���
��
� "��� �&
� ���'���� 
��	���

���
4	�&	�� �&
� �  �	���	��$� �&
� ����� 	�� ����� 	�� ����	�'���  ���'��	���4	�&�2&
���
�
	��� �&
� ��� � �&	�� 3
��� �����	�� �

�� �� 
� ����� 3
��$� �&	�� 	�� ����� C'��	�3�
���	�'��'���� ����$� �&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� "

��� �&��� �&
� �����
��� �&�'��� ��(
�
&

���"��&
�;��)�4&
�
�	����3���&��������
����&�'��� ��
��
�������"��
��
��

��	���

���������
����
	�����'
����� �&����
�
�� 

�����&�'���
�&���
�
�&
� ;��'���� 
��	���

��� 4&	�&� �&	�� �  �	���	��� ��
�� ���$� ?�� ����� ��(
�� ���
����'����"� �&
����'���� &��	�������������'��3� �&��� �&
�������	�4�3� �	�
�&���
�
��

�4	�&���

����
�� 
�	
�� ��(	���' ��
�	�
��
� �&
�
$��&	�� 	���'�
����
 �	���"��
��	���.'II����$�

�
�$� �����&�'�
�� &��� ��� 	���
��
� �"� ��F� �
�
�� 

��� 	�� �&
� ����� /����� �����

4	�&� ���� �
4�  �� 
��	
�� �
	��� �'	��� 4&	�&� 	�� &'�
� 	���
��
� "��� �� �
����
��

'�	�3$��&
��
�	�
�����"��&
� ��	�&�&��
�����
�����
��3� '��	��


�	����
���
��
���3�0&�� �&	�
���'��	���""	�
��� �&��� �&
3�4	�&� ��� �

�	������ 
��
��'���3�	�
������&	���  �	���	�����
���3���
�����	�����&��
�4	�&
�$�

�
�$� �&
� '��	��"��	�	�	
��4&	�&��
��
��&
���

'�	�3���
������ ��	�3�4	�&��&
�������

��&�����
	���"'��������&
� '��	������� �����3��

�4&	�&�4�'����
��

�
�����
����� ������3��
4��&	���
�������&�����	��0&�
4��'�3�	���"�
��"'����3��&
��	

�
	�����	�
��	�������&�'�
��������
������
�
����� ���� 	�(�' � ���
��
��$��&
�
���� �
��	�
� 	�� 	���
C'��
� 4	�&� ��� �	����
�� ���
��=� �&	�� �
��	�
� 	�� &
��	�3�
�'��	�	�
������&����

���
�'�
������	������	�(��"�"'��&
���'���	���&
��'��
���

����
	����	
��
$���&
�"	�����'���
��
�������
������&
�������'��	������ 
�8�
!����3����0��'���3=��&
�
���
�����'�
�������0'���3$�?���&
�
���	��������

�
�	�����&
��
��	�
��'���&�'��3=��'�	����&
�
	���
��"��&
���3�	��	����&�'��3$�
�&	��
�(
��	���
�3��	""	�'���"����&��
�4&��4��(��&	"������4��(���

4&
�
��&���
	�������	�
���3�����&
��'����'�
�����&��
��������� �����"��&
	���4�$�

Page 94



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�$� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� &��� ��� �
��
��	����� "��	�	�	
�� �&�4�� 4	�&	�� 	�� ���� �&
�

 �
�
��� ��3���
���4	�&	���&
� ��	�&�4�'����
�
��	���
��&
��&	���
��&��	������
������ �&
� �
�3� �'�3� :���$�&
� �'��
���  
�	���� �����	��� 4�'��� �

�� ��� �
�
' ����
������ �&
�
� 	������""
�� ������ �&	��4	�&	�� �&
���&


$����
�(
� �&	��
�
�
�� 

��� �'���	����
� �&
� �  �	������ 4�'��� �

�� ���  ���	�
� ��

�  ��3�
"��	�	�	
�$�

�
�$� �&
�
�	���	���
�������

 ��3

�������
����&��
��������
���3���������
��&��&
	��

 ���
�� �"� 4��($� �&
� 4��
� �
�
��� 	�� �&
� ��
�� ��
� ��4� ���� �� &	�&� �
�
�� �"�
&�

�����1�����"��2�3�����1	�&�������:�
�'
���
��&��
���4�
��&	 E��&
�
 �� �����	��"������3��4���""������
�&�

��4&	�&�4	���

����&����&
�&�

�����
�&	�� �
�
�� 

��� 4	��� ���� �
� 4	�&	�� �&
� �
��&� �"� ������  
� �
$� 0�� �&	��
�
�
�� 

��� ��
�� ���� "'�"	�� �&
� ��	�
�	�� �"� �'���	���	�	�3� "��� �&
� ������
 � '���	��������&
	�����	�������
����
	���

��$�

�
�$� �&
� ���	���
� �"� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� ��
�� ��	�
� ����
���� ��� �&
� 
*	��	���

���	���
� �3��

�� ���'���
� ��� �
��� 4	�&� 	���
��
�� �"� ��	�"���� �"�
�� &
��3�
��4� �'��$� �&
� �'��
���  �� 
��	
�� ��� &��
� "����	��� 	�� �&
� ����
��� �"�
��
&
��3���	�������&	��	�����
�'�������'��
��
��
� 	�
�������
�����
�"	��
���	��&�
�'	��� ���&
� ����
�	��
��&
� ����

$��&	���	�
�&����

��	�
��	"	
������
	������
�	�(��"����'��4��
��"����	��$�

�
�$� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

��� &��� ����
� ��
��� �"� &���� �'�"��
�� ���� �
��	���

4	�&��&
�
*�
�����	�4��
��4�'����

������
��
����4	�&�	�����
��	���

�����3�
"�	
���3�
���
��4	�&�'�� ��
 ��
	�	��� �&
� 
*	��	��� �3��

� 	��  ���
� "��� �&
�
�'��
����
�	�
���$�

�
�$� /����3��&
�
������
��""��&
�B'���	�����'�
������
�����
����"����
�	�
��������




�
��� ��	(
$� �&
� �'	���	�	�3� �"� �&
� 
*	��	��� B'���	���
'��� �
� C'
��	��
��
4	�&��&
� ��
��	���
*�����
&	��
��
*	�	����������&
�:������� 
�(� 
�	����4&
��
	�� 4	��� �
��

� �� �����
�
�(� "��� �
�	�
���� ��
��	��� ��	����(�� ���� �
� ��
����
	
 ���	��
� ��� ��	�����
��� ��� �&
�:���� ��� ������ �&
	�� B�'��
3�� ���4��($� �&
�
B'���	���	���  ��*	
��
�3����

��
��"��
���
	�	���'�����'�������&
�
���
����
�����
��(	�������	��	���
����	�&������
"��&�����'���	�����&
��
�
�� 

��$��&	��
&��� ��'�
�����'
�
���"����	�
������
�� �&
� �
�
���
���&�$�:�� ���� �"� �&
�
 �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	
 ���


�����

������
�
��
�����&	��B'���	��$�

�
+$� >	�
���&����&
� �� �����	���	(
�3����&��
��=�=��������
����
� �� 
��	
���&
�
�

��
� �	(
�3� ��� �
� 	�� 
*�
��� �"� �&
� ���""	�� 
��


���� ��� �'��
��
�� �3� �&
�
�  �	������ ���""	�� ����


��$�!��3� �"� �&
�
�  �� 
��	
�� 4	��� &��
�
��
� �&���
��
� �
&	��
�  ���	�'����3� 	�� �� �'���� ��
��4	�&� 	�"�
C'
��� �'�� �
��	�
�� ���4
�
&��
�	�������&�'�
�$�

�
?�������'�	����&	�� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	�������'���	����
�	��
����
	�=����	������

��	���

������
�
�$��&
����	�&���'��	��4�'���'��
�3�'�����
"'�
��&	���  �	���	���
����&
����'��������
$�
�
�
�

Page 95



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$�$�� ����
��
����"���B
��	���&��
��

���
�
	�
���'

��	�
�����"����4�#�
�
��
��
���6���
��6�����
�

�� :��	�����&
�4	�&
���"��&
��
�	�
�����"�������1�'�
�������&
���$�
�

�� �&
��	����
�&������
��3��

���	��	"	������
�
�� 

���	���
�
���3
����4	�&����
	���
��
�	���&
��'
�
���"�&�

��"��
��  ��*$�����	���++������  ��*$�����	��
�����	���'�	���D�&
��&
���'��@�"���
*�
 �
$�

�
�� ;���

��"���
��
�&�'�	������&�'�	������D�&
��&
���'��@�	�� ���	���&�������

�
���
�

�� ;���

����"�������
�����������
��&�'�	���
�
�����
���
�
�����
���
��
�

�� �������3� ��� �&
���'��	����'���	���	�	�3���B
��	�
��0��=��=�+=���=���=���=����
������$�

�
�� �&
��'
�
���"��4
��	����	����������
�"������	����
�4	�&��	
	�
��"��	�	�	
��

�
�� ?��4	������� ���	�
����'""	�	
���C'���	�3��"������C'��	�3�&�'�	��=�4&	�&�


���

�&
��

����"������
��	�����"����	
�3����	�����3�	���'�
�����
�3��	
	�
���'
�
��
�"��""������
,���	���&�'�	����4
��	����

�
�� ������1�'�
��&����
�3� �	���
�

 ��3

����  ���'�	�	
��4	�&� �&
�
�B��	�3��"�

�
�	�
�����
C'	�
���������
������� ���
��"�4��(���	�3�
�

�� �&
����3�

 ��3

����  ���'�	�	
����
��&
� D0&�� �&	�
�1�

���""	�
@$��&
�
.
���?��������&
�������""	�
$�

�
�� �&
� �'�� �
��	�
� ��
�� ���� �'  ���� 

 ��3

��� '��
��� 3�'� 4��(� +� ��� �� 	��

0&�
4��'�3����.�	������&�����	��	�����
��3���
�����4�
�����	��� 
�(��
��	�
��
������

�	

����
��@����� $�

�
�� ������1�'�
����
������&��
���3���&����=�������������
��	���������&
��&� �

	�����
��������
�	
��
�����
�����
�	�
����4	���&��
��������
���3���������
��&�
�
��	�
������"��	�	�	
��	���'�	���4

(�3��&�  	����

����

�
�� ?�� 4	��� ���� �
�'�
� 0&�� �&	�
�� �����	�'�	��� ��� ��	
��
� �&���
� 4	�&� 
����

�
�	�
����&��	����������
���3���������
��&��
��	�
������

 ��3

���
�

�� �&
����3�"��	�	�	
���
���������	��=��&� =� �����""	�
=�����3	���"	
��=����3���'��=�
H	����
�&���=���&�����'����� =��&��
���*������������*���
���������&
��  ��	�
�
�	�
��"��&
�
�	�������4&	�&�	������
��'����������$�

�
�� �&
�
�	�����
�&���


����'�����3��
��	

�������&
��	����
�

�
�� �&
� ���	�'��'���� ����� 	�� �'��
���3� '�
�� "��� �����
� "��
	��� 4&	�&� &��� ���

Page 96



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�


����
	�� ���'
� ��� �&
� "��

������ "��
�4��(
������� 	��� ����� 	���
��
�� �&
�
���
����4&	�&� �'���� ��

'�	�	
�� ���
��'�� "	����	���3� �&��'�&�

 ��3

����"�
������ 
� �
��

�
�� �&
� �+� ������'��	��� B���� ��
��
�� 4	��� ���3� �
� "��� �&
� �'���	��� �"� �'	��	���

4��(�$�
�

�� �&
��	����
�&�������� ��3���'����4�'����
�
"	��"��
��?/�"'�����'���&
�
�	�����
� 
�	"	��  �� ����� ���
����
�4	�&� �&
� ��

'�	�3� ��� "��	�	���
����' ����
��"�

*	��	���"��	�	�	
�$�

�
�
��*
��������
�

�� ��� �&
� �  ����&� "��
� �&
� 0�'�&8A���� 	�� 4�'��� "��
� ��� '����
 ����
�
	���'�	��� 	���� � 
�� ��'���3�	�
� ���� ��3� �
�
�� 

��� 4�'��� �
� �	�'���3�
�
��	

����� ��� �&
� �'���� �'���'��	���� �"�������1�'�
�� ���� �	�'���3� 
*�
���
�&
��	����
����	����  ����&$�

�
�� �&
� 
*	��	��� "��
����� 	�� �� ���'���
� &��	���� "��� 4	���	"
� 	���'�	���  ���
��
��

� 
�	
��
�

�� �&
��	�
�	���  ��	�
������
���"�0 
�	���/������ 
��&�����
�$�
�

�� �&
� �� ��
���	�
�	���  ��*$��=���
���"��
�.
��	�����������4&	�&�	����0	�
�
�"�0 
�	���0�	
��	"	��?��
�
�������	���
�	����
������
�����	�
$�?��	�������4	�&	��
�=���
��� �"� H
�'�� ����� ;��'�
� �
�
��
� ���� ��B��
��� ��� �� 5 �
�	�'��3�
 ���
��
�6� �	�'�
�� ��	�4�3� ����(� 4&	�&� 	�� ��4� ��
����4�� ���� 	�� &�

� ���

��3�� 
�	
���"� ������������	
����	���'�	��� ���
��
��� 
�	
�$�

�
�� .���
��=�����=��
4��=��4���������&
��4	���	"
�&��
��

�����
��
�������&
�
�

	�����
�����	�����'��
3�4��(�����
 �������	����
�����	
4��3��&
� '��	���
�

�� :�3��'	��	��������	�&�� ���'�	�������&
� �� ��
���	�
�4�'���&��
������
��	��

""
�������&
�
����'���
����'����&��	����������	��	�
��	�3�4	����'""
��

�
�� �&
� �� �����4	��� 	
 ��������&
��	��C'��	�3�	��.
��	�����������
�'��� 	����	�
=�

���""	�������	�&�� ���'�	��$�
�

�� �&
��	�
�	�� �	

����	�'��'���������
�

�� .��4�"	
����	�
���&�'����
��
�
�� 
��"	����
�

�� �&
��
�
�� 

�����'���	
 ��������&
���(���

������	�
�
�
�
0
)�+���6
������
�

�� ?���
C'��
� ��(	����
�

Page 97



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�� ;�� 
�
���	��������	���
�

�� �&
�
*	��	��������	���	��	����
������	��	��������"
�����������&
�
�	�������
�

�� ;����"
��3��
����� 
�
���	�����'�
����0&�
4��'�3�
�

�� �&
����""	���
 ����	�������
��	��	������	��
	��
��	���	���
�
���"��&
����'

��"�
���""	������&
�B'���	���4	�&��&
�:���������&
�� 

���"����""	������&
�:����

�
�� :��	�	����� ���""	�� 	�� 1�����"�� 2�3� 4	��� 
�(
� 	�� 
��
� '���"
� "��� 
*	��	���

�
�	�
����
�

�� �&
� B'���	��� 4	�&� 1�����"�� 2�3� ���� �&
� 
�	�� ����� ���� �&
� �
���3� 
	�	�
��'�����'��	�����
��3�&�I����'�������&	�� �� �����4	���
*��
����
��&	���

�
�� �+�&�'�
��4	����
�'���	��	���
��
������
��	�������&	��B'���	���

�
�
���
����
�������
���
�

�� ��
����(	��� ���� �� ����� �"�  �	���3� "��� 
*	��	��� �
�	�
���� �'
� ���  �� 
��	
��
�
	��������&	�&
���
�
��

�
�� ;�	�
� ���� �	��'�����
� "��
� ���""	�� ���� �
�
�� 

��� ��
 ��
�� ��� �&
�


*	��	�������C'	����'���3�	�
�
�

�� /�����"����� 
���	
4�������'���3�	�
��
�

�� ��
��&���4	�������������"��	�&��
�
��
�
���
��)�67������
�;�
�

�� �&
��
�
�� 

���4	��������	�'�
����"������	�($�
�

�� 2��
�� �'�� �""� "��
� �&	�� ���� ��B��
��� "	
���� &��� �

�� �
� ���	��
� "��� �&
�
"����	����"��&
�:���������&	���
�
�� 

���4	���
*��
����
��&	�$�

�
�� A*	��	��� ���	���
� �3��

�� ���� ���
�3� �� 
� ���� �&	�� 4	��� 
*��
����
� �&
�

�	�'��	��$��
�

�� �&
��	�
������
	�&��'�	��������	������	�(��"��'�"��
�4��
��"����	�������"���&�
"����	���4&	�&�4	����
�
*��
����
��4	�&��&
�	���
��
��&�����'�"��
����
���

�
�� �&
�
*	��	�������
������
��3��
��4��
�����
����������&
��	�
���� 
����4����

�&
�
*	��	���&�'�
����������
����&	���	�'��	���4	����
�4���
�	"��
�
�� 
�$�
�

�� �&
��'�"��
�4��
��	�� �� ��
�����"��4���4��������
*	��	���4��
���'��
�����

*	��	��� �����'���&	��4�'����
�' &	��$��

Page 98



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�� �&
�
*	��	���"�'�����	���
4
���
��3��

����
��3�&��� ����

������4�������

�
�	��
�������(
��&
��
�'����"�&�'�
����4�"

�	���	�$�
�
5�	������������
�

�� �&
��

�	�	
��	���&
��	����
��'�&������&���������������4�'��������
����
����
�'  ������������

����
��&
����	�	������
�	�
���$�

�
�� �&
��
��
��� �	
��3���&����	����
��'����	�
��

�
�� �&
��'���
��	�
���������� 
�4	�&��

��������'�	
��� �	

�� 	�� �&
�
���	���

����	�����3���&�'��3��'�	����&
���3���
�
�� ?�� &��� ���� �

�� �

�������
�� �&��� �&
� �
4��
=� �
�
��
�=� 
�
���	�	�3� ����

4��
���'  �	
���&����'""	�	
����� ��	�3�������
��"����&
��
�
�� 

���
�

� �
�$�� !0�� 
5��5������

�
� ��	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

���

1	�&4�3�,:��
����
0���
=��  
�����
�������3�'��,��	�'��������
�	�
��	����

�	�3�
��

�=�/������ 	�������� 
��0 ��
�
A�����3�
���	���
�
�
�
�� 
�������	�'�	����8�:1�������?/�
�
�

�$�� �775����
���
5�
4�
� �
�$�� ��
��
�����	���*���������

�
�$�$�� -��
�� �
��	��� ��5�6� �"� �&
� �����	��� ���� ��
 '����3� �'��&��
� :��� ����=� ����

 ����	��� �  �	���	���� 
'��� �
� �
�
�
	�
�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
� ��� �
��
�
�
�� 

���  ���� '��
��� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	���� 	��	���
� ��&
�4	�
$� 0	��
� �&
�
��� �	��� �"� �&
� ��'��	��� ���
� 0����
�3�  ��	�	
�� �&
� ;��	����� �����	��� ���	�3�
)��

4��(�5;��)6�&����

�� '��	�&
������������

��� ����
��	�
��4
	�&�� 	�� �&
�
�
�
�
	���	����"� ����	����  �	���	���$��������� &�����"��&
�;��)�����
���&��#�
�
D<�


���� �����

����� ����� ���
���� ����� ��� �
��
������ 7
���� <���� ��
���� ���
�

�
���������
�


���������

�����������
����������
����������������������
�����
����������
���������
������������
���������$�
�

�$�$�� ������� &�����"��&
�;��)�����
���&��#�
�
D�������������
������>���
����<��������<
�����;�����
�$������
�����
��
��������
���

�� ������������ �����

������ ������ ��
���� ��� ����� ��� �� �
����� ������� ��������
���
���� �
��� 
������$���� ���� ������
����$���?���;
�� ������
����$���� ����� ������
����� ������ ���� �����

����� 
���� ��� �������� ������� 
�� ��������� 

������� ���� 
��� 
��

Page 99



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

���������������
�������
��������@�
�
AA���������������
�����
���
�����
��
�������������������������
���������
��������
���� ���������� ����� ��������� �������� ���� 

������� ��� B���C;�����
�$� ��$��� ��� ��
��
��D�
��
�
AA��
�������

����������B���C�;�����
�$���������������

�������
�����������������$@�
�
2	�&��
���������&�'�	����
�
�� 

��� ������ &��+��"��&
�;��)�����
���&��#�
�
D9
������ �

������
��� ��
���� ��� �
��������� ��� ���� �
���	�� 
�� ���� 
�����
��
�� ���
���
���
�������������������

�����$�
�
������&���
�
DE��������

��������
��������

���
���
��������
�����
������
����������
��
���������
���� �
���� 
�������� ����
����� ����
�� ���
�������� �� ���������� ��

��� 
�� ������������
�
��������������
�
�&
���'��	�� &��� '��	�&
���� �
�	�
���� 3
��� ������'  �3� ����


���������	�
� �&
�
�'�
	��	����"��&
�0:!�
�� ����4&	�&��

�������
���&����&
���'��	���'��
���3�&���
�� �� 3
��� ����� �'  �3$� � 1�4
�
��  ��	�	
�� 
�3� �
� ����	�
�
�� �'�� �"� ���
� ���� �"�
�	
	�
�� 4
	�&�� "��� ��&
�� �
������ 5
$�$� ��
� �"� �� ���
�� ������  ����  ��	�3� ����
����
C'
���	�����	��
��3�4	�&�;��)� ��	�	
�6$�
�

�$�$�� �&
� (
3� 	��'
� 	�� �
�
�
	�	��� �  �	���	���� 	�� 4&
�&
�� ��� �
�� ���� 


��	���
 ��	�	
�� ��
� ����	�
�
�� ' � ��� ���
� ���� 4&��� 4
	�&�� �&�'��� �
� �	�
�� ��� �&
�
�
 ��	�	
�� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� 4
	�&�� �&��� ���� �
� �	�
�� ��� ��&
�� 
��
�	���
����	�
���	���$��&
��
�
�����/����������"���������1�'�
��	���&
�0:.��/����������
�����&
���� �
�����
�0����
�3�	�����	�	�������&
�0:!�
�$���
�

�$�$�� ������1�'�
��	��	�
��	"	
�������10���
���


���4	�&	���&
�0:.��/����������4&	�&�
	�
��	"	
���&����
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

���4�'����
����
 ����
��'�B
���������	�"3	����&
�
"����4	����	����"���	�
�	�#�
�
-�0� ����� ���� �����

����� ����� ��
���� ������� ���� ����������� ��� ����������� ��� ����
�����

������
���������
������
�


�������
D�
�
-��0���������������

������
����
������������
����������������
���������������������
��� 
�� ��� �

�

������ ������� ������� ���� ���������� ���
�������� �
� ���� ����������
�����
�����D�
�
-���0���������������

������
����
�����������������
���
��������������

���������������
�
�����������

�������
���������������������������
����������������D�
�
-��0���������������
�
����
���������������
���������������������D�
�
-�0���������������������������������
����������	�����
���������
�
�������
�
?�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�  �� ����� 


��� 4	�&� 5		6� <� 5�6� �"� �&
� ����
� ���� 4	��� �
�

Page 100



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

����	�
�
�� ���
�� 	�� �&
� �
 ���$� � 1�4
�
�� �&
�  �� ��
�� �	�
� 	�� �'��	�
� �&
�
�
�
�� 

�����'����3������&
�
"��
��&	�� �� �����4�'����
��������3�����&	�� ��	�3�
����&����

�����
��	�
��������
 ���'�
$��1�4
�
����� �
�������� ���� ��	�	
����
�
����	�(��"��
	�������	�
�
��K�	

�
* 	�
�L��'
�����&
	����
������&
��	

�4&	�&�&���
�� �
�� �	��
� �&
� 
��� ���
� �"� �&
�  ���$� � �""	�
��� �&
�
"��
� ���	�
� �&��� 	�� 	��
�  �� �	��
� ������
��� �&	�� �	�
�4	�&	�� �&
� ����
*�� �"� �&
� D �
�'
 �	��� 	�� "���'���"�
�'���	����
� �
�
�� 

��@$� � �&	�� �	�
� 	�� ��B��
��� ��� �� 10�� �
���


��� 4&
�
� 	�� 	��
����	�
�
�� ���
 ����
� ��� �'  ���� ���	�	����� �
�	�
��	��� �
�
�� 

��� ���� �&	��
�

�������
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� �&
� ��'��	��� � 	�	��� �&��� ������ 1�'�
�� 	�� �� �'���	����
�
�����	��$��?��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&����&
� �� ������&�'����
��'  ���
�� ���	�
��
	�� 	������	�
�
������
 �
�
����'���	����
��
�
�� 

��=� �&��� 	����������4	�&�5	6� 8� 5�6�
����
������&����&
�
�4�'����
�������
��
�	
 �����"��  ���	���	�$���
�

�$�$�� �0�� �"� �&
� ���
� 0����
�3� �'��	�
�� &�4� �	����
�� 4	��� �
� 	�
��	"	
�� ��� 1'��� ���
��'��
���4	�&	���&
�0:!�
������4&
�
����	�	������
�
�� 

���4	����
��'  ���
�$��
������1�'�
�� 	������ 	�
��	"	
�������&'���������'��
��4	�&	���&
�0:!�
�������&���
4��� �'�
	��
�� "��� 
*�
	���	��� ��� �&
� �
�	��	��� �"� :'�'��$� � ������� &� ����
	��	���
�� �&��� �&
� D4
	�&�@� �&��� ���� �
� �����&
�� ��� �
�
�����  ��	�	
�� 	�� 


��	���
 ����� �'�&� ��� �&
� 0:!�
�� �
 
���� ��� �&
� ����
� �"�  �
 ����	��=� 
*�
��� �"�
'��
����
�� ��B
��	���=� ���� �
��

� �"� ����	��
��3� 4	�&� �&
� ;��)$� 2	�&� �&
�
�'�
	��	��� �"� 0:!�
�� �&
� ��'��	�� 	�� ��4� 	�� ��  ��	�	��� �&��� 	�� &��� 	�
��	"	
��
�'""	�	
���������&�������
��
���&
�;��)���3
���&�'�	���������'  �3��
C'	�


���$��
1�4
�
�=� 	�� ����'���	��� �&
� �� 3
��� �'  �3� �&
���'��	�� �
����	�
�� �&��� "'���4
	�&��
�������3
���
�����	�'�
�� ��� �&
�0:!�
��)	���������&�'�	��� ��	�	
����� �&
3�&��
�
����3
���

��"�'�����'�����������	��
���4	�&� �&
�;��)����� �&
�
���
��	��	"	�����
'��
����
����B
��	����4&	�&�4	��������
��
����
��'��	���&
� '��	��
*�
	���	��$���&
�
��'��	�@���	
4�	���&����&
�0:!�
�������&����
��&
���� �	��=��
	����
���


�������
�	�
�� 
�	"	������&��	���'��
����
� '��	������'����	��=�4&
�
���

�4
	�&�������
�
�����&
���'�=� 
��	���
*�
	���	���������� �	��=��&	���

�������
�����	�
�
��4	�&�
���
�������	�
��&
���&
��
��
�	�������	�
���	���$�
�

�$�$�� ?���&	�� 
�	��� �	������
*�
	���	����'���	����
��	�
��"���&�'�	���4&
�
���3����
��
�
	
 ����� ��� ���� �	��	"	�����3� ���� �

��������3� �'�4
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��� �"� �&
�
�
�
�� 

���4	�����	���&��
���������� �
�'
 �	���	��"���'���"� 
�
	��	���'��
���&
�
;��)�����&
���3
���&�'�	����'  �3�	����
	�	
'
��
C'	�


��������&
�;��)��	
�
�"��	��	"	�����3������	���&�'�	����'  �3��

�	�����
��
�	�������	�
���	��$���""	�
���
����	�
���&���	��4�'����
��	""	�'�������
"
������
"'����"������	�
�4&	�&�	������	�
�
�����
�����	�'�
��'���	����
��
�
�� 

���'��
����&
����
��
�	
 ������"������	�������
���
4�'��� � �	��	"	�����3� ���� �

��������3� �'�4
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��� 5��� �'��	�
�� 	��
 ������ &�����"��&
�;��)6$�
�

�$�$�� �&
�  �	��	 �
� 	��'
� "��� ����	�
���	��� �&
�
"��
� 	�� 4&
�&
�� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� 	��
�'���	����
��������4&
������	�
�
�����	�����&
�;��)������4&��
$���&
�������
��"�

��
�	�������	�
���	����	����	���	��"���'���"������	���&�'�	����'  �3�	�������	�����&���
��
� ����	�
�
�� ��� �
��'���	����
$� ��&
� (
3� "������ 	���
�
�
	�	��� �&	��  �� ����� 	��
�&
�
"��
� ���
��	��� 4&
�&
�� �&
�  �� ����� 4�'��� �
 �
�
��� �'���	����
�
�
�
�� 

�������4&
�&
���&
�
�4�'����
���3��	��	"	�����	
 �������&��
�������
�'���
�"� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

��� �&��� 4�'��� �'�4
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��$� � �&	�� 4	��� �
�
����	�
�
��	���&
� ������ &���
��4$�
�

Page 101



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$�� �����
��������*���������
�

�$�$�� ���	�3� �0�=� �
������ �� ����
� �"� ����	�
���	���=� �
C'	�
��  �� ������ �	(
�3� ���
�
�
���
� �	��	"	����� �
�
��� �"� ���""	�� ��� �
� �����
�� 	�� ���
��	��
� �����	���� 4&
�
�
�  ���'�	�	
��"���4��(	��=��3��	�������'�
��"� '��	������� ���������
�
�*	
	�
������
�&
��

��"����������
������
������
��
�'�
�$�����	�3��0������
���&������'���	����
�
 ���
����"��
�
�� 

��� �
C'	�
�� �&
�
�	��
����
����� 	
 ���


����"� 	��
����
�=�
�������	�
=� ��"
� ���� �
�	���
� ��

'�	���	��� ���� ����� ���� 	�"�����'��'�
� ����
�
��	�
�$�����	�3��0+�����
���&����
�
�� 

����&��� ���	�
�����	�	������4
��	�������


 ��3

���  �

	�
�� 4	��� &
� � �
�	�
��
��
� �'���	����
� ��

'�	�	
�� �3�
�(	���
�����	�'�	�������������	�"�����'��'�
�	�� �� ���	������	�������
������&
��'���	���	�	�3��"�
	��������	��$�
�

�$�$�� ������ 1�'�
�� 	�� �� ����
� �	����
� 4	�&� �� ����
� �"� �
��	�
�� 	���'�	��� �� �&� =�  ����
�""	�
=� '������ 
�����"	��	�������	����������
�'�����'���
��	�
����0&�
4��'�3�������
�'���
��	�
�����&
� �	
��3���&���� 	��������
�$���&
�"��	�	�	
��	���&
��	����
������
�
���
��
�����"��������3��3��
=�����0&�
4��'�3=�4&	�&�	�����&��������B�'��
3��4�3=�
����������
����
��
���3� '��	������� ���$��?��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&����&
��	�
�	��
�	�'��
�� 	�� �� �'���	����
� �����	��� 4	�&� �
����� ��� ���
��	�	�	�3� ����  ��*	
	�3� ���

��
��	��� ��3� ��� ��3� �
��	�
�� ���� �� ����
� �"� "��	�	�	
�� ���� 

 ��3

���
�  ���'�	�	
��4	�&�'����
�� �
�	���
���� �&
� �	���
�
������������� 	���
���	��3�
��
�
�'���	����
��&���
��3��
���


�����&���&��
��

�� '��"��4�������1'��������'��
��
�
���


�����'	����
�"����
�
�� 

��$�
�

�$�$�� 1�4
�
��D�'���	����
��
�
�� 

��@�	��@�����
�3����'�����
��	�	�	�3����� ��*	
	�3����

��
��	��� �
��	�
�� �'�� �&
�;��)� ����
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� D���'�� ��	�	�
� ���4�&� <�
�(	���

����
	�=�
��	���

����� �������	���  ����
��� "��� �&	������ "'�'�
��
�
���	���@$� � ?��
 ������ &����"��&
�;��)�	������
���&����&
�
��&�

��	

��	�����	�
��	�
�����&
��

��
"����&
� ����	����3��

���� 
�"��
����'
�
���"����
�#�
�
M� ��� ��
�
���� �
��� �� �
����������� �
� ��������� �� ���
���� ���

������ ����
�
�
����������
�
�������������������������������������
��������������
������������������
���� ������ 
������ ���� ��� ���� ������ ����� �
� ��


��� ��
���� ���� ���
����
�D� ���� ���
������������ ���� �

���������� �����

����� �������������� ���������� ����
�
����
��
��
��������������D�
�
F� �� �
����� �
��� �� ��


������ ���
���� �������� ���� �������� �
����������� ���

�
������� ������

���
���
������ ��������� �
������ ����������
��
����������� �������
��������
��D�������������������������������������������
������������������������
����
��������� ����� �������� ���� �
���������� ������ ���� ��


��� ���� �������� �
����� ����
�������������������D�����
�
F� ��������
���������
������
������������
�
�
����������������������
������������
��������������
���������
�����D���������
����
�����������
�����
���
�
�����
�����������
���� �������� ���
������ 
���������� ��������� ������ ���� 

�����
��� ������������� ����
���
���
���������������������������
������
����
������
����
�
����
�

�$�$�� A����
	�����
�<��&
� �� �����4	���&
� ������� �&
��'  �3��"�&�'�	��� 	��0&�� �&	�
�
���� 4	���  ���	�
� 

 ��3

��� "��� �&
� ������'��	���  &��
� �"� �&
� �
�
�� 

���
�'  ���	����'	��
��������'	��	����'  �	
��$���&
� ���	�	����"����	�	�����&�'�
��4	���

Page 102



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

������'  �����������'�	�
��
�����"'�'�
����' 	
�����
��	(
�3�������
�������'�
�������
�
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� 	�� �&	�� ���� �
	�&��'�	��� �	����
�� &
� 	��� �&

� ��� �

�	��
�	���
$� � �&
� ���	�	��� �"�
��
�&�

��4	��� ��
��
� �� ��	
'�'�� ��� �&
� 
����
3�����
����
����&
�&�'�	����&�����
$���&
� �� �����4	���������
��	���
�"������?/� �3

���
4&	�&� 4	���  ���	�
� "	����	��� �����	�'�	���� ��4����� 	�"�����'��'�
� ���� �  ���'�	�	
��
	�
��	"	
��	���&
�����
�����$�
�

�$�$�� 0��	��� ���
�<��&
� �� �����4	��� ���	�
�' � ����+�&�'�
��4&	�&�4	���&
� �


�� �&
�
&�'�	����&�����
�	��0&�� �&	�
$��?�����	�	�����������	����&
��'  �3��"�� 
��
��(
��
&�'�	����&
� �� �����4	��� ���	�
��""������
�&�'�	�������	�
�����&
� �
��	�	������
����
�&
��	

��"��&
��
�
��
��
���
����  �	���	��$���&
��'��
������
��"���F�4�'��� ���	�
�
���""������
�&�'�
������	�
�4	�&�����""8�	�
������	�'�	��$��H	����
���

�����
* ����	��
�� ��������
�� 
���
�� 	�� ���
�� ���  ���	�
� �'  ���� "��� ���� 
�	���	�� �&
� �
�
�� �"�
�
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� ���	����
� 	�� �&
� �	����
� ���� �'���'��	��� ��
�$� � �&
� ;��)�
 ��	�	�
�3� 
���'���
�� �&
� �	�	��� �"� &�'�	��� 	�� �
���


���� 4&
�
� 	�� 4	��� �'  ����
"��	�	�	
��&
� 	�������
��	���
��	�
������
�&���	����&
��	���	�3��"��'������

'�	�	
�$��
����	�	���&�'�	��� �&���4	����'  ��������
�	���	��
*	��	��� "��	�	�	
��4	����
�
"	�����&�
�&
� 
*	��	��� ���� "'�'�
� �
�	�
���� ����&
� �


�� �&
� �

��� �"�  �
�
��� ���� "'�'�
�
�
�
���	���$�?��	���
����	�
���&���	���
��	����&
��'
�
���"��4
��	����	�����
���


���
4	�&�'���� �� ���	����
� 	���
��
� 	�� �&
� ���	�	����"� ������ �
��	�
�� �	�(�� 	
 ���	���
' ��� �&
� ���	��� 	��
��	�3� �"� �&
� �
���


��$� � �
�	�
���� ��
� ����
��
�� �&��� �&
�
	�"�����'��'�
�	�������� ���
��"�����

����	����&
��
4��
�
�� 

��������&����&
�
�
���3� �	
��3���&����	�����
��3���
���'����	�
�������&
��'���
��	�
�	������� ��	�3�
"��� 
*�
 �
$� � � 1�4
�
�� 	�"�����'��'�
� ���� 
�'���	��� ��
� 	��  ���� "'��
�� �3� �?/�
�����	�'�	���� ���� 	���
��
�� &�'�	��� �'
�
��� ����  � '���	��� 4	��� &
� � 
��'�
�
�
��	�
���

�	���	���
����� �&����	����
�������'������

'�	�	
���

�	������
��

�

��
��'���	����
$��������1�'�
��	����
��"��&
�����
���
���


����	��0&�� �&	�
�����
' �����+����	�	�����&�'�
��	����������	�
�
������
����	� �� ���	����
��'
�
���&���
4�'������
��
�3��&���
��&
����'��'�
������&�����
���"��&
���

'�	�3$�
�

�$�$�� A��	���

��������
�<��&
��	�
�	�� �	

����	�'��'����������'��&������&
�	���
=��'��'����
��� 
�����	���� �
�	����	��$� � ?�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
��
�
�� 

����"� �&	�� �
���	�
�3�
�
����  	
�
��"� ���	�'��'���� ������"� ��4�
�����	���� ���'
�4�'��������
��� �	��	"	�����
����� �&��� 4�'��� B'��	"3� �
"'���$� � �&
�  �� ����� 4�'��� ���� �
�'��� 	�� ��3� ���
��
�

�����	���� ��� 
��	���

����� 	
 �	���	���� ��� ����� �"� ��

�� �'��4�'���  ���	�
� ��

�

�����	����
�&���


�����"� �&
��	�
� 	���'�	��� ��

�����&
��
� ����	��������
��
��

����


����"� �&
�
*	��	��� �������� 	����'���'��	����
�
���	��� 5���	���
=� ��

��
����
�����3�4	����
�����	�
�
��
��
� "'��3� ���
��4	�&	�� �&
� �
 ���6$� � ?�����	�	��� �&
�
 �� �����4�'���&
� ������	�'�
��������4��������
����
3�����&
��	�
�	���
�������3�
���
��	��
� ��� "���� ��� �3� �3��
� ��� ������ �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� ���� �3� �� �&���� ����
B�'��
3� ���  '��	�� ����� ���� ��� �&
� ����3� �"� �
��	�
�=� "��	�	�	
�� ���� 

 ��3

���
�  ���'�	�	
��	��0&�
4��'�3$�
�

�$�$�� ?�� 	�� �&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&��� �&
� �� ��
���
�	�
��	����
�
�� 

��� 	�����
 ����
�
	��  �	��	 �
� ���� 4�'���  ���	�
� �	��	"	����� �
�
"	��� &��	��� �
����� ��� �&
� �&�

�
�	

��	���� �"� �'���	����
� �
�
�� 

��� ���� 	�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
� ;��)��
D �
�'
 �	���	��"���'���"��'���	����
��
�
�� 

��@$�
�

�$�� 0
)�+���6
�������
�

Page 103



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$�$�� �&
� �
&	�'���� ���
��� ��� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

���4	��� �
� �	��1�����"��2�3� �&���
B�	��� �&
� :���� �
��� �&
� ��'�����'�� ��� �&
� 0&�
4��'�3� 
��� �"� �&
�
�	����
$���
�	�
����&��
� ��	�
������
������'�� �&
��	""	�'��3��"����
��	��� �&
�
�	��
����� ��� �'�3� �	

�� ���� ����� &	�&4�3� ��"
�3� ���'��� �&
� 
*	��	��� ��'�����'�� ����
 
�
���	��� �����	��� �'
� ��� � 

�	��� ���""	�� ��� �&
� 
�	�� ����$�� 1�4
�
�� �&	��
 �� �����4	����������'���3� 	���
��
� �&
�� 

���"� ���""	������	��	"	�����3� 	���
��
� �&
�
���'

��"����""	��'�	����&
�:��������4�'����&
�
"��
�����	
 �������&	�&4�3���"
�3�
��� 
�(
� 	�� 
��
� �	""	�'��� ��� ���
��� �&
� &	�&4�3� ��� �&	��  �	��$�� �&
� ��
��� &���
 ���	�
���� ��(��
��"�

��'�
�� ���&
� ����
� ���""	������ 	
 ���
�&	�&4�3���"
�3�
"������� �����'�
������ �&
�:���$���&
�
� 	���'�
� �
 ��	�	��	��� �&
���
 &��	��=� �4��
�
4��
&	��
����	���
���
 
��
����
 &��	�����������
���	��������&
�
	�	���'�����'��
���� �  ����&� ������ ��� �&
� 
	�	� ��'�����'�� ���� �&
�
� ��
� ����	�
�
�� ��� �
� ��
�	��	"	������
�
"	���"� �&
� �� ����$� ��&
�&	�&4�3���""	�
��&�����


��
�� �&��� �&
�
 �� ��
��

��'�
��4	���&
� �����
�'�
�� 

�������	
 ���
���"
�3�����&
�:��������
����&
�B'���	���4	�&�1�����"��2�3$�?�����	�	����&
� �� ��
�����
���������


�����""�
1�����"�� 2�3� &��
� �

�� �
�� �'�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� ������ ���� ���	�����
���������,�'	����
� ���� &	�&4�3�� ��(
� �&
� �	
4� �&��� 4	�&� �&
�  �� ��
�� ��"
�3�


��'�
���&
�B'���	����
�4

��1�����"��2�3������&
�:����4	����
��'	����
�"����&
�
���	�	����� ���""	�� ����	��� "��
� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

��$� � 0�

� �
�	�
���� &��
�
�������


��
������&
�	
 �����"����""	��"��
��&
��
4�&�'�
���""
��	���&	�&4�3�����
 
�
���	�����"
�3����1�����"��2�3$��1�4
�
���&	��	�������� �
��&	�&4�3�����������
 �	���
���	�
���� ��3���
������	��	����������	�
�
���&����&
��
�
�� 

���4�'����
�'���
	�����	��	"	�����	���
��
�	�����""	������
&	��
���&���4�'����
���	�	���	��
� ���	��3�������
� 

����3��	""
�
��� ��� �&
� ���""	�����
��3�'�	��� �&	�� ����$�� ?�� 	������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
 �� �����4�'��������
�'���	�����	��	"	�����	���
��
�	�����""	��'�	����&	������������&���
�&
�  �� ����� 4�'��� ���� 	
 ���� ��� &	�&4�3� ��"
�3� ��� �&	��  �	��$� � ?�� ��3� ���
�
 ������ &�����"��&
�;��)����	�
���&���D/����

�������
����
�������
���������
��
�������� 
�� �����

��� ��
����� ������ ���� ��������� ����������� ��
����� 
��
�����

����� ���� ������@$� � ?�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
� 4�'��� �
� ��� �	��	"	�����
���
��
�&	�&4�3�	
 ������"��  ���	����&	���
�
�� 

��$�
�

�$�� �����<�����������������������6�*
������������
����
�������
���
�

�$�$�� �&	��  �� ����� 	�� �'��	�
� 4	�&� ���� 
���
��� ��&
�� �&��� ���
��� �
�
��
�� "��� ���
��
�  �����$� ��&
� 	��	���	�
� ��3�'�� 	��	���
�����
����
��"� �
��
	�����3� "�
	�3��	I
��
�
���&
�� &�'�
�� ���� �

	8�
���&
�� &�

�$� � �&	�� 	�� ���3� 	��	���	�
� ��� 	��'�����
�
&�4� �&
� �	�
� 
	�&�� ����

����
� �&
� �'
�
�� �"� �4
��	���� 	��	���
�� ���� 	�� 	��
����	�
�
���&����&
��	�
���'�������

����
�' �����+��4
��	����4	�&�'���  
��	���
���
 
�� ��� ��
�� �
�
�� 
�� ���� �&��� 4�'��� �
� 	�� (

 	��� 4	�&� �&
� ��B��
���
&�'�	��$� 1�4
�
�� ��� �&	�� �  �	���	��� 	�� ���3� �'��	�
� 4	�&� �	�	��=� ����
� ����
�  
�����
��
�
��
��"������
���  �������&
��'
�
��5�����
��	�36��"��4
��	����	������
 ���� �"� �&
�  �� ����� ����4�'������� �
� "	*
�� �3� �  ������ �"� �&	���  �	���	��$� ��&
�
�'
�
���"��4
��	���������&
���3�'����'����&���
���
 �
�
�3�����4	����
�����	�
�
��
"'��3� 5������4	�&�����
������  
�����
6���� �&
��
�
��
��!���
�������
����4	��� �&
�
	
 �������
*	��	����
�	�
���������
�	�
��	����

�	�3$��1�4
�
��	��	������	�
�
���&���
���
�
�� 

����"� ����  �� �	��
� ����
������
�	�����'����
���&	
�
�� �&���4�'���
�����	��	"	�����3��������
��
�3��""
��� �&
��&�����
�������  
�����
��"� �&
� �����	�3�
����4	�&�'����3��	��	"	��������
��
�	
 ��������
�	�
��	����

�	�3$�
�

�$�$�� 2&	���� 	�� 	�� ���
 �
�� �&��� �
�
�� 

��� �"� �&	�� "	
��� �
&	��� 
*	��	���  �� 
��	
��4	���

Page 104



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�&���
��&
��	
4��"�� 
����'���3�	�
�
�B�3
���3�
*	��	����
�	�
�����&
�
�	������	�&��
������	
4$���&
��'��	���	
4��"��&
��	�
�	�����
��3����

�
��"��
��&
��
���
��"�������
1�'�
���3� �&
�
*	��	����
�
�� 

��� 	��1	�&�������:�
�'
$� �����  ����&	��� �&
�
�	����
��������&
�:����"��
�
	�&
���&
�0&�
4��'�3����.�	������&��	�
��	����&
� 	�"	���
�"��&
������4
��� �����"��&	��"	
����
�4

���&
��	�'�
����	�4�3��	�
������&
��
����"�
&�'�
��	��1	�&�������:�
�'
�4	��������  
��� ��
	�
��$���&
� �� �����4�'�������
�
�'��� 	�� �&
� ������"��� ���
��
�� ������� 
����� 	�� 	������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
� �� ��
��
�	�
� 	������  �� �	��
�
*�
��	����"� �&
��	����
�' �����&
���'����	
���"� �&
��	�'�
��
��	�4�3� �	�
�
�(	���
""	�	
���'�
��"��&
������4
��� �����"��&	��"	
��$��:��	�	�������

�
����&
��
� ����	����������&
���'����	
��4	�&��&
�����
��"	
�����
���
	�&
���	�
�4	���
 ���	�
����	�	��������

�	�������
�����	����
�&���


��$�

�
�

�$�� !����<�4�������
�)����������������
�

�$�$�� �&
�
���
��4��
��'�
���(���

������	�
����������' ��"���

�����'����&
� ���$��&
�
�
�	�
��	��	���	�
���3�'�� ����	��	���
���&����&
�
�4	����
��
��	�
�$���:���

��'��
3=�
�����	�'��'���� ���
��

��� ���� ��

�  ���
��	���  ���� &��
� �

�� �'�
	��
�� ���� �&
�
��

� �""	�
�� &��� ��� ��B
��	��� ��� ���� ��

��4	��� �
� �	�'��
�� 	�� � 
�� � ��
�4	�&� �����
 ���
��	��� ��
��� 5��:6� 
*��'�
�� "��
� �
�
�� 

��$� � 1�4
�
�� �&
� ��3�'�� 	��
	��	���	�
� ���� �	
 �3� 	��	���
�� �&��� �&
� �	�
� 	�� �
�
�� ���
� 4	�&�'�� �&
� ����� �"�

*	��	���
��'�
���

�$���&
���3�'������������� 	��=�	���'�	���� 
��� ��
� ���	�	��=�
4	����
��
�
�
	�
������&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
$��)������
�
�� 

����"�
��
��&���
���&�'�
���
��
��	������ 
��� ��
��&�'����
� ���	�
������	�
�	�����������
�4	�&�
�&
� ?�>$� �:��&�'�&���

��
�	�
�������� �&
������
�����
��
�� �&����� ��3���
�� 	��
�����
	��� ���	�
����&
�?�>�	����
����&���
C'	  
�� ��3���
����&�'����
�"'��
���3�
�?/������&������	�	������
�
�� 
�������	�'�	������
������
C'	�
�����"'��� ��3���
���
4	�&	�� �&
� �
��
��	����� � 
�� � ��
�  ���	�
�� ��� �	�
$� � �
��	�
�� ������� 	��� ����
� 
��� ��
� ���	�	���4	����
��
�
�
	�
����� �&
� �
�
��
��
��
�������
����� 	"� 	�� 	��
�
�	�
�� �&��� �� ����
�� ��
�� �"� �
��
��	����� � 
�� � ��
� 	�� �
C'	�
�� �&
� �'
�
�� �"�
'�	���4	����
��
�'�
���������

����
��&	������&
��'
�
���"��4
��	����	������"	*
��
�3��&	�� �� ����$��:��
�	�
����

� ���
��	��� ����4	���������
��
C'	�
������
"�
����&
�

Page 105



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��3�'�� �� ��
������&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
��'���""	�
�������	�
���&����&
��	�
�	��
�
�
�� ���
�4	�&�'���&
�������"�
��'�
���

��
	�&
��4	�&	������
����&
���'����	
���"�
�&
��	�
$���
�

�$�� �����)��
�

�$�$�� ����
���&����

����	�
�����'���&
�
�����	����	
 �	���	�����"��&
� �� ����������&
�
	
 ������� ���
��
��� 
�	
������4	���	"
����&�����&
��	�
������&
���B��
����	�'�
��
��
����4����	�4�3� �	�
����� �&��� �&
� �� �������
����������
����&	�$� �0�

��"� �&
�
����
��� &��� �

�� �
�
���
�� �'
� ��� �&
� ��	�	���� ���� �
�	�
�� 
�����3� �
 ����� ����
�
	���
��
� '��	���'
� ��� �&
� �
�
��
��"�����
������� �&
�
"��
� �&
� '��	��&��
�
�

�� '����
� ��� �  �
�	��
� �&
� ���
��

��� �&��� &��� �

�� '��
���(
�$� � �
��	�
��
�'��
3� 4��(� &��� �

�� '��
���(
�� ���� ��� 
�����	���� ���
��

��� &��� �

��
 ���	�
�� �&��� ���
��� �&
� 	
 ���� ���� ����� �
��


����
	�	���	���

��'�
�� ����
��"
�4��(	���

�&����	�����
�����
�	���	������	���
��
��	��	�
��	�3��"��&
��	�
�����
 ���
�����B��
���&��	���$� ��&
���'��	���A�����	���&��������B
��	�������&
� �� �����
�'�B
��� ��� ����	�	���� ��� 
��'�
� �&��� �&
� 
�����	���� 
	�	���	��� ����  ���
��	���


��'�
���'��
��
��4	�&	���&
��
 ������
���&
�
����$��?��	������	�
�
���&����'�B
���
����&
�
�����	�	�����
	���	
 ��
���&
� �� �����4�'���&��
����	
 ������� ���
��
��
� 
�	
������&
���B��
����	�'�
����	�4�3�4&	�&�4	�������	�'
����"'���	����������

��
����	���$��:��&�'�&��&
� �� �����4	����
�'���	���&
�������"���"	
����&	��	��	�����	�'��'����
'�
������&
�
"��
��"���4�
�����	�������'
���
 ��
������&
�&�

����������
����&���
4	����
 ���
�	������ ���	�
������	
�3��"�&��	����"���4	���	"
$���&
���'����3�&
��
��4�
����
��'�
� ��

��4	�&	��������B��
��� �&
��	�
�4	��� �
� �
��	�
���������	�	����� ��

�
����&
��
��4� ����	��������� �&
��
4�"	
�����'����	
�������&
���'����3�4	�&� �&
�
��	�4�3��	�
�4	�������� ���	�
�����
���
�
��	��	�
��	�3����'
�����
�&���


��$����&
�
����	�	����"� �&
� ����	�� ����������
�������'��
���3��'  ������

�	����
 &	�	����
��� 
'�&� ��&
�� �C'��	�� �	"
� ���� �&
�  ���� ���� 	��� �'���'���� 4	��� �
� 
�&���
�� ���

���'���
�����
��
���	�
��	�3��"� ����������4	���	"
$��?��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&���
�&
�  �� ����� 4�'��� &��
� ��� ���
��
� 
�����	���� 	
 �	���	���� ���� 4�'��� ���'���3�
 ���	�
�
�&���


�������	
 ���
��	�8�	�
��	�3$�
�

�$�� ���
��)��
�

�$�$�� 0'�"��
� 4��
�� ���	���
� 8� !��3� �"� �&
� ����
���� ��	�
�� �3� �
�	�
���� �
���
� ���
���	���
�	��'
������	�� ���	�'���� �&
��'���""� "��
��&
�
*	��	���"	
��$� ��&	���	�'��	���
4	��� �
� 	
 ���
����� �&
� �� ��
���'�"��
�4��
�����	���
������
�3��'��	�
�� 	�� �&
�
�

��
��&	�&4�3�� �������	���
� �
 ���� �
�'�
�� �'�8�""� ���
�� ��� �
��� �&�����

��
"	
��� �3� �&
� '�
� �"� ��
��	I
�� ���	��� ��� &���� �&
�4��
�� ���� �� &3������(
� �&���4	���
�
���	����'�"���������
�
��
�4��
��	������������
��
���
������&
��
����4��
���'��
����
�&
�2
��$���&
���'��	������	���
��""	�
��&����  ���
���&
��'�"��
�4��
�����	���
�
�����
�3����� 	�� 	������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
� �� �����4	������� �
�'��� 	�� 	���
��
���'�"��
�
4��
���'���""�"��
��&
��	�
���3���
��
���&������
��3�
*	��������4	����	(
�3��
�'�
��&
�
�	�(��"�"����	����"���B��
������������ �� 
��	
������&
� �� ��
���3��

�4	����� �'�
�
��������
���4��
�� "��4������'��
������	�
��� 	�� 	������������
��
���
�� ��� �&
�4��
��
��'��
� ��� �&
� 2
��$� � :� ����	�	��� 4	��� �
� 	
 ��
�� �
����	��� "'��� �
��	��� �"� �&
�
 �� ��
�� �'�"��
� 4��
�� ���	���
� �
	��� �'�
	��
�� "��� �  ������ ���  ���� �"� �&
�
�
�
��
��
���
����&����
"�
�����&
����'�����3�'������&�������
��������
��'�
�	���"'�'�
�

�	��
����
$���
�

Page 106



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$�$�� )�'�����	���
�<��&
���
���&������"	�

���&���"�'�����	���
�4	����
�����
��
���	����
�
4�  	 
�� �3��

� �&��� 4	��� �	��&���
� ��� �&
� 
*	��	��� "�'�� 4��
�� �
4
�� �����
�� 	��
1�����"��2�3�����:���$���&
� �� ��
���	�
��
4
���4	����
��""
�
��"������ �	������
�&
�/�����2��
��:'�&��	�3�'��
���&
��
�
���"���0
��	�������:��



����"��&
�2��
��
?��'���3�:����++�$�

� �
�$�� ��*������������
���
����1�
0�������54�

�
�$�$�� �&
�  �� ����� 	�� �'��	�
� ���3� �'�� �'
� ��� �&
� �	(
�3� �'
�
�� �"� �4
��	���� �""������
�

&�'�	���4	����
� ���	�
������	�
����� �&
��
�'���4	����
��
�
�
	�
���3� �&
� ����
��
���
�����&
��	

��"��&
��'�
	��	����"�����  �	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
��$���&	��4	���
�
� �
�'�
�� �3� ��0���� 	�� ���������
�4	�&��0������� �&
�1�'�	���0��$� � �:�� �&
�
�'��
������
��"���F����
�
�� 

����"�' �����+�&�'�
��4�'��� 	���'�
����""������
�
&�

������	�
����
�&
��4	�&�����""8�	�
������	�'�	��$���&
� �� �����4	���������
��	���
�
"������?/� �3

��$��0�

��
�	�
����&��
���	�
������
������'���&
��� ��	�3��"��&
�
������ 	�"�����'��'�
� 5	���'�	��� ��&����  ���
�6� ��� �'  ���� �&
� ���	�	����� �4
��	���$��
1�4
�
�� �?/� �
 ���
�� �&
� �

�� ��� �

(� ���	�	����� �
�
�� 
�� �����	�'�	���� "���

�'���	��=� &	�&4�3� 	
 ���


���� ��� ��&
�� 	�"�����'��'�
� 	
 ���


���� "���

*�
 �
���������������
�'�
���������
����

'�	�3�	
 ���


����	�
��	"	
��	���&
�
/�)� ?
 �


����	���  ���� ���� ����
�  ����$� � ;��4	�&�����	��� �&	��  �� ����� ��
��
	���'�
� &	�&4�3� 	
 ���


���� �&��� 4	��� �
� �
�'�
�� �3� 0���� ���� 4	��� �
�
"	��

*	��	�������"'�'�
��
�	�
���$�

� �
� �
�$�� ����4��5���
� �
�$�� �&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���	������	�
�
������
 �
�
����'���	����
��
�
�� 

���	��

�� �'���	����
� �����	��� &��	��� �
����� ��� �&
� �&�

� �	

��	���� �"� �'���	����
�
�
�
�� 

�������	���&
�
"��
����
 ����
�	�� �	��	 �
$��?��	����������	�
�
���&����&
�
�
4�'����
���3��	��	"	��������
��
� 	
 ������"��&
� �� ����� �&���4�'����'�4
	�&��&
�
�
�
"	��$��/�3�'�=�����
=��  
�����
������������ 	����"��&
���&


���
��
�
��
��
"������
���  �������'��	��	������	�
�
���&���������
 ����
������  �� �	��
�3��
�	��
��
��&


� ��'��� �
� ��&	
�
�� �&��� 4�'��� &��
� ��� �	��	"	����� ���
��
� 	
 ���� ���
�
�	�
��	����

�	�3�����4�'��������
�'���	���	��	"	���������

��������
�&��
�����&
�
�&�����
�������  
�����
��"��&
������	�3$���&
� �� �����4�'��������
�'���	���&
������
�"� ��3� �	��	"	����� ��

�=� ���� &��
� ��� ���
��
� &	�&4�3� ��� 
�����	���� 	
 �	���	����
�'�B
��� ��� ����	�	���� �
	��� 	
 ��
�=� ���� ������� 
� �
��	��� ���� � 
�� � ��
�
 ���	�	���4	����
��
�
�
	�
����� �����"�����  �	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
��$���&
���8
�	�
� �""������
� &�'�	���  ���	�	��� ���� ��3� ������
� �"� :1�� ���� �&
�  �� ��
��
&	�&4�3� 	
 ���


���� 4	��� �
� �
�'�
�� �3� �� 0���� ���



��$� � ?�� 	�� �&
�
"��
�
����	�
�
���&����&
� �� �������������4	�&�0&�� �&	�
�/�)� ��	�	
���0�=��0��=�����
�0��������&
��	
������ ���	�	�����"��&
�;��)$�
�

�$�� �	�(�:��
��

��������  ���'�	�	
��:  ��	����
� �
�$�� �	�(�!����


���
� �

�&
�
���
��4�� �	��	 ����	�(�������	��
��4	�&��&	���
��


����	������"����4�#�
�
�� :��4	�&���3� ����	����
�	�	����&
��  �	�����&������	�&���"��  
���	"��&
3��	����

�

Page 107



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

4	�&� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���,��� �&
� 	
 ��	�	��� �"� ����	�	���$� ������ ���� �
� �4���
��
	��
� 
��	�
� �"� �&
� 

�&��	�
� "��� &
��	��� �&
� �  
��=� 	$
$� 4�	��
��
�
 �
�
����	���=�&
��	������	�C'	�3$�

�� �&
��
�	�	���
�3��
��&���
��
���3�4�3��"���7'�	�	����
�	
4��3��� �&	��� ���3$�
�&
���'�����
��

�	�����
��4&
���&
�
�	����
	�	��
� �
���	������
	��  �	���	���
�"� ��	�3������

���
��&��"� �&
� �'�
���"� ���
�'�
���� �&
� �	��	 �
���"����'����
B'��	�
$�1�4
�
���&
	�����
�	������
�	
4��&
�4�3��&
��'�&��	�	
���
��&��
�	�	���=�
���&
�� �&��� ��� 
�(
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �&
�  ����	��� 	��'
�� �&

�
��
�=� ���&�'�&�
�&
3�4	��� 	��
�"
�
�4&
�
� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�����'��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
 
��
��
$��&
�
"��
��&
3���
�����
��
��4	�&��&
��
���	�3��"��&
��
�	�	��=�����	���
 ����	��� 

�	��$� :� �&���
��
� �3� 4�3� �"� 7'�	�	��� �
�	
4� 
'��� �
� 
��
� �6�
 ��
 ��3������6� 	����3�
�
������� ���
�� �&��� �&�

�
���&���"�
�� �&
����'���� ���

�(
��&
����	
�"	��������
$�

�
.��&� �"� �&
�
� �	�(�� �

�� ��� �
� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� �	�(� �"� ����  ���

�	��� ���
�
�
�
	�
� �&
� �  �	���	��$� ?�� �&	�� ��
���	�� �&
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�&�� �"� �  
��� ���	����
���8�
�
�
	���	���"����  �	���	���"���4&	�&�����������������
��4���
�$�
�

� �
�$�� 1'
����	�&���
� �

:��	��
� �� �	�
�� �&
� �	�&�� ��� �
� 
��� "���  �	���
� ���� "�
	�3� �	"
� ���� )	���� ���������
:��	��
� �� ����4�� "��� �&
�  
��
"'�� 
�B�3

��� �"�  ���
��	���$� � �&
�
� &��
� ��� �
�
������
�����	�����&
��	�&�������"�

��
���"���&
��������&
����
��3��
�
�� 

����"�
�&
���'��3�	���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
���

'�	�3$�
�
)	�������������:��	��
��� �
C'	�
�� �&��� �&
��
�	�
���"� �����4�
���
'����
�������
��
���	�����&
�	
 ��������
�	�
���$�
�
�&	�� �
�	����	��� &��� �

�� ��(
�� 	���� ����'��� 	�� ���	�	��� ��� �&
� ����
�
�
��


����	��$�

� �
�$�� AC'��	�	
��
� �

�&
�����
����"� ����	��� ��4� 	�� ��� �
�'���
� �&
�'�
��"� ����� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
�����"� �&
�
 '��	����� ����
=����&
���&����&��
��"���3� ���	�'�������' $�AC'��	�3�4	����
���
��"���
�'
�
���"�D�
�
���������	�
���	���@��&����

������
�4
	�&
��	�������	�����

	��

�



�
��@�
	����'��
���
��	�����5�6��"��&
���4��������'���3������	���:����++�$�

� �
+$�� )	����	���?
 �	���	����
� �

�&
�
� ��
� �	(
�3� "	����	��� 	
 �	���	���� 	"� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���� ,� ��� 	
 ��	�	��� �"�
����	�	���� 	�� �&���
��
�� �3� ��  ����	��� �  
��� ��� B'�	�	��� �
�	
4$� �&
� ������ �"�
�
"
��	�����3��
�	�	���4	����
�

���3��&
��'�&��	�3�����4	������3��
 
��
�������&
�
����
� ���� ���'�
� �"� �&
�  �� ����$� /����� "	����	��� ����	�
���	���� ��
� �� ���
� �"�
�
	��� ��(
�� 	���� ����'���4&
���
�
�
	�	��� �&	��  ����	��� �  �	���	��� <� 	���"��� ���
�&
3���
�
��
�	��� ��� �&
��  �	���	��$��&
�4
	�&���	�
�� ��� �&	�� 	��'
� 	����
���
�� "���
�&
��
�	�	���
�(
�$�

�
��$�� �.��(���'����

Page 108



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
����������	������	�	
��

� �
�
������>��
��

���>'	����
#�;��)�
�
���
�0����
�3����	�	
�#��0�=��0�=��0�=��0��������0���
�
0��
��0:.�����	�	
�#�10��
�

��$�������:��	�	�����?�"��
��	���
�

/	����"�.��(���'����� 
��#�)	�
����,�����,�-��

���	�
��!

�
��5����"��	��1���
�6#������!$���	�
�

/�����!

�
�#����������	�
�2	���

:  
��	�
��

:��A;�?N���8�����	�	����

�
� �

Page 109



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�


�����5=�"�
�
�����������
�
�!
��
�������5!5��(�.�
�
���$� �
��	��� �"� �&
� ��3�'�=� ����
� �  
�����
� ���� ������� 	��� 5&
�
	��"�
�� ����
�� O�&
�

�
�
��
��
���
��O6� �&�����
��'�
	��
�� ��������  ���
�� 	��4�	�	����3� �&
� ������ ����	���
�'�&��	�3��
"��
���3��
�
�� 

����
�	������� �&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'�����
�  ���
�$�

�
�
����#���&
��  �	���	���	������'��	�
��  �	���	���'��
���&
� ���	�	�����"�:��	��
��5�6��"�
�&
���4��������'���3������	���>
�
�����
�
�� 

���5����
�'�
6����
���++���������
 ���	�'�����&��
��

���'�
	��
��4	�&��
� 
�������&
�
���
����
�
��
��	���&	�� 
�
	��	��$�

�
�$� :  �	���	���"����  �������"��
�
��
��
���
����&�����
�
��
�����&
������� ����	����'�&��	�3�

�
"��
��&
�
* 	���	����"���
�3
���"��
��&
����
��"��&	�� 
�
	��	��$�
�

�
����#� �&	�� ����	�	��� 	�� �
C'	�
�� ��� �
� 	
 ��
�� �3� 0
��	��� +�� �"� �&
� ��4�� ����
��'���3������	���:��=��++�$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
�� 

���&
�
�3� 
�
	��
���&�����
�	���
"��
� �&
�
* 	���	����"� �4��3
���� "��
�

�&
����
��"��  �������"��&
�������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
��  ���
�$�
�

�
����#� � �&	�� ����	�	��� 	�� �
C'	�
�� ��� �
� 	
 ��
�� �3� 0
��	��� +�� �"� �&
� ��4�� ����
��'���3������	���:��=��++�$�

�
�$� )'����
��	��=� �������������'���	�����"� �&
� �� ��
��0'�0� 	���'�	��� 	�"��
��	������ �&
�

 �� ��
�� 
�	��
����
� �
�	

� "��� ��3� �'���	����
� ���	���
� �3��

�  �� ��
�� ����
�
��	����"�4&��4	�����(
��
� ���	�	�	�3=��&�'����
��'�
	��
��"����  ��������� �����"��&
�"	����
�  �	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
��$���&
�0'�0��&�����
�	
 �


��
������  ���
�� �	������
�&
�"	�������' ��	����"��&
��4
��	����

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&��=�"����&
��	� ������"��'�"��
�4��
�����	���
=��&
��
�
�� 

���	��
'��
���(
��	�����'���	����
�
���
���������
��'�
��&����&
����	���
��3��

��

�	���	��
�����4��(	������
���&��'�&�'��	����	"
�	

$�

�
�$� :��  ���� �"� �&
� "	���� �  �	���	��� "��� �
�
��
�� 
���
��� �� �����'�
��  ���� �"� �&
� "	�	�&
��

���'����
�
����&�'����
� ���	�
�����
��'�
��&����&
��
�	���&���"'�"	��
���&
��
C'	�


����
�"�0&�� �&	�
���'��	�G��0'�"��
�2��
��!����


��#� ?��
�	
�>'	����
� "����
�
�� 
���
 ������ &���$�������$��=�4&
�
�
*�

����
�"��4��' �����&
���	������3
���� �'����	
��
�
�&���
��&�'������� �
�'��� 	�� �&
��'�"��
�4��
�� "����	����"�
��
��'��
����
���
���4	�&	��
�&
��
�
�� 

����	�
���������	�'�
� ����'�"��
�4��
�� "����	����"���3���
���'��	�
��"� �&
�
�
�
�� 

����	�
$��

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&�����3��'�&�"��4����
�
����
������	�
$��&
��	��&���
��"���3��'�&�
"��4����������&
���B��
��������4�'��������
� 
�
	��
������4�'���

����&����&
��'�"��
�
4��
�����	���
��3��

�	�������
	���'�
�$�

�

Page 110



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$� :��  ���� �"� �&
� "	���� �  �	���	��� "��� �
�
��
��
���
��� �� ������'��	���!
�&���0���


���
�&���� �
� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
� ������  ����	��� �'�&��	�3$� �&
� �  ���
�� 0���


��� �&���� �
�
��&
�
������&��'�&�'���&
�������'��	��� 
�	��$��&
�0���


����&���� ���	�
�"��#�
G��&
� ��(	����"��
&	��
���"��	�
�� 
���	�
�������	�	������
G�����	�������'�����	����"� ���������
��
�	�����
G�������
��"� ���������
��
�	����'�
��	��������'��	����&
��
�
�� 

����
G� �&
� 
�
��	��� ����
�	��
����
��"� �
�'�	�3� &����	��� 	���'�	��� �
�����	�
� �	� ��3�� ����
"��	�	�	
��"��� '��	���	
4	��=�4&
�
��  �� �	��
��
G�4&

��4��&	���"��	�	�	
���
G�

��'�
��������������&
�

	��	����"��'��������	����'�	���������'��	����
G� �� ��&


� "��� �
�3��	��,�	� ��	����"�4���
� �
�'��	��� "��
��

��	�	�������������'��	���
4��(��
�
�
����#�������	������
��	���	���&
��'���'��	�����
��������� ���
����&
��

�	�	
���"��&
�
��
�$�

�
�$� :�� �����"��&
�"	�����  �	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
����
��	����"��&
��
�	�������������'��	���

�"� ��3� �
4� �����=� "���4�3�=� ���
��
�� ���
�&
��4	�&� �
��	��� �"� �&
� �	� ����� �"� �'�"��
�
4��
�� �&���� �
� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
� /����� �����	���:'�&��	�3$� �&
� ���

�� �
��	��� �&���� �
�
"'��3� 	
 �


��
�� �
"��
� �&
� '�
� &
�
�3� �  ���
�� 	�� ��


��
�� ��� �&
� �'	��	��5�6�
���' 	
�$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
������	�"�����3����
�������&
��	�
$�

�
�$� :�� �����"��&
��
�
��
��
���
����
��	����"��
��������*
�����������	�(���&�����
��'�
	��
��

�����&�����
�
�
��
�� �	�������&
�"	�������' ��	����"��&
��4
��	���$�
�

�
����#����
��'�
��&
� ���	�	����"������	����  ���'�	�	
��"�������=�4&	�&���
�A'�� 
���
����
��
��0 
�	
�$�

�
�
����5!5��(�.�!0
!���>�5���
����?
4�$�7����!0����?�4�� ��!���  ������
�
��+$� ;���
�
�� 

������
���&�
��	����&������(
� ���
����
��
�	������
��&	�
�3����'�&�������

�&
��	�
�'��	���	�(�:��	����
�!
��'�
��"�����
�����
��
���
4���&��
��

���'�
	��
������
�  ���
�� ����  ���
��	�
� "
��	��� &��� �

�� 
�
��
�� ��� �	�
� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
�
�  ���
�� A�����	���� 0'��
3� �
 ���� �3� �'������
� A�����3� �
�	�	��� ��� �
 ���� ���
��
0
 �

�
�� ����$� �&
� �  ���
�� �	�(� :��	����
� !
��'�
�� �&���� �
� 	
 �


��
�� ���
�  ���
�� �	��������


��


����"���3�4��(�����	�
$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
� ���
��	����"���
�����
��
���
4��=���A'�� 
�������
��
��0 
�	
��

�
��$� :��� �
�
�� 

��=� �

��	�	��� ��� �	�
� ��
�����
�  ���
�'�
�� ��� �&
� �	�
� ��� 4&	�&� �&	��

����
��� �  �	
�� �&���� �
� '��
���(
�� 	�� �	�
� 4	�&� �&
� A�����	���� 0'��
3� �
 ���� �3�
�'������
�A�����3����
��:'�'����������������

��
�����
�0
 �

�
������$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
� ���
��	����"�����
��=��� ���
��
��� 
�	
�$�

�
�

Page 111



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<����0
 �

�
������� �
/����0�'�&��"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=�0&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

����5!5��(�.� !0
!� ��>�5��� 
����?
4� ���5��� !0�� ����!���!5��6��5��� !��
!0�������
!5����7�!0����?�4�� ��!�
�
���$� �&
�&	�&4�3���"
�3�

��'�
�� �� ��
���3� �&
��  �	�������� �&
���B��
���:��������
��

�'��������4	����'
�
��128��8�����&�����
� "'��3� 	
 �


��
�� 	�����������
�4	�&� �&
�
���

�� �
�	���  �	��� ��� �&
� "	���� ���' ��	��� �"� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�	�
��	��� �
�
�� 

���
&
�
�3� �� ��
�$�

�
�
����#�	���&
�	��
�
�����"�&	�&4�3���"
�3$�

�
�
����5!5��(�.�!0
!�
�����4�?
�!�7���!0��457�!5 ���7�!0����?�4�� ��!�
�
���$� ?"� ����  
�

���
� �'�"��	��� 	�� '�
�� ��� �&
� ��	�
4�3�� ����  ��(	��� ��
��� ���,��� �&
�

��	�
4�3�� ��� 
� ��4����� �&
� &	�&4�3=� �&
� �  �	����� �&�'��� �'�
	�� "��� �  ������ ��
���	���
��3��

����	��
��
 ��4��
�� �	������"��4	����������&
� '��	��&	�&4�3�

�
�
����#����
��'�
� �&��� ��� �'�"��
�4��
�� �'��""� "��
� �&
��
4���	�
4�3� �'�������� �&
�
&	�&4�3$�

�
��$� ��	�������&
�
�
��	����"���3�
*�
������	�&�	�������&
��	�
����	�&�	��� �����&�����
��'�
	��
��

��� ���� �  ���
�� 	�� 4�	�	��� �3� �&
� ������  ����	��� �'�&��	�3$� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� �&���� �
�
����	
�� �'�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
� �  ���
�� �
��	��� ���� �&
�
�"�
�� �
��	�
�� "��� �&
�
�	"
�	

� �"� �&
� �
�
�� 

��$� �&
� �'�
	��
�� ��&


� �&���� �
� �
�	��
�� ��� ��(
� 	����
����'��� �&
����	�
���� �	�&�	��� �
�� �'�� 	�� �&
�.�������
����	�����'��� ���(�
��.��������
/	�&�	���	���&
�-P��

�
�
����#����
	�	
	�
��	��'�����
��������=���A'�� 
�������
��
��0 
�	
�$�

�
��$� ;��������'��	������,����

��	�	���4��(��&������


��
��'��	�
��"��&
�"����4	���&�'��#�

!����3����)�	��3���#���8���#��=�0��'���3���#���8���#��$�;��4��(���&������(
� ���
����
0'���3���������(�&��	��3�$��

�
�
����#���� ���
����&
�&
���&�����4
���
	����"��
�	�
����	���&
���
�$�

�
���$� ;���'��	����&������(
� ���
�����	�
�	���'�	����'�	�����
�����
��"��&
��	�
$��
�

�
����#���� ���
����&
��

�	�3��"��&
���
������ ���
����&
�&
���&�����4
���
	����"�������
�
�	�
���$�

�

Page 112



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
��������
�������

� �

�

�
�
�� 

���!����


����
 ����
�
�
� ���	��
��""	�
�#��	
����
���


�	�#��	
$���
��%�&�� �&	�
$���$'(����
�#����������������)�*#������������+�
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������,����+,)-.�

�
���
����

�
.����
���
�

���������� /�
��	��� �"� �0�� ����
1� 
*�
��	��� ���� �
��� ��0
�� ��� "��	�	���
� '�
� �"� ��&����
�'	��	�������&	���
�2���'��
�13��&���
��"�'�
��"����	�'��'������������ ��1���
�3�"��
��	����"�
�
&	�'�������
������� ��(	�����
��4 �����
���� 
��	�
5�
�

�
���
���������&
�����6�&����7��(����
�6&�
0��'�1�6&�� �&	�
�68���9/�
�


���
������!��:�!���;��&	��	 ��
�

������		
�����6�
�
���'�1�� ���
��� ����	���
�%�&�� �&	�
$���$'(�

�

��
����	���������<���+����

�
�

=����0���� 1�	�&�$�;����	�&����
�
��
�$��6&�� �&	�
���'��	�������+��+$������)����
"
�
��
�
 '� ��
�����1$�>��"'��&
���� 	
��
�1��
�
��
$�

Agenda Item 9

Page 113



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����������
����������������
��
����������������������
�
������������
��
�����
�� !�
�

�"���#�
�
 !$� #%"�������
&�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�

�&	���  �	���	����

(�� 
�
	��	���"����&
�"����0	���0��(������&
�����6�&���@�7��(<
�<���
@�>��6&�
0��'�1#�<��

�� /�
��	����"����0������
1��	�
������
����
*�
��	����
�� A��	�'�� 
*�
����� ���
���	���� ��� 
*	��	��� �'	��	��� 	���'�	��� �&
� ���	�	��� �"� ��

�
�����0
�������

������"����&	
�
1�
�� ;��
���	��������	
 ���


��������	�
�
������
�
�� �&���
������	�
��
�
���	�����
���������

����
����
�����
������ ��(��
�� �&���
��"�'�
����	�'��'���� ����� ��� �&
� �
����"� �&
��	�
� �������

����
����

�'������ ��1���
���
�� /*�
��	�
�������� 	����"��	�
�����

�
�$�� �&
�  �� ��
�� 0��(�� ��
� �
B'	�
�� 	�� ���
�� ��� ����

����
� �� �&	���
�C�� ��1�

>'��
�1�����&
��	�
$��
�

�$��� �&
��  �	������ 
���
�����
*	��	����&	���
�����1��'��
�1�"��
��&
	��
*	��	����	�
����
7	���	�
�7�'�
@�.1�&�7	��@�0&	�&� �
�
���1�&��� ����	��� 
�
	��	��� "������� ��
�$�
�&
��'�	�
���&�����0��'����0���&	���	�
������&
��  �	��������
��&
�
"��
����(	������

* ������������
������	�
����7��(<�<���
$��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	��� ���	�
�
�� "��	�	�1� �&��� &��� �� ��	�1� "��� ��� �&	���
�� ��� �	�
@� &�0
�
�@� �&
� �  �	������ &��
�
���

�����������	�	����
���	��	����&
��'��
�1�������� ��
�$��
�

'!$� �(#"�&��
#(��)*"���(�#(���
�$��
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�&
��	�
�	�������
��	���&
��
���


����"�7��(<�<D��
@�0&	�&�	�������
���  ��*	
��
�1�
��
	�
����'�&�0
����"�6&�
0��'�1$� E�� 	�� �����
�� 	�� �&
��
���
��"� �&
��	����
@� ��� �&
�
��'�&� �"� �&
� 
�	�� ����$� �&
� �	�
� �����	��� �&
� "��

�� �	����
� ��&���� ���� ��&����
&�'�
�0&	�&�&��
��

���������"������'
�
���"�1
���$��
�
�&
��	�
�	����'�&�1���	���'����	���&� 
@�0	�
�����&
��
��������� 
�	������	��������0
���
 �	������ �&
� "�����0&
�
� 	��


��� �&
�&	�&0�1$��&
��	�
� 	������� �����
�������� 	���
����@� �	�	��� ' &	��� ��� �&
� ��'�&� 0	�&� �&
� ��0
���  �	��� ��� �&
� "����� ������	�
� �&
�
&	�&0�1$��&
�������&�������������&
����&����&�'�
���
������
������&
��
����"��&
�
�	�
@� �
�� 0
��� ���(� "��
� �&
� &	�&0�1� 	�� ��� 
�
���
��  ��	�	��� 	�� �
���	��� ���
�'���'��	����'	��	���$��&
���&���� ����&�'�
���
��"� �� ����	�	����� F��&���� �'	��	��C�
�
�	��@� �����	�	��� �� �'
�
�� �"� �
�����	�
� "
��'�
�@� &�0
�
�@� �� 
��
��@�
'��1
 ��&
�	���
����	�(�
*�
��	���&����

�����
������&
�"������"��&
��'	��	��$��&
�
�'	��	������
�'��	��
���'����������	������	�
����
��&�����
�$��
�
>�C����������6�&����������
����
��&
��
	�&��'�	��� �� 
��	
�������
������&
�0
���
�"� �&
� �	�
� ���� ��
� ��� �� ��0
�� �
�
�� �&��� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� �	�
$� >�$� �� 6�&����
������
�� 	�� �&
� �� 
��1��
��
��� �&
��	�
����������	���0	���0��0&	�&� "��
���'�&�
����0
��$�;��'
�
���"� �� 
��	
����
������
������&
�����&��"��&
��	�
@��&
��
��
����"�
0&	�&���
�7	����
��������&
�������
$�;�������&
�&	�&0�1�����&
�"������"��&
��	�
�	��
�
�����(�A	���$���
�
�

Page 114



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�

A
&	�'���� ���
��� ��� �&
� �	�
� 	��  ���	�
�� ��� �&
� �	�
� "��
� �&
� 
�	�� ����� �	�� ���

*	��	��� �	���
�0	��&� 
������
� 	�� �&
� ����&� ����
�� �"� �&
� �	�
$�;� �
���� ����  ��(� 	��
�����
����� �&
� "������"� �&
��	�
�������

�� �
�
���������
��� ��� �&
���&�����'	��	��� 	��
 ���	�
���1�����	�
����
 ��
��	���������
�������
��
����
��	��"������"��&
��'	��	��$�
;����
����0������
����
��0�����	�	����1������
������&
��
����"��&
��	�
�	���&
���'�&�
����
�@� &�0
�
�@� �&	�� &��� �	��
� �

�� 
*�
��	�
�1� ��
��
�� �1� �&
� �  �	����� ����
 ����1� �
<�
�
��
�� 	��  �
 ����	��� ��� ����

����
� �&
�  �� ��
�� 
*�
��	��$�G��(��
&��
� ����� �

�� ����	
�� �'�� ��� �&
� "����� �"� �&
� �	�
� ��� �
�	�� �
�
�� ���
���	���� ���
����

����
����	�	��������� ��(	�������	
 ���
���
&	�'����
��


����&��'�&��&
�
�	�
$�;� ���
��
��8
0���

�&����

���
��	�
��������	�
��&
�0
����	�
���'����1$�
�
;��	�'��'����"	
������
������
������&
��
����"��&
��	�
�0&	�&���
����
��
���	��������(�

*�
��	����������&
�����&�
�����	�
���'����1$��&
��  �	���	���	���'�
���&
��&���
�
�"�'�
��"��������0����	 ��"��&
�"	
�������
�'�
���������'������ ��1���
������0��(��
&��
� ���
��1� ��


��
�� ���  ���	�
� �&	�� ��
�@� �1� �&
� �

����� �"� �&
� 
*	��	���
��'����1�����	��
��	����"����
0� ��������0	�
�"
��
$��
�
�&
� "����� �"� �&
� �	�
� �����	��� �� �'
�
�� �"� 	�

�� �"�  ��	�&� ��'��	��  ��� &
����	��
	���'�	��� ��  ��	�&� ���	�
� �����@�0���
�� �
��,�
��&@�  ���� ��*� ���� �0�� �
�
��� &�
 ��
�$�;�9���
�
 &��
���*�&������
��1��

���

��
��"��
��	�
$��
�

+!$� �"
����,�����--(##""�*"#"�-(�
#(����,�
��&(�
#(����
�$�� E�����������
�0	�&���������"� �&
�6&�� �&	�
���'��	�C��6�&


��"��
�
���	��@� �&
�

�  �	���	��� &��� �

�� �
B'
��
�� ����
� �
"
��
�� ����
�����������	�����

	��

� �1�
�&
�������


�
��"����&
�.����
��0���@�	���
� ���
���������H
��	���"��
�.����
��
���	�&���'��	�$�
�

.!$� ��--/�(#0��"��"�"�#
#(����
�$�� ����'��

���


����
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�

.����������	�&���'��	��
�&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� ��H
���� ��� �� �'
�
�� �"� ���'���$� �&
� �
�'��� �"� ���""	��
�
�
���
���1��&
��
�
�� 

���0�'�����
��
�
*�
��	�
� ���'�	����������������"
�1�
	��'
@��""
��	������&� 
�
���	��������
����	���$��
�
�&
�
�0	����
����	��	"	�����������"� �	���1�����
	�&��'�	��� �� 
��	
�$�
�
)	����1@��&
�
�0	����
���0&
�
�"����&
���&�����&	���
���������&��&
��'�������&���$��&
�
��&�����'�@���� �
�
��@���� ���'��	�
��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

����	�
������&
�
�0	���
�
� �� �	��	"	����� �����'��	���0	�&� �&	���
�� �
	���  	�(
��' � �������  
�� �""� ��� �&
�
�'��
�1$��
�
E�� �����'�	��@� �&
� �	�
� ��
�� ���� &��
� �&
� �� ��	�1� "��� �&
�  ��H
��
�� �'
�
�� �"�
�&	���
���&���0	����
�	�����
�����
�����&
��
0��'��
�1$�
�
6���'��	������
��	���
�&
� &�'��� �"� ������'��	��� ��
� ����	�	��
�� �'
� ��� �&
� ����
�  ��*	
	�1� ��� 
*	��	���
�
�	�
��	��� �0
��	���$� E�� 	�� ����� �
��


��
�� �&��� ����'��	����&���� ��(
� ���
����
�	�
� �'�	��� ���&� ������'��	��� ���� ��
�����
� �"� �&
� �	�
$� �&	�� 	�� ���  ���
��� �&
�
�

�	�1��"��&
���
�������&
�&
���&�����0
���
	����"��
���1��
�	�
���$�
�

Page 115



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

6�����	���
�
�&
��'�"��
�0��
�� �� ������	���&
��
�	�������;��
���6���


�����
����
 ����
$�
�
�&
����� ��(	�����
���&�'����&� 
���0������&
��0	��+���

����
�'��	������	���
�
�1��

$���� ��
���
�
����"��&
����� ��(	�����
���&�'����
� ���	�
�$�
�
�&
��	I
��"� �&
����

��������

��	�

�
�� 	 
�� "��
� �&
�)�
��&����	�� ���6��
�&�'����
��&
�(
�$�
�
6����

��
;��	��	"	�����8
0���

� ���
��
���1������@�	�� �
�
�������&	���	�
$�;��;����	�'��'����
E
 ���� ;��
��

��� &��� �

�� �'�
	��
�� 0	�&� �&
� �  �	���	��� ��� �

�������
� �&
�
	
 �����"��&
��
�
�� 

������
*	��	�����

�@�&
��
�������&�'����������H'��	"1�����

	�	���
���1�����
���&���
�1����'�$�
�
�&
�;E;�&����

�� �
 ��
�� 	�����������
�0	�&�96������ 4����5����� 	���'�
�����
���
��

��� ���� ���
���	���	��� �"� �&
� ��

� ���
�� ��� �&
	�� �'��
��� ����  ��
��	���
 '��	�� �

�	�1� ���'
$� �&	�� ���
���	���	��� "��
�� �&
� ���	�� "��� &�0� 
'�&� 0
	�&��
�&�'����
� '������&
�������"��� ���	�'������

�����&
� �����	�"��
��&
��	�
���1�'������
�
�	��� ���
��$�E�&��
��
�	
0
���&
����
���1��������
������&
���

�����0�'������

�
�&���	��	���  �� �	��
$�
�
E��	�� �� ��
�����"��
�������
�������0�1����'����&
�
*	��	�����

$��&	��0	���'�	�	�
���
��� �	�� ������'��	���

�&��� ���� 0	��� ����� 	�����
� ��  �����
� �"� ��	�� 	
 ���


���
0	�&	�� �&
� ��

�������;�
�$�;���
 �
&
��	�
������	�'��'����

�&�������


��� �
"#�
):;6,;E;,����,����� �
��	�	��� ���� 0��(�� 0	�&	�� �&
� ��;� �"� �&
� ��

� &��� �

��
�'�
	��
��0	�&� �&	�� �  �	���	��$� E� &��
� 
*�
	�
�� �&	��;!6������
����	�"	
�� �&��@�
 ���	�	���	��	��"����0
��	���
��	�@��&
��	�(��"��&
�0��(��
	����	��	"	�����1��
��	

��������
�&
�&
���&�����

�	�1� ���	�
���1��&
���

�	���
�1���0$�
�
>����H
��	���	��
��
�����&
��  �	���	����'�H
�������&
� ���	�	�����"��&
�;E;�:�;!6�
�
	���"����0
��	��"'��$�
�
6��/�����1�
��	�
� ��� ��H
��	��� �'�H
��� ��� �&
� ���	�	��� �"� ����	�	���� ���� 	�"��
��	�
�� ��� ��1�
 ����	��� 
�
	��	��@�����
��	���9���@��
��	����	��������9���
��$���
�
9���#�
6'��
1�� �
�
��
�� �� ������ �"� ��

��� �	 	���
��
� ���� 


��	��� "��
� �
&	��� �&
�
����
������������&
�
���
�������
��"��&
�&�����'	��	�������"��
�'��
�����	��
��	�
$�E��
0��������'�
���&����&	��������	��'�
�� 
�	��	����1��1����
�����'
�
���"��	 	���
��
$��
;��/�6��	�
��
�"��
�>��'����/�������0	����
��
B'	�
�� �	�������&
���


��


���
�"�0��(������	�
$��
���
�/��	���

���.���&����
��


��
������
	�	���	��� 	�� �&
�
"��
��"3����
�����	������
�(��"�0��(���
��

	��������
���
��0��(�����	�
@�������������
����� ��*� ���(@� 
�
��	��� �"� �� ���� ��*� ��� �&
� 
*�
�	��� �"� �&
� �'	��	��� �
"��
� 0��(�
��


��
�@��&
�	���'�	����"���6�&0
��
���)��������*�	���&
� �� ��
��
*�
��	��@�
�
�
��	����"����	��
��� @����� �����
�
�� 

���
��	���	��$�
��
>
��	���9	���#�
�&
��	�
�&����&
� ��
��	�������'  �����
��	����	���$�9	����
��	����  ���'�	�	
���&�'���

Page 116



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�

�
�	���� ����
��	�����&
��	�
��
�	�������
��	�
��	���&
�
�����	�����
 ���$��
�
9���
��#�
�&
�
�	�����	����	�
�����
���
��0	�&	������
� ��*	
	�1��"��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$�
�
���
�/��	���

���&��� ���	�
��
	�	���	���

��'�
��"�������
���	���&
�"��
��"���
��
�"
��
��������""�"��
��&
��
��$��
�
6��7	�&0�1�#�
�&
�&	�&0�1��'�&��	�1���	�
�������H
��	�������&
������	����"�����
��$�
�
;��'
�
���"��	��'��	����&��
� �
�	�'��1���(
�� ���
�0	�&��&
��  �	�����	�����
�����
�
�� �'�� �&
� ������ &	�&0�1� �'�&��	�1� �
B'	�


���� "��� �&
� ����	�
���	��� �"� �&
�
 �� ��
��
*�
��	����"� �&
�
*	��	�����&�����'	��	��� 	�����
�� ���
�����	�&����'��
�1�
"��	�	�1$���
���1��'
�����&
����'�
��"���1�	

��&	������
�"��	�	�	
���&
1��������������
�
�
�"��
&	��
�
��


������
����	�'���	

���&��'�&�'���&
���1��
�0

���&
� �� ��
��
� 
�	���&�'����"���#��������#��@�&�0
�
���&	��&����&
���������
��&���
��


����
�������"��
��&
��	�
�0	����
�� �
����'����
���&
���'��
��"��&
���1$��
�
D	�
���&
�� 
�	"	�����'�
��"��&
� �� ��
���'�	�
��������&����&
��  �	������ 
���
��
���
*	��	����'��
��"'�� �'�����'��
�1����.1�&�7	��@�0
���(
�� �&
��  �	����� ����'��
1�
�&
�'�
��"� �&
	��
*	��	����	�
� ����

�������
� �&
��'
�
���"��
&	��
�
��


���� ���
����"��
������&
��'
�
���"��
&	��
�� ��(
������&
��'��
�1��'�	����&
�0��(	�����1$�
����
B'
���1� 	�� �
� ���
� ��� �&	�� 0	�&	�� �&
� �
�	��� ���� ���
��� ����


��� �&
�
�  �	����� &���  ���	�
�� �
�'���� �"� �� �
��	�
�� �'��
1� ����	
�� �'�� �
�0

��!����1�
���&� ��� �&'����1� ���&� ; �	�$� �&
� �
�'���� �"� �&	�� �'��
1� &��
� �

�� '�
�� �1� �&
�
�  �	����� ����
�
�
	�
� �&
� �
�
���"� ��(	��� �
B'	�
����� �&
��	�
�0	�&� �&
� �� ��
��
 ��(	�����1�'���&�0��������0	����'
�
��7D<�.<�����
��9$�
�
�&
�  �� ��
�� �	�
� ��1�'�� 	��	���
�� �&��� 
	�&�� ���""� ���� ��� �'���

��  
�
��
���
 ��(	���� ��
��0�'����
� ���	�
�@� �'���0�����	�	�������� ��""�� ��
������&
�"�����
�"��&
��'	��	��3��	�
���&����&
��'��
1��&�0
���&�����
�*	
'
��"�����
&	��
��0
�
�
���
������&
�.1�&�7	����	�
@�0
���
��"��&
�� 	�	����&����&
��
�
���"� ��(	��� �� ��
��
	���'""	�	
��� "��� �&
� 	��
��
��'�
������� ��	�1��"� �&
��
�
�� 

��$�;�����	�
�� �&
�
�� ���� &1��"��&
��	�
�4�&
��'	��	���	��
�
���
����

�

�
�������
��&
��
�
���"��&
�
����5����� �&
� �	�
������'�
��"� �&
� ���� ��(@� 	�� 	�� '��	(
�1� �&���  ��
����0	���0���� ���
0��(�"�������&
��'	��	��������&�'����&
� ��(	���� ��
���
�"'��� ��
����0	����
����
����
��	�
�����
�����&
��'	��	���������� �	���&
����� ��($�9��&��"��&
�
�"��������
���'�����
�
�	
�
� �&���  ��(	��� ��� �&
� ��H��
��� &	�&0�1� 	�� �
���	��� ��� �&
�  �� ��
��
�
�
�� 

��� 0	��� �
� '��	(
�1$� �'
� ��� �&
� �

�� ��� 
�����	�&� �&
�  �� ��
��  ��(	���
������


���� �	��� ��� �&
����' ��	����"� �&
��
�
�� 

��� ������	�� ��(	������ �&
�
��H��
��� &	�&0�1@� 0
� &��
� �
B'
��
�� �� ����	�	��� �
���	��	��� �&
� '�
� �"� �&
�
�
�
�� 

���'��	���&	��&����

����
 �
�
�$�
�
!��	��� ��� ��� �&
� �	��� �"� ���
��� ��� .����
������@� �&	��&��� �

�� �&
� ��'�
� "���

'�&��	��'��	���0	�&��&
��  �	�����������&
��	��
�
��
�� ���	
�$�G&	�����&
�
*	��	���
�	�
��
�
"	��� "��
����
*	��	������
��� ��� �&
��������� ��(, ��1���'��@� 	�� 	����'��
���
"��
�0
���
��"��&
�� 	�	����&���	��	�������'	����
�"����&
�	��
��
���
�
���"�'���
����
�&
� �	�
� �'
� ��� 	��� �����0� 0	��&� ���� �'�<��������� �	�	�	�	�1� 	�� �&
� 6&�
0��'�1�
�	�
��	��$��&
��  �	�����&����&
�
"��
�0��(
��' ������'�	������ ���	�
���0	�
�
��
���
���0&	�&��
����0	�&��&
�����
�	��'
��0&	�&�0
��	
0�����
	����'	����
�"����&
�

Page 117



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

 �� ��
���'��
�1�'�
$�7�0
�
�@��&
� �� ��
�����
���0��(��0	����	� ���
����'
�
��
�"� 	�

���"� ���

�� "'��	�'�
�0&	�&���
� �	�
����� �&
��  �	������ �����������
��""� �&
�
 '��	��&	�&0�1$��&	��	��'
�&����

���'�H
������
'�&��
���
�����9��&��
����
��1�
�

��
���� '��	�� &��
���*��	�
��&
�
@��'��&��	����&
�(
���'��&	�&0�1��'�&��	�1�
�
������0
�&��
����"	�

���&	�� 	
�
��"� �����	���'��	�
��"��&
�&	�&0�1����0
�����
���1����'

��&��������

� �	��� 	�� �&
� ���� �&
���&����0����&����

��������'��
��
���(�"��
��&
�������0�
��&	 ���'����1���� ���	�
�� ��
�"����&
�
�	�

�$�G
�&��
�
���	�
�� �&
� �  �	����� �&��� �&�'��� �&
� �  �	���	��� �
� �  ���
�� �&
1� 0	��� �

�� ���
�
���	��
� �&
� �
�	�	����"� �&
�
� 	�

��0	�&� �&
� ��	�&����� �
� 
��	�
������	���	����
 �	��� �����


��	�����1�0��(�����	�
$� E��0�'����  
���"��
��&
��'  �	
�����0	���
�&��� �&
�
� �&�'��� �
� �'""	�	
��� � ��
� ��� �
��	�� �&
� 	�

�� 	�� �&
� ��
�� �"� �����
	


�	��
�1� ��� �&
���'�&<0
����"� �&
����
��$�7�0
�
����� �&	�� ����� 	���'��	�
� �&
�
�'��
��� &	�&0�1� ��'����1� ��&
�� �&��� �
��	��� 0	�&� �&
� �	�
��	��� �"� �&
� ���
���
�&���
�@� �&
� ������ &	�&0�1� �'�&��	�1� &��� ��� �	�
���  �0
��� 	�� �&	�� 
���
�� ��� �&	��
�	

$�
�

�$�� �'��	����


����
�$�$��
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

;�� �&
��	

��"�0�	�	��@� �&
��  �	���	���&����
�
	�
�������


���@��"�0&	�&������
�
��H
��	���� ���� ��� ��
� 	�� �'  ���$� �&
� ��


���� ��
� ���	����
� 	�� "'��� ��� �&
�
 ����	���"	�
��'���&
�(
1� �	����&��
��

���'

��	�
�����"����0�#�<��
�
��H
��	���#�
���(	��������

�#��

�� >���
��'�&����
�����&
� �� ��
���	�
��������

����
��
B'	�
�� ��(	����
�� G	����
������ ��(	�������&
������

�
7	�&0�1��E��'
�#�

�� ;��	�	��������""	��0	�����'�
� ����

������&
������
�� ���"�	���0	�&� "��
� ���""	�� ���� &
��	�1� ����
�� ���	�'��'���� �
&	��
�� '�	��� �&
�

�����
�� E���
��
���	(
�	&�����"����	�
�����
�� A	�	�	�	�1����
������
�����&
��	�
��
�� 6	�
�"������
���������	�"��
����'����� �
�� ;��	�	������
&	��
�

	��	����"��
�	���
��
�����""	��
�� �&
�	���
��
�	���
&	�'����
��


����0	����
�	�����
�	
�����������
��'��"���

���&� 
�
���	����������&
��
����	����	���&
��	�	�	�1$�
�� >
	�&��'���
�1� "	������
��� ��� �&
	���0�� �� 
��	
������(
������� �
�'����"�

�&
�����
��	��$�
�
E
 ����' ���>
	�&��'��#�

�� ��� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	�����
����(��
	�&��'�	��� �� 
��1@��
�� >
	�&��'���0	����'""
����������"� �	���1�
�� ��� ��
��
*�
��	���0	�����
	���
��	
0��"��
��
	�&��'��� �� 
��1�
�� A
�1��	���
�������� 	��� �� ��
��������

���
�
�� 

���
�� -�
��"�� �B'
�������0	��������
��'""	�	
������ ���
����&
��
	�&��'��� �	���1�
�� >�	�
������	��'�����
�"��
�'�
��"��	�
@�	���'�	�����������������	��@� ��
����

�&���	��@��&	���
�� ��1	��@�����0	�&	��	������
� ��*	
	�1������'����1$��
�� .	�&�� ���'�	���"��
�"�����	������ ��(�
�� �&
� �	���1��"� �
���	���
	�&��'���0	��� �
� ���
�� 	�� "'��&
�� H
� ���1��1� �&
�

 �� ��
��	���
��
�	��0	���0���"��&
�����6�&����7�'�
$�

Page 118



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��

�� >
	�&��'���0	����
��
�
�
�1��""
��
���1��&
����'

��"������'�	����&
��	�
��
�� E���	(
�1������
��
�	���"

�	����
�������������
�	�
����

�
/�����1�E��'
�#�

�� ��
�����
��"��&
��	�
�0	����
�'���	���
���'��	����"�
	�	�
���1��

�����0	���	"
�
&��	����

�
��&
��
���
��#��

�� .���� �"�  ���� ��*@� �
�
 &��
� (	��(@� �	�@� 


��	��� �
��&@� ���

�� �	�&�� ����
���	�
�������?�"��	�	�	
��
�(	���' ��&
�&
�����"��&
��	����
$��

�� 6	�
�"������
�	��������


�	��� �	���
�� 6	I
��"��
�
�� 

���	����������
�"����
�����'�����	����
�
�� .�����"�F����6�&���C���

�?�
���
������
�����&
�&
�����"��	����
�	�
��	�1�	�����

�	��  
���	���&
���

��"���


��	�����	��
�� �&
��
�
�� 

���0	����'	���&
� 
��
"'�����'�
��"��&
��	����
$�
�� �&
��0�
���"��&
��
�
�� 

����	�
�	�����	
	�������@���H��
�������&
�&	�&0�1@�

0&	�&��
����������&
���'��	�$�
�� �&
����������	���
��1��

�0	����
�'����
������ 
�0	�&��&
� 	���
��
��'���
�

�&���0�'����
�'���"��
��&
��
�
�� 

��$�
�� �&
��
�
�� 

���  �� ��
�����'����
 ����
� '�
� �"� ���	�'��'���� ����� 4�����

 ��1���'��5��������'����
 ����
�	�"�	��


�������&
�� 
����'���1�	�
$�
�
6'  ���#�

�� ;��'��
�1�����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

����	�
�0�'����&�	�
�������
�'����"��
	���
	�� �&
� �� ���
� &����� �"� �&
� 
* 
�	
��
�� J��
�� ���� ;�"	
� �&	��	 �� ����
�
��'�
��"��&
�"������	��������
��	���

��$��

�� �&
��&	��	 �C��
*	��	����'��
�1��
�
"	���
���
�'��1�"��
�	����'���������	�������
 �
�'
���1��&
� �� ��
���'��
�1�0�'�������$��

�� �&
��&	�	 �C@�0&����
� ���	����
����'��0&��� �&
1���@� �'���� �������'�	�
���
�&��� 	��  ��"
��	�����1� �'�@�  ���	�
�� ��� 
*�
��
��� �
��	�
@� 

 ��1�� ������
 
� �
� ���� �'  ����� ���� '�	�	�
�� ������ �
��	�
�$� )��� �&
�
� �
������ �&
�
�&	��	 �C� �&�'��� &��
� �&
� �'  ���� �"� �&
� ������ ��

'�	�1@� 0&	�&� 0	��� ���1�
�
�
"	��"'��&
��������
�'����"��&
��  �������"��&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$��

�� �&
� �&	��	 �C� ��
� 
*�
��
��� 

 ��1
��$� �&
	�� 
*	��	��� �'��
�1� &��� �� &�  1�
���� ����
��� 0��("���
� �&��� "'��1� �'  ����� �&
� 
* ���	��� �"� �&
� �&	��	 �C��
�'�	�
�������0
���

���&
��  ���'�	�	
���&���0�'�����	�
�������
�'��$�

�� �&
� �
�
��
��"����'��
�1�0�'���
�(
�7��(<�<D��
���
��
��
�	����
� ���
�
"��� ��
�����"�1�'����&	���
������	�
$�

�� �&
��'��
�1� � 
���
���
�0

����
������ 
$�-��	(
���� �� ��&���@� �&	���
��
0	������	�
������
��
�������	�'���	

�$�;����
��1��&	���
��0	����&��
��	"��$�E��	��

*��


�1� '��	(
�1� �&��� ��� �����  	�(	��� ' � ��� �&	���
��0	��� ���� ���	�
� ��� �&
�
��

��	

$��&
�
"��
��&
����""	��	��'��	(
�1����
�
���
�
*�
��	�
$�

�� �&
�� 
���	���&�'�����
�����'��
�������
��	

��"����&
�
�����
����	���
��
�
	����	�
$�

�� �&
� �� ������'  ������&
�D��
��

��� ��	�1�
��	��
��KE
 ���	����&
�B'��	�1�
��������
��"�
�'���	��������&	�����
�"��
��	��&������1
���C$�

�� �&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��� 	�� "���
��
�"���'����
� �&���&�'�	����
	����'	���
����&
��	�
������
�'��
������"������	���'	��	����&���	��	������
���"�"���	���	����
�	��
 �	�$��

�� ;�1� 	
 ���


��� ��� �&
� ��
����0�� ���'���� �"� �&
� �	�
� 0	��� �
� "'��1�

Page 119



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

0
���

�$�
�

1!$� #%"�-
(��(��/"��
� ��	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

���

6	�	��@�6���
������
�	�������A	�'���E
 ����
7	�&0�1��E��'
��
E
 ����- ����
�	�
��	���;

�	�1�
���	���
�E��'
������)������	�(�
��

��E��'
��
/�����1�E��'
��
��&
��
���
���
�

2!$� �,,(�"��
���
(�
&�
�$�� ��	��	 �
��"��
�
�� 

���
�$�$�� �&
� �� ���������
�������
���	��������
*�
��	����	������
��	���0	�&��&
� ���	�	���

�"����&	���
�����1�>'��
�1�����&
��	�
$��&
� �� ��
��'�
�������'��
�1�����	
���&
�
��

�'�
�������4��5��������&�������
�'���	�����'�
������&
�
"��
���
������	�����
�
�� �&���
� �"� '�
$� �&
�  �	��	 �
� �"� 
*�
��	���� ���� ���
���	���� ��� ��� 
*	��	���
��


��	���  �

	�
�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� ���
 ����
@� �'�H
��� ��� ��
 �	���
� 0	�&� �&
�
�
B'	�


���� �"� �
�
�����  ����	���  ��	�	
�� 0	�&	�� �&
� 6&�� �&	�
� ���
� 6����
�1@�
	���'�	����6�@��6��������6��$�
�

�$�$�� �&
� �� �����0	�������� 	�����
� �&
��&���
��"�'�
��"����
�������	 ��"� ������'��
���1�
�����
��0	�&	���&
�"	
�������&
��
����"��&
��	�
$��&
������0	����&
�
"��
��&���
�"��
����
���	�'��'����'�
�����0	����
� 	���� ����
��0	�&	�� �&
��'��
�1��	�
� ����
�'�
��������
�'������  ��1� ��
�$� G&	����  �� ������ �&��� 	�����
� 
������&

��� ����� ��H��
���
���	�'��'���� �������
��������
���1��'  ���
�@� 	�� �&	�� 	������
@� �&
� ���
���"� ����� 	��
�
���	�
�1� �
���� 4

��'�	��� �� 
�*	
'
� �"� �� 

��
�� �

 5@� 	�� �	���

��1� �����
��
�
&	����&
��'	��	�������0	�������&��
���1��	��	"	�����	
 ����' ����&
��&�����
������
�  
�����
� �"� �&
� ��
�$� E�� 	�� �&
�
"��
� ����	�
�
�� �&��� 	�� �&	�� 	������
@� �&
�
 �� ��
���&���
��"�'�
������
��'  ���
�$�
�

�$�$��
�

�&
� �� �����0	����

�����������'	��	����"�������	��
�
����
�'��
�����'�
�����0	���&
� �
���
*	��	����������'�	�
������
* ���������
�	�
�����
��	�
�����&
���������

'�	�1$�
���	�1� �6�� �

(�� ���  ���	�
� ���
��� ��� ���	�	����� "��	�	�	
�@� �
��	�
�� ����
	�"�����'��'�
�  ���	�	��� �&��'�&�'�� 6&�� �&	�
� ��� �  �� �	��
� �	�
�� ���� ���	�1�
�6������	�
�� �&���6&�� �&	�
���'��	��0	��� ���� ��	�	�
�1� ����
�
�� ������	�
��	"1�
�&
�6&�� �&	�
�
����
1@��'  ���	���
��
� �	�
@��'���	����
�
����
	�����0�&�����
 ��� 
��'�� ��

'�	�	
�$� �&
� >��	����� �����	��� ���	�1� )��

0��(� 4>��)5� �����
�
B'	�
��  ����	��� �'�&��	�	
�� ��� �'  ���� �&
� �'���	����
� ���0�&� ���� 
* ���	��� �"�
�'�	�
��� ���� 
��
� �	�
� 	�� �'���� ��
��@� ���&� �&��'�&� �&
� ����
��	��� �"� 
*	��	���
�'	��	���� ���� 0
��� �
�	��
�� �
0� �'	��	���� 4����$� ��5$� �&
� >��)� �����	��� ��
 �
�'
 �	��� 	�� "���'���"� �'���	����
��
�
�� 

��$� E�����	�
�� �&��� �&
�
���
� �&�

�
�	

��	���� ��� �'���	����
� �
�
�� 

��� ?� /����
	�@� 6��	��� ���� /��	���

�����
���
�$����
�

�$�$��
�

�&
�
*	��	����'�	�
������7	���	�
�7�'�
@�.1�&�7	��������	�����1��'��
�1� ���	�	���"���
����&	���
������&�������"��
�����	����"��'������	���"���������
�'�	�
�	�� 
��	����	��
���� ��
��$� �&
� �'�	�
���  ���	�
�� ���
� ���� 
�'���	��� "��� �&	���
�� ����	��� "��
� ��

���&�������1
�����"���
$��&
��'�	�
���&����
��&
��"'����� ��	�1��'��&�����0�	�	���

Page 120



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�	����"��&	���
���"�������
������	�����(	������
* ���$���
�

�$�$�� �&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0�'��� ���	�
����
0���1��'��
�1�0	�&����� ��	�1��"����
�&	���
�$�E�����	�	�������&
� ���	�	����"����������
��	�
@��&
� �� �����0	�������� ���	�
�

����
	��������

'�	�1��
�
"	��� ��� �&
� ��������
�$� E"� 
�
	��
�@� �&
��
0��'��
�1�
0�'���  ���	�
� �� �
0� "'��� �	

� ���� ��  ���� �	

� 4
B'��	��� ��� +� )�/5� H���� ����
�  ���'�	�	
�� "��� ���""� �
�
�� 

��� 0	��� �
� ���	����
� 	�� �&
� "��
� �"� �����	�����
��'��
�@� ���	�	��@���&���� ���


���������  �
��	�
�&	 �$��&
��'��
�1���'��������
���� ��� �� ��

'�	�1� 


�	��� �
���
� ���� 0�'���  ���	�
� ��� �  ���'�	�1� "��� ������
�&	���
�� ��� 


�� ���� 	��
����� �	�	��� �� "�'����	��� "���  �	
��1� ��&���$� �&
�
�
�
�� 

���0�'��� �����  ���	�
� H���� "��� ������ ����
�
����'�	��� �&
� ������'��	���
 
�	��$����
�

�$�� 6	�	��@�6���
������
�	�������A	�'���E
 ����
�$�$�� �&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	���	���'�
��&
�
�
��	����"����0������
1�
*�
��	�������&
�

�	�
��"��&
�
*	��	�����&�����'	��	��$��&
�
*�
��	���0	����
�
�
��
��������.<�&� 
��
"��� �	���

��'�	�����
�*	
'
��"���$�
�0	�
�������$�
��

 �����0	��� 	���'�
���
�
��	���  ��H
��	��� �'�� ��� �&
� "����� �����	�	��� �� ����
� �0�� ����
1� ����
$� �&
� "�����

�
���	��� 0	��� �
� ������'��
�� '�	��� "��	��� ��	�(� ��� 
���&� �&
� 
*	��	��� ��&���@�
&�0
�
�@� �&
��	�
������
���0	����
��
��
�
��������0	�&� �&
�
*	��	����
���
�
���	���
�����&
�
��
��@�
*	��	����	���
<����
1����	�	�������&
�"������"��&
���&���$��&
����"�
0	��� �
� �	�
�� '�	���  ��	�� ���1� �	�
�� ���� 0	��� �����	�� �� �	���
� ���

�� 	�� �&
� "�����

�
���	��� ���
�&
�� 0	�&� "	�
� ���

��� 	�� �&
� �
��$� �&
� "����� 
�
���	��� 0	��� �����	��
�
�����	�
� "
��'�
�� �'�&� ��� ����
� 0	���0� ���� ����� �'���'���� ���� �
�����	�
�
0	���0�� ��� �
 �	���
� �&��
� "�'��� 	�� �&
� 
*	��	��� ��&���� �'	��	��$� ������ ����
0	���0��	���&
��	�
������
���
�
���	������
��"���
��
�����������
�	��$��
�

�$�$�� ;���&
��
B'
����"��""	�
��@��&
��  �	������&��
�����	
���'���

��

��������&
� �����
����
�'�
��&
�&
	�&���"��&
� �� ��
��
*�
��	������
���&��&
�
*	��	����'	��	��$�
�&
�
*�
��	���&�����0��

���
�	��
�� ��� �
"�
��� �&
�����
����� �� ���	�����"� �&
�

*	��	�����&�����'	��	�����������'�&@��&
�&
	�&������&
��	��
��	�
�0	�����	���0	�&��&
�
�	��
� 	�� �&
� 
*	��	��� ��&���� &�'�
$� �&	�� 0	��� &
� � ���
�	���	�� �� ��������� �'	��	���
&
	�&��0&
���	
0
��"��
� �&
� "������"� �&
��	�
$��&
���
�����&
	�&���"� �&
�
*�
��	���
0	����	�
�����$��

��
�$�
�

�$�$�� �""	�
��� ��
� 
	��"'�� �&��� �&
� 
*	��	��� ��&���� �'	��	��� ���' 	
�� �� ��	�
�� �����	���
0	�&	���&
��	�
��	�
���&
��	�	��� ����������'�������&
��
����"��&
��	�
$�;�1�
*�
��	���
0	����&
�
"��
��
���
���1��	�	��
�"��
��&
�&	�&0�1�"������
@�&�0
�
�@�0
	�&���&�'���
����� �
� �	�
�� ��� �&
� "���� �&��� �&
� �'	��	��� 	�� �
�� 0
��� ���(� 0	�&	�� �&
� �	�
@� �&'��
�	
	�	��� �&
� �	(
�1� 	
 ���� �&
�  �� ����� 0	��� &��
� ' ��� �&
� �&�����
�� �"� �&
� ��
�$�
�""	�
��� ��
� �����
	��"'�� �&��� �&
� 
*	��	��� �'	��	��@� 0&	���� ���� �	��
�@� 	�� �� &	����	��
�'	��	��� 0	�&� ��� 	��
�
��	��� &	����1� ���� ��
�� �����	�� ����	�
����
� �&�����
�$�
-�"���'���
�1@�	��&����

���&
��'�H
����"�
��
������
���	�����������'��1
 ��&
�	��
�	���
�����
1�
*�
��	���&����

�����
������&
�"������"��&
��'	��	���0&	�&�&��������
�
���	��
*�
���&��

��	����&�����
�$���
�

�$�$�� �""	�
��� ��� ���
� �&��� ���

 ��� &��
� �

��
��
� ���  ���	�
� �� �1
 ��&
�	�� �
�	���
0&	�&� ��
 �	

���� �&
� �&�����
�� ���� �  
�����
� �"� �&
� �'	��	��� ���� &��
� �����
	��	���
�� "'��&
�� ���
���	���� ��� �&
� 
*	��	��� �	���
� ����
1� ���  ���	�
� �� 
��
�
�1
 ��&
�	�� "��
��"��
�
�� 

��$� E�� 	�� �� ��
�� ��������� 	��&
�� ���"��������
���

Page 121



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��0
����������(��0�
��


����"��&
��'	��	����"��

��'�
$�E��	�������	��
��
���������
����
��'���'���������
�����	�
�0	���0�����
���&��&
�
*	��	����'	��	��$��
�

�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

G&	���� �&
�  �� ��
�� 
*�
��	��� 0�'��� �
� �� �'������	��� ���	�	��� ��� �&
� 
*	��	���
 �� 
��1@�	��&����

���1
 ��&
�	����1��
�	��
�������

��
�����
���&��&
�&
	�&���"�
�&
�
*	��	����'	��	��$��&
� �� �����	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���  �� �	��
�	������
�����
�
�	������������
�����

����
���1��&
� �����	I
�0	�&�'���  
��	������
 
�$�E��	��
����� ���
�� �&��� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� 	���'�
��  ���	�	���� ��� 
�&���
� '��1
 ��&
�	��
 ����� �"� �&
� 
*	��	��� �'	��	��$� �""	�
��� �&
�
"��
� ����	�
�� �&
�  �� ����� ��� �
�
�  �� �	��
�	������
������
�	��@���(	���	��������'�������������
*�������&�����
������
���������
@��&	���� 
����"��&
� �� ����� 	������	�
�
�������
 �1�0	�&����	�	
���6��
�����6����"��&
����
�6����
�1$����
�

�$�$�� ;�����	�
���	����"��&
�	
 ����' ����
	�&��'�	����
�	�
����	������	
���'��	��6
��	���
�$�$�
�

�$�� 7	�&0�1��E��'
��
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�

D	�
�� �&�����&�����'	��	�������	
�� �&
���

�'�
������	"	���	���������&	���
�C����1�
�'��
�1@� �&
� �  �	������ ��'��� � 
���
� �&
	�� �'�	�
��� "��
� �&
� 
*	��	��� �'	��	���
0	�&�'�� �
���	��	���� "��
� �&
�  ����	��� ��� &	�&0�1�� �'�&��	�1$� 7�0
�
�@� �&
�
�  �	������0	�&����
*�
����&
�
*	��	����'	��	��� 	�����
����� 	���
��
��&
��� ��	�1��"�
��1���1��'��
�1� ���	�
������	�
$��&
� �� ��
��
*�
��	���0	��� ���	�
��� ��	�1�"���
' ��������&	���
���������	
�@�&�0
�
�@��&
��  �	������&��
�	��	���
���&
1�0�'����
�
 �
 ��
�� ������
 ��������	�	��� �
���	��	����� ��	�1� �������&	���
�$��&
��  �	���	���
�&
�
"��
� �
B'	�
�� �� ����	�
���	��� �"� �&
� �'	���	�	�1� �"� �&
� �	�
� ��� ����

����
���
�
�
�� 

����"��&
��	I
� �� ��
��"��
���&	�&0�1���"
�1� 
�� 
��	�
$��
�
E�����
�� ������
��� �&
� �	(
�1� 	
 ����' ���&	�&0�1���"
�1@��""	�
���&��
��
B'
��
��
�&��� �&
� �  �	�����  ���	�
�� �
��	��� �"� �&
� �1 	���� �
&	��
�
��


���� ����  ��(	���
�
B'	�


���������	��
��0	�&��&
��'�	�
���������1 	����0��(	�����1$��&
��  �	������
&��
�����	
���'�������""	���'��
1�����&
	��
*	��	��� �

	�
���
�0

��!����1����&����
�&'����1� ���&� ; �	�� ����@� �&
� �
�'���� �"� 0&	�&� &��
� 	�"��

�� �&
� �
�	��� �"� �&
�
 �� ��
�� ��(	�����1�'���&�0��������0	����'
�
��7D<�.<�����
��9$�
�
�&
� ���""	���'��
1�&��� 	��	���
�� �&��� �&
�
*	��	����'��
�1@�0&	�&�&������� ��	�1��"�
����&	���
�@��
�
���
���
&	��
�
��


�����&��'�&�'���&
���1�"��
���#��������#���
&�'��@� 0&	�&� �1 	����1� ���� �
� �
 ����
�� 	���� ��  
�(� �	

�� ����	��	��� �"� ��#��<
�+#��@��+#��<�+#��@���#��<��#��@���#��<��#���������#��<��#��$��&
�
� ���
������
�
����'�
* 
��
����������
� ����0	�&��&
�����������"	�	�&��"��&
�0��(	�����1����
�&
��
0	�&� ������ ���� "	�	�&� �	

�� �"� ������ ��&����$� E�� 	�� ���	�	 ��
�� �&��� �	
	����  ���
����
��'��� �
� 
* 
��
�� ��� �&
�  �� ��
�� �	�
@� � �
��� �������  �� ��
�� � 
�	��� &�'���
�
�0

����#��������#���&�'��$��&
��'��
1������	�
��	"	
���&����&
���
���
��	

�"���
F��� <�""�C�	����
	�'�
��0	�&�F 	�(<' �C���(	�����	�&��1�����
�$��&
����
��

����"��&
�
�'��
����	�
�	���&����&
��'��
��� ���	�	�����"��� ��(	���� ��
��"������""������� '��	��
� ��
��	���'""	�	
����������

����
��'��
����

���$�
��
���(	�������	�	��#�
�&
�  �� ��
�� �	�
� ��1�'�� 	��	���
�� �&��� 
	�&�� ���""� ���� ��� �'���

��  
�
��
���
 ��(	���� ��
��0�'����
� ���	�
�@� �'���0�����	�	�������� ��""�� ��
������&
�"�����
�"��&
��'	��	��$�D	�
���&����&
��'��
1��&�0
����
�*	
'
��"�����
&	��
�����
�����

Page 122



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$+�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�&
�.1�&�7	����	�
������1���
��	

@��""	�
�����
��"��&
�� 	�	����&����&
��
�
���"� ��(	���
 �� ��
��	���'""	�	
���"����&
�	��
��
��'�
������� ��	�1��"��&
��
�
�� 

��$�
�
D	�
�� �&��� �""	�
��� ����	�
�� �&
� ��<�	�
�  ���	�	���� ��� �
� �'""	�	
��@� 	�� 	�� ����
����	�
�
�� �	(
�1� �&��� ��
�� 	���  ��(	��� ��� �&
� ��H��
��� &	�&0�1� 0�'��� �
� �	(
�1$�
)'��&
�
��
@�	��	������	�
�
���&����&
��� ���� &1��"��&
��	�
������&
��	�
������'�
��"�
�&
����� ��(�0	���
�(
�	�� �
"
����
�"��� ��
���������	�
�	�����&
��	�
������� ��""��&
	��
�&	���
��	���&
�F��� <�""C�� ��
��	


�	��
�1� 	��"������"��&
��'	��	�������  ��
�����
 ��(	��� ��� �&
� &	�&0�1$� 7�0
�
�@� �&�'���  ����	���  
�
	��	��� �
� �����
�@� ��
����	�	���0	����
������&
���
B'	�	����&
� ��(	���������


��������
� ���	�
�� �	���
����&
����' ��	����"��&
��
�
�� 

���������	�� ��(	�������&
���H��
���&	�&0�1$�
�
;��
��#�
�&
��
&	�'����
������
�����&
��	�
�&����

���&
��'�H
����"�
'�&��	��'��	������ ����
�"� �&	���  �	���	��$�G&	���� �&
� �	�
��
�
"	��� "��
����
*	��	������
��� ��� �&
����� ����
 ��(, ��1���'��@� 	�� 	����'��
��� "��
�7	�&0�1���""	�
�����
��"� �&
�� 	�	��� �&��� 	�� 	��
�����'	����
�"����&
�	��
��
���
�
���"�'���
�����&
��	�
��'
����	��������0�0	��&�����
�'�<����������	�	�	�	�1�	���&
�6&�
0��'�1��	�
��	��$��
�
�&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

��� �&
�
"��
� 	���'�
��  ���	�	���� ��� 0	�
�� �&
� 
*	��	���
���
��������

��
��0&	�&�0	�������0��'""	�	
���� ��
�"����
&	��
�����
��
������
��
���
�&
� �	�
� �	
'����
�'��1� ���� ��� 
�&���
� �	�	�	�	�1� "��� �
&	��
�� �
��	��� �&
� �	�
$�
����
���� &��
� �

�� ��	�
�� �1� ������ �
�	�
���� ���� �&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� �&��� �&
�
 �� ��
��0	�
�	����"��&
����
���0	��� �
B'	�
��&
��

������"����'
�
���"� 	�

���"�
���

�� "'��	�'�
� ��� �&
� "����� �"� �&
� �	�
@� 	���'�	��� ��  ��	�&� ���	�
� �����@�


��	���
�
��&@�0���
��	�@�  ���� ��*@� ���

�� �	�&�� ���� �
�
��� &� ��
$�;�9�� &��
���*�&���
���
��1��

���

��
��"��
��&
��	�
�"������
��������

����
��&
�0	�
�
�����
��$�
�&	�����	 ��"� ����������&
�	�

�������
�����	����
��'��
���1��&
��'�H
����"����	� '�
�
��
�� �&
	�� �0�
��&	 @� &�0
�
�@� 0&	���� �&	�� 	�� ��(��0�
��
�@� 	�� 	�� ���� �� 
���
�� 	��
0&	�&� �&
�  ����	��� �
 ���

��� ���� �
��

� 	�����
�� ���� 	�� ���� �
�
����� ��� �&
�
����	�
���	����"��&	���  �	���	��$��
�
>��0	�&�����	����&
�����
�����
���@��""	�
���&��
����

���&�����0	�
�
����

��
��
0	�
� ���
��� ���� �
�  ���	�
�� 0	�&�'�� �&
� �

�� ��� �

��
� �&
� 	�

�� �"� ���

��
"'��	�'�
�����
��
��"��
��&
	���'��
��������	�������&
�"������"��&
��	�
$��&
��  �	�����
&������"	�

��	��0�	�	����&����&
�
�	�����	��
��	�������

��
��&
�
�	�

��"��
��&
	��
�'��
��� ��	�	��$�7	�&0�1���""	�
���&��
����"	�

���&����'""	�	
���� ��
�	�����	����
�
������	�
��&
����
�������&
���'�&<0
����&�'�����1��"��&
�	�

���

������
��
<�	�
��
"'��&
��������@�&�0
�
�@���� �
�
����&
�
�	������'��
��	����&����&	��0	����

�������(
�
 ���
$��
�
7��	�������	�
�
�� �&
� �� ��
�����
������
���	���@��""	�
�����
����	�"	
�� �&��� �&
�
0	�
�
�@� 	
 ���
�����
���0�'����
��'""	�	
��� �������

����
����""	��
��


����
�	(
�1� ��� �
� �����	��
�� 0	�&� �&
�  �� ��
�� �'��
�1� '�
� ��� �&
� �	�
$� �""	�
��� ��
�
�&
�
"��
����	�"	
�� �&��� �&
�0	�
�
�����
��������
� ���	�
��0	�&�'�� �
B'	�	��� �&
�
����@� �

����� ��� �
�����	��� �"� �&
� ���

�� "'��	�'�
� ��� �&
� "����� �"� �&
� �	�
$� � ;����
"����0	����	��'��	����0	�&��&
��  �	����@��&
�������&	�&0�1��'�&��	�1������&
� ��	�&�
��'��	�@� 	�� &��� ��0� �

�� ���

�� �&��� �'�H
��� ��� �&
� �'�"��	��� �
	��� 	
 ���
��
���'����&
�	�

���"����

��"'��	�'�
@��&
�������&	�&0�1��'�&��	�1���
�&�  1������� ��
�&	����
�����&	�&0�1�
�	���	����
���� '��	��
* 
��
$���

Page 123



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�$�$���
�

�
6'���'��	��������>
�0��(#�
E��	�����
���&�������
����&��
��

����	�
���1��&
� '��	���
����	����&
��'	���	�	�1��"�
�&
� ������ ����� �
�0��(� ��� ����

����
� �&
� �����	��
�� 	���
��
� 	�� ���""	�� �
�
���
0&	�&�
�1��
��
�
���
���1��&
��
�
�� 

��$��&
��	�
�	���
��
���1�.����
�������
0&	�&� 	�� �� �����	"	
�� �� ����� �	�(	��� 6&�
0��'�1� 0	�&� �
���


���� �"� ;������"�@�
.����
�� ���� �
1���� ���� 	�� ����	�
�
�� ��� �
� �� �'""	�	
��� ��������� �"� ����� ���
����

����
� ��1� ���	�	����� ���""	�� 
��


���� �
�'��	��� "��
� �&
� �
�
�� 

��$�
7�0
�
���1����'�
��&	�����1<���
�"��	�	�	
���
���������������1< ������	 ���1� ��
����
����
��	��� ��� �&
	�� 0�1� ��� 0��(@� ��� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� 	�� '��	(
�1� ��� �
�
���
� ��

��
�	���	���
��
�����&
��'
�
���"��
&	��
�
��


�����&��'�&��&
��	����
$�
�

�$�� E
 ����- ����
�	�
��	���;

�	�1��
�$�$��
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�

E��	�����
���&������'
�
���"�����
����&��
��

����	�
���1��������
�	�
����	���
���	���
����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$��&
�
�����
����0	����
�����	�
�
�����"����0�#�<�
�
;���&
��
��
����
�	�
��	��� �� 
��1�����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��@��&
��0�
����"�>�$�
�� 6�&���� ������
�� &��
� 
* �
��
�� �� �'
�
�� �"� ����
���� �
����	��� �&
� �	(
�1�
	
 ���� ' ��� �&
	�� �0��  �� 
��1� ���� �&
	�� "'�'�
� B'��	�1� �"� �	"
$� �&
�  �� ��
��

*�
��	���0	��� �
� 
�
��
�� ��� ����� ��� �&
� �
��� �"� �&���  �� 
��1� 0&	�&� 	�� ��� &	�&
��
���'��� ���� ��� �'�&@�0	��� �
� ��
���1� �	�	��
� "��
� �&
� �
��� �"� �&
	��  �� 
��1$�G&	����

*�
��	�
��	�
���
�����
�&�����(
�� ���
@��� ���
��
��8
0���

�0	����
��
��	�
�����
�	�
�0&	�&�0	��� &
� � ��� ���	���1� ���

�� �&
�
*�
��	���������"�
����1� 	
 ����0&
��
�	
0
�� "��
� �&
� �
��� �"� �&
	��  �� 
��1$� �&
� ���(� ��� ���(� �	�����
� �
�0

�� �&
�
 �� 
��1����� �&
�
*�
��	���0	��� �
����

��
��0&	�&� 	�� "�	��1� �
�
��'���1�
��
���
���������@�����0&	�����&
� �� �����0	����
������
�����&	�&
�����'��@�	��	�����
���&���
�&
� "	���� "����� 0	��� �
�  ���	�
�� 0	�&	�� �&
� ���"� ���'��'�
� ���� �&
� &
	�&�� �"� �&
�

*�
��	��� &��� �

�� �
�'�
�@� �&'�� &
� 	��� ��� �
�'�
� �&
� ����
� ����
���� �"� �&
�
�'	��	��$��&
��

��
���	��
�&
	�&���"��$��

��
��0	����
 �	���
��&
�
*	��	����'	��	���
����	����������	�
�
������
�
*�
��	�
$�7��	����
���������&
�����
�����	�
���	���@�
	�� 	����������	�
�
���&��� �&
� �� �����0�'���&��
������
��
��	��� 	
 ����' ����&
�
�
	�&��'�@�����0�'���	���
�'���	�����'����
 ����
�������"��	�&������&��� �� 
��1$��
�
�&
��  �	�����&������

�� �&��� �&
� "	���� "�����0	���0�� 	�� �&
� "�����
�
���	����"� �&
�
 �� ��
��
*�
��	���0	����
�����'�
����I
����� �
�
�����1����	�	�������
����(	����"�
�&
��
	�&��'�	��� �� 
��1������6�&����������
�$�
�
G&	���� 	�� 	����(��0�
��
�� �&���
*�
��	�
� ��

������
�
���	�����
�����
�&��� ��(
��
 ���
� 0	�&	�� �&
� �	�
@� �'�&� ��
�����
� 0��(�� 0�'��� ���� &��
� �
B'	�
��  ����	���
 
�
	��	��� ���� ��
� �&
�
"��
� �'��	�
� �&
� �������� �"� �&
�  ����	��� �1��

$� �&
�
����
���� ��	�
���1� �&
��
	�&��'�� 	�� �
���	��� �����
����(	��������� ������"� �	���1�
��
� ���
�@� &�0
�
�@� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
� 
*	��	��� �
�
���	��� 0	�&	�� �&
�
�
	�&��'�����'����1@��&
�
*	��	�����'����1�"
��
������&
� ���
��
��8
0���

�0	���
�
� �'""	�	
��� ���
�	���	�� �&
� �
	�&��'���  �	���1� ���� ��� 
��'�
� �&��� �&
1� ��
� ����
��
����(
��������'����
 ����
��
�
�$��
�
>��0	�&�����	����&
�����
@��&�'����&
��  �	���	����
��  ���
�@�������	�	���0�'���
�
����
�������1� ����	��� 
�
	��	����
B'	�	������"	�
��	����"���'����1���
��

����
��� �
�  ���	�
�� ���'��� ����  ����� �"� �&
� �	�
$� ;��  ���� �"� �&	��  ���
��@� �""	�
��� 0	���

* ���
�0	�&� �&
��  �	�����@� �&
� ���	�	�	�1� �"�  ���	�	������	�	��������

�	���������

Page 124



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�

�&
�0
����	�
���'����1$�
�
�""	�
��� ����� ���
� �&
� ����
���� ��	�
�� 	�� �
���	��� ��� �&
� �
�
�� �"� ���	�	�1� ���� �&
�
�����	��
�� ��	�
� ���� �	��'�����
� 0&	�&� ���� �
� 
* 
��
�� ��� �� �
�'��� �"� �&
�
 �� ��
�� '�
� �"� �&
� �	�
� ��� �� �'��
�1$� ��
���1� �� �	��	"	����� �'
�
�� �"� �
&	��
�

��


���� 0	��� ��(
�  ���
� 0	�&	�� �&
� �	�
@� 	�����	��� �
&	��
�� ��	�	��� ' � ��� �&
�
�'	��	���
������
������� ��""��&	���
�������
&	��
�� ��(	���	���&
��������
��� ��
��
���������&��	�
���"��&
����� ��($� E�� 	�� �	(
�1��&����'�&����	�	�	
��0	����
�
���
���	�
�
	���'�	��� ���� 
��	�
�� �
��	��� ���� ���� ������ ���

	��� ���
�&
�� 0	�&� ��	�
� "��
�
 ��
���� ����
����	���@� �&	���
��  ��1	��� ���
�&
��0	�&� �	�&�� 

	��
�� "��
� &
���	�&��
�
�
�� ��� ����� 
���
'��
� ���'��� �&
� �	�
� �'�	��� 0	��
�� 
���&�$� �""	�
���
��(��0�
��
��&����'�&����	�	�	
����
��	(
�1����&��
����	
 ����' ����&
��
	�&��'�����
��6�&����������
�@�&�0
�
�@�	��	������	�
�
���&�����1�	
 ����0	����
�
	�	���
�������
�
���	��
*�
����1��&
� ��	�	����"��&
��$��

��
�&	�&����	�@��	
�
�� ��
��
��"
��
�0	�&�
	��
�
	��
��� ��

����

�	��������� �&
�0
����	�
���'����1$� E�����	�	��@� �&
�� 
�	���
&�'����"��&
��'��
�1�0	����
��	
	�
�����0

(��1�����1@�
��
�� 
�	"	����1��
�0

���&
�
&�'��� �"� ��#��� ���� ��#��$� E�� 	�� �&
�
"��
� ����	�
�
�� �&��� ��1� ���	�	�	
�� ����
�����	��
����	�
�����	��'�����
����'��	�������&
��	�
�0�'����������'�����'����	���
�
&�'��� ��� �'�	��� 0

(
���� ��� ���(� &��	��1�$� �""	�
��� ��
� ����� 
	��"'�� �&��� ���

�'���	�����'�
�&������'��
������&
��	�
�"������'
�
���"�1
�����&
�
"��
�0&	�����&
�
���'�
��"��&
�'�
�0	����
�	��
��	"	
�@���	�
��������	�	�1�0	���&��
����'��
������&
��	�
�
 �
�	�'��1@�0	�&�'���
���	��	�������&�'��$��
�
6&�'��� �&
� �  �	���	��� �
� �
��


��
�� "��� �  �����@� 	�� 	�� 	��
��
�� ��� ���� ��
����	�	��� �
�
��	�����1�
*�
�����"�����	�&�	����"��&
����� ��(�0	�&�'��"	�������

	���
�
��	���0	�&��&
� ����	����
 ���

��$���
�

�$�� ���	���
�E��'
������)������	�(�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

6'�"��
�G��
�#�
�&
��	�
��'��
���1�&�������

 �����	
���0&	�&���� 
�� "��
� 	���&	�&
��� �	��� 	�� �&
�
��'�&<
��������&
�����&<0
�������&
�"������"��&
��	�
$��&
��	�
� �
�
���1������	����0��

�	�� ��
��� �"� &��������	��� ��
 �	�	��� �� ��0
�� ����  ��(� ���� '  
�� �'��	��� ��
��
	


�	��
�1� 	�� "����� �"� �&
� �'	��	��$� E�� 	�� ���	�
�� �&��� ���  �
�
��@� �'�"��
� 0��
��
���	���
� �'����""� �&
��	�
��������	��� 	���� �&
�&	�&0�1�������.����
������$��&
�
����
��
���'�"��
�0��
�����'����&
��'	��	����  
��������	��&���
�����&
�
*	��	���"�'��
�
0
�$��&
��0����
���	�
��	"	
������
���
�	
 
�

���
����
���0&	�&����
�&
��0	�&�
�&
��'	��	���@�&��
��

������'���
����� ���'�
����1 	�����'�"��
�0��
���'�<�""����
�
�"���$����	��
�� 
���
������	��&���
$��
�
�&
��  �	�����&���

 ��1
�������	���
�����'��������� �
 ��
������	���
���&


�
"����&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

��$�;���&
��	�
�	�������
�����9��0�"	
��@����	�1��6����"�
�&
� ���
� 6����
�1� �
B'	�
�� �&��� ��1� �
0� ��&


� ��&	
�
�� �� 
	�	
'
� ��L�
�
��
�

���"����'�"��
�0��
�����	���
$������	�1��
����&��
��

��'��
���(
����<�	�
�
0&	�&� &��
� 	��	���
�� �&��� �&
� �	�
� &��� 	��'""	�	
���  ����	�1� "��� �&
� '�
� �"�
���(�0�1�$�;����'�"��
�0��
�����	���
������	��&���
�0	����&
�
"��
��
�����
��
���	��
��� ���
�'��	��� �1��

� 0&	�&� 0	��� �	��&���
� ��� �� �
���	��
�� ���
� ��� �&
� 
*	��	���
�'��
��@� �����
��0	�&	�� �&
� &	�&0�1� "���0�1$� ���  �
�
��� ���	�	����� �'��""� 
��
�	���
�&
� &	�&0�1� ����	��
0�1@� ��� ;��� ���	���
� �&���
�� 0	��� �
�  ���	�
�� ������� �&
�

������
�����&
��	�
$��
��	�
�����0	����	��	���	����&
� �� ��
���1��

�&��
��

��
�'�
	��
����� �����"��&
��  �	���	��$��

Page 125



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��
�
�
�

�
�&
���'��	�C��)���������G��
��!����


����
�
�&��
� 	�� 
��
�� �&
� �� ��
��
���	���
� ��&


� ���� ����	�
�� 	�� ��� �
� ���
 ����
� 	��  �	��	 �
$� �&
�  �� ��
��
��&


�0	��� ��&	
�
� �� �
�'��	��� �"� �'�"��
�0��
�� �'�<�""� ��� ��� �	��
��  
�� �
����@�
�&'����&	
�	�������L��
��
�

��������������'���"�������	������1
�����	�"����
�
���4M�
��L���	
��
��&���
5$�E��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&����&
� �� �����0	�������&��
���1�
���
��
� 
""
���� ��0����
�
� ��� �&
� �
�
	�	��� �'��
��� ��� �'�"���� �&
�
�"�
�$� �&
�
 �� ����� �&�'��� ����� 
��'�
� �&��� ��� ���
��
� �'�"��
� 0��
�� "����	��� 	��'
�� ��
�

* 
�	
��
���1���H��
���������0�
���	���'�	����
	�&��'�	����
�	�
��	��� �� 
��	
�$�
�
)�'�����	���
#��
)�'�� ���	���
� "��
� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

��� 0	��� �
� ����
��
�� �	�� 
*	��	��� ����
 �� ��
�� �
0�  	 
�� �1��

� ���� 0	��� �	��&���
� ��� �&
� 
*	��	��� "�'�� 0��
�� �
0
��
�'��
�������
��0	�&	���&
��	�
���'����1$��
�

�$�� ��

��E��'
��
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�$�$��

�&
� �� �����&����

������
 ��	
���1���������	�'�'����	
 �������
��

���4;E;5�
0&	�&� &��� �

�� ���
��
�� �1� �&
� ��'��	��� ��

���""	�
�$� �&
� �	�
� &��� �

�� �&
�
�'�H
����"�
*�
��	�
���

������
�
���	�����
�����
�	���&
���'�&�0
�������
��0&	�&�
0��� ����	
�� �'��  �	��� ��� 
�(	��� �&
� �  �	���	��� �'�� 0�'��� ���� &��
� �
B'	�
��
 
�
	��	����	�
���&������
��"��&
���

��0
�
����
�
���1� ���
��	������
��$��
�
��
� ���
��
����

@���8
0@�	�������
������&
�"������"��&
��'	��	�������	������	�
�
��
����
��"�&	�&��

�	�1����'
��'������� ���	�
���	��	"	��������

�	����
�
"	���	���
�
��
�"� �&
� �
���	���&	 ��"� �&
� �� ��
��
*�
��	���0	�&� �&
��
	�&��'�	��� �� 
��1���� ��
6�&����D���
��$�;���&
� �� ��
���	�
���1�'�� ����	��	���
���&���������
�������0�1�
0	����
� ���	�
�����'����&
���

@�	��	��
��
��	����&��� ���	�	������
�
��
����
��'�
�
�&
� ��

� 	������&��

�$��&
�;E;� �� ��
��������	��������'��	���

�&��@� ���
�&
��
0	�&� ��  �����
� �"� ��	�� 	
 ���


��� 0	�&	�� �&
� ��

� ����� I��
$� ;� ��
 �
&
��	�
�
�����	�'��'����

�&�������


����
"#�):;6,;E;,����,������
��	�	�������0��(��0	�&	��
�&
���;��"��&
���

�&����

���'�
	��
��0	�&��&	���  �	���	��������&
���

���""	�
��
	�� ���	�"	
�� �&��@�  ���	�	��� 	�� 	�� "����0
�� 	�� �
��	�@� �&
� �	�(� �"� �&
� 0��(� �
	���
�	��	"	�����1��
��	

���������&
�&
���&�����

�	�1� ���	�
���1��&
���

�	���
�1���0$�
�

�$�� /�����1�E��'
��
� �&
�>��)��������	�1��6����"��&
�6&�� �&	�
����
�6����
�1��
B'	�
�����	�
���	���

����
��	�
�� ��� �&
� ��
��	��� 	
 �����"����
�
�� 

������ �&
����'����
��	���

��$��
�&
���'��	�C�������	���/�����	���&������
��
���&
��  �	���	�������	�����	�"	
���&���
�&
� �� ����������
� ���	�
��0	�&�'��&��
������1�����'���	�1� ���
��
��� 
�	
�����
&��	����@�&�0
�
�@��&
1�����
B'
����&�������	�	��������	�"��
��	�
���
���	������9���@�
>
��	���9	��������9���
�����
������&
�������1� ����	��� 
�
	��	��������
�$��
�

�$�� ��&
��
���
���
�$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�

.�����0�
��&	 ��	� '�
#��
;�� 

��	��
�� 	�� �
��	��� �$�$�� �"� �&	�� �
 ���@� �&
� ����� ��� �&
� "����� �"� �&
� �	�
� 	��
�'��
���1� �&
��'�H
����"����	� '�
���
���0�
��&	 $��&
��  �	����������

�������
�

�	�
��
��"��	��
�����&
����	 �0&	�&�0���	���'�
��0&
���&
��'	��	���0��� '��&��
��
"��
� �&
���'��	��
���	
�� �&	��1
��$��&
����	�&���'��	������ ������ �
�	�
�����	� '�
�
�&��� �&
� ���	 � �&�'��� &��
� �

�� 	���'�
�� 0	�&	�� �&
� �	�
� �	�
�� �&��� �&
� ����� ����
	�

�� �����
��' ��� 	��&��
��

��
�	���	�
���1� �&
� ��	�&���'��	�� "������ �
���� �&
�

Page 126



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����� ��� 1
���$� !

�
��� ��
� �

	��
�� �&��� ����� �0�
��&	 � 	�� ���� �
�
����� ��� �&
�
�
�
�
	���	��� �"� ��  ����	��� �  �	���	��� ���� �&
�  ����	��� �
 ���

��� �������
�
��

�	�����
��	���	� '�
�����
�����	�&��0�
��&	 ��"���������,����&
��	�&�����'�
�
����$�6'�&��	� '�
����
��	�	��
���
�������
��
����
���1��&
� ���	
��	�����
���&��'�&�
�&
��
�
������&���
��������&�'�������&��
����
��	���' ����&
��
�
�
	���	����"��&	��
�  �	���	��$������
�

3!$� ����&/�(���
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

.����� ���� ���	�����  ����	���  ��	�1� ���&� �������
� �'  ���� "��� �'���	����
� ���0�&�
����
* ���	����"� ���� �1 
���"��'�	�
�������
��
� �	�
� 	�� �'������
��@� 	�� �����	����
�&��� ��
� �  �� �	��
@� ���
��	��
� ���� &��
� ��� �	��	"	����� ���
��
� 	
 ���� ' ���

��	���

����� ���
��$� �""	�
��� ��
� ���	�"	
�� �&��� �&
�  �� ��
�� �
�
�� 

��� 0	���
�����	�����&�
����
	���������	����
�
"	�������&
���

'�	�1$�����
�
�&
� �� ��
��
*�
��	���&����

���
�'�
��	��&
	�&�������
���

��""	�
�������
���$�
����
B'
���1@�	��	������	�
�
���&����&
� �� ��
��
*�
��	��������
�����

����
��
�1��&
� ��������&����

���
�	��
������
� 
����&
�����
@��&�����
�������  
�����
�
�"��&
�
*	��	�����&�����'	��	��$��&
��'	��	���	���
��0
������(�0	�&	���&
� ���@��
&	�����
 ���
��
��8
0� ��

�����&��	��� �
����� ��� �&
��
�	��@� 	�� 	����������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
 �� �����0�'���&��
����
��	

�����	
 ����' ����&
��&�����
���"��&
������	�1$��
�
�""	�
��� ����	�
�� �&��� �&
�  �� ��
�� ����  ��(� ��1�'�� ���� ��(	���  ���	�	���0	��� �
�
�'""	�	
��� ��� ����

����
� �&
� ���'

� �"� ���""	�� ����  ��(	��� �
B'	�


����
�
�
���
�� �1� �� �'��
�1� 0	�&� �� �� ��	�1� �"� ��� � ��
�$�G	�
�	��� �"� �&
� �
&	�'����
���
��� ���� �
� ����	
�� �'�� ��� ����0� �&
� �	
'����
�'�� 
������
� ���� 
��
��� �"�
�
&	��
������� �&
� �	�
�0	�&�'�� �&
� �
B'	�


��� ��� �

��
���� �
�����
� �&
� 	�

���"�
���

�� "'��	�'�
��'��
���1� �����
����� �&
� "������"� �&
��	�
$��""	�
�����
���������	�"	
��
�&��� �� ��
����1�'��0	�������0��&
���
B'��
�
���
'����	�	�1��"��
&	��
�����'����&
�
�	�
$�D	�
���&
�����
@��&
� �� ������&�'��������
�'���	����<���

�� ��(	����������&
�
��H��
��� &	�&0�1� ���� 0	��� ���� �
� &��
"'�� ��� &	�&0�1� ��"
�1$� )'��&
�
��
@� �&
�
�  �	����� &��� �""
�
�� ��� �
"'��	�&� ��� �
 ���
� �&
�  ��	�&� ���	�
������ ����0���
��
�
��&�����&
�"������"��&
��	�
�����	��0	��	���"����&
���'��	�������� ���&
���
������&
�
"������"��&
��	�
���� '��	��&	�&0�1$����
�
�&
� �� �����0	�������&��
������
��
��	���	
 ����' ��@�����0�'���	��'����
 ����1�
�""
��� �	�&�� �
�
��� ��� �&
� �
	�&��'�	���  �� 
��1� ��� �� 6�&����D���
��$� ;�1� 	
 ����
' ����&
��
	�&��'��� �	���1�0�'����
�
	�	���
���1��&
� ���	�	����"�����'�
����I	���
	���&
�"	����"������"��&
�
*�
��	��@����
�&
��0	�&����

�	����""���
���1��&
� ���
��
��
8
0� ��

� ����
*	��	��� ��

�� ���� �
�
���	���0	�&	�� �&
� �
	�&��'��� ��'����1$� �&
�

*	��	��� ��'����1� "
��
� ������ �&
� 0
��� ��'����1� 0	��� ���� ��� �� ����	
�� �
�0

��
�
&	��
� 
��


���@� ��	�
� ���� ���	�	�1� ���'��	��� ��� �	�
� "��
� �&
� �
	�&��'�@�
&�0
�
�@� 	�� 	�� ��(��0�
��
�� �&��� ��� 	
 ���� ' ��� �&
� ���' ����� �"� �� 6�&����
D���
���	��	�
�	����
$�7��	����
���������&
� �� ��
��� 
�	���&�'�������&
��'��
�1�
4��#��������#���!����1� ���)�	��1����15@�&�0
�
�@� 	�� 	����������	�
�
�� �&�����<�	�
�
���	�	�1� 0�'��� ��(
�  ���
� ��� '����	���
� ��� '��
�������
� &�'��@� ���� �&	�� ���� �
�
��������
�� �1� ����	�	��$� ;�� �� �
�'��@� 	�� 	�� ���� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�  �� ����� 0�'���
�
�'���	�����	��	"	��������
��
�	
 ����' ����&
�B'��	�1��"��	"
��"��&
����' ������"��&
�
��H��
����
	�&��'�	��� �� 
��1$��
�
�

Page 127



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�$��
�
�
�$��
�
�
�

�&
� �� �����0�'���&��
�������
��
�
��	���

��������
�����	����	
 �	���	��������
�����
�����	
���'��0	�&���'�	���&��
�����&
� ���
��
��8
0���

�����	�
$��
�
7��	����
���������&
�����
�����	�
���	���@��""	�
�������	�
���&����&
��
�
"	����"��&
�
 �� ����� 0�'��� �'�0
	�&� ��1� &��
� ���� ����	�
�� �&
�  �� ����� ��� �����	�'�
� ��
�'���	����
�"��
��"��
�
�� 

��� 	�����������
�0	�&� �&
�>��)��������	�	
���6�@�
�6�@� �6��@� �6��� ���� �6��� �"� �&
� ���
� 6����
�1� ���� 	�� �
��


��
�� "���
�  �����$�
�

4!$� �(�5�
��"��-"�#�
�*������#/�(#("��
���
(�
&�
�$�� �	�(�!����


���
� �&
�
���
��0�� �	��	 ����	�(�������	��
��0	�&��&	���
��


����	������"����0�#�

�� ;��0	�&���1� ����	����
�	�	����&
��  �	�����&������	�&���"��  
���	"��&
1��	����

�
0	�&� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���,��� �&
� 	
 ��	�	��� �"� ����	�	���$� ������ ���� �
� �0���
��
	��
� 
��	�
� �"� �&
� 

�&��	�
� "��� &
��	��� �&
� �  
��@� 	$
$� 0�	��
��
�
 �
�
����	���@�&
��	������	�B'	�1$�
�

�� �&
��
�	�	���
�1��
��&���
��
���1�0�1��"���J'�	�	����
�	
0��1��� �&	��� ���1$�
�&
���'�����
��

�	�����
��0&
���&
�
�	����
	�	��
� �
���	������
	��  �	���	���
�"� ��	�1������

���
��&��"� �&
� �'�
���"� ���
�'�
���� �&
� �	��	 �
���"����'����
H'��	�
$�7�0
�
���&
	�����
�	������
�	
0��&
�0�1��&
��'�&��	�	
���
��&��
�	�	���@�
���&
�� �&��� ��� 
�(
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �&
�  ����	��� 	��'
�� �&

�
��
�@� ���&�'�&�
�&
1�0	��� 	��
�"
�
�0&
�
� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�����'��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
 
��
��
$��&
�
"��
��&
1���
�����
��
��0	�&��&
��
���	�1��"��&
��
�	�	��@�����	���
 ����	��� 

�	��$� ;� �&���
��
� �1� 0�1� �"� J'�	�	��� �
�	
0� 
'��� �
� 
��
� �5�
 ��
 ��1������5� 	����1�
�
������� ���
�� �&��� �&�

�
���&���"�
�� �&
����'���� ���

�(
��&
����	
�"	��������
$�

�
9��&� �"� �&
�
� �	�(�� �

�� ��� �
� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� �	�(� �"� ����  ���

�	��� ���
�
�
�
	�
� �&
� �  �	���	��$� E�� �&	�� ��
���	�� �&
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�&�� �"� �  
��� ���	����
���<�
�
�
	���	���"����  �	���	���"���0&	�&�����������������
��0���
�$�
�

�$�� 7'
����	�&���
� ;��	��
� �� �	�
�� �&
� �	�&�� ��� �
� 
��� "���  �	���
� ���� "�
	�1� �	"
� ���� )	���� ���������

;��	��
� �� ����0�� "��� �&
�  
��
"'�� 
�H�1

��� �"�  ���
��	���$� � �&
�
� &��
� ��� �
�
������
�����	�����&
��	�&�������"�

��
���"���&
��������&
����
��1��
�
�� 

����"�
�&
���'��1�	���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
���

'�	�1$�
�
)	�������������;��	��
��� �
B'	�
�� �&��� �&
��
�	�
���"� �����0�
���
'����
�������
��
���	�����&
�	
 ��������
�	�
���$�
�
�&	�� �
�	����	��� &��� �

�� ��(
�� 	���� ����'��� 	�� ���	�	��� ��� �&
� ����
�
�
��


����	��$�
�

�$�� /B'��	�	
��
� �&
�����
����"� ����	��� ��0� 	�� ��� �
�'���
� �&
�'�
��"� ����� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
�����"� �&
�

 '��	����� ����
@����&
���&����&��
��"���1� ���	�'�������' $�/B'��	�1�0	����
���
��"���
�'
�
���"�F�
�
���������	�
���	���C��&����

������
�0
	�&
��	�������	�����

	��

�



�
��C�
	����'��
���
��	�����4�5��"��&
���0��������'���1������	���;����++�$�
�

Page 128



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

6!$� ,(�
��(
&�(-�&(�
#(����
� �&
�
� ��
� �	(
�1� "	����	��� 	
 �	���	���� 	"� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���� ,� ��� 	
 ��	�	��� �"�

����	�	���� 	�� �&���
��
�� �1� ��  ����	��� �  
��� ��� H'�	�	��� �
�	
0$� �&
� ������ �"�
�
"
��	�����1��
�	�	���0	����
�

���1��&
��'�&��	�1�����0	������1��
 
��
�������&
�
����
� ���� ���'�
� �"� �&
�  �� ����$� .����� "	����	��� ����	�
���	���� ��
� �� ���
� �"�
�
	��� ��(
�� 	���� ����'���0&
���
�
�
	�	��� �&	��  ����	��� �  �	���	��� ?� 	���"��� ���
�&
1���
�
��
�	��� ��� �&
��  �	���	��$��&
�0
	�&���	�
�� ��� �&	�� 	��'
� 	����
���
�� "���
�&
��
�	�	���
�(
�$�
�

�
 $!�� �7��89�������
�

�
�
����������	������	�	
��
� �

�
������D��
��

���D'	����
#�
� >��	����������	������	�1�)��

0��(�4>��)5�

�
�
���
�6����
�1�����6��
�����	�	
�#�
�6�#�6'���	����
��
�	��������
�
�� 

�����	��	 �
��
�6�#�)��	�	�	
�@�6
��	�
������E�"�����'��'�
�����	�	���
�6��#�/����
	���
�
�� 

��@�/��
� �	�
�����/
 ��1

���
�6��#�/��	���

�����>
�0��(��
�6��#�6'���	����
�G��
��!����


���

�
�/./A;>���.;>>E>D�7E6���8#��

�
��/;��,��,����+� ��� ��
�� �&���
� �"� '�
� "��
� "��

�� ��&���� �'	��	��� ���� ��&����
&�'�
,���'���� ��� �
�	�
��	��� �
�
�� 

��� ���  ���	�
� �� 
�*	
'
� �"� "�'�� �0
��	����
��/;!���+�&������
�������
��/;��,��,������ ��� ��
�� ���
���	���� ���� 
*�
��	��� "��� �&
� '�
� ��� �� �&	���
���
�'��
�1� ��&���� 	���'�	��� �
0� �
&	�'���� ���
��� ����  ��(	��� ��
�� ��/;!�� �+�&�
6
 �

�
�������
��,����+,)-.�/�
��	����"��0������
1�
*�
��	��������
�����0
�����"��	�	���
�'�
��"���&����
�'	��	�������&	���
�2���'��
�13��&���
��"�'�
��"����	�'��'������������ ��1���
�3�"��
��	���
�"��
&	�'�������
������� ��(	�����
��4 �����
���� 
��	�
5���/��
�

�
��$�������;��	�	�����E�"��
��	���
�
A	
0��
��	������	�
#��
�����))�����
�9��!�������
��!9�:!�8)���
���
����
���
���)�
�����������������!��;���
��<	
�����9��

Page 129



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�

.	����"�9��(���'����� 
���4�&	��!-6���
���
 �
�
��"��������
 ����@��'����
������	���'�
�	�

��
�����	�	���
*

 ��������"	�
��	���	�"��
��	��5�

6

������	���)	�
�
�

���	�
��!

�
��4����"��	��7���
�5���

�����!$���	�
�

.�����!

�
����
�
��������
��/�����

;  
��	�
��

;��/>�EN���?�����	�	����

;��/>�EN���?�/�6�!��	*�
�

Page 130



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�


��"�*(=� �
�
�����������
�
�#
�*
�*����*(#(��>�?�
�
�$� �&
��
�
�� 

���&
�
�1� 
�
	��
���&�����
��
�'���
"��
��&
�
* 	���	����"� �&�

�1
����

"��
��&
����
��"��&	�� 
�
	��	��$�
�

�
����#�������
 �1�0	�&�6
��	���+�4�5��"��&
���0��������'���1������	���;��@��++��4;��
�

��
�5$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'�����	���1�	�����������
�0	�&��&
��  ���
�� ���������

���0	���$�
�

�
����#��)����&
����	����
��"���'����������
��'�
��&����&
��
�
�� 

���	������	
���'��
	�����������
�0	�&��&
��  ���
�� ����������
��	��$�

�
�
���*(#(��>�?�#%
#��"@/(�"�
����A
&�7",��"�#%"�*"A"&��-"�#���--"��"��
�
�$� ��	��� ��� �&
���


��


����"���1�����
����'���0��(�������	��
��0	�&� �&
�
*�
��	���

&
�
�1��  ���
�@��
��	����"� �&
�
*�
�����
��
�	���� ����
�'�
�� 	�� �&
��
�
�� 

����&����
�
� �'�
	��
�� ��� ���� �  ���
�� 	�� 0�	�	��� �1� �&
� .����� �����	��� ;'�&��	�1� ���� �&
�
�
�
�� 

����&�����
�����	
���'�����	���1�	�����������
�0	�&��&
����

���
��	��$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
������	�"�����1��  
�����
�����&
��
�
�� 

�������	���&
�	��
�
�����"�
�&
��	�'����

�	�	
���"��&
���
�$�

�
�
�$� >���
�
�� 

����&������(
� ���
@�	���'�	�����1�0��(���"��

��	�	��@�'��	����������'��	���

!
�&���6���


���&����

���'�
	��
����@������  ���
��	��0�	�	����1@��&
������� ����	���
�'�&��	�1$� �&
� �  ���
�� 6���


��� �&���� �
� ��&
�
�� ��� �&��'�&�'�� �&
� ������'��	���
 
�	��$��&
�6���


����&���� ���	�
�"��#�

�
<��&
� ��(	����"��
&	��
���"��	�
�� 
���	�
�������	�	������
<�����	�������'�����	����"� ���������
��
�	�����
<�������
��"� ���������
��
�	����'�
��	��������'��	����&
��
�
�� 

����
<� �&
�
�
��	�������
�	��
����
��"� �
�'�	�1�&����	��� 	���'�	����
�����	�
��	� ��1������
"��	�	�	
��"��� '��	���	
0	��@�0&
�
��  �� �	��
��
<�0&

��0��&	���"��	�	�	
���
<�

��'�
��������������&
�

	��	����"��'��������	����'�	���������'��	����
<�����&


� "��� �
�1��	��,�	� ��	����"�0���
� �
�'��	��� "��
��

��	�	�������������'��	���
0��(��

�
�
����#�������	������
��	���	���&
��'���'��	�����
��������� ���
����&
��

�	�	
���"��&
�
��
�$�

�
�
�

Page 131



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
���*(#(��>�?� #%
#� �"@/(�"� 
����A
&� */�(��� #%"� ����#�/�#(��)��(��� #��
#%"����/�
#(����,�#%"�*"A"&��-"�#�
�
��$� �&
��
�
�� 

���&
�
�1� 
�
	��
���&���������
����'�&��	����'�
�'��	�� �&
���
����&�0��

����&
��  ���
�� �����"��� ��(	��@�����	��@�'�����	��������'��	����"��
&	��
��&����

��
 ���	�
�� �� 
��1� ��	���'�@� &���� �'�"��
���������	�
�$��&
�� ��
��&���� �
�
�	���	�
��
�&
�
�"�
��"�

��"���1�	
 
�	

������	����
�	����
��'�
$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��'""	�	
��� ���	�	����"��� ��(	��@� �'��	������� ����	�������	�
����� ���
���	����<���

�� ��(	���	���&
�	��
�
�����"�&	�&0�1���"
�1$�

�
�$� ��	��� ����&
��'��
�1�&
�
�1��  ���
��"	�����
	������'�&�� 	����'�
@���'����1���
��

����

���'����&
� 
�	

�
���"��&
��	�
��&����&��
��

�� ���	�
��	�����������
�0	�&��
��	���"	����
����
��'�
	��
������������

��	��0�	�	���0	�&��&
������� ����	����'�&��	�1$��&
���'����1�
��
��

�����&�����
�	������
�������&
�
�"�
�� 
�
��
���1�
�	���	�
��	�����������
�0	�&�
�&
����

���
��	��$��

�
�
����#�E�����
��
�	���	���&
��

�	�	
���"��
	�&��'�	����
�	�
���$��

�
�$� ��	�������&
	��	��������	��@��
��	����"���1�"�����	�&�	������
*�
������	�&�	�������
� ���	�
�����

�	�
��&�����
��'�
	��
�� ����������

�� 	��0�	�	���0	�&� �&
�.����������	���;'�&��	�1$��&
�
�	�&�	����&�����
�	������
�����	���1�	�����������
�0	�&��&
��  ���
���
��	��������&
�
�"�
��
 
�
��
���1��
��	�
������'�&�����������	�	�����
*�
����� �	�&����&�����
�
�
��
��0	�&�'��
�&
� �	���0�	��
������
����"��&
�.����������	���;'�&��	�1$�

�
�
����#�E���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
��

�	�	
���"��
���1��
�	�
���$�

�
�
���*(#(��>�?�#%
#�
�"��"&"A
�#�,���#%"�&(,"#(-"��,�#%"�*"A"&��-"�#�
�
�$� �&
� �

	�
���&���������
�� 
������&
� '��	���'��	�
��"��&
�&�'�����#��������#���!����1�

��� )�	��1$� �&
�  �

	�
�� �&���� ���� � 
�� ��� ��� �&
�  '��	�� ��� ��1� �	

� ��� 6��'���1�@�
6'���1������'��	��7��	��1�$�

�
�
����#���� ���
����&
��

�	�	
���"��&
����' 	
����"��
���1��
�	�
��	��� �� 
��	
�$�

�
+$� �&
�  �

	�
�� �&���� ���1� � 
���
� ��� �� �&	���
��� ��1� >'��
�1� 0	�&	�� �&
� ��� -�
�

�����	"	���	�����������"�����1���&
��'�
���	 '���
��0	�&	���&��������$��
�

�
����#���� ���
��� �&
��

�	�	
���"� �&
����' 	
����"��
���1��
�	�
��	��� �� 
��	
������
�&
��&�����
���"��&
���
�$�

�
��$� >��������'��	������,����

��	�	���0��(��&������


��
��'��	�
��"��&
�"����0	���&�'��#�

!����1����)�	��1���#���<���#��@�6��'���1���#���<���#��$�>��0��(���&������(
� ���
����
6'���1���������(�&��	��1�$��

�
�
����#���� ���
����&
�&
���&�����0
���
	����"��
�	�
����	���&
���
�$�

�

Page 132



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��$� ��	��� ��� ������'��	������,����

��	�	��� ���	�	�	
�� ���'��	��� ��� �	�
��� �'���
����


���
����


����
��	�	���&�0��&
��
�
�� 
��0	����
�'�
��'���"��
�� �
��	����""��&
��	�
��&����
�
� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
� ������  ����	��� �'�&��	�1� "��� �  ������ 	�� 0�	�	��$� ;�1� 

�&����
�����	�
��0	�&	����1��  ���
������


����&�����
�	
 �


��
������	�
$��

�
�
����#� ���  ���
��� �&
� �

�	�1� �"� �&
� ��
�� ���� �&
� &
���&� ���� 0
���
	��� �"� ������
�
�	�
���$�

�
��$� �&
� �

	�
���&���� ���	�
��'��
�1�����

����	���"�����
�*	
'
��"�����&	���
�$��
�

�
����#� E�� ���
�� ��� ���	�� ��� ��
�<	��
��	�
� '�
� �"� �&
� �	�
� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
���� �"� �&
�
�

�	�	
���"��
	�&��'�	����
�	�
���������&
������	�1$�

�
��$� >���'��	����&������(
� ���
�����	�
��'�	���������'��	������,�����
�����
��"��&
��	�
$��
�

�
����#� ���  ���
��� �&
� �

�	�1� �"� �&
� ��
�� ���� �&
� &
���&� ����0
���
	��� �"� 
*	��	���
�
�	�
����	���&
������	�1$�

�
��$� �&
� 	�

���"����

�� "'��	�'�
� �����
����� �&
� "������"� �&
��	�
��&���������
� �

��
�� "��
�

�&
	��  �
�
��� �����	��� 0	�&	�� �&
� ����� 
��
�� ��'
� ��� �&
� 
*	��	��� �	�
�  ���$� ;�1� �
<
 ��	�	��	����"� �&
� 	�

��0	�&	�� �&��� ������&�������1��
�����	
���'�� 	��"'������



���0	�&�
�&
�������&	�&0�1���'�&��	�1$��

�
�
����#�)����&
����	����
��"���'������������"
�'����	�

��'�
���1��&
���

'�	�1$�

�
��$� ;��� "	���� "����� 0	���0�� ��� �
� 	��
��
�� 	�� �&
� ����&� 0
��� "��	��� 4"����5� 
�
���	��� �"� �&
�


*�
��	��� &
�
�1� �  ���
�� �&���� �
� "	��
�� 0	�&� ����'�
� ���I	��� ���� �&���� �&
�
�"�
��
 
�
��
���1��
��
��	�
������'�&$��

�
�
����#�E�����
�������"
�'�����&
� �	���1��"��
	�&��'�	����
�	�
���$�

�
��$� G��(� �&���� �
� ����	
�� �'�� ���	���1� 	�� ���������
� 0	�&� �&
� �
�������
� ;��	����
�

!
��'�
��!
�&���6���


����1��
���
�/��	���

���.���46
 �

�
������5������&
�����
����  
��	*�����&	�� ����	��� 
�
	��	��$�

��
�
����#����
��'�
��&
� ���
��	����"�����
�����������@���/'�� 
�������
��
��6 
�	
��

� �
��$� ;� ������ �"� �� 0�����
�
� ���� ��*
�� �'	����
� "��� �'��
�1� ��� �'


�� �����	��� "��� �
����

��
�	�
� �0
��	��� ���� � 
�	
�� ���� �� 6�&0
��
�� ���	"	�	��� �
���@� ��� �
��


��
�� 	��
�
���
�/��	���

���
�����	�����
 ���@��'	����
�"����
�����	�����'�&�������	�@�����(�	��@�
�	�� � 
�	
�@� � ����0� ���� �0����0� �&���� �
� 
�
��
�� ��� �&
� �	�
�  �	��� ��� "	���� '�
� �"� �&
�
�'	��	���&
�
�1� 
�
	��
������&�0��������	�
� ���$�;�����*
��
'����
��������  �� �	��
�
&
	�&������
��&
����'���0	�&�����
���"�	�&�� ��&������&
�
�"�
���
� 
�
��
���1��
��	�
�$�

�
�
����#� ��� 
��'�
� �&
�  ���	�	��� �"� �
��	��� �  ���'�	�	
�� "��� 0	��� �	���� ���� �����	���
�  ���'�	�	
��"��������0&	�&���
�/'�� 
�������
��
��6 
�	
�$�

�
�
�
�

Page 133



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�

��"�*(=�'�

�

"/���"
�����#"�#"*���"�("��B�����
�����
����	�����������������

;  �	���	�����

������
"
�
��
��'
�
�#�

��,����+,)-.�
�
�&
�����6�&����
7��(����
�
6&�
0��'�1�
6&�� �&	�
�
68���9/�
�
/�
��	����"��0������
1�
*�
��	��������
�����0
�����"��	�	���
�'�
��"���&�����'	��	������
�&	���
�2�� �'��
�13� �&���
� �"� '�
� �"� ���	�'��'���� ����� ���  ��1� ��
�3� "��
��	��� �"�
�
&	�'�������
������� ��(	�����
��

�

���
��"�����	�
���	����"��&�

��
���#�

����6
 �

�
���������

�

����	�
���	����"��&�

��
��������	
���'���1#�

>	�����6���
��

;��	������9	��	�
��	�1��""	�
���

�����<��������

�

 � (�� ������:��������� C
�� ���� 
����������	� ����
��������� ��������
����	���D� ��� 	���������


������
:�� �������� �	� �:���
�
�9� ����
�� 
�������D� 
�����
�9� ������ �	� �� ���
��� ���

������
�� ������� ���� ����	
�
��� �����E������� �	� ��
����� 
���������� 	��� ����

��:
�������F;�

�&
� �� �����0	����

�����������'	��	����"�������	��
�
����
�'��
�����'�
�����0	���&
� �

���
*	��	����������'�	�
������
* ���������
�	�
�����
��	�
�����&
���������

'�	�1$�

�&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0�'��� ���	�
����
0���1��'��
�1�0	�&����� ��	�1��"����

�&	���
�$�E�����	�	�������&
� ���	�	����"����������
��	�
@��&
� �� �����0	�������� ���	�
�


����
	�� ���� ��

'�	�1� �
�
"	��� ��� �&
� ������ ��
�$� E"�  
�
	��
�@� �&
� �
0� �'��
�1�

0�'���  ���	�
� �� �
0� "'��� �	

� ���� ��  ���� �	

� 4
B'��	��� ��� +� )�/5� H���� ����

�  ���'�	�	
��"������""��
�
�� 

���0	����
����	����
�	���&
�"��
��"������	�������'��
�@�

Page 134



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

���	�	��@� ��&����  ���


���� ���� �  �
��	�
�&	 �$� �&
� �'��
�1� ��'��� ����� ���� ��� ��

��

'�	�1� 


�	��� �
���
� ���� 0�'���  ���	�
� ��� �  ���'�	�1� "��� ������ �&	���
�� ���




�� ���� 	��
����� �	�	��� �� "�'����	��� "���  �	
��1� ��&���$� �&
� �
�
�� 

��� 0�'���

����� ���	�
�H����"�������������
�
����'�	����&
�������'��	��� 
�	��$����

�

'� (��������C������
�	���������������
:�F;�

�&
� �'	��	��� 	�� �'��
���1� ������� ���� '�"	�� "��� 
��
���  '� ��
�$� 6'������	���

�
"'��	�&

���	���
B'	�
�������	���	��' ����������������'	����
�"������
�'���	�����'�
$�

�&
� �'	��	��� 	�� ����� �	
	�
�� 	�� �
�
�� �"� �&
� "����� � ��
� ���	����
@� �&
�
"��
� �&
�

 �� ��
��
*�
��	���	������	�
�
���
�
����1������&	
�
��'""	�	
���� ��
�"����&
�'�
�

 �� ��
�$��

�&
��  �	������&��
�
* ���
�����
����	�
��	�
�� "��� �&
	���'�	�
�����������	�
�� � �&
�

�  �	���	����	�
��&
�
�����  �� �	��
�	���
�
���"��	I
����������	��$��

�

+� (������������������
:
���C��������
����������������
����������	������������
�����	�

��������
������������������	�:��������������:��
����������
�����
�������������9�F;��

6'��
1���
�
��
�����������"���

����	 	���
��
�����


��	���"��
��
&	����&
�����
��������
����&
�
���
�������
��"��&
�&�����'	��	�������"��
�'��
�����	��
��	�
$��
���
�/��	���

���.���
4����5������'�
���&����&	��������	��'�
�� 
�	��	����1��1����
�����'
�
���"��	 	���
��
$��
;��
 �� �	�
��
�"��
�>��'����/�������0	����
��
B'	�
�� �	��� ����&
���


��


����"�0��(��
��� �	�
$� �
���
� /��	���

��� .��� &��� �
��


��
�� ���� 
	�	���	��� 	�� �&
� "��
� �"3� ���

�����	���� ��
�(� �"� 0��(� ��
��

	��� ���� �
���
�� 0��(� ��� �	�
@� ������������ ����� ��*� ���(@�

�
��	����"���������*�����&
�
*�
�	����"��&
��'	��	����
"��
�0��(���


��
�@��&
�	���'�	����"�
�� 6�&0
��
�� �)�� ���� ��*� 	�� �&
�  �� ��
�� 
*�
��	��@� �
�
��	��� �"� �� �	��
� �� @� ����  ����
�
�
�� 

���
��	���	��$��
�

�&
� �� ��
���
�
�� 

���0	��������
��
��	

���������&
�
�	��
����
��"��&
� � '���	�����"�

����������"���'����
�����
����	�������'��0	�&	���&
	�����'��������
� ���	�
���&����&
�"����0	���

����	�	�����
��	�
�� 	�� �&
� �
� ���
� "��
�>	�����6���
� ���6�
�
���'�1�����6
 �

�
�������

��
�����&
��
�	�	������	�
�������
��  �� �	��
�1�
�"���
�#�

�&
�"����0	�������	�	����&�'����
�����&
��
�	�	������	�
$��

�$� >�� �
�
�� 

��@� �

��	�	��� ��� �	�
� ��
�����
�  ���
�'�
�� �&���� ��


��
� '��	�� ��

/'�� 
�������
��
��6 
�	
��4/�65�!	�	���	���.	�
��
�0	�&��
� 
�����������&����

��

����	�
�������'�
	��
������&
������� ����	����'�&��	�1�"����&
� �� ��
��0��(� �	������

�&
� ��


��


��� �"� 0��(�� ��� �&
� �	�
$� G��(� �&���� �
� ����	
�� �'�� ���	���1� 	��

���������
�0	�&��&
������
��/�6�!	�	���	���.	�
��
$�

��������#��������������������
����	�����D���"����������������������
���

�$� G��(� �&���� �
� ����	
�� �'�� ���	���1� 	�� ���������
�0	�&� �&
� /�����	���� 6'��
1��
 ����

Page 135



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?����6
 �

�
������� �
�&
�����6�&����7��(����
@��

6&�
0��'�1@�68���9/�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

����'��
���1��
���
�/��	���

���.��� 4J'�1�����5������&
���������  
��	*� ��� �&	��

 ����	��� 
�
	��	��$��

��������#��������������������
����	�����D���"����������������������
���

�$� ;� �������"���0�����
�
�������*
���'	����
� "����'��
�1���� �'


�� �����	��� "��� �
����

��
�	�
� �0
��	��� ���� � 
�	
�� �&���� �
� 
�
��
�� ��� �&
� �	�
�  �	��� ��� "	���� '�
� �"� �&
�

�'	��	��� &
�
�1�  
�
	��
�� ��� �&�0�� ��� �� �	�
�  ���$� ;��� ��*
�� 
'��� �
� ��� ���

�  �� �	��
� &
	�&�� ����
� �&
� ���'��� 0	�&� �� ��
��� "�	�&��  ��&� ���� �&
�
�"�
�� �
�

 
�
��
���1��
��	�
�$�

��������#����������������:
�
����	������
�9���������
�
���	��������G�
�������

"����������������������
��!��

�$� ��	��� ��� �&
� 
�
��	��� �"� ��1� 
*�
����� �	�&�	��� ��� �&
� �	�
� �� �	�&�	���  ���� �&���� �
�

�'�
	��
�� ��� ���� �  ���
�� 	�� 0�	�	��� �1� �&
� ������  ����	��� �'�&��	�1$� �&
�

�
�
�� 

��� �&���� �
� ����	
�� �'�� 	�� ���������
� 0	�&� �&
� �  ���
�� �
��	��� ����

�&
�
�"�
�� �
��	�
�� "��� �&
� �	"
�	

��"� �&
��
�
�� 

��$��&
��'�
	��
����&


��&����

�
� �
�	��
�� ��� ��(
� 	���� ����'��� �&
� ���	�
� ��� �	�&�	��� �
�� �'�� 	�� �&
� 9���

����
����	�����'������(�
������������	
��	�
�	������
���

��������#���
�
�
����
�����������������D���"����������������������
��!�

(�	�����
:���

;��� � 
�	
�� �"� ����� "�'��� 	�� �&
� -O� ��
� /'�� 
��� ����
��
�� 6 
�	
�� '��
�� �&
� 7��	�����

�	�
��	�
��++�@��&
�����
����	����"�6 
�	
������7��	������
�'���	��������������&
�G	���	"
�

:���'���1�	�
�;����+���4����

��
�5$��

E"����	�
������&�'����
��	����
�
������	�
������1� �	����'�	����&
��
�
�� 

����&
��0��(�
'���

&��������>��'����/��������&�'����
��������
��"������	�
$�

�

�
�

Page 136



Contact Tim Rogers on 01743 258773    

 

 

 
SCHEDULE OF APPEALS AND APPEAL DECISIONS 

 

LPA reference 12/02498/OUT 

Appeal against Refusal. 

Appellant Morbaine Limited 

Proposal Outline Application for the erection of a Class A1 
foodstore with associated car parking, servicing 
facilities and replacement of garage workshop to 
include means of access. 

Location Land at Hereford Road, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 11.06.2012 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee 

Date of decision 19.08.2013 

Date of appeal 17.02.2014 

Appeal method Initially Written Representations, changed to a 
Hearing. 

Date site visit 09.09.2014 

Date of appeal decision 25.09.2014 

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision ALLOWED – COSTS ALLOWED 

Details  

 

LPA reference 13/03489/FUL 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Mr John Dean Price 

Proposal Change of use of land to form residential caravan 
(gypsy traveller) site for two gypsy families to include 
two pitches each with one static caravan/mobile 
home and one touring caravan and erection of an 
amenity block/utility building  (retrospective) and 
provision of a bin store (amended description). 

Location 150 Shawbury Heath, 
Shawbury, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 29.08.2013 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 24.10.2013 

Date of appeal 20.03.2014 

Appeal method Hearing 

Date site visit 17.06.2014 

Date of appeal decision 26.09.2014 

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision ALLOWED 

Details  

 

 

Committee and date 
 
Central Planning Committee 
 
16 October 2014 

  

Agenda Item 10

Page 137



Central Planning Committee – 18 September 2014  
Schedule of Appeals and  

Appeal Decisions 
 

Contact Tim Rogers on 01743 258773    

 

 

LPA reference 13/05013/OUT 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Abbey Developments Shropshire Ltd 

Proposal Outline application for the erection of 4 no. dwellings 
to include one affordable dwelling and means of 
access. 

Location Land At Abbey Lane, 
Alberbury, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 16.12.2013 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 25.04.2014 

Date of appeal 27.06.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit 09.09.2014 

Date of appeal decision 03.10.2014 

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision DISMISSED 

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 14/00518/OUT 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Morris Property 

Proposal Outline application (access, layout for approval) for 
mixed residential development; formation of a 
vehicular access and associated infrastructure. 

Location Development Land Adj Oaklands, 
Holyhead Road, 
Montford Bridge, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 05.02.2014 

Officer recommendation Grant Permission 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee 

Date of decision 16.06.2014 

Date of appeal 09.09.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

Page 138



Central Planning Committee – 18 September 2014  
Schedule of Appeals and  

Appeal Decisions 
 

Contact Tim Rogers on 01743 258773    

 

LPA reference 14/01328/FUL 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Mr R. G. Hinds 

Proposal Erection of a pair of semi detached dwellings 
following demolition of existing building and 
workshop. 

Location Land At Green Lane, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 26.03.2014 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 19.08.2014 

Date of appeal 10.09.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 14/02495/FUL 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Mr C Aston 

Proposal Erection of 1 No dwelling. 

Location 16 The Moors, 
Cressage, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 05.06.2014 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 05.08.2014 

Date of appeal 17.09.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

Page 139



Central Planning Committee – 18 September 2014  
Schedule of Appeals and  

Appeal Decisions 
 

Contact Tim Rogers on 01743 258773    

 

LPA reference 14/00743/OUT 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Shropshire Homes Ltd 

Proposal Outline application for residential development (to 
include access). 

Location Development Land West Of Bryn Road, 
The Mount, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 19.02.2014 

Officer recommendation Grant Permission 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee 

Date of decision 06.05.2014 

Date of appeal 22.09.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 14/00953/TPO 

Appeal against Officer Decision 

Appellant Mr C Roberts 

Proposal To fell 1 no. Monkey Puzzle tree protected by TPO 
(65 Wenlock Road) 

Location 65 Wenlock Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6JU 

Date of application 04.03.2014 

Officer recommendation Refuse – recommends reapplying for pruning work 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Officer refused 

Date of decision 16.04.2014 

Date of appeal 16.04.2014 

Appeal method Written representation 

Date site visit 30.07.2014 

Date of appeal decision 11.09.2014 

Determination time (weeks) 21 weeks 

Appeal decision Refused 

Details The Main Issues were: 

• The impact the proposal would have on 
appearance and character of the locality, and 

• Whether the reasons given for felling the yew 
tree are sufficient to justify that course of 
action (see Martin’s email for more details) 

- Monkey Puzzle was healthy and high amenity 
value 

- Light can be improved by pruning 
- No evidence of instability in the tree’s 

rootplate, not enough evidence of drain 
damage 

 

Page 140



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�

�

����������	
	���
������	������
�������������������

�����
����������
�������������������


�����������������	����������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
������������� ��������

���	
	�������!�"#�������
���"$%&�

�

����������!����'�("&#'�'%&'""%()(#�

��������*������������+�����,

�����-(�.�/�

�� ������������������������������
�� !�
"������
�������#
����$�%������	�&��������

�	����������"������
�	�����
��������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������$�'
�������(��������	����������������
��
"����
�������#
�������

�� �������������
��)�"��������!�*+�,�������!�-��������,�������"������$��
��������������
&�	�������.��

�� ������
��
��������
�
���������#�����&��"

���
�����������
�������������	�����

���
����	�"����������������#�����/���
����
����������
�������������	�"�����������
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
��������
��������������	���������
�����	�������"
����#�����&��

"

���
�����������
�������������	��������
����	�"����������������#�����/��

�
����
����������
�������������	�"�������������������������"
���)
��,�

���������$��0.� )1�������
����������������������
"��������������
�,�)�"�

�������!�*+�,�������!�-��������,����2�����
������
�����
�������
����������

�������������������

����	���	���������
�
�

��� &������������	�������������
��"
���
��������������$�'
�������(��������	������

���
�������#
����������������������
������������2����
"������������������
���

������������������

.�� �������������
�������������������
������,������
��$�������
"�
����������������

�
��������������������������	����&���
����������������������
���"
��"������

�
���������
����������
�
�����������$
��������3�����	�4
�5��!��.�)�
���
��#����

"
������������
������
����
��$���6���
������������������������
��������������

��	���

��
�

��� �������������������7�

8�9�:�������������
�
�����
������
������	��"��������
������������
��

��
��������������������$��
���#������
��
������������������������������
��

����
������$�����
�������$�
"������
����������
��
������������;�

8�9������""����
�����������$�
"�����
$����������������������,���
��	�

�������������	�����
�����������
"������<�����	������������
����������;����,�

8.9�:�������������
�
������
����������
�����"�����������������������
����������

"
�����������,���������	��
�
�����,������������������$������,������
������
�����

������������������
�����������$���	���$�����
����

�

Page 141



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

���
��
�

���������

���������	
����


=�� ������
�
����"

���
��������������
�������������������"������$�����4���
����

%������	�%
���$�>�����
���8����>�����
��9���%���	��������
"�����>�����
���

��?���������������?���������������
����������������
��������	����������
���"
��

������
�������������������������
����
�
�����������<�����	�����������������
��

������
�����������������@�
@�����(
����%�������������������������������
��@
"@

��������
����
����������
��������������������
������
������������
�������
������

"
���
��������������������$��
�����������6�������������$��
��
���������������

������������$���?��������$����"��������������������
�������
��
���������

"

���
����

5�� ������?���������������������������
����$����������������
����
��������"$���$�

�
����������������������������������"
��������
��
������������#
�������
����
��

��"����
��
���������
���������?������������������������
��"
����"�������*"���
���

�����������������������������	,�����)�
���������
��
�����������������$�"
��

�
������
����
����	��
��

�������
""����
����������������
����������������

�<�����	��������	���������
���
����
����������
���

����"
����"

���
�������

��������$��
��
���
"��
�����������A���
��������
�
����8��
���������?���	�
���

���������"�

������9���&���
�	���
�������������<�����������������)�
�������

������������������,��
��
�������������

������������������	�������������������

�������
���
�������	��������������
����
��
�������"

���
���������:����1���

)�	�������
�������������
�����$�
""��
���	��
�"�����
�������������������
�

��

����"
������<�
"��
�����������������4�������
"����������	����
����������������

����
��������"
������"

���
����

 �� �������������������
"�����������������������
���������,��
���
"������������

��"�������
�����������������B����?���������������������&���
�	���
���
"�����

�������
���������������
"����
��
�����	����������
�
����������
��,����$�

�
�����
��������������"
�������	���"

���
�����&����	����
��������������,�����

"
�����������
����
�����������������"�����)
��,�������������"
�����
������

%�������
����<����"
����"

�����������"

���
����<�����
���������'�
���/�����

)������%���,��
������
����
"�������������������������������
���������
��"
����

"

���
���������������
�������������$��������������������<�����
��8�+19��
�

�����
���@�������/
���'�
���/��������������+1�������"�������
����%
���$�#���
"�

����#
�����B��#
���������	$��8#�9����������"
����
��
���������������
����"�����

����
�����������
�����
������"
���
����������������$�%
���$�#��=��������"
��,�

���$�����
��@
"@��������
����
������������
����?��������$����"��������
�����

�������������

!�� �������������������
�������
�����������	��
������
������������������
��
������

�
���������������
"�����	�����������$�"

���������$����������������
������$����

����"

����������
����$�)���/�

������������������
����
�������������������������


"�'�
���/���������/�����C�����������������������
��$��������������������

����
�������
������
�������������
������������������
�
����"

���
��������"����

������?��������������

���������������������������������������
�����
�������(
����3�
��
������>�����
��7�&�
�����#
���������	$�'����������

Page 142



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������.�


�����
��

���������


��� 6��������
"����������$��
���#�����,�����������
��
������������������
�
����

�
�����������
����������������
�����������)�
�������
��:����1�����&��������

�
������������������������������$�"
���
������
����
����	�
��
������
�@

�
�
���������
�������������������������������
"�����"
�����"
���
����������?�

��
"�"�

������,��������
����
��������
������$��������

���������"

���
���
"�

������A����
�
�����
������
������	��"������������	�
����
��������������
������

6���
���
������������������
"���$�
�2����
���"�
��������
�
�����
"�������

���������
��������������
�
�����

����&��������������

��'�
���/��������������
�������������$��+1������
���
���

����������6����$��
�����
��
���������������"
������������
����������������

"
���
�
����������
����	��
��������""�������$��������������
�
�����

�����������������������
"�D�
�����������B���������
�������������$�����,�����
����

�$�#

������
��8#

�9�>

���
������������������������
���������������	�����
�

����������������������"�����������������"�����
��
"��
������������������

>�����
�����&���
�	�������������������
����"�����������������$�%
���$�#��=�
��

���"��%
���$�'3���
"���������	��	�3�
��
������'���	������%
�������

3
�������8�&'3�
9�,����$����$�������
�������
��������

����	������������

��
����	�����
��������
�����"
�����	�������������������,������������$�"
����
���

��
��
��
����
����������
����
����������
��������������������)����

��E�����

����'$��
��*�����
�����	���#

����
�������������	��
"�
�������
�������

���
�������6��
����������������������
��������������������������������������
"�

��
���
"������$����	��
���

����	��"�������������
��>�����������������
"�

��
����������
�������������������#

����
����
�����
���
���������	��������

�
����������������������������
������������

��������#

�������������������$���
����
���������������

�����������������$�

����
�	���
������"����<������������	�
�����4
���"
�����
��������

�������
���

�
��������
������������
����������������
��������������:����������
����	��	�

����	��������
�����������"���������������	��������"��������
�����������

��"��������	�����������������������$,�������
��������
��
����
�����
�����

�
��������
����
������������	��"��������
������������
���
��������
����������

��
���������

����	���
���
�����	���


�.��������������������
�
��������
""���������������$��
���#��������������
���
"�

��������
����
����������"�
���������������
�
����
������
�����������
�������
��

���������'�
���/����������+1���������
������'�����������������>

������,�

����(������:����
������������
����������#

���
�����
�������	��"��������1
����"�

���������������"�
�������
��������������
�������	���������������������,�����

��������
�����
�������	��"������	�
������������������$���
"��
�
��������
""������

�����
����������������"

���
����
���������������
������
��	

����
��
�����

���,�����<���������������������	,�����"�

�������
"�������
����������������������

�
��
������
��	

����
�����""����
��$�����������������$��
�������������
������

�
�
��������������������"

�,����$���
�����������
����������

����'
���
"�������������
����
���
�����
���"�
��
�����
��@
"@�������"

���
����

�����������$���������$B�����'�
���/���������&�������*���%
����:�$�
�������
����

�����
"������
�����/
�����
�������������������
����

��@������	���*�����

���������������������������������������
���&'3�
�3��"��3�
��
������'���	������%
�������#
��������
��3
�������.��*��
�������.�

Page 143



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�
������	�
��@
"@���������
����8����
�1<��������'
����
��9��
������
����
"�����

�
����
��������""�������
�����������<�������&����������
���������
����������
���

�������,���$������������
��
"��
�������

�=��:������	�����
�����#

���
�������������
����
�������
���������
"����������$,�

������
�������6���������"�
���$�
����<���������6��
����������������������

�
�����
�
����������
����������	���������$�"
���
�@�����
����	����
���

����
����,������������$���
�����������
������$���������������	���"

���
���,�

�
�������$�
��������
����"
�������������$���
����/��,�������
����������$�����

���������B��"�	����.,�������
�����
�����������������
����

�5���������
��������
�����
����
��
"�������"�
����������
���������������
"�����

��
�
�������
��
��,������
����������������������
�������"
����	������"�
��

�����6�
����
���������������
�@��
��"�����
���
�����
�������	��"������$�

�""��������#���
������
�����
��������
�����$�
�����������������
������	�

��
����	��
�������
���������
�������
����
��������������
���
""���,����	��$,�
���,�

������$����

�,���$�������$������������$�����
"�����������������������������

������
���
"���������������6��������
�,������
������
�
����������
���,����$��
����

����"���"�
���
�����
2�������<����������	�
�������"������$������

� ������#

���
������������������������
������#

����
��������
�������������$�

�
�������	����������������"�	�������

������$�����������������>
���<�����,�����

#

����������������
����
��"
������)����

��E�������
��������������=F������

�������
"�����������������
��
"��
��������������
�
����"

���
�����������

�
�������������$,���������	������������������,��
��������
��������������B��

"�	����
"��=F���6������������������������
��������
"�����A�������"�����������������

���	���"

���
����������������
�
��������
��������
��
���������?���������������

������
��$���	�������$������
��

��@������	����
��
��,�����#

�B���������"�	����

�
����
����������
��������
���"�
�������������
��������������������������

��������$�"�
���<���������
"��������
����#

�����E�
��������"�
��������

"

���
������
��
��,��������������""��������
���������"
������
������

���������������""�����	�����E�
��������������������������<�����
"��<�����	�

��
����������$���������������������������������B��"�	����,�������
������$����
"�

������
����	����
�$���������
���
�������"�
"�����#
������"
�����������������$,����

�
����
������
��������

�!��6���
�����������
����
���������
���������
����
���
"���������������
������������

���������������������������<����������	�
���������,������<�����
"�����%�����$�

#���������&����8%#&9,�"�������<�����������������$,�#

����
�����A������

����

���������������
���������������������
����������	��$������������$�����

��������
��
"�"���������"
�����
�����6������������,��
�����<����������	�
����

������"
������������������1<�������/���"��	�4
���
"�*��
�������.��
�������


""�����$��������
�	����"
�������
"��<�����	���
����������%#&�����������
������

��������
"������
����
������
�$����������
���
�������"�
"�����#
������"
������

�����������$���6������������
��������
��<�������
�������������$�"�
������%#&�

	�
���"

���
�����

���
������������������������������	�������
����������
����

�
���"�
��
�����������%#&����������
������
"��=F����������
��������
��������

����

���"�	�����"
������#

����
����������
����

������
�����������������

'
��

��,��
����������
�������������
��"�	�����������
����	
�
�������$������
��

���������"
�������

���������������������������������������
.����������������4(%�/���"��	�4
���������5�-���������
��/���"��	�4
���������5�-���������

Page 144



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������=�

����6����
	���������������
�����������,�����
�����$�����#

����
���,���

�������

���
���������
�����
�����������
"��
�������������$������
��������$��������

���������
�������������
��
��,�������
������������"
�����,�����
������$�����


�������$�
"����������������
�����
�������	��"������$��""�������������
�������
��

���'�
���C����	����

���������""���������
�����
�������������
���������

������$�

������
�
����"

���
����������������������
�������$��
������	��"�������

����	������
��
���
�����


����6���
������
��������
�
�����
�����
����
������	��"��������
������������
��

��
��������������������$��
���#������
��
������������������������������
��

����
������$�����
�������$�
"������
����������
��
����������������������
��������
�

�
�"����������%
�������#�������#��=����������
�
�����
����"�����������������$B��

�
����������������$���������������"
�����
������,��
�����
����������"�
������


������$�����
�������$�
"����������$��
���#����������������������
���������$�

��?���������������������������������1���	��	�%
���$�'3������������������	���

������������������
�
���
�2����
����
��������������
�
�����������������������

�������	��
������������������2�����
��������
����
��
"����
�����
���������	��
�����

��
�
���
��
"��
������
��	

�����������
�
�����
���������"$���������������
������

����	�������5������ �
"�����>�����
�����������������
�����
���������
�����

	
����

��������������

��
��

��	���
��������


������������������������
�����
������
����
��������������
$�����������$�%
�������

#��.,�#����
�����"��%
���$�'3��
"���������	��	��&'3�
���%
���$�#��.����

��@

������	���,���
�	���
���������	�,�������	����������
���������	���������	��	�

������
���
������"��<����������$�
"�����
$�������������������������6���
����
��

������������������"�������	����
�����%
���$�#������"�����
�������������
��"
��
�
"�

����
$������������������������������������������������
�������������"�������

�
���������	��
�����������$���%
���$�'3�����������������	����������������

�����
�
���
�2����
����������
���$��������������
��
����������
����������
����	�

����������	$,���������	��������	���������	��	������$,����������������
�

�
�����������"
������������������������������������������"���������������	��������


������
$������������������������	��	��
���$�������#
�������
�����
���
�����
�

��$��
�"��������������	���������
�����
"�����>�����
���	�
��������������������

�
����
�������
�����
�������

��������
����������


��������������=��<�����	������������
��������������������
����	,�������,�'*������

���

��$�
������
��
"�1&�3
����������
���(���������������
���
���������������

����������
��������
��
��������
������������������

���
��
"��������
����
����

������
�
������
��������"�����������������$���

����	������	���"���"
������
���

��������������������
������
"�������
����2
�������	������������������
��C����


������
���
�����

���
��������	�����
��(������������
�������
���@����������
"�

���������$��

�.������������
�������������$�����
������������
��%��������B��C�����������������

����������""����	�
����
�����������<���������$����������
����������������
$���

����
��������������
����$�������
��
����A���������
�����
���
�����������


������
���
����������������������������<�����	���������������
�������	��������

��?������2��	��	��$�������������������
����������
"������������	���6��������
��

Page 145



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������5�

���������
�������
������������������	������"�����"�
�����������
"����������

�
�����������������
����������������������
�������
�������

���������
��"

���������$�����.������"
���)
����
����������
��������
������

��$�"
��������
��
������������
�����
������������������������
�����
�	�������

���������
����	
����������
���
�����6���
����������������������������


��
������$��
��������"������
���
�������
����������������������
������
�"������

������������������
������
������
������������������$������	�����������

�����������������$���������$���
"�����
���$�
������
���
����
����?�����

��	��"��������
���������
����������
�����������������$��
����
����
���������

����	������
��
���
�����


�=��4
������������	�������������������

����
���
"����������������
����������,�



������6��
�����������������""����
�����������$�
"�����
$��������������

��������,���
��	��������������	�����
�����������
"������<�����	������������
��

��������,��
��������������������6������
��	����������
������
��6���
�����������
�

���
������������������"����"
��
���
"����������������
�������������6��������
������

"

���
��������"��
����	������������
��=��2
�������"�����������
��������
��2
���

�����������������
$�������6����������
"������
���$��
���<������������
��
�"�����

������������������
"�%
���$�#��.����,�����������������
�������
"���������
$�����

�
��"
��
,�������
�
��������
���
�����$��
�%
���$�#����
������	��	�%
���$�'3���

�����������
���

�5��������
�
�����
������������<�����	������������,���

�������""�����	��������

��������������������
"������,���������	���	�������������,������������"
���)
���

�
�����������	��"����������

�������
��������
������<�����	��������
������

�
����������������
�"��������������
������������	������������������
���

���
�����	���
�	�����������
�����������	������
���������������������������������

���""�����	���������������������$������������
������

������"�����
����	��

���

����"
���)
�������)
����)
������������
�����
�������
����"���������"
��

�����������������$��������
�������
��
�������
	�������������

����	�����"����

"
��
�������	���$���������>
���<����������"

������"����������	��
�E�����
���

'���
���
����"���������"����
���
��������
�����������
������$�
"�������������������

�����������������
����	�"�����������

� ��&�������
�������2����������
��"�����	������
��
��������������""�����	����
���
�����

2�����
��������"��������	�"
������"������������
���������������������������

��
�
��������������������
�"������������<������������������
"�������������
����

������������

�!�������
�������
���������$,������������$������	����������
����������
��������
���

����������������	����	���������
�����
������'�
���/��������������
�

������

��$
����$�������������������6��������
���<�����������������������������
����

������������
���
���������
��������������
"�����������
������
��
������
������

��"��$�����"�����
���	�
"���������
������
��
��,������<������
������,���������	�

�����
"�����#
�����B����	���$�*""�����,��������������
����

�������
����

�
����������
����
��$��
���������	������
"����""���������������������������
�

�
���������"
������������
�������������
���������
�����$�
������6�������������6�

�
����������������

��������
����
�������������������$��
������������
��,�

�
������������	�������	��"��������
��
��������
������
��������������������
�

���""����

�������
����������
����

Page 146



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
��������������� �

���������
�����
�������
���

�
����������������
��
"���'*C&��$������
��������""���

��	�������������
���������
�����
����
����������
��$��
����""���"�
�����
��������

��������
�	���������	�����	�������	��������	��������#
��������"�������
�

�����
�����
�������
"�������������
�"���������'*C&��$����������������

������������������
��������
�����������"���������
��
��,��
����������
��

�
�������������

������
�����
��������������������&	�������������������
�������

�����������������������$������
�������������"����

.���&��
����	�$�������
�
������
����������
�����"�����������������������
����������

"
�����������,���������	��
�
�����,������������������$������,������
������
�����

������������������
�����������$���	���$�����
�����������
��
�������
����

�
���$������%
���$�#�5��������
��������
������������������������
����
������

�
���������"�����������������"
��������������
�
�����
�������������

��?����������
"�����	�����.��
"�����>�����
����������"����������������������

�
����������������������
���"
��������
������������

��������
�������������
�

��������
����������
����������������	��"��������������
"�������
��
�������

���
������
��

.����������
�����������	����
�������
��
������"
����
�����
��	���2�������
����������

��
�	�����"
���)
������
��
��,�������������������$����������������������������

	�������
"��������	��
����	��
���������������
��$��
�	,�����
�	��������������
"�

4
���������"
���)
���������2�����������
��
"�	�������������
������
�����

%�

���������������
�����$�������������������
��
���������
��������������

������������������������
����	������������
��$������,�������
��
�������
����

��
�����������������������
��������
��	��
�����
���
"����	��
����	�������������

%������	���������
���
�����
��

���������$���	�����	����
"���������

.���������
��
�������
��������

�����������������
"�����������$���������	���

����������	�
���
"�"�����
�����������	��������
�������
��
���������
��
�����	�

�������������������	���������
��
�������
�����
���<�������$
��������<�����	�

�
���������
"�����������
��������
�����
�������$�����
�����������
�����

�

������������
�	�����)���/�

����/
�����$����������������"�	������������	�

�
��������
�����
�	����
�����
��"�����	���������������<��
���
������
�����

����������
��
������������������
�
	���������������
"�������

������������
��
���

�
��������""�������

����	�	��
�

..��6���
���
��������������
�����
�������"
�������$�����#
�����������������������

����������	���#
�����
����������	��
�������������
��
"������
�������������������

�����	�
"��
���������������������������
�����
��������������
"�����

���������
���������������
���	�������������
"������������"
���������
"�����

��������
��������
���������"�������
�"
�������

�������
"��
�������
��
��,�

������
����������������������?������
"��������
���,��
	��������������������������

�$�������
����	������������������������������������,�"�����������������	�����

��	����	���������������������
�������������������"������"
���������	��
��������

��"���������"
��������6��	�����������������������$��
���������"�������
���������

��?���������������
"�����������	,���������	�����������
���
������<�����	�

�
�����$�������8����	�����.����"���9��

.���3�������
"�������	��������������$�������
�������������
��������������

������?������6��
����
"������<�����	������
�������������������"�����	��
"�����

%���������$�)����&���������,�"��������������
����	���
���
	�������������$�

��������$����������
�������?��������3����
������������
"��������������������

Page 147



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������!�

��
<����$�
"��������	����#
��������
��'���	������%���������?������������

��
�������
��
������
����	��������

.=�����������������
"��������
���%����>�����
������
����$��	��������������
�������

�
���������������
�	���
������
��������"
������"������
����������
����
���	��

2
����$���$��������������
����
"�������
������������������������������
�
���
��


"��
������
��	

���������
�����
���
������
���"����������������������������


���8����	����������"���9���#
�����
���������������
��
���
��"�

����
��������

��"�	�������������
�)���/�

�������������������
"�"�

��������

.5��3�������
"���"��	�����
�����������
�����
���	��������
������������
"���$������
���

����������������
������
�������������	�	

��
"�����	����������
�����

����"
���)
�����&���
�	�������
����
��
"�����"

���
�������
�����,�����
��$�����

��
���
�����	��������
������
������������
�����	��
����	�������������&�

�
�����
����
����������
�����
���?�������������������
��������

����$�����

#
������
����������$
���
"������������������������������/���
����
��"
�������

���
�������
��
�����
"�������
��
������������������
��$���
����������������$�

���
�����
���

������
	��
�

. ��������
�
�����
�����������������������2��	����	������������������������������

������
��
�������
�������
������
����
�
���,��
�����������
��
��������	�����

�
���

����	���������������
��
��������6�������������������
�
�����
������

����

2
��,����������
���������
������������

��������������
��
����������

��	���$������
�����:������"��������
�����	��������
"�����>�����
�������

��
��
���������
����������
�����������

�������
���"�����������$����������
����

�����������
��
������������

.!��>
��������

������
����������������
����������
��������
��������������	�

��������
��	������,����2�����
������
�����
���������������

���

�

����������	��
�

64�%1#�*)�

�

&��������G����������
"�#
�����
���

Page 148



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

���/���0�/��

�

>*)���1�&%%1((&4�7�

H�����4������ '
�������(�������

-
�������:������� 4���������(���"���������%��������84(%9�

-
���(
��� �������(
���&��
�������

E������&����� '
�������(�������

�

>*)���1�(*#&(�%(&4464E�&+��*)6�07�

����)
	���� &����%������	�'���	���

&������/��������� #
������
��

'����*���� #
������
��

%�����4�����	� #
������
��

�

64�1)1��13�%1)�*4�7�

)��������
����� )��������
�����&��
������������������	�'���

#
�������#

������
��

3������'�#������ )����������	�'���#
�������#

������
��

&����&����� (
����)��������

H�
���&����� (
����)��������

�����/��	�� '�
���C����	��)���������&��
�����
��

#��
��%����� 1&�3
����������
���(�������

� �

� �

�

�1�2�/0����23����/������*/�*/���0��

�

��� (������"�
��E����������#���������/������$,�'�
���#�������,�'�
���/����,�

���������$������������$�����#
������

�

��� %
�������'3������'3���
"������&'3�
������������$�����#
������

�

.�� (������"�
��1�
��
������&	���$��������!���������������������������$�����

����������

Page 149



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

��*/�2�/�14��10����10��

�

��������
 ������


�9� 3�������
"���������������,�����������	,���$
��,����������,�8�������"����

�������I���������
����������I9���������������������
,���������

������

������	��$,������
�����������	�����
���$���"
�����$���
��
��������	����

����������
��
�����������������������
����������

����

�9� &��������
��"
������

���
"����������
��������������������������
�����

�
�����������	�����
���$��
�������������������$�����"�
�����������
"������

��������
���

.9� ������
��
�����������$�������������������	����
���������������
�$�����

"�
�����������
"�����

���
"����������
"����������
������������
����

����

����

�9� ������
��
�����������$����������������������������
���������
�������

���������"
��
���	�����

�������7�%�
�
����&������&����	�������

�����5����3��

=9� ��������������?�������$��
�����
���
����������������7�

8�9����������
"�����������	7��
�����$�����������,���������������
��
��

��
�����
��
"��
���,�����������
���,��������	���
����$��,��������������	�,�

����	���
���$���������	�,����
������������
���������
��������������
�$�

���
��������
������������&�	��������,������
�	������������������

��
�
����;�

8��9����������
"���$
��7������
����	�
"������������������$����������
�	������

����,���������	����
������������;�������	,�������	��������
����	������,�

��������	��$����������	;���	����	;�������

���
���"
�����������"��������������

��������

����������������������������
���������
��������������������

�����������

���
���
�������
��
����������	�"�������
�	������
������

!���"���
���
#�������


59� %��
���
������
�����������
"�������
��
�����,�"������	�������	���������


"�������	�����
���
�����2�����
�,���	���$��������������
���,�"

���$��

�����$���@��$�,����������	����	�����������	���$�������	����	��,����������

�����������
,���������

������������	��$,������
�����������	�����
���$���

�����
�������������"���$�������������������
��������������������

���

�����������
���
�������
��
�����������$���������������	�"�������
�	������
�

�����

 9� ����JH����#����J��
<��������������
������

���������	��
�������5����3�

�
���

��������������
�	���
�������2����������������������
�����������

���
���
�����
�������
��
"�������
��
�����������$������������������������

�����������������������������$�"
��������"��
������
��
"�����%���
��>�����	�

�����
���

!9� 4
���
��
�������������������������������������"
����������
����
"�"
���

�������"����������������	����
������������������
,���������

������

������	��$,������
�����������	�����
���$�����������

��������������������

�
����������"
���������
��
���������"�������
�	������
��������������"����

���������������������
���������������������+�����3�����	�������������

������������	���������������������������	�������"
��������"������
"�

������
��
�������

Page 150



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

�������������


�9� 4
���
��
��������������������������������������
����	���
�����������

������������
������������������������<�����
"���$��
���������
��
������

������������������
����	���
�����������������������$��
������������
������

����
��������������
������������31>)&���������1�
��
������&	���$J��

'
����%�
��������"
������'���	������
"�(����#
���������
�,�#()������&�

���
���
"������������
����	���
����������������������
,���������

������

������	��$,������
�����������	�����
���$����
���
������
�����������
"�

��$�������
�����

��9� 6�������
����
"������������
����	���
��"�����	�����������
�����
�������������

"����������
�����������	���)��������
��������	$���������������������
,�����

����

������������	��$,������
�����������	�����
���$�������)��������
��

������	$�����������������������������
����
��?����"$�����
����������������

������%�����&�
"�����1�
��
��������%�
�����
��&�����������������
���
�����

�������������
"�����������"�������������
���������
��������������������	�

��������$��
��������"�������
���������
�������������������
������

���
��������������������

���)��������
��������	$��

��9� >
��
���	��
������
��
"����������������"���������������

���)��������
��

������	$���C���"�����
��)��
�����������������������
,���������

������

������	��$,������
�����������	�����
���$���������
�������������

�
���������
��������"��������������������"�,���������������
��
�	���

?����"��������
����������������������%�����&�
"�����1�
��
��������

%�
�����
��&�����������������
���
������������������
"�����������

��9� 6�������
���������"��������
���������
�����"
���������$�����������

����$��	�
�����������

�����
��
����������������
�����
�
���$�������"����

���������������
��������������	�����������$��
������
�����������	�����
���$���

&����
����	���
������������������������������������������������
�������

�����������?����������
"��
�����
������

�,��������������������
�����

��������$������������
���������������������������������
����������������

��?����������
"��
�����
�������

�,���������������������������
,�����

����

������������	��$,������
�����������	�����
���$��

����
����������


�.9� 4
�	�
�������������,����
����
�,�
���
��������
���
����������
�������

�������������%�
�����
��%��������'���
������������"
����������
"�D�
@��	B�

�
����	����������,�������
������&��
�����������6������&����������������

.��&�	��������,���������������������
,���������

������������	��$,�����

�
�����������	�����
���$�����������

��������%�
�����
��%��������'���
��

����������������������������
�
�������"
������������
��
"��������
����
��

�����
��������
���
�����

������������
 ���������


��9� 4
����
����
��
����
��
�������������������������������#
��������
��

'���
��������������������������������
,���������

������������	��$,�

�����
�����������	�����
���$�����������

������������������������������

�
����
�	�
����������
����
�������
��������
������
������������������

��������

����"
�7�

�9� ����������	�
"�
��������
"������
������
�������
����
��;�

��9� ������$��
"���������������
������������
����
�������
��������
�������

����������;�

Page 151



&������3�����
��&%%�(.��=�&�������.�.=�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

���9� �
����	��������
����	�
"��������������������;�

�
9� ��
��	��
"������������������������������
���������	�����

��
��
�����;�


9� ����������
������������������
"��������$��
�����	���������	�

���
����
��������$������"����������"
���������
�����	,�������

����
������;�


�9� ������������	�"���������;�


��9� ����������
��
���
������������
��
"��������������������	�

�
��������
�;����,�


���9� ���������"
�����$����	�����
���	�
"���������������	�"�
�����
����
��

�����
��������
���
���� �

�����	
�	��


�=9� %��
���
�������
��
�����������$���������������	�"�������
�	������
����,���

���
���%������������������������
,���������

������������	��$,������
����

�������	�����
���$,�������
������>�����
������
���%����������'�����

����,��������
���������������
�����
������������������
����������������

�����

�����
���������������
����
����������������
�
����
���������������

���
����
������������������	,��$����	�������������
"��������������
�����

�������
���%���������������
�������$����������
�����
���������������������

�����
��������
���$�
������������������"
��������"������
"�������
��
�������

$	���
���%


�59� >��������"�

����
������
��������������5�������

���������������$����

�����������������	��"�

����
������=���=��&*3�����"�

����
�������������

��������=������

������
�����	�	�
������
�����

� 9� ����������������
���
��
�������������5��������
"������
��
"�����

������
��������������������������������"��������
"������������	�,������������

����"��������E�
������
�����������
������������������������������

$��������


�!9� ����"

���
����������
�����
����������������������
"�������
���
�����	�

�
������������
��$���������
������������������
���������

������������	�

�$������
�����������	�����
���$���������"��������
�����	��
��������

����
��$�������������������������
���������������

��9� ����"

���
��������$������������������
�����
������������������#�����/��

�
����
��8�� ���?������������	�
������������"�

������9����������

�
����������������
��������"
�������

��9� ��������������"�

�������
"�����"

���
����������
���<�����������?�����

���������4
��
���������!���?������������8�=F9�
"���������"�

�������
"�

������
�����������������"
���
������
��	

������
���	�������?�����

�������8!=F9�"
���
�
��������	

����

�

/0��14���*/�2�/�14��10����10��

Page 152



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�

�

���������	�	�
�
������	������
�������������������

�����
����������
�������������������

���
���������
����	����
�����

�
��
������������	
���������������������������������������
	�	����
�������������
��
��

���	�	�
����� �!"�����������!#$%�

�

����������	���	�
�	
������	�
����&��������� �&��'�(!%"'&'$%'!!$()("�

��
�����*������������+�����,�������-(�.�/�

�� �������������
���������������������
������� 
����!�"������	�#�������$������
���%&$�

'����������������($���������)
����*

��������#�����%�$������
���+�,+-��
�� �������������
�����������!�.
�������)�������/
����/����������
/��
�����	���������
�������

 
�������
�� ����������	���������
������
������������������	������������/�����
/��������	���������
��

/
���� �����#��/

���
�����������
�������������	��������
����	�/���������������� �����0��

�
����
����������
�������������	�/�����������
�

���	�	�
�

��� �������������
��/
�����������
/��
����������
���������������������
������
���

��������	��	�
������
����	
���	�	����

��� �����
�������������
�������������������������	������
�����
/�����������	�������

/
��
���	�������
�����
���������������
����!��������������	��

'�� ������������
�������/�
���
������������������ 
������
�����0��������������������


/�������1�������
����������������
���
������
����������������������
�����������

��1������/
����
����
��������
�����!����	��������� 
����������
���������
�����

���������
���
������
����
�����$����������!��
�����������
����
/����
��������

�����������
�������������

������
��
�������������
�����
������
����/�
�$�

��������
������!$���
/����
����$���������	�2//������
/����� 
�������

��� �������������������
��������
�����������������	���
��	��
��������������!�

���

����
������
����
�
�������������������	���!����0������������!������������
�

��
���������
�	
��
����������������������������������
����
�����������������
�

��!��
���������
����/
���������������������������������	���
��������������
����

�������������������!��
�����������������������
�����������������

���������
�������������	������
�	��

+�� ��������
�������������
����!��������������	��

(�� �������!��
�����
�������
���/
����/������������������������������������
�������

���������������3����	��������������
�������������
����
�������	�����
��������

�
�	����������������������������
���������//�������
���/����������	���!������
��

/
����/�������4��
������
���
�����������
/���/�����	��������/���!������������

��������
�5����
������
���������������!��
�������������������
�����

Page 153



 
����3�����
��#""�)'��+�#�������'�'+�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

%�� ���� 
�������

����������
���
���
�������������������
�������
�	����������
/�

�
������������4�����
��	������
�������������������������
�����
��������
��������

�
����/
��������������������������	��
���������
��
������������������
����
/�����

 
�������

&�� �
��
��$������������������ 
������
���������������
/��������������
�����
�	�


����
�������/�����	����
���������
��
������������
����������
����	������

�6���������
/�������������������������7
����������������
�������!��
����������

����
/��������������!����
����
�����
��������
����
��
/���
�����
�������!��	�/
��

������
������8
���6����������.29#��!�������������������������������

����
������!��6������������
������������
������������//���������4���
��������	�

����������������
����������
���������/���
���������
�������������
����
�����

�����
���

��� ����*

�������:��"������	�"��������*����������
���������$�������������!�����

����
���������
����!$���������������������!����������
���������!��
�������

����������!�
����������6����������������������
����$����!���!�������5�����
�

���������
/��
�����

�������� 
�����������
����
�����������������/
������������������������
��
������

������������
����������������	������� 
��������/�������
���
��
�����������

�
���������������;���
����"������	�"
���!�8�����
��������������
���/
����/�����

���������
����

��������
���	��������������	��
����
���������
��������
�
����

�
�����������
�/������������
����
��������������
�
��������������!�
��������

��
������
����������������$���
��	���	�����
��������
����������������

��
��
����������$�����
�����
���!�����
���������������
���������
����

����4����
�����
/�����������	����� 
��������
��������������
�����
�����
//����	���!�

����������
����
/����
�����
��������
�����
�����������
���/
����/������������

�
����
�������
�/�������������������	���<���������� 
������
�����
��������������

������	��������������
����	�������6���������
/�����������
��������
������������

�����
����
�����
��
���������//��������
����������������������
���/
����/��������

����/����
/����������������
���������

������!�������������������������

����
������!����� 
�����:��2//�������������������
�������$�/
���6��������
���

�������	��
�����.29#��!����$������	����������������
������
������!�
�5����
��

����!�����

����=�����������
�������������
�������/�
/�.��� 
������� 

������
���
����!�

, 

�-����������	������������������	����������
���
�������������������������������

����	��/�������������
/�������������
���������!��
�������������������
�����
/�

����������	����������������
�����������
������<������4��

�����
����
����������

������������
�������!�������
�����!�������
����

������!����� 
���������$����

��!��
���$������
����
�����
��
���������//��������
����������������������
���/
��

��/����$���������	���������������
�����������������

�'��8
����������
���	�
�����

�$�4��
������������������
����������
�
�������

�������!�����������������������
�����������������!��6��������#�/����������
/�

�
�������5����/�����

������0�����

����4���6�������
/������
����������������
���+�,+-�
/�����)
����*

��������#���

��%���������������(�
/������
������� 
����!�"������	�#������������������$�

��������
������������	��
������������������/$�4��4���7=70>�2=37=73������

Page 154



 
����3�����
��#""�)'��+�#�������'�'+�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������'�

���
������� 
��������������!��
�.
�������)������$������
����
/������������

��
������	�������������������������	�
/������������
���

�+��������������������
����
������
���������
����
������� 
�������
���
�����
�!�
/�

�����������
���������������$���������
/���
����
�����������
�����
��������	�

�	������������
�������
������4�������
�������������������������
���	����
������

��
���$����
�!�
/�����	���������
���
���
���
�����!�/
������������������������

�!���������
�� 
����� 
����2//�����������
�����

�

����������	��
�

4;�"7 �2=�

Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�

�

����������	
	���
������	����������
����������
���������������


�����������������������
�����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� �!!"�	�	�
�����#�������$���!����

���	
	�������%�&'������!
���&()*�

�

����������%����+#,&*-+�+)*+&&)-.,'�

)-(�������/� ����0�1����/
"��������1����/
"����2*�*3���

�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��
�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���

�� �������������������&"�'���
���(����#������	����������������
��
 �)��
�������!
�������
�� �������������
��*� ��+��+��%�,-./����������$�	�������+/������� �����&"��
�����������

���0��
&������+��

�� ������
��
��������
�
�������������&�����������������	����������
�� 
�����1����������	

���
�	��	���	��	����	��	���	��	�	�����������	
������	����	���	���	�����	���������	��
�	

����	���	
�������	��
�����
	���	�����
	
�������������	�������
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
�����������������	��


 �����
 �������
� 
���������������������
�������� 
����
�	"��"� ���������
�

����������
�����������������������
��
 ����������"�&������	�����2��)����
��

!
���	�/�)���&��"������/�)���&��"�)3���4$�������
����������������������
 �

�������������
�/�*� ��+��+��%�,-./����������$�	�������+/���������������

��&��������������/���&5�����
������
�����
�������
��������������6��
������

������
�����

�����������
	�������
��40��"���	����!��	���

��� ��������������������
 ���������������
  �����$2+�7�'������(��"�
���
�)�����&��"�

��	���"���8������&
�����������"� �
�������
�������������������
�������������

�������������������	����������
��������&����������
���
��

��	��
�������������

'���������������������������������� ����"���
��
������������

+�� 0���%�9

��&�������/�����!
������������������ 
���������
��������������
���
�

����������
����������
 ������������8������	��1���������	�������
	�����������	���	


���
�	��	���	��	����	��	�	�����	���	���	���	�����
	��	�	
������	���	���	

��������	��	�����������	���	��	���	�����������	��
�����	��	���	����	������	

����	�	���	
����	��	���	����
���	����	���	���	���	���	�����
�	��	�����	

����
�������$��������������������)����
������:�;�:	;�
 ������
�������!
����"�

#������	�$����%%�������������:<�����%%��$��<;���������������
���������

����+��

��� #������	���������
�� 
���������������
��
������&� 
������������ �����
�� 
���

	�
�������*���
���
�����������������������������
������������������
����"�����

���������������������������������������
���������������
��������������
 ��������������	������������������	��
��,
��������"=������/�8���
����
���������!
�����=�������������������
��
 �������
��
����������"�������
�������

�
������
��
������
���������
+�$�������� 1�$##�.+��2�!��������%�>��

Page 157



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

���������������������������6�����
���������9
��
�����������&�������
����������
�

��
�������������������������
������ ����"���
�����
�	��
�����
������
�����

*���
���
������������
��������&
�����������&�����
��
�����/�����
���
��+�

�� �����
������  ����
 �������
��
��������
�������������������������������
 �

�����������������
���
������ �����
������
���������  ������
���
������
�
	"��

2�� 8��������
 �����
���
���/�����!
�������� ����
�#
���"�!)2�����!)���
 �����

)��
�������.
����(�
��
������,�����
���$�
�����!
���)�����	"�:!);��������

#
���"�!)2/�!
����"���������?�����@���/������������
����	���
��
�������
������

 
���
����"������
�����/��  
���&��������
�����������
����	���#
���"�!)���

����� �����"����������
�?"��"��������
��������

���
�����������������
��
 �������

#
���������������������������������	���	 ������������	��	!�����
�������������"�

�������	��
�������:)#(;���8���
� ������#
���"�!)2����������
��������6�����
��

�����/�����!
�������
� ������������������
��
�	�������
������������
���6��
 ������

������/�&���������������������
��&���������� ����������������6�����
���������

>�� !)�#
���"�!)��/��������������
 �����)#(/�������&�����	���
�����������"�
 �

�
����	�������!
����������
�����
���������� �
�A"���������"�
 �����
���&���

������ 
��	"�������������
���������#
���"�!)�����/������ 
��/�
��A
 A�����	�
�������

��
�����
���������������	������%�
 �����9���
����#������	�#
���"�,�����
������

��� ����!
���������
�����
����	����������������
����B��������������������
�

���
�����������
�	��
�����
������
��������
���
���� 
�����������	��������:�;�


 �����#������	�#
���"� 
�����
������)�����:C����##�)=;��������������������!
�������

��
�����������������������
��� 
�������� �
����"����
������������
��5������
���

������
�����
������
������������� �
����
������
�����
�/������"/�&���������

&�������
 �����������������������
������

���
��
�

��� $	����������
 �����&���	�
������ 
�����
�/�����!�	��	

"�
��������� 
��
���	1�

:�;� D��������������������������?"��"��������
������ 
���������	�

����
���/��

:��;� D�������
���
��������
��
������
 ����������������������&��/���
��	�

�������������	�����
��������&����"��
��
�������
����������
��������

����
�����������	��
��������������	��
���������&�����
��
�����/�

:���;� �����  ����
 �������
��
��������
�������������������������������


 ���������
�����	������������������������	�����
�����������

�

������������	�
 ������
�����"/��

:�
;� �����  ����
 �������
��
��������
���
������
�
	"���
��	�

�������������	�����
���
��������������/�

:
;� ��������� 
��������

���
��
 ������� 
��	"�������������
����������

������������������
����&����"�
 ����������
�����������/�

:
�;� �������������=������� 
�������������������������
����

���������������

�����	���	���������	������	

%�� $���6���
 �����##�)�������1��"��	���	��������	��	����	�������
	����
�	#
������	

���	����������$	�����%	&������	��	������
	�����	��	����	��������	�����	��
�	��	

���
���	��
�����
	��
�	�������	���	��	
������	����	��	�����	���	��	�����	

��������	��	�����������	���
�������	��	������	�����	��	���	�
�	����	
�����	��	

���������������������������������������
��$������������
���� 1�$##�.+��2�$��+���%>>�2/���������,�&����"�����/����
���/����$�&
�,���/�*
������������

'������(��"�
�/�)��
��������

Page 158



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������+�

������	�����������	��	������������	���	��
�����
	�������	��	��	��
������	


����	��	���������
	����������	��	
��
��	������	���������
	��
�����	��	��
������

��������������"��	�����
���
 ������� �����
������
������� "���
�������
�����
���
��

����������������������B����������������	�
���
 ��������
��������&���
 ��� ����8��

�
����
������������������
����� ���"����������������������������������� ���"����
 �

����
�����������
��������������������
����
����������������
����������
��������


�����

������������������������"�
��������&"�'��(����#�����:���������;/�(�&&���#�����:�� �;�

���� 
�����������1�!����"�:��"����
��;/�.���"�:+�"����
��;/�9��
�:��"����
��;�

����.��
�:����
����;������"������6��������
�&��5
�����&"�'��#����=���������/�

�
������������#������

�������� ����"�����*
���"�?"��������
�
��	������ �
������)
����D�������	�
����

���"����
������ 
����
�
��������
�������������"��
�	�������
����

�����
�	��

&������	����

���
���
�����������&�"��	�����������	�
 ��
�
��
��������������

 ����"�����������
���� �����������
���
��
���
�������
������������
������	"��"�

�������
��������������$���
�	���������������=������������
��	�
���������
�����	�

�����
�
����	��������������
�����
��/�'��#��������������������������������&����A

������������
���������
����
��� 
����
�
��������
����������
���������
�

���

����
�������/�&�"�����������
�
��
���������������D����'����������	�
�������

���
��6����������������� ����"�������
�����
���������������
�����
����	�
���������

�
����
���
�&�����������
�������$������������	/�����!
�������
�����������/�

	�
����������������=����&���
 ��� �������������
��	���/��������
�����	����

���������������
 ���������������������
��������"�
 ��� �����

�+�������	�����
 ������&

���
������
	�����/�8��
�������������������������/������� ��

��������������
��	"��"�������� 
���������	�����
������8�� 
��
��������	"��"�

�������	��
���������
����&�����������
����
��������������������

'����������	�����������	

����!)�#
���"�!)>����������
���������&�������	��������
��
��������$�
�	���
�����

����	�/�����������
���������������
��
��������
�����/�����
���/��
����
�������

��������������������/�&�������������
������
��
�����������������
����������������

�����	����
����
�����
����������������8�����
��������
����������������������

�������"������
����&����"�
 ��� �������������
����
����"�������
��
��������

@�
���"/����������������
&5����
����� �����	���������
���������������

,�����
��2���8����������������������������������
����� �

���
 ���������&���

��
��
�����/�����������������

��	���
��
��������
�
�������������
��������

������
��
����������/�����������������
��
���������������&����/��������
��

����
�����
�����������
���
 �����/�	������	���������
�����������"���
�����

��������
 ��
��	��
��
������	�� ������"��������
�����&�"�
�����	������

&��� ���/�
������� ����
��������������,�����
��������������
��
��������
����&��

������������

�2������##�)���
����/��������	������+/�������
�����������	�����
���������
����

�������"��������������
�������������
��
�������������
�����
����"�������������

���"� �
���6�����	�������������
��
����������������
���������������
��
������

�������#���	�������/�#
���"�@/�	�
���	��������
���������
����
��
 ������� 
��

���
���������8����B���������
�������������
�&����������&�����
�
������"/��
�����"�

������
��
��������"/����������
��������&���
 ���B����������������
����

���������������������������������������
2�8������������/�����	�������/�%/��������22��

Page 159



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�������	��
���"���
�����������$���
�	�������#
���"��������"����������
�����

���
����
��
 ����
����������������
���������/���������������
����������	������������

�B����"�����
���������������	�����������
�
��������������� "�������B���������

��������"���
����&����������&����

�>������!
�����/�����
�����&"�����#������!
�����������
����
�������������/�����

�
���������&
��������
����
��
 ����������������
���
�����&"� ���������������"�

B�����
��������������&����"�
 ����������	�
���������������� �
��)���&��"����������

�&
��������������"���)���&��"������������������	��
 � ��������������������#
���

0  ���/��
������������
����������
��
�=�����	��"���)�����&��"/��������������

���������
������������������
����
 � ���������/�����&
��������������"���@��	��

�����/�������
���������������/���������&����������������������������
�����"�

������������������������&�����
��������@��	��������&�������������
��
 �����$2+����

��������������
����
����
�� 

������������	��
������������
 ���&����������
���

 ����������&"�����
���������
 �����������������������
�����

����,
������������
��/������������"����������
���������
 �����������
����&����������

���
����������"���
���������
�����
�
������ 
���
���
 ���������"A�
A��"����
���

��������!�������"/����������
����������������	������
�������
��
����������	����


 ��������������
����������
��
������������"������������������������/���������

������������

�
��������
���6�����
��&"�������������������8��������
�/�

)�����&��"�������
�����
�������5
����"����"���8��������
 ��
����
�/�8����������


����������������������
���
����"���
������ �
������&"������������� 
�����������

����������
 �������
��
���������

����,�������
��/�����������
��
��������
���
������������������"�
 ������6�����	�

�� ����������������������
�������&����������
��������&����
����������������
 �����

����=��
�����������?�
����������&�������������
 ���������������������������������

&"�������
��
�����/�8� ���������������
��
����������������"��
��
�������&�"�

������������������
�� �����������������&"�)���&��"����

�%������##�)����
	���������������
��������� 
��	"��"��������
��������
����&��

���
�������������
������A�������
����
��������������������������
 ������
��
��

�
����������������������������
������"�������������������������������������������

�
��
��������
���		���������������
��
�����������
��������������������

�
������"/�����������
��
 �����
&5����
����
�������
��
������ �
������#������

!
�����������
����
����������������8��������
 ��
���������	����
�/�����������&����

	�
������� ����"����
��
������"��
�����	����������
A�6��������������
����

�
������"���?�
�������������������������&������������������������&"�

�����������/��
������������������������
������"���������"��
�
����������

��������	�������/��������
������
������
���� �������������

����������������
�����&"�������������������������
������
�����
��
����
��������

��
����

����������������
�
����&��� �����8��������������������
����
����
�	���

�������������
������
� ������������
��
��/�������������������������	��������&
��

 

������������

(����
���	���	��������
�	

����!)�#
���"�!)��/���
��
������������
���/���������������
��
����������������� "/�

��
����/��������������
������)��
������=����
��
��������������/��
����������

����� �����
��������
���
 �����������������
�������
��������$�
�	���
�����

����	�/�����������&�������
���&"��������	�������
��
��������
�������������������

�����
����������������8� �������������
&5����
���
 ������#
���"��
��������������

��
�����
���������������	�������������2>�
 �����,�����
����

Page 160



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������2�

���������������5
�����������

�������������������+���������E������������
�����	�

����������������������&"��
����	��
����"����������������	��������
��������"�

�
������������������������
���������"
���
 ���
������������
���/���
��
����	�

����
���/���������"�&������	/�����A��� ����	������
������������ ������
����
�����

�������������=��������������
��������
�������������$���
 ����������������������

�����"��
�&��
���&��� �
������$2+���9
���������/���������
���������������
�������

��������������������
������������������
����
�����&���	�
���
 �����������������	�

����������

��������������
 ������
�����"����
��
��/������
���������
�����������


 ��������������/�
����� �
��������	���"���������
�����	���������������������

�6������
����������������
�����"����� ��������&"������
����
��������
����
 �����

�6�����	�
�	�����
������������
 �����
�����������������	��
���/���
&�&�"/�

�
 �������������������
 ��������������

������������	���/��
��
�����	���/�����


������������

�+������!
��������	����������������
��
���	�
 �
�������������
6����"��
�����������

��	�����B������������

���
 �&���������������������
�������

����
�����
��

�����&"�
��������������/��������/��
���������������������

���
 �����������

�����&"���������	����������
������

��������������
 ������
�����"����

����������������
���������
�����������
 ��
��F���
�0���������������������	�
���
 �

)�
���#�����
�������
����������
 ����������&������������
�"�
 �����0���������

���������� ���������
��	������������/�&���������
����
 ������������
���
��&����

���������
��������������"���
�
������
�����A��� �����������������������"�

��
�������������=������������������������������	����
��������	�
���
 �)�
���

#���/�&���������&������������
��"�����������������
�"������������������"��
�&��

�  ������&"��������	���
 ���������
����������������
��
��������
���		���������

��������
 ���������������	"��"��������
�������������������"��
����������������
�	A

�����������
���������A&���	�
 ����������/��������
�����
���
����&�����
�����
�

��B�����������������	����������������	������� 
���������� ����	����

)�
��	�
���
�	

�2���������������
������	������
�������� ���� 
��������
�
	�������������/�&���������

�
����������
�&�������
 �)��
������=����
��
�����������������$�
�	���
�����

�������/�!)�#
���"�!)����������
�������������������
��
�������
����&������
�

�
�������������
��������
��	���	�����
�����B�����"�
 �)��
������=����
��
������

��������	�&�
��
�����"������������������&�
���"��
����������������
�����
��������

�������	�������/���%/����/�������������
 �����,�����
���������	�������

����
��������
���
�
�����������&�����
��
������&"��������	������&�
�
	�����

��
�����"�����
����
��������������������������	���������
 ��
����/�

��
��
��������������
�
������
��
���������

�>������!
�����/�����
�����&"��
����
�������������/��������
��������&
�������

�6��������
 ���
���������������
��������������/��������
���
 ��������������
��/�

�� ����
������
�
	��������
���&"�������
���4�
�
	"���$���
�	���������
���

������������������������=���������	����������/���������������������� ������
��

�������"�����������&"�������������
���
 �������
���4�
�
	"�������!
������

����
����	�����������"������
���
������
�"��������������
�������������	�

�	���=������

���
 �������������

����9
���������/���
������
��������������������"���5�������
�������������&
�����"�


 ����������������������
���&"�������
���4�
�
	"���
������������������
���
��

&���� �
 ����������������
�
����������5��������������
��
��/� 
������ 
��
���	�

����
�������
������&�����
 ������
������/�8����B���������� �������������

��
��
����������������"��
��������
���������������
����������&���������

Page 161



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������>�

�����������
����
� ���������������������
��
����������������
 ������������
�	��

������������	����
�����������2����������
���������&�����������������2�����

�������
����&�������&�����&������ 
��?�����!�������9�����:?!9;�	�
��������

��������������������
����
�&�����������������@��	����������������
��
��/����

���������
 ���������

������
�"/�������
���4�
�
	"=�������
������
�������5������

�������������������	/�?!9��
��*��������������
�������� ����
������������

�%������������
������
����������������� �����&��	��������������� 
������
�	�����

��������&
�����"�
 �������������� �����&��	������������������
������� �������

������
�	�������	��
 ����� ���������������"��
������������8����
	����������

�

����������
��������"�	

�� 
��	��	�	�
���� 
��&��	�������������
������	�/�

�������
�������
 � �����	�	�
���������
���
���
��������/�����&�� ����"�

�6�����
�����
��
��/����������������
��������
����
���
� ���������6��������
 �

&��	����
�������������4
���� �������
 �������A��� �����������������������

 
��	��	�	�
���/�������	������������������
��������������������
 �����

��
��
���������

+���@����������
�����&���&�
��A���
��������������

���������������������
�

����������
 �0���������
�����������&������"������
���
�&�����

�����������������

�����������������

�������������	���������������������A���������������������

��
�	�����&
����������������������6����

�������
���������������
����
 �����

��������������������
��������
����
������������������������
 �&����
��������������

+���8��������
�/�����������
�������&
��������6��������
 ���
���
�����������8�
&���
���

�������������A��� ���������������� 
�����������
���	�
 ���������
���� 
��

����������������
���������
���  ������&"����������G�
������
��������"���

@������������	�����������������
����������������"�
 ���������
�������������
�

�����������������
��
�������
����
���  ����������������������������

+���8� ������������������������
��������
����
����
�����������������
����&������
���

����
���
 �����������&�����������/�&�������
 �������������������
�����
���

���������/�
�������� �����
�������������	���
���/��������������� 
����	����
�/�

��������������	��������6����	�������

���	����	���	
����	���	���������	�����	���	���	������������	��	�����������	�����	

++������������	��������&�������������������������������!)�#
���"�!)�������
������
�

����/�&�������������
� ����������������

���
�� 
���%������������������������
�	��

����!
���)�����	"�����
������������� �	��������
��� �
������?"��"��������
������

$��
��
����
��$����������:?�$$;��������$������������	/������	�������������

 �	�������������
���
�
���������	������ 
�������������+%>���$�����
������������
��

&�������
�������
�����"�
��������A�
A����������������
 �����/�&����
������ ���

���������������&������/���������������
���������
��
 ���������� 
��������&�"
���

��������

+����
������ ����������� 
��	"��"��������
�����������/�����!
�����=���������
������
�

���
�����������
�������)����$��
����
�������(�
��
������'���	������#����

:)$'��
;���$�����������
 �����������	/���������
 ��
����������������
���
��&����

��&�������	�
�������
�A	
��	����������&"������
������������8��������
 �����

)$'(�
���
���
��������&��/�����!
���������������
��
�������6�������
���������

�������
 �����/�&�������������&5�����
�������
�����
���&���	��������������)
/�

	�
�������
���������	��������

��������������
 �����)$'(�
��������� ������

��
���
 ���������� 
��	"��"��������
�����������/�����)$'(�
�����
��"�&��	�
���

���������������������������������������
>���������� 
��	"��"��������
�����������������
 ����'����������������������

Page 162



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�����������	�����������
���6��
 ������������������������/������������
�����
����

�
��������������)$'(�
���	�����	�������

���
��
 �	"��"��������
���������������

+2������!
������������������������������
�2A"���������"�
 �����
���&��������� 
��

	"�������������
������/��������
� ���������������	�����%�
 �����##�)���

,�������
��/�����!
����������"����
���
�������"�#�����������
�������������
�

�������������������
��������/������������
����������
������������������������
�

��������������� ������������
�	������������

���
��
 ����������

+>��#���	������%�
 �����,�����
���������������������������
 ���2A"���������"�
 �

����
���&���������������������������������
����� �

���
 ���������&���

��
��
�����������	�	�����8��������
�/�����	������2�
 �����##�)�����������������

�����
 ���2A"���������"�
 �����
���&�����������
����&������	�� ���������������

�
���������
�� 
������	�����
 �������
���"��������	���������
�����
��
��/�

����������
�����
����"��������
�����
��&��������������
���������
�� 
������

	������	�
 ��������������������	���������
���

+���8 ��������	���������
�������� ����/�����!
����������
����	������������������
�

�
����&�����
�� 
������ ����"��
�	
��
�
����"�
 �������������$������������	/�8�����

�
������������������������������"��
����
����
��
�������
��������
������

������������	�
������������������
������� 
�������������� ����"�
��������


��������&"� ����"����� �������������������
��
����&������������
������� 
������

�����������
����
����
��

+���D�����8����
	���������!
�����=������������
�����������������������&���������

����������� 
��	"��"������/�����
����
����
����2A"���������"�
 ������ ���

����
���&�����������8��������
���
�������������������&������
 ����
�������������
�

��������������� ��������/������������
 ����������
�������� 
�����������������
�	
�

�
���$���
 �����������������

������	�� ���������	������ �

���
 �������������

���	�����������	����	���	�	�������	����	���	��������	
��
������
��	

+%��������������������������������������������
�����
��	�
������&"����������D�������

'������(��"�
�/�&�������������
���		����
�������������
���������������

���
��
��������� ����"=�����������

��������##�)�����
����	�������������������
��
����
��������

����&��� �������

������
 ���������
�������/���� ���������������
�������� ����"�������	��������

���������������������������)���&��"���8��&�
�����������������
��
�����
���

����������� 
�����������
��������������&��� �����$�����
����"/�'������'���#����=��

�������������������

�����)���&��"���8���������������������

�/�8����������������

��������������
��������
�����������
��������
��� �
������?"��"��������
������

�������
�������
��
  ����/����������
 ���	�� ������&��� ����
����������������

$�������	������ ���������� �
���������������&���������
&�����������
��
�����
���

�
��������������&
�����8������
����������"� 
���������������
�&������ �
��

��������������������/�&�������������
���		����
��������������������������
��������

��
�����
��
�������������
���������������������

����������
�
�����
������

��������������&�����
����&������� ����"��
���
���
	������

�����	�
������������"������&����
���

��������
����
�
�����
��������������������


 �����	"��"���"�
 ��� ������������##�)�������
� ������������������	�������

&��� ������

���� ����������	������ �

���
 �������������

	

	

Page 163



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

*����	�������	

����������������������
�������	�����������
�����$2+��������B�����
�������
���&����"�

����"�����&
����������
����������������������������������
�	�������
������	���"�

����
���"����
�������������� ����	� 
������ �����2�/��������
����&������������

���
�	�����������	��
�����
������������/��
���������/����B�����������	�������

����������������	�
���������E����8���"�
���/�
���������
������
����  �������������

�
����
��
��������6������ 
������	������8� ���������������
��
�������
����
��

�����������������������������
�
�������	���"�����������������
�	
������ �

���
 �

������
�
������

(��
�������	

�+��������
��
����������� �������"�
 ��������������
�&�����������
��
���������
��


 ���������
���
�������������������������������&�����
�
������"/��
�����"�����

��
��
��������"�����������
 ����������������������&"�	"�������������
��������
���

�
����
�������������"����� ���
�������  ������
�������������������������������


 ���������
�����	�����/���&5�����
��������
����
��
 ������&�"��
������
�����
���

������8�������
����
���������������
��
�������
����
����
�������������"�

���� ����  ������
����
�
	�����������������$��
����	�"/�������
��
������

�
������������!)�#
�������!)>�����!)��/�������
�����
���������������##�)�����

����,�����
����

����$�����
����"/�������&�������������������� 
��	"��"������/����������
 ���2A"����

�����"�
 ������ �������
���&����������������������
���
����&����������
�&����������

����
�	
��	� �������
 �����!
�������
�������������������
�	��������
��
������

�������
����������������������=������
���������/�������

������	�� ���������	���

��� �

����

�2��,
������
 ������&

������
���������
��	��
�������������
������������/�8�

�
�������������������������
�	��������	�����
��� 
������	�����
 ��������	�

��������
���������������������������

�>��8 �������������������������/�8������������
��
������������  ����
 ������������
��

��
������������������������ ����"=����������	����������������

���
���
 �$�������

��
 �����4��
�����!
�
����
��
��������*�	���/������������������
���
 �����

��&��������
���B�����"����"���8���
��������	�����
������������������� �����������

	�����
 � �����������	���������
���� �	�������������������=����������	�����

(���������	

��������,�����
�������#������	�#��������?���������������������������&�"��
�����

�
�����
�������������������B�����"�
 ���
��
��������!
�����
��������&��

��������"/�����
��&�����������
�����
�����������������
��
�����������"�

��
�������
�&���� 
����&���������������������!
��������&��������������
 �

��		�������
�����
��������������������	��	�����	��������&���	����������

���������
������	"��"��������
���������������

��������������
������ 
����������
������������
�����
�����������
��
����������

������"������������

�%���
��� ����������
��
�����/���������������"��
���������������
�������
���
�	"������

�������
����������

Page 164



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������%�

2���$���������������&������&�������������������������
�� 
���������	���������
������

��������������"��
����������������������
��
�����������������
���������
�������

������������������������������
 ��12������

2���8����������������
 ��� �	������	������������������������������
 �����

����
�����	�����/���������������"��
����
������� 
��
���	����������
��1��;�

����������������&��������"���
 �����
���/�&;����
�����
�������������
����������

����������	�
 �
��������

���+�2��
��������/��;��
������������	�������&�������

���������/�������&�����
��
 ����������"
���������������������
��������������������

 
������������"�&������	/���
�
��������������	/�������
 �������������	�/�������	�

����������	/�������
 �����
�����/�������������	��
������������/���	����	�����


��������
�������������������	�����

2���8����������������
 ���	���"��� ��"/���������������"���������
��&����
���B���������

��������
�&�������&�"���� ����� 
������ �����2�������B������&"������
������	���"�

����
���"����������������������
���
��

�������������/�&�����������
 �����5�����
��

&����������������������������������	���"������
�����B�����"���
���
������

��������������������
���/������ 
��/�&����&��������������������� �����������������

2+��8��������
 ������
�����
����B�����	����������
�&����&������/�����!
������

��		�����������8����
��������	��������������� 
���
��������F��������������������

������������������"��� �������������������
���
�	������
��
��/�8���������
�����

���������
���������������B�����������&�����
��
 ��������������������+��
���������

�����������
��
�����������������
���������
��������������������

�������������

����������������
����&������
��&���������������"��
�����������������

��
��
���������������������&������

5$�����������"
	���

2���,
������
 ������&

������
���������
��	��
�������������
������������/�8�

�
�������������������������
��������������&5�����
��
�����
�������
����������

$���6�����������
������(�����
���

����������	�

8������
��

�

Page 165



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

���3���6 3��

�

,0*���4�$##4..$9�1�

#������@�
���

�

�
���#�����

#������@�
���$��
�������

�

$���������

�

,0*�)�*0#)�8*4�!0-9!8.1�

'������,�������

�

�����*�"�
����

�

$���
��)������

#���������#������	�4� 
��������0  ������

�

)���
��#������	�0  ������

�

4�
�
	����0  �����

�

89�4*4)�4(�#4*)09)1�

'���
���!
���
�	�� $����"�#������!
������

�

�5 ��36���

�

��� 9���� 
��	"��"��������
�����������������������'����������

��� !
�"�
 ��� 
���������
������������%�9

��&��������

+�� .����
 ���		�������
�����
����

Page 166



$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

����7��������������	
	������+#,&*-+�+)*+&&)-.,'�

�;� ������
��
����������&"�����������������&����������
���������
�������

��������� 
��
���	�����

�������1�#�
�
����)����#�����������12���

���������+��+����

�;� ����������������
��&��
��������&"���"�����
���
����������	"����������

���
������������ �����$���6���
 �����#������	�#
���"� 
�����
������)�����

(���������� 
��!
��������������.
����?

��������'�����������

+;� ������������&���
��
������������������
���������������
��������������

����&"�����

����
��
��������������
����
�������
 �������
���������:���

�� �����&"�����!���
���)���������!
���
��
 �(�
��
������$����%>�����

����������������!���
���)�����$����%>������������;�������&�������
����

�����"�����/�
 �������
��"�������
���������&���������������
�����

�;� 9
�
�������

���+�2��
�����������&�������
���/��������
����
����
�������

�������

2;� 9
��
�������������
�����������������������
����������/���������	�����

��
��	��
 ������������

>;� 9
������������	��
�����
�����&����/��������+��
�����
 ����������
 ������

������
�/����������"
��������������&����&��������
������
�����������	�

����
���"� 
������������������

����������������������������������� 
��
���	1�

�;������
����
�������������
���
 �����������"�&������	���������	������"���
 �

���������������
�������6����������
���
��/�&;�����������
 ������������	�

��������	���������
 ��6�����	����	��
������������/��;��������� 
�� 
�������

��� ����������������	�/��;������� 
������������	�
 ��
�
��
������������

������	�������/��;�������
 �����
�����/� ;��6���������	����	�����	;���

������&��� 
��������������
��
 ���������

�������������������
��
������

������&����������
���������
��������������������

���������������������&���

 
������������������
��
 ��������������

�;� $����������	/�������	�
����� ��	��
�������������������

�����������
 �

����������	�������&����������
���������� ������������	�����������	�����
���

 
��
���	�����
�������
��
 ������
������
��
 �������
��
�����/���"�������


����������������������������
��
 �2�"����� �
�������
������
��
 �����

��
��
���������/��������

���
��&��
�������
���"�����	���
�����������

������&��������������������6���������	�����
�������
������
 �����������E��

�����������/�������������
�����������	�����
���"�	�
���������������

����
�

��"�
������
���

�;� D������+��
����� �
�����������
 ������������
�/���������
 �����5�����
��

&����������������������������������	���"�������&����&��������
������
����

�������	�����
���"� 
����������

����������������������������������������

��� ����	��������&
������������� 
������ �����2��&�����������5�����
������

��	���"�������������&��� 
��������������
����������
��
������������&��

��������
���������
��������������������

���������������������&��� 
��

������������
��
 ��������������

�

4���
 �$���6��
�$������(�����
��$##�.+��2�$�������2�+>�

�

Page 167



Page 168

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


�����������������������
�����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� �!!"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%���!����

���	
	�������&�'�(���
���)*+,�

�

����������&����-#'),.-�-+,-)))++/)�

�

���#���0���
��
"����1.�2�3�

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%��������&����
%��'��	����������!������
�	�����
��������������	���������
���

�� ��������������������#�(��(�)�����
!�%���#�*�
��
����������
�������+��������	����������
������
��
!����
�������"
�������

�� �������������
��,�!��-��.��-�/0�1��������-�*�����������-1�������!������#��
�����

�������.�%�����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
��
!����������	���
���������
����!!
��������
�

������"����!�����
�

��� �����������
����������������
�������������������������!�
��������������
���!
��

�������
���������
������2���
�����������������
����	�#��

��� %��
���	���
�������������
����3�
!�����%������������������#�����%��������1�����

�������	����!!
������
����������������������
���

���	
	���

-�� �������������������������

��	���

"�
�

��� �����������������������������������������������
�������������������

��
��
�����1������!!����
�������
����#���������������������"
������������

��
��!��������
����	�����������#����

���	���

.�� ������
��
����������������������������������	
���
	����
������	���������	

�������	����	��������������������
���������������2���
���
�����
���
��
�������

$
�������"�.�����"�3�!�
��������
��������������
�������������������������
	

�
������	��
���	���������	&����4�����
��'����

3�� 5�������������������	����	�

��������	���	����������	��	����
������	�
��	

&�%('��������	����������������������#����
����������������#��6������������
���#�

���	���	�
����
�������
�������������������

���
��
�

����������	��
������
�������������
��������
�����

��� ����������������������������
�����
����#�����
��������	��
!����������������������


!�%�������#1���������������������!�
������������
�#�
!��
����	��������
����	��

Page 169



%������*�����
��%$$�+-��.�%������������

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�#���!�������2��!�
����
��
�������
������1���������
��
!�-�������
!������"�����#�

����7����������������	���
������
����������������	������
���
������
������

5������������������������
��#�������������%����������������������������������

������������������#���������������������

 �� ����4�����
�����	���	���������������
�����!�

���
!���������������
��
��������

2����!���������������������	�����������
�������	�-��������#�������������������1�

�����#�������
�
���1��
�����������
��
���������
�������

��� 2�����	���	�������������	�������������
����2��	������������������������������

����	�1��������������������������	������
!����������
������
������!����������
!�

������8����������7����������������	����5���������	��������
�������������������

��
��
������������
��������������#�����������9
��
��1�����
�	���������

�
��������������������!�������������������	������
��
�������
����������������
��

��������������������������%����������1�������
�
�����
������������
��6����������

�6�����	��
��
!��
����������
�����
�����
����
�����
����������������������

��
��
��������,�����1�����
����������
�������������	�����������
��
!�����

�
����#������
���������������
!����������������������������������#����

����������
�
�����
���������6���
�����%�������#�"
����
���
��%���1����������

!
�������
��������������
!��������	�������������������������
���
!�����

�����������������!�������������
����������
��	������(���!��������������������

����������!�
��������
����#����������
����	�!����1������
���	��

������!!����
!�

�����6�����	�����7����������
������
������
���1�2��
�������������
��
������

�
�����
�����������������	�
!�������
����
���
���������(
��

��1�����

�
��������
��
!����������	���
�����
����������
������
������
�
�#1������
�����

�
�������
!������
��
��������#��#��������������	������������	����	��������

�
���������������!!
��������������������

����%�������#���
�	������!���!�����������������!�����������	�������
���������1���


����	�����������������������������
���������"
���:�����#1�����������
!�����

��
�
�����
������
���
����
����
���������
�����	�
����	�����������4
��1�"����

;����1�9��!��#�9
���1�����"
����#��
�����������#�
!������
���������

���
�������5���������%�������������������������������������
��!��1�2��
�������

���#������
�����#����#�����������������#1�	�
��������������
!������
��������

�����������������
��������1�����8
����#�����������#��
����������#�������%������1�

������������
�����
�����������#�������������
��
�������
�������,�����1�����
����

��������������������������������
���������
�����
�
��
��������������
!���������

��������
���
�����������
������#���
������
����8
#�������#���
!�����
����

�
�����#����

����%������1�����
������	��!������#��
�!���������������
�����������
��
���������
����
!�

�������������#���

�-��2������������4�����
��<����!�����
��
!���������������
��
����������6�����
��

�����������������#���������#���
��
��������
�������
����������������������

*�����������1�2��
�����������������!!����
�������
����#����1�����������������������

�
����
����1��������������
����������
!�������������������
��
�����<����������

��������
���
�������
�������
����������
����
����
�����	����#��
���������

���������
��������������������������!�����
��
!���������������
��
���������

����2������������������������������������������#�����%���������
��������

���
��
!�

����!!
��������������5���������������
��������
���������!!
�������

���
��
����
���
�����
���������������%�������#1�����������
��
��������������

�
���
�����
�������������!
��������
����	��������
����	����%������1�����
�	��

Page 170



%������*�����
��%$$�+-��.�%������������

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������-�

���������������	������������	�
����
�����%��������<����	����	�����������������

�
���������!!��������
���
����������
���!!����
���#�����
���	����������
��


�����	���������
�!����������������!�����
���
!���������������
��
������

��	���	�������

����(
��

��1�����������	��#�
����2���
���
���6�����������


����
����
���������
�����
����	�����������������������
������1�����
��#�
�������

�������
��	���	�����
����������!��������������������

�.��%��
����	�#�2��
��������������
�
�����
�����
����
�����������������������

�����#�
!������
����#����������
�����
�������������������
��
�������

��������	��������	
�

�3��+
����$������	�%���
���������
����������!#�������������������#��������#�
!�

�����!�������
��������������
���

����.�#����<��
����
!��
����	��	������������

�
����	���:���������1���������������
������!!���
!�.=�&
����=��!�����������

��������������������������#'���(
��

��1������
����	���������
�������

�
�������������������
�������
�8����
��#�������������
������
��������������

�������#�����
������#���2������	������������4�����
�����#������
�����
�������

!
�����������#�
!��
����	�����
������
�����������7�
7������!�����+
����$������	�

%���
���#�����
�����
����������.7#���������#�
!�����
��������
����	��������

$���	��������
!�����4�����
�����������������������������������
�����!�

���
!�

��������������
��
���������1�������������
��
��������������
��7
!7����1�

�������	���������
����
�������	����������������#���
�������������
!��
��	��
�

�
������	��!������#��������
�������#�
�����	����������!������������������

�	�����������
��������������4�����
����������������
�������

����5�����������������
����������������1�������
��	���	�����
��������#�����������

�������������������-1�����"
�������������������
����
��#���
�����
����	������

�����#�
!����.�#���������������������������������������
�����.�#�����
����	�

�����#������������
�(�����������������������
�����������������
����������.����

#���������#��������������
!����
�������������%�����������
�	���������	��������

��
������
����
����#��	��������

���
!��������6����������
����
���!�
������

�%(�����	�����������#��
����
�����#�������������
���������������
���
!�����

������!�
������-�����	���������&��������
���
����������������'�>���	��	����	

 !��������
�<��������!
��1�����
��������������������
���
����	�������������������

�
���������������.�#���������#�������������

� ������%��������<���
���������
��������
���1�����

������2���
������!!�������

��!
�����
���
��
���������������
���
������"
������������
��������������#�.�

#���������#���:�������#�����4�����
�����9
��
��1�������	����������������	�����


!��������	���������
������������

�������������	��������
!�����4�����
���

�
����
������#��
���#���
�
���1������������
��#��
���
�����������������!��������

��������������
��
�������������!
��1��
����!�����"
��������������
��!�����������

�����#�
!��
����	�����1����2���
���
�����������������
����������������
��
������

�����������
!�����	���������������4�����
����
����
������#������
����
��
!!���

���������
����
��������������

 ����"
	��
�

����%��
����	�#�2��
�����������������!!����
!�������
�
����
�������
����#����1�����

����������������
����
����������������
����������������
���������
�������������

�
���������������������
�����
���
�����������������������
��
��������

�����!
��1��
����!�����"
�����������
����
����.�#���������#�
!��
����	�����������

��������
�����
��!������������������������
�����!�

���
!�������������

��
��
��������������!
�������
�	�
�������4�����
��������������	�����������

Page 171



%������*�����
��%$$�+-��.�%������������

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�������������%������1�������
�
�����
�����
�!��������������4�����
��������
�

��
���������!�������(
��

��1��!����#������
��
��7
!7�����������������
����

���
��
�!����������"
���������	#�$
�������"�.�����"�3���2������!
���������������

��������

���������	
�
�

2?�$)"�/,�

Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Development Management Report to Consider Planning Applications Subject to S106 resolution having regard to the Council's published 5 years housing supply Land Supply Statement of 12th August 2014
	6 Development Of Land At Churncote/Bicton/Bicton Heath Off Welshpool Road,  Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/00246/OUT)
	7 Proposed Development Land East of Station Road, Condover, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/00335/OUT)
	8 Land South Of Holcroft Way Cross Houses, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/02406/OUT)
	9 The Old School, Hookagate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 8BE (14/03059/FUL)
	10 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions
	Appeal Decision 1
	Costs Decision 1
	Appeal Decision 2
	Appeal Decision 3
	14 00953 TPO PINS Decision


